Public Document Pack

Scottish LOCAL REVIEW BODY

Borders
MONDAY, 17 AUGUST, 2015
COUNCIL

A MEETING of the LOCAL REVIEW BODY will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL
HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS, MELROSE, TD6 0SA on MONDAY, 17
AUGUST, 2015 at 10.00 AM

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

10 August 2015
BUSINESS
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Order of Business
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Continuation: Consider request for review of refusal of planning

consent in respect of siting of static caravan (retrospective) at Tibbie
Shiels Inn, St Mary's Loch, Selkirk 14/00835/FUL 15/00007/RREF

(Refer to review papers previously circulated for meeting on 15 June 2015)
Additional papers following further procedure attached as follows:-

(@) Submission from applicant (Pages 1-2)
(b) Response from planning officer to submission (Pages 3 - 4)
5. Consider request for review of refusal of planning consent in respect

of the erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and
associated works on land south west of Milldown Farmhouse,
Coldingham 13/00401/FUL 15/00013/RREF

Copies of the following papers attached:-

(a) Decision Notice (Pages 5 - 8)

(b)  Notice of Review (Pages 9 -
18)

(c) Officer's Report (Pages 19 -
26)

(d) Drawings (Pages 27 -
36)

(e) Consultations (Pages 37 -

54)




(f) Objectors (Pages 55 -

182)

(g) General comment (Pages 183 -
188)

(h)  List of policies (Pages 189 -
196)

Consider request for review of refusal of planning consent in respect
of the erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage on land west of
3 Nethermains Cottage, Duns 14/00934/FUL 15/00012/RREF

Copies of the following papers attached:-

(a) Decision Notice (Pages 197 -
198)

(b)  Notice of Review (Pages 199 -
250)

(c) Officer's report (Pages 251 -
256)

(d) Consultations (Pages 257 -
262)

(e) List of policies (Pages 263 -
270)

Consider request for review of refusal of planning consent in respect
of the erection of dwellinghouse with integral garage and incorporating
granny flat on land south of Bogsbank, Bogsbank Road, West Linton
14/01182/FUL 15/00014/RREF

Copies of the following papers attached:-

(a) Decision Notice (Pages 271 -
272)

(b)  Notice of Review (Pages 273 -
286)

(c)  Officer's report (Pages 287 -
290)

(d) Drawings (Pages 291 -
294)

(e) Consultations (Pages 295 -
298)

(f) General Comment (Pages 299 -
300)

(g) List of Policies (Pages 301 -
308)

Consider request for review of refusal of planning consent in respect
of the erection of dwellinghouse on land north of Wormiston Farm,
Wormiston, Eddleston 15/00071/FUL 15/00016/RREF

Copies of the following papers attached:-

(a) Decision Notice (Pages 309 -
310)
(b)  Notice of Review (Pages 311 -

394)




(c) Officer's report (Pages 395 -
400)
(d)  Consultations (Pages 401 -
408)
(e) List of policies (Pages 409 -
414)
9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated
10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent
NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.
2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any

item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors R. Smith (Chairman), J.Brown (Vice-Chairman),
M. Ballantyne, D. Moffat, J. A. Fullarton, I. Gillespie, S. Mountford, B White and J. Campbell

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Walling 01835 826504
email fwalling@scotborders.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4a

!Ar
Tibbie Shiels Inn .
SER
St Mary’s Loclo b <’f'@,‘,
: (0 % L(/&";
Selkirk %ffé %, ®
TD7 5LH %
Fho G 7L
Ghe Fameus TIBBIE SHIELS INN info@tibbieshiels.com /C.%,

To whom it may concern,
With regard to the usage of our Static caravan over the part few years it was as Follows:-
May 2012 - October 2013 Karen Moakes

Karen was a taxpaying employee here at Tibbie Shiels, accommodation in the Caravan
formed part of her employment. When Karen found work elsewhere she was given a couple
of months grace to find new accommodation.

October 2013 — May 2015 Keith Young, (St Mary’s Loch Angling Club)

Itis in everyone’s interest locally that the lochs here have a bailiff, Saint Mary’s Angling
club have struggled for years to find anyone local, and they have no accommodation to
bring anyone in. Keith approached me, re using the Caravan over the winter 2013 — 2014. It
proved a good arrangement for both parties as it contributed to the excellent relationship |
have with the fishing club and attracted a good trade from the fishermen. | also host their
AGM and fishing competition.

Last summer 2014, | employed another member of staff locally and accommodated another
else where so | allowed the fishing club to stay on in the caravan through the summer.

May 2015 — October 2015 Logan and Suzan Hay

Logan and Suzan are contracted to work here full time through this up until the end
September. They are on the books and paying income taxes

Logan is working as a chef, and Suzan in the Bar and cleaning.
Logan and Suzan are staying in the Caravan 5 night / week with there Autistic son.
Another casual member of staff Percy also stays from time to time when required.

I can give you contact detail for all members of staff listed above, and St Mary’s Loch have
offered to write a supporting letter if requested,.

I hope that has covered what was required.

Page 1



With regard to the future, | intend to continue to use the caravan for the accommodation of
staff, with perhaps a look at short term holiday accommodation.

I have no intension of renting caravan long term to anyone, or to anyone who isn’t working
for or benefiting this business.

Yours Sincerely,

Alistair Moody

Ps. | have read through the concerns of the EYCC, and can clarify a couple of the points
raised.

There has been a static caravan here at Tibbie Shiels in since July 1882 when it was
purchased by Danny Costello (Owner of Tibbie Shiels) from the Maggot Dam project and put
in place by Tommy Hepburn, Crosscleuch Farm. Tommy still resides at Crosscleuch Farm.

Who ever is asserting otherwise is wrong.
All staff that lived in the caravan are / were on the payroll.

With regard to the septic tank. | took advice from both sepa and had a site meeting with a
member of planning dept. | have fitted an appropriate sized septic tank with a soak away
nowhere near the loch or river. Furthermore when the original complaint was made by
SMLSC, | was again visited by a member of planning dept, and he was perfectly satisfied
with the arrangements in place.

So why again is this concern being raised by EYCC? Who is it that is concerned about the
septic tank?

Ironically the original complaint was made by SMLSC, and in fact it is their septic tank that
floods and leaks effluent onto my property and into Saint Mary’s Loch | raised concerns in
2013 and again in April 2015, | also provided them with photo’s of the effluent and the
flooded septic tank. Thus far | am not aware of anything being done to remedy this problem.

The Caravan situated below the level of the road, is green, and surrounded by trees and
foliage, and is barely visible from anywhere.

| am happy to provide photos from all angles to support this.

Historically there has been a track from the road down to the river bank, It was used by the
farm to access the river. | however widened the track and put in a gate. With the road only
serving a farm a part time sailing club, and a small hotel surely there isn’t an issue with
safety. Tommy Hepburn(Farmer Crosscleuch) who brings the largest vehicles along the road
and only neighbour has not expressed any concerns.

Page 2



Agenda Item 4b

Walling, Fiona —

From: localreview
Subject: FW: Land West of Tibbieshiels Inn - siting of Residential caravan

From: Amyes, Dorothy

Sent: 06 August 2015 15:25

To: localreview

Subject: RE: Land West of Tibbieshiels Inn - siting of Residential caravan

Fiona
I have read the additional submission made by the applicant , Mr Alistair Moody.

My only comment is that he has not submitted any detailed economic justification for the caravan to remain on the
site. His future plans appear a little vague.

| can confirm that | have not received any responses to your letter from either the community council or the sailing
club.

Regards

Dorothy

Dorothy Amyes

Planning Officer

Development Management
Regulatory Services

Tel : 01835 826743

Email : damyes@scotborders.gov.uk

Website : www.scotborders.gov.uk

Find out more about Scottish Borders Council: Web | Twitter | Facebook | Flickr | YouTube

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5a

Scottish ‘
Borders Regulatory Services

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1957

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations
2013

|App|ic:atinn for Planning Permission Reference - 13/00401/FUL

To: Mr Ewen Brown per Camerons Ltd (Leith) Per Callum MacDonald Timberbush House
16/4 Timberbush Leith Edinburgh EHE 6QH

With reference to your application validated on Bth April 2013 for planning permission under the
Town and Country Planning {Scotland) Act 1997 for the following development :-

Proposal - Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works

at: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders

The Scottish Borders Council hereby refuse planning permission for the reason(s) stated on the
attached schedule.

Dated 18th March 2015
Regulatory Services
Council Headquarters
Newtown 5t Boswells
MELROSE

TD6 054

Signed
Service Director Regulatory Services

Visit http:¥eplanning.scotborders.gov uk/online-applications!

Page 5




Scottish *
Baorders Regulatory Services

APPLICATION REFERENCE - 13/00401/FUL

Schedule of Plans and Drawings Refused:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status
9065/0-07 Site Flan Eefused
FLORIDA A Block Flans Refused
GF FLAN Floor FPlans Refused
VIEWS Elevations Eefused
a0 Cither Eefused
aD-2 Cither Eefused
GF FLAN 2 Floor Flans Eefused
SECTICN Sections Refused
VIEWES 2 Elevations Eefused
3D-2 Cither Eefused

REASON FOR REFUSAL

1

The proposed holiday chalet development would be contrary to Policy D1 Business,
Tourism and Leisure Development in the Countryside of the Consolidated Local Flan 2011
in that the erection of 12 chalets and associated infrastructure on this site in the
countryside has not been adeguately justified. The economic and operational need specific
to Coldingham in general, and the application site in particular, has not been identified and
it has not been demonstrated that the development will generate jobs. Furthermore the
proposed development cannot reasonably be accommodated within the Development
Boundary.

The proposed development would be contrary to Folicies 01 and EF2 of the Consolidated
Local Flan 2011, in that the siting of the proposed chalet development would harm the
character and appearance of the special landscape area and result in a sporadic form of
development which breaks outwith established natural boundaries containing development
on the eastern side of Coldingham. The potential social or economic benefits of this
development have not been found to outweight the need to protect the designated
landscape.

The proposals are contrary to Policy G4 of the Local Flan in that insufficient information
has been provided to demonstrate that the proposed new bridge crossing and access route
will not resultin an increase in flood risk from the Milldown Burn.

The proposals are contrary to Folicies Inf3 and Inf11 of the Local Flan in that insufficient
information has been provided to demonstrate that safe vehicular and pedestrian access to
the site can be achieved in accordance with current standards and travel demand
reguirements.

The proposals are contrary to Folicy NE3 of the Local Flan in that insufficient information
has been provided to demonstrate that the development would not result in an adverse
impact on local biodiversity and habitats.

Visit http:¥eplanning.scotborders.gov uk/online-applications!

Page 6



%E}?étéih Regulatory Services

S
i |

.\"\..

B The proposals are contrary to Folicy NE4 of the Local Flan in that insufficient information
has been provided to demonstrate that the construction of the access works to the site
would not cause loss or serious damage to the woodland resources.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE APPLICANT

lf the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Flanning Authority to refuse planning permission
for or approval reguired by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant
permission or approval subject to conditions, the applicant may reguire the planning authority to
review the case under Section 434 of the Town and Country Planning {Scotland) Act 1997 within
three months from the date of this notice. The notice of review should be addressed to Corporate
Administration, Council Headguarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TDB OSA.

i permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions, whether by the Flanning
Authority or by the Scottish Ministers, and the owner of the land claims that the land has become
incapable of reasonably beneficial use in its existing state and cannot be rendered capable of

reasonably beneficial use by the carrying out of any development which has been or would be
permitted, the owner may serve on the Planning Authority & purchase notice reguiring the

purchase of his interest in the land in accordance with the provisions of Fart § of the Town and
Country Flanning {Scotland) Act 1997,

Visit http:¥eplanning.scotborders.gov uk/online-applications!

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



|5*ﬁ‘,9\eélda ltem 5b

Recd
o Notice of Review
Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL
NOTICE OF REVIEW

UNDER SECTION 43A(8) OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED)IN
RESPECT OF DECISIONS ON LOCAL DEVELOPMENTS

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCHEMES OF DELEGATION AND LOCAL REVIEW PROCEDURE)
(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2008

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (APPEALS) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2008
IMPORTANT: Fallure to supply all the relevant Information could Invalidate your notice of review.

Use BLOCK CAPITALS If completing In manuscript

Applicant(s) Agent (if any)
Name Ewen Brown Name
Address Fark House, Neilson Park Road, Haddingt Address
Postcade EH4130T Postcode
Contact Telephone 1- Contact Telephone 1
Contact Telephone 2 Contact Telephone 2
Fax No Fax No

E-mai e e

Mark this box to confirm all contact should be through
this representative:

Yes No
* Do you agree to correspondence regarding your review being sent by e-mail? D

Planning authority Scot Borders

Planning authority’s application reference number 13/00401/FUL

Site address Land South West of Milldown Farmhouse

Description of proposed Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
development

Date of application ~ 8th April 2013 Date of decision (if any) 18th March 2015

P g



Notice of Review
Note. This notice must be served on the planning authority within three months of the date of the decision notice or
from the date of expiry of the period allowed for determining the application.

Nature of application
1. Application for planning permission (including householder application)
Application for planning permission in principle D

Further application (including development that has not yet commenced and where a time limit has beenD
imposed; renewal of planning permission; and/or modification, variation or removal of a planning

condition) l:-l

4.  Application for approval of matters specified in conditions

Reasons for seeking review
. Refusal of application by appointed officer
2. Failure by appointed officer to determine the application within the period allowed for determination of D
the application D

3. Conditions imposed on consent by appointed officer

Review procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time
during the review process require that further information or representations be made to enable them to determine
the review. Further information may be required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written
submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or inspecting the land which is the subject of the
review case.

Please indicate what procedure (or combination of procedures) you think is most appropriate for the handling of your
review. You may tick more than one box if you wish the review to be conducted by a combination of procedures.

1. Further written submissions
2. One or more hearing sessions D

4  Assessment of review documents only, with no further procedure I:l

3.  Site inspection

If you have marked box 1 or 2, please explain here which of the matters (as set out in your statement below) you
believe ought to be subject of that procedure, and why you consider further submissions or a hearing are necessary:

Site inspection
In the event that the Local Review Body decides to inspect the review site, in your opinion:

Yes No
1. Can the site be viewed entirely from public land? |:]
2 Isit possible for the site to be accessed safely, and without barriers to entry? |:|

If there are reasons why you think the Local Review Body would be unable to undertake an unaccompanied site
inspection, please explain here: They can take an unaccompanied site visit. However, there is a small bumn to cross -
bring your wellies.

Page 2 of 4
Page 10



Notice of Review
Statement

You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters
you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. Note: you may not have a further
opportunity to add to your statement of review at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your
notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely on and wish the Local Review Body to
consider as part of your review.

if the Local Review Body issues a notice requesting further information from any other person or body, you will have
a period of 14 days in which to comment on any additional matter which has been raised by that person or body.

State here the reasons for your notice of review and all matters you wish to raise. If necessary, this can be
continued or provided in full in a separate document. You may also submit additional documentation with this form.

Sea seperate atiached statement.

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at the time the No

determination on your application was made?

If yves, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising new material, why it was not raised with the
appointed officer before your application was determined and why you consider it should now be considered in your

review.
| have attached a supporting letter from Visit Scotland. It is dated 5th May 2015 and therefore was never presented

prior to the planning decision.

Paagé ol



Notice of Review
List of documents and evidence

Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice
of review and intend to rely on in support of your review.

1. Letter of Support from Visit Scotland

Note. The planning authority will make a copy of the notice of review, the review documents and any notice of the
procedure of the review available for inspection at an office of the planning authority until such time as the review is
determined. it may also be available on the planning authority website.

Checklist

Please mark the appropriate boxes to confirm you have provided all supporting documents and evidence relevant to
your review.

Full completion of all parts of this form
Statement of your reasons for requiring a review

All documents, materials and evidence which you intend to rely on (e.g. plans and drawings or other
documents) which are now the subject of this review.

Note. Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or modification, variation
or removal of a planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in conditions,
it is advisable to provide the application reference number, approved plans and decision notice from that earlier
consent.

Declaration

| the applicant/agent [delete as appropriate] hereby serve notice on the planning authority to review the
application as set out on this form and in the supporting documents.

Signed Date [[27 Swme 20015 |

The Completed form should be returned to the Head of Corporate Administration, Scottish|
Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St. Boswells TD6 0SA.

Pageas 4



13/00401/FUL

Statement

I would like to put the level of objections into context. On first inspection there looks like there has
been a great deal of objection to this development. However, there has been multiple objections
from the same people. In particular 10% of the objections are by one person and their immediate
family who are also not resident in the area. Its difficult to quantify how much other support from
friends and colleagues there is in this manner, but its also worth pointing out that there are letters of
objection from Cheshire, St Albans, Boness, Dundee, Dumbarton, Tyne & Wear, Camberley,
Bradford and many many more places that are hundreds of miles from Coldingham Bay to which I
find it most surprising that this has caught their attention.

Many of the letters repeat the same objections so i've gone through them all, summarized the
objection and then responded to it.

No Architectural Merit of the buildings.
They're designed not to be seen as opposed to be shown off.

Road access, increased traffic and generally spoil a good dog walk

The chalets are with in walking distance to the beach and the amenities of Coldingham. We would
also have bicycles on site and encourage our guests to use them for short trips. The bridge would
allow walkers and their dogs to cross the burn where they could make use of the existing path to the
shore. We would improve this area by keeping the weeds down and encouraging wild flowers and
plants.

Loss of View / Inadequate Screening / Eyesore / Overlooking neighbours
All the chalets have grass roofs and are painted to blend in with their surroundings and cars are
encouraged to be parked out of sight.

The chalets all point towards the sea and therefore wouldn't look into anyones house.
One of the objections included photographs that stated the view was being spoiled from the

Berwickshire path. These photos are not only misleading they are incorrect and I've done a side by
side comparison. The pictures | took are on the right hand side.

'This picture WASN'T taken from the
Berwickshire path as in order to match the angle
1 had to climb an additional 30m up the hill and
into a field. This picture was also taken over
2Km away from the development and has had to

Page 13



'be magnified. Of the proposed development the

‘only thing visible (with binoculars or in this case |
a telephoto lens) would be the grass roofs of the |
ihighcst 4 chalets. i
 This picture below shows how it would look like !
ito the human eye.

This picture was also taken over 2Km from the
'development and has been magnified. Again
only the grass roofs of the highest 4 chalets

g would be visible using binoculars.

{
|
!
\

Insufficient Parking

The plans show a central parking area. This is tucked in by the trees out of view of every vantage
point from every house and road. There is also parking outside of each chalet, which we would
encourage for drop off and collection at the beginning and end of the holiday.

Page 14



Flooding of Access Road

Flooding in the past was due to the burn being blocked by tree's and debris due to neglect
preventing water flow and as the FRA proves without that debris build up the road would not flood
during 200 year levels.

We would be able to regularly inspect the burn and if necessary clear it so that there's not a build up
of debris which caused the previous flooding.

No Economic Requirement

There are lots of "beds’ in caravan parks and B&B's, but this development follows the national
strategy, the Tourism Framework for Change and will deliver 5 star accommodation as accredited
by visit Scotland.

The Bridge across the burn would result in flooding

The bridge will be designed to span the burn and no supports or structure will incur with in the
waterline so that the current or flood flow is not affected. We will of course work with Scot Borders
council, SEPA and any other stakeholder to demonstrate we have solved this problem.

The access road
It was noted on the refusal schedule that there is concern over the increased traffic. I have submitted
a plan with the original application and will work with your roads department until we have a road

that is agreed.

Biodiversity Habitats

The land that isn't developed will be still available for farmland. Much of the land between the
chalets will be allowed to develop into a wild meadow. The access road with in the boundary and
the path and woodland towards the shore will be managed to keep the weeds down and let the
natural flora and fauna flourish. Should the committee review this appeal in a positive light then
more information and surveys can be undertaken on this.

Review Procedure
I would like the committee to consider a supporting letter from Visit Scotland (which i've attached)

A site visit would allow the committee to see the special position of this site. It is close to the beach,
the Berwickshire path and the amenities of Coldingham yet it is almost entirely hidden away from
the visitors to the area but those with the keenest eye — and a pair of binoculars!!

ank you for readin

Ewen & Lottie Brown

Page 15



PM/COLDINGHAMBAYLODGES/SB/05™ May 2015

@ Scotland’

Ewen Brown

Park House
Neilson Park Road
Haddington

EM41 30T

Dear Ewen
Coldingham Bay Lodges - Capital Investment Planning Application

| am writing on behalf of the national tourism organisation, VisitScotland, to express support in
principal for the above proposed development.

Tourism is a key sector which is a major contributor to the economy of the Scottish Borders. The
industry strategy for growth has been built around a number of key areas, of which capital
investment is crucial. Any development adding to growth would be of benefit to the visitor economy
within the immediate local and wider regional area.

The national strategy, the Tourism Framework for Change, focuses on the need for quality products
and services, working in collaboration and innovation. Based on the information provided regarding
the increase in capacity and the attention to the quality it would seem fair to assume that a quality
experience would be a focus for this development.

The Scottish Borders is predominantly a leisure tourism destination and this development could
contribute to the area becoming a sustainable year round destination. The vision to establish offer
additional bed stock in an area with limited provision, exceptional nature based tourism assets and
adventure tourism assets {diving, surfing and ocean based pursuits) offers a unique experience and
could become a key coastal destination in the UK and also increase the number of walkers from
England stopping off on their way to other parts of Scotland. International guests could also benefit
from an increase in bedstock and in turn this could generate additional economic impact to the
wider visitor economy.

| would urge Ewen Brown and his team to offer a showcase opportunity in their unique
accommodation by showcasing locat produce through the option to pre-order welcome hampers on
arrival for visitors. This would immediately showcase local Food and Drink from the Scottish Borders
and create a sense of place through authentic products. This could be factored into the “guest
services” Food is essential to the overall visitor experience and research has shown that people will
pay a premium for locally sourced produce that adds to the sense of place. Latest reports show that,
overall, visitors to Scotland spend 21% of their holiday budget on eating and drinking. Overnight
visitors are spending £800million on food and drink.

Should the planning application be successful | would recommend Coldingham Bay Lodges engage
with our Quality Assurance scheme which could assist by offering advice, guidance and a framework
to achieve Sstar status. This could ensure that the customer experience remains at the heart of
everything they do.

Page 16



st e i,

PM/(ZOLD!NGHAMBAYLODGES/SB/OSth May 2015 &
Visit -
@ Scotland

Sustainability is a key theme in the Tourism Framework for Change and concern among tourists
regarding the impact a holiday has on the environment has risen and visitor expectations are
changing. Environmental sustainability is being addressed in a number of ways and the long term
benefits, we believe, are profound. As well as encouraging continued tourism growth, sustainable
tourism will ensure that Scotland’s key tourism assets, our natural heritage, built heritage and our
communities, will survive and thrive. This project has the potential to complement the built and
cultural heritage priorities through preserving a rural building and securing its future use.

We appreciate the range of different factors that need to be considered in such an application and
we are supportive of a full and transparent process. Within this process we hope that our views can
be taken into account.

Paula McDonald
Regional Director

Page 17



Page 18



Agenda Item 5c¢

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

APPLICATION TO BE DETERMINED UNDER POWERS DELEGATED TO
SERVICE DIRECTOR REGULATORY SERVICES

PART Ill REPORT (INCORPORATING REPORT OF HANDLING)

REF : 13/00401/FUL
APPLICANT : Mr Ewen Brown
AGENT : Camerons Ltd (Leith)
DEVELOPMENT : Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
LOCATION: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse
Coldingham

Scottish Borders

TYPE : FUL Application

REASON FOR DELAY: Complex Application

DRAWING NUMBERS:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status
9065/0-07 Site Plan Refused
FLORIDA 3A Block Plans Refused
GF PLAN Floor Plans Refused
VIEWS Elevations Refused
3D Other Refused
3D-2 Other Refused
GF PLAN 2 Floor Plans Refused
SECTION Sections Refused
VIEWS 2 Elevations Refused
3D-2 Other Refused

NUMBER OF REPRESENTATIONS: 85
SUMMARY OF REPRESENTATIONS:

In total 85 separate comments of objection from third parties have been received. A small number of
these are from the same address. These comments are available in full on Public Access and are
summarised as follows;

Density of site

Represents overdevelopment

Detrimental to environment

Flood Plain risk

Inadequate access

Inadequate drainage

Inadequate screening

Increased traffic

Road safety

Detract from the enjoyment of a popular walking area

Little scope to widen access road

Loss of view

Noise nuisance

e e o o o o o o o o o o o

Page 19



. Overlooking

. Privacy of neighbouring properties affected
. Trees/landscape affected
. Value of property
. Adversely affect local ecology
. Contrary to local plan
. No sufficient parking space
. Litter
. Poor design
Smell
Water supply
Value of property

Over provision of holiday accommodation within the area
Detrimental to tranquil rural setting
Land affected

. Subsidence

. Detract from attraction of area as a popular tourist destination
. Proposal would likely lead to further development of site

. Detract from character of Special Landscape Area

. Adversely affect water body

. Detract from Blue Flag Coldingham Bay

Consultees

Scottish Natural Heritage: No objection. Highlight that the development is close to the Berwickshire
Coast Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) and North Northumberland Coast Special Area of
Conservation (SAC). The development is not perceived to detract from their interests or qualifying
features. Discharge of foul and surface water likely to Milldown Burn which is a habitat associated with
SAC and SSSI therefore best practice methods must be used, Advise that proposal does not affect
nationally important protected areas or raise natural heritage issues of national interest.

Scottish Environmental Protection Agency: No objection. Part of this site is adjacent to the an area
affected by flooding. SEPA area of the opinion that the site is above the level of fluvial flood risk
although further information would be required to enable further comment upon the flood risk at the
application site. The proposed bridge over Milldown burn will require a CAR licence, with level of
authorisation dependant on the nature of the bridge.

The discharge of foul drainage effluent to Milldown Burn is will require a CAR licence, however this is
likely to be consentable.

Request the use of a condition to require the discharge of surface water from the development and its
construction phase into the water environment to be in accordance with the principles of the SUDS
(Sustainable Drainage Systems) Manual. Recommend that; Scottish Water, Council Roads Planning
Officer and Council Flood Protection Officers should be consulted on SUDS strategy

2nd Response

This was received in response to proposed works to upgrade the access road to Milldown Burn.
Confirm rock armouring is required which will need a simple engineering licence under CAR
regulations, however further details of these works are needed to establish the level of authorisation
required.

Economic Development: Support the development which is recommended to fit with objectives of both
the National Tourism Strategy and Scottish Borders Tourism Strategy by; improving occupancy levels
especially out of season, increase over night expenditure, meet accommodation demand and improve
links between Coldingham Bay and the surrounding area. Request additional information is supplied
about the quality of the accommodation proposed for the site.

Ecology: The site is adjacent to an area of mixed semi-natural and planted broad-leaved woodland

along the Milldown burn and the proposed access track passes through this habitat and crosses the
burn. Request the submission of a preliminary ecological appraisal which should include a search of

Page 20



the available biological records. Following findings of the initial investigation, further species and
habitat surveys may be required.

Flood Protection Officer: 1st response 3rd May 2013

A small portion of the site may be at 0.5% a risk of flooding each year. The indicative flood risk area at
Milldown burn at this location does not follow the line of the Burn and is displaced to the South
encroaching into the site. The site is sufficiently above the Burn so that is should not be at risk of
flooding. Any consent should be subject to a condition requiring the installation of a cut off drain in the
upslope of the site to prevent against surface water flooding.

The construction of a bridge to cross the Millburn to provide access to the site could have an adverse
affect on the mechanics of the river flow and increase flooding if not designed properly. No bridge
detail has been submitted, a bridge design is therefore required which needs to be informed by a
Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) to ensure it is designed appropriately.

Objections from local residents have indicated that the access road between Coldingham Sands to
Milldown Farm is subject to flooding, assumed from Milldown Burn. The Council has no record of this,
but request that this is assessed within the FRA works address access and egress issues.

The application has intimated that a SUDS scheme will be developed for the site by a third party. In
response to this further information about Greenfield Run-off Rates and detailed design drawings of
the SUDS system are required.

2nd Response

This was received in response to proposed works to upgrade the access road to Milldown Burn.

It was recommended that original comments are still valid and remain to be addressed, reiterating the
need for an FRA. Recommend that the inclusion of debris grilles in the water course are removed as
they may have an effect on the adjacent road if they are blocked and they are not needed in this
location anyway. Any rock armour must be installed properly with SEPA contacted.

3rd Response

This response was received in response to the submitted FRA.

Recommend that the details provided are not satisfactory with proposed drawing already considered.
The requirement for a FRA to develop a 1 in 200 year plus climate change flood level is still required to
inform the bridge design. Use of a debris grill is not needed and a cut-off drain should be included to
mitigate the risk of surface water runoff.

Landscape Architect: The site is wholly within the Berwickshire Coast Special Landscape Area (SLA).
List following concerns;

. Potentially visible from elevated spots on B6438 to St Abbs, St Abbs Head itself and elevated
positioned on the coastal path. Owing to topography, there will be limited visibility of the development
from the south. To avoid a negative visual impact from northern views a robust structure planting is
required, this should utilise corners of the residual land for woodland to achieve a better setting for the
development, including planting along the southern boundary to act as a backdrop.

. The widening of the access road will impact on the existing woodland. Insufficient information
to assess implications have been provided. Request that a woodland survey, identifying the RPAs of
the trees along the northern boundary and associated works to them is provided. This road widening
might need a retaining structure which could impact on the woodland edge. Consideration will have to
be given to how the severely undulating road will be dealt with.

. Impact of widening of access towards Coldingham, in particular upon the roadside hedge with
any removal requiring compensatory planting.

. A topographical survey is needed to show identify changes to the existing landform as a result
of this development, in particular level platforms to site infrastructure. Internal site planting is
encouraged.

. The use of a grass reinforcement grip on the access route through the site to the cabins is
encouraged.

. If consent is granted a fully detailed planting plan will be needed.

Support is withheld until further information is provided to address the points above.

2nd Response

Page 21



This response was received following the submission of further drawings detailing works to upgrade
the sites access. Broadly satisfied that road widening works will only have a minor effect on the
character of the lane. Replacement planting should be as per standing Council advice and there is a
need for gaps in planting to be in filled along with any damage to the bank of Milldown Burn made
good.

Roads Planning Officer: Support is withheld until further information is provided. The unclassified
single track public road (D136/6) which would serve this development is unsuitable for vehicular
access and is sign posted as such. The road shows signs of disrepair. In order to make this suitable
for traffic associated with this development, including construction traffic and pedestrians upgrades
and additional information are requested;

. Road widening

. Formulation of passing places

. Resurfacing

. Installation of boundary treatment where road is adjacent to the burn
. Road strengthening works, informed by an engineer’s report

. Details of drainage proposals

. Details of the bridge crossing

These works should be informed by a topographical survey. All access upgrading work will require to
be completed before development commences on site to ensure road is adequate to cater for
construction traffic.

Recommend that the site layout should be amended to include parking space next to each cabin with
an element of visitor parking retained. A turning area should be provided near the office block for
service and refuse vehicles. Details of the construction make-up of the internal access road and
parking area are needed.

2nd Response

This response was received following the submission of further drawings detailing works to upgrade
the sites access.

Recommend that upgrades to the public road are acceptable. Confirm that these works would require
Road Construction Consent with technical approval needed for rock armour. Details of Bridge design
remains to be addressed along with a FRA to inform proposed road levels. In the event of a flood a
contingency plan for accessing/exiting the site is needed.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS AND POLICIES:

Consolidated Local Plan 2011:
D1, G1, G4, NE3, NE4, H2, Inf2, Inf3, Inf4, Inf5, Inf6, Inf11

Supplementary Planning Guidance on:
Local Landscape Designations 2011
Trees and Development 2008
Biodiversity 2005

Local Biodiversity Action Plan 2001

Scottish Borders Tourism Strategy 2013-2020

Recommendation by - Scott Shearer (Planning Officer) on 17th March 2015

The application site is located centrally within a linear shaped agricultural field to the east of Coldingham. It
slopes steeply towards Milldown Burn to the south which is enclosed by woodland. The site is accessed to

its northwest via an un-surfaced track which leads to the burn with the single track road on the opposite site
of the water which adjoins to the Coldingham Sands road.

The application seeks FUL planning permission to form a self catering holiday chalet development. Twelve

log style cabins and stand alone office/laundry building are proposed with associated access, parking and
play space provided.

Page 22



Planning Policy

Planning Policy D1 is the most relevant Local Plan Policy to consider on assessing this application. This
policy encourages Business, Tourism and Leisure Development in the Countryside. The second criterion of
Policy D1 is the most relevant for this application. This policy requirement requests proposals to be
appropriate to a countryside location and be in accordance with the Scottish Borders Tourism Strategy
(SBTS). There are a range of land use planning criteria which must be met to ensure that the development
compliments the environment it is contained within, which includes impacts on; the character of the
surrounding area, neighbouring uses and ensuring that developments are accessible.

Policy D1 is influenced by the SBTS. The SBTS is weighted heavily in favour of developments which grow
the tourist industry within the Scottish Borders. There is no denying that the development of 12 new holiday
chalets would probably meet the objectives of the SBTS in general terms. Fairly basic information within the
Supporting Statement has been submitted to outline how this development would meet the requirements of
the SBTS. | would normally expect an application for a new tourist facility to provide specific details in the
form of facts and figures to justify the need for the development and illustrate is viability along with a
Business Plan. This is thought to have been especially pertinent for this proposal because of its location
within an area with a competitive holiday accommodation market, as well as the site being environmentally
sensitive. Economic Development Officers have however not objected to this application and have
recommended that it fits with the local and national tourism strategies. Essentially Policy D1 seeks to
support appropriate job generating development within the countryside, echoing the comments of Economic
Development Officers, where the principle of this development compliment the SBTS. However | do not
consider that sufficient details have been submitted to prove that this proposal meets the aim of Policy D1
which requires the proposal to demonstrate that this is in fact an appropriate employment generating form of
development within a rural location. The principle for this development which has been considered against
Criterion 2 of Policy D1 is not fully satisfied.

Criteria 6 of Policy D1 requires that where new buildings are proposed in the countryside that a sequential
test is provided to illustrate that there are no existing sites within he settlement boundary which can
accommodate the development. No information has been provided to account for this requirement, therefore
this proposal fails to meet the obligations of this criteria.

Landscape and Visual Impact

The site is wholly within the Berwickshire Coast Special Landscape Area (SLA) and the designated
Coastline which are protected by Policy EP2 and Policy EP4 respectively. The site is located on gently
undulating farm land which surrounds Coldingham Bay. This part of the Berwickshire coastline is held in
particular high acclaim. This is apparent with the numerous objection comments that have been received in
conection with this application. The pleasing landscape setting helps to draw a high level of social economic
activity to the area including coastal walks and associated beach activities and water sports. Criterion 4 of
policy D1 requires that; the development must respect the amenity and character of the surrounding area.
Due to the high landscape sensitivity of this area which is clearly of high public interest, we must be satisfied
that this requirement is met.

The application site breaks into an undeveloped field beyond Milldown burn and is defined by a woodland
strip which encloses a hamlet of buildings to the north and the Bay further north east. This woodland strip
acts as a natural boundary which extends back to and encloses the north eastern edge of the settlement. As
acknowledged by the Landscape Architect, the introduction of structural planting would provide the
development with containment. Nevertheless, the location of this development outwith the finger of natural
landscaping does not sit favourably within the landscape setting of the area as this woodland acts to contain
development in this area surrounding Coldingham. Unfortunately this siting is further compounded by
visibility of the development when in particular viewing from the Coldingham to St Abbs road (B638). Here
the development would be perched above and outside of this enclosing woodland. It would therefore be
seen as a sporadic form of development within the countryside.

The access to the site requires fairly significant upgrading which includes road widening, passing places,
surface improvements and the construction of a bridge to cross the Milldown burn. Plans were provided of
the road upgrades up to the Burn, but no details of the water crossing or surface improvements to the track
from the burn to the site were included. The plans illustrate that the upgrades up to the burn are probably

Page 23



achievable in a suitable way, however it is the construction of the bridge and upgrades to the track thereafter
to the site which causes concern. It is anticipated that the level of works required to achieve safe access to
the site would likely require the removal of trees which form part of this important landscape buffer. In turn
this would further expose the development, possibly leading to the introduction of an urbanised form of
development within this rural area. Fundamentally no details have been provided to dispel these concerns
and the proposals cannot be considered to have an acceptable impact on existing trees in relation to Policy
NE4.

It is therefore considered that a combination of the proposed siting and lack of information to address
concerns about the physical impact of the proposed bridge and associated access upgrades would result in
a detrimental form of development. The proposal would both harm and extend beyond an identifiable natural
boundary which contains development in this part of the countryside. By breaching this natural boundary,
the development is wholly located within the open countryside and is unrelated to any other form of
development. This has a harmful impact upon the character of the SLA. It is viewed that developing the
open countryside in this manner would lead to a reduction in the quality of the landscape which in itself is a
tourist attraction. The social and economic arguments in favour of this development do not outweigh the
adverse impact this development would have on the character of the landscape.

A large number of third party objections have been received in connection with this application, the majority
of which cite concerns about the physical impact that this development would have upon the landscape. This
clearly illustrates that there is a high degree of unrest from local people as well as claimed regular tourists to
the area. The views of third party stakeholders are important considerations within the planning process. In
this particular case | have not found sufficient planning policy grounds where | do not agree with the general
public consensus that this development would detract from the landscape. Overall the resultant negative
impact of this development on the SLA concludes that the proposal fails to comply with Criteria 4 of Local
Plan Policy D1 as well as Policy EP2.

Flooding

Policy G4 of the Local Plan requires that development should be located in areas free from flood risk and
where required the Planning Authority are entitled to request the submission of a Flood Risk Assessment.

A small portion of the site is within the functional flood plain. The construction of a bridge to cross the
Millburn to provide access to the site could have an adverse affect on the mechanics of the flow of the water
course. The Councils FPO recommended that the design of the bridge needs to be informed by a Flood Risk
Assessment (FRA). Owing to the new bridge affecting local flooding potential, this is a matter which must be
investigated prior to determination, where any positive recommendation requiring to illustrate that flood risk
can be appropriately mitigated.

A FRA Drawing was submitted by the applicant but this is very basic and does not go on to inform the
design of the bridge crossing. The FPO has confirmed that their original request and not been satisfied.
Guidance regarding the submission of a competent FRA is outlined within the justification of Policy G4.
Unfortunately this level of information has not accompanied this application. Failure to provided this
information means that this submission fails to prove that this development will not adversely affect local
flood risk. Therefore this application must be opposed against Policy G4 whereby insufficient information has
been provided to address the identified flood risk concerns.

Access

Policy Inf3 requires that the new roads, footpaths and cycleways including extensions must be constructed
to the Councils adoptable standards. Therefore the new bridge and access must satisfy the Councils
requirements which in this case are informed by our Roads Planning Officer (RPO). While details of
upgrades to the existing road have generally been well received by the RPO, the failure to provide details of
the bridge design and access road which are within the red-line application site boundary concludes that
insufficient details have been provided to illustrate that the site can be safely accessed by vehicles and
pedestrians alike. Without these details, support from the RPO is still withheld. This application has failed to
prove that the development can be safely accessed and therefore conflicts with Policy Inf3.

Failure to address site access requirements means that this site is not in fact accessible. Therefore this
application cannot uphold criteria of Policy Inf11 which requires that development which generate travel

Page 24



development, which a tourist accommodation development will, must be properly accessible. By virtue of
this site being inaccessible, this policy fails to be satisfied.

Ecology

Policy NE3 of the Local Plan seeks to safeguard and enhance local biodiversity. The development boundary
is positioned adjacent to an area of mixed semi-natural and planted broad-leaved woodland and the
proposals would involve works to an existing watercourse. SBCs Ecologist has suggested that these
environments are habitats that may be affected by this development. A preliminary ecological appraisal is
required to identify the potential impacts on these habitats and any protected species. As no such
investigations have taken place, the impact of this development on local biodiversity remains unknown.
Without the required information we are not in a position to guarantee that this development meets the
requirement of Policy NE3 and sufficiently protects local habitats. The lack of information provided to
address local biodiversity investigation requirements mean that Policy NE3 has not been shown to be
suitably complied with.

REASON FOR DECISION :

The proposed development is not considered to have been sufficiently justified to prove that the
development is an appropriately job generating enterprise within the countryside in accordance with Policy
D1. In addition the siting and physical impact of the development are judged to adversely affect the
character and amenity of the Berwickshire Coast SLA and insufficient information has been presented to
demonstrate that the development is free from flood risk, can obtain safe vehicular and pedestrian access,
will not impinge on local biodiversity and would not result in the loss of trees.

Recommendation: Refused

1 The proposed holiday chalet development would be contrary to Policy D1 Business, Tourism and
Leisure Development in the Countryside of the Consolidated Local Plan 2011 in that the erection of
12 chalets and associated infrastructure on this site in the countryside has not been adequately
justified. The economic and operational need specific to Coldingham in general, and the application
site in particular, has not been identified and it has not been demonstrated that the development will
generate jobs. Furthermore the proposed development cannot reasonably be accommodated within
the Development Boundary.

2 The proposed development would be contrary to Policies D1 and EP2 of the Consolidated Local
Plan 2011, in that the siting of the proposed chalet development would harm the character and
appearance of the special landscape area and result in a sporadic form of development which
breaks outwith established natural boundaries containing development on the eastern side of
Coldingham. The potential social or economic benefits of this development have not been found to
outweight the need to protect the designated landscape.

3 The proposals are contrary to Policy G4 of the Local Plan in that insufficient information has been
provided to demonstrate that the proposed new bridge crossing and access route will not result in
an increase in flood risk from the Milldown Burn.

4 The proposals are contrary to Policies Inf3 and Inf11 of the Local Plan in that insufficient information
has been provided to demonstrate that safe vehicular and pedestrian access to the site can be
achieved in accordance with current standards and travel demand requirements.

5 The proposals are contrary to Policy NE3 of the Local Plan in that insufficient information has been

provided to demonstrate that the development would not result in an adverse impact on local
biodiversity and habitats.

Page 25



6 The proposals are contrary to Policy NE4 of the Local Plan in that insufficient information has been
provided to demonstrate that the construction of the access works to the site would not cause loss
or serious damage to the woodland resources.

“Photographs taken in connection with the determination of the application and any other
associated documentation form part of the Report of Handling”.

Page 26



Agenda Item 5d

Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Agenda Item 5e

PLANNING CONSULTATION

To: Ecology Officer
From: Head of Planning & Regulatory Services Date: 10th April 2013
Contact:  Scott Shearer @ 01835 826732 Ref: 13/00401/FUL

PLANNING CONSULTATION
Your observations are requested on the under noted planning application. | shall be glad to have
your reply not later than 1st May 2013, If further time will be required for a reply please let me
know. If no extension of time is requested and no reply is received by 1st May 2013, it will be
assumed that you have no observations and a decision may be taken on the application.
Name of Applicant: Mr Ewen Brown

Agent: Camerons Ltd (Leith)

Nature of Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Site: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders

OBSERVATIONS OF: Ecology Officer

CONSULTATION REPLY

It is recognised that a formal recommendation for a decision can only be made after consideration
of all relevant information and material considerations. This consultation advice is provided to the
Development Management service in respect of heritage and design issues (biodiversity).

The proposed site is in an arable field with hedgerow field boundaries, but is adjacent to an area of
mixed semi-natural and planted broad-leaved woodland along the Milldown burn and the proposed
access track passes through this habitat and crosses the burn. | have not visited the site to inform
this consultation response.

At a minimum this application should be informed by a preliminary ecological appraisal'. This
should be include a search of the biological records (available from The Wildlife information
Centre:http://www.wil dlifeinformation.co.uk/about.php), a number of bryophytes , vascular plants,
insects and mammals are associated with the Milldown burn and adjacent area including corn
spurrey (Spergula arvensis), wavy-beard moss (Didymodon sinosus), northern brown argus
butterfly (Aricia artaxerxes) and badger.

Further survey may also be required e.g. badger, breeding birds and assessment of impacts on
habitats as appropriate. | can comment further when the required further information is submitted.

Dr Andy Tharme
Ecology Officer
09 July 2013

' Preliminary ecological appraisal |EEM, 2012 http://www.cieem.net/guidance-on-preliminary-ecol ogical -appraisal -
dpea

Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA
www.scotborders.gov.uk
Visit http://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/oni@&g&Bi€ations/ to view Planning Applications online




PLANNING CONSULTATION

To: Economic Development Section
From: Head of Planning & Regulatory Services Date: 10th April 2013
Contact:  Scott Shearer @ 01835 826732 Ref: 13/00401/FUL

PLANNING CONSULTATION
Your observations are requested on the under noted planning application. | shall be glad to have
your reply not later than 1st May 2013, If further time will be required for a reply please let me
know. If no extension of time is requested and no reply is received by 1st May 2013, it will be
assumed that you have no observations and a decision may be taken on the application.
Name of Applicant: Mr Ewen Brown

Agent: Camerons Ltd (Leith)

Nature of Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Site: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders

OBSERVATIONS OF: Economic Development Section

CONSULTATION REPLY

Economic Development supports the application for Erection of 12 No holiday cabins on land
South West of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham Specifically, the application fits with the National
Tourism Strategy and the Scottish Borders Tourism Strategy by seeking to improve the customer
journey by:

e Improve occupancy levels, in particular out of season

¢ Increase overnight expenditure by individual visitors in real terms

e Ensure the regions accommodation offerings are in direct relation to
consumer demands and where opportunities are available can act as an
attractor or demand in themselves.

e Encourage improved links between accommodation and activity - in this
case, Coldingham Bay and surrounding area.

The proposal also fits the priorities of the South of Scotland Competitiveness Strategy (2007-13),
which aims to support key indigenous business sectors including the tourism industry.

Economic Development would request additional information on the quality of accommodation
proposed for the site.

Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA
www.scotborders.gov.uk
Visit http://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/onkh@g®i8ations/ to view Planning Applications online




Consultation Reply

ENVIRONMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE

To: HEAD OF PLANNING AND REGULATORY SERVICE

FAO: Scott Shearer Your Ref: 13/00401/FUL
From: HEAD OF ENGINEERING & INFRASTRUCTURE Date: 03 May 2013
Contact: Duncan Morrison Ext: 6701 Our Ref: B48/1546

Nature of Proposal: Erection of 12 Holiday Cabins, office/laundary block and associated
works.

Site: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish
Borders.

In terms of information that this Council has concerning flood risk to this site, | would state that
The Indicative River & Coastal Flood Map (Scotland) known as the “second generation flood
mapping” prepared by SEPA indicates a small portion of the site maybe at risk from a flood
event with a return period of 1 in 200 years. That is the 0.5% annual risk of a flood occurring in
any year.

The Indicative River & Coastal Flood Map (Scotland) has primarily been developed to provide
a strategic national overview of flood risk in Scotland. Whilst all reasonable effort has been
made to ensure that the flood map is accurate for its intended purpose, no warranty is given.

Due to copyright restrictions | cannot copy the map to you however, if the applicant wishes to
inspect the maps they can contact me to arrange a suitable time to come in and view them.

The indicative flood envelope for the Milldown Burn at this location does not follow the line of
the Burn and is displaced to the South encroaching into the site.

On reviewing the OS countour mapping at this site it is apparent that the site is located
approximately 5m above Burn level and that the left bank as you look downstream is
significantly lower indicating that flood water will flow in this direction should the Burn come out
of bank. I therefore have no concerns about the flooding to the site itself from the Burn.

Households in this area have been subject to affects of surface water run-off from surrounding
fields in the past 12 months. As this site is effectively located on the side of a slope (falling
South to North) there is a high possibility that this site could suffer from similar effects. | would
therefore require that any future planning consent includes the following condition

e Prior to any development taking place at this site a cut-off drain is installed on the
upslope side of the site to mitigate against surface water flooding.

The site layout location plan shows that there will be a bridge constructed across the Millburn to
facilitate access to the development site. Bridges can have an adverse affect on the
mechanics of river flow and increase flooding if they are not designed properly. In the
information submitted there is no detail given in relation to the bridge.

I would therefore require that more information is submitted in relation to the bridge design and
that a Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) is undertaken to develop a 1 in 200 year plus a 20%
allowance for climate change flood level, thus allowing the bridge to be appropriately designed.
Construction of the bridge abutments should be such that they are set back from the edge of
the Milldown Burn not to affect flows and cause unnecessary scour. SEPA should also be

Page 39



contacted as constructions works of this type will require to be governed by the Controlled
Activities Regulations (CAR).

Some correspondence from the local residents indicates that the access road leading from the
Coldingham Sands Road to Milldown Farm is subject to flooding, this is assumed to be directly
from the Milldown Burn. The Council does not have any records of this but | would suggest
that this is picked up in the FRA and this will help address access and egress issues in relation
to flood risk as required under Scottish Planning Policy (SPP).

The applicant has also intimated that a Sustainable Urban Drainage System will be developed
for the site by another party. To progress this side of the application | would require that the
following information is submitted in relation to flood risk.

e Calculations showing the Greenfield Run-off Rate from the existing site; the discharge
rate from the new site should not exceed the existing Greenfield Run-off Rate or 5I/s/ha
which ever is lower.

e Design Drawings and Details of the proposed SUD'’s system.

Please note that this information must be taken in the context of material that this Council holds
in fulfilling its duties under the Flood Risk Management (Scotland) Act 2009.

Duncan Morrison
Engineer (Flood Protection)

Page 40



From: Chalmers, Ian

Sent: 30 January 2015 10:09

To: Shearer, Scott

Cc: Morrison, Duncan

Subject: FW: 13/00401/FUL Access upgrade drawings

Hi Scott,

Duncan previously stated the following;

"The notes on the drawing state that size of the arch box culvert has been designed to
accommodate the 1 in 200 year flows, in my previous response | stated that | would require
a Flood Risk Assessment to be undertaken to develop a 1 in 200 year plus a 20% allowance
for climate change flood level to inform the bridge design. This is still required. | would also
request that SEPA's hydrologists are consulted to assess the methodologies and data used to
develop the flood level."

The above is stated within the 14-C-191-SK 01 Rev D drawing and already had this
topographical information that was provided within the attachment on your e-mail dated

19th January 2015, so this data had previously been seen.

Therefore, there will be no change in the response and the FRA to develop a 1 in 200 year
plus climate change flood level will still be required to inform the bridge design.

It is still the case that we do not think that there is a need for a debris grille.

It is still the case that a cut-off drain should be built to mitigate the risk of surface water run-
off.

Regards,

lan Chalmers
Flood Risk and Coastal Management

Page 41



2t abed

Milldown

Aa‘ﬁ? 6;’14/ ‘deLUVP/ =
planting iu // o

P of
/,:—”/J |

—

Om g S
" e Key:
—1:::“:-] E development area (1.5ha)
e W e i / i E land under ownership of client (7.1ha total)
=5 Y = nda
Issues CRTA6) L it oging alond 20 5m mya.
) e l:‘ grassed areas
om d |:| wildflower seed mix
Aa" fh() ha I
. I:I shared surface
<tryctore p lomT y
G I:l access road
2 j— Revisions :
'L 9 P‘e'r’ W ¢ A:16.02.13:CM landscaping revised, units reduced to 12, extent of shared surface reduced. Scale
# B:20.03.13:CM extent of developmant reduced to remove visibilty from Homeli Knoll (coastal path) D.-5.40: 2030 4050 200m
6 , -e) - C:02.04.13:CM note added regarding upgrading of surrounding roads, landscaping revised, scalebar added
;Ig‘ff;-‘?lﬁ;se?uhuzf‘?eith client: ewen brown tite: site layout: number: 9065/0‘07
72 edinburgh, eht Bgh +
SOk location plan reigon: G
e f. 0131 553 7984 sodle st 1:1250 Iannln
7 P e edin@camerons.iid.uk 1EE i o I 1all
izt w: weow.camerons.lid.uk project: cabin development el p g

drawn: CM
alsoat: 1 wilderhaugh

PR 2707
Cal | |erons COIdlﬁgham bay h+sstatus:  pre-planning galashiels, 1d1 1qiJ
scottish borders date: Feb 13 & e




PLANNING CONSULTATION

To: RIGHTS OF WAY OFFICER
From: Head of Planning & Regulatory Services Date: 22 APRIL 2013
Contact:  Scott Shearer @ Ext 6732 Ref: 13/00401/FUL

PLANNING CONSULTATION
Your observations are requested on the under noted planning application. | shall be glad to have
your reply not later than 1 May 2013, If further time will be required for a reply please let me know.
If no extension of time is requested and no reply is received by 1% May 2013, it will be assumed
that you have no observations and a decision may be taken on the application.
Name of Applicant: Mr Ewen Brown

Agent: Camersons Ltd (Leith)

Nature of Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/ laundry block and associated works
Site: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

OBSERVATIONS OF: Rights Of Way Officer

CONSULTATION REPLY

Further to my review of the application, there are pathways (as outlined on the attached
Plan) which are accessible to the public under the Land Reform (Scotland) Act 2003 that
will be affected by this application.

The route which gives access from the unclassified road to Coldingham Bay, gives access
to the small bay south of Coldingham Bay and onto both the Berwickshire Coastal Path
and Coldingham Bay. It is undoubtedly used regularly by both the local community and
visitors to the area.

The access roadway from the unclassified road should incorporate adequate width to
accommodate pedestrians, cycles and horses along the entire length of the route,
providing suitable surface to the access roadway and a suitable bridge crossing.

From the access roadway it would be beneficial to the development that ‘Coldingham Bay
& Berwickshire Coastal Path’ be signposted and accordingly suitably surfaced to ‘Deil’s
Dander’.

Should any planning permissions be granted the following conditions should be
incorporated accordingly:

e The path indicated (Points A — B) must be maintained open and free from obstruction
in the course of development and in perpetuity and shall not form part of the curtilage
of the development area and / or properties. Reason: To protect general rights of
responsible access.

e Should temporary works require public access be diverted, no development shall take

Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA

www.scotborders.gov.uk
Visit http://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/oni@g&pdidations/ to view Planning Applications online




place until a scheme for the temporary diversion and restoration of path number
(Points A — B) has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority
and the development shall be implemented in accordance with the said scheme.
Reason: To protect general rights of responsible access.

e Should any new bridge crossing of the Milldown Burn be installed, the structure should
accommodate all anticipated path users together with vehicles. No development shall
take place until a scheme outlining the bridge crossing to facilitate public access along
the path (Points A — B) has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning
Authority and the development shall be implemented in accordance with the said
scheme. Reason: To protect general rights of responsible access.

e The path indicated (Points A — B) must be surfaced accordingly (e.g. locally sourced
aggregate: type 1 to dust) in order to accommodate anticipated increased demand on
the route to the satisfaction of and approved by the Local Planning Authority and the
development shall be implemented in accordance with the said scheme. Reason: To
protect general rights of responsible access.

e The path indicated (Points A — B) must be signposted accordingly (e.g. timber
fingerposts) in order to facilitate anticipated increased demand on the route to the
satisfaction of and approved by the Local Planning Authority and the development
shall be implemented in accordance with the said scheme. Reason: To protect
general rights of responsible access.

Neil Mackay
Senior Access Officer

Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA
www.scotborders.gov.uk
Visit http://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/onlih@g@@léations/ to view Planning Applications online




PLANNING CONSULTATION

To: RIGHTS OF WAY OFFICER
From: Head of Planning & Regulatory Services Date: 22 APRIL 2013
Contact:  Scott Shearer @ Ext 6732 Ref: 13/00401/FUL

PLANNING CONSULTATION
Your observations are requested on the under noted planning application. | shall be glad to have
your reply not later than 1 May 2013, If further time will be required for a reply please let me know.
If no extension of time is requested and no reply is received by 1% May 2013, it will be assumed
that you have no observations and a decision may be taken on the application.
Name of Applicant: Mr Ewen Brown

Agent: Camersons Ltd (Leith)

Nature of Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/ laundry block and associated works
Site: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

OBSERVATIONS OF: Rights Of Way Officer

CONSULTATION REPLY

Further to my review of the application, there are pathways (as outlined on the attached
Plan) which are accessible to the public under the Land Reform (Scotland) Act 2003 that
will be affected by this application.

The route which gives access from the unclassified road to Coldingham Bay, gives access
to the small bay south of Coldingham Bay and onto both the Berwickshire Coastal Path
and Coldingham Bay. It is undoubtedly used regularly by both the local community and
visitors to the area.

The access roadway from the unclassified road should incorporate adequate width to
accommodate pedestrians, cycles and horses along the entire length of the route,
providing suitable surface to the access roadway and a suitable bridge crossing.

From the access roadway it would be beneficial to the development that ‘Coldingham Bay
& Berwickshire Coastal Path’ be signposted and accordingly suitably surfaced to ‘Deil’s
Dander’.

Should any planning permissions be granted the following conditions should be
incorporated accordingly:

e The path indicated (Points A — B) must be maintained open and free from obstruction
in the course of development and in perpetuity and shall not form part of the curtilage
of the development area and / or properties. Reason: To protect general rights of
responsible access.

e Should temporary works require public access be diverted, no development shall take

Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA

www.scotborders.gov.uk
Visit http://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/oni@g&p@iations/ to view Planning Applications online




place until a scheme for the temporary diversion and restoration of path number
(Points A — B) has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority
and the development shall be implemented in accordance with the said scheme.
Reason: To protect general rights of responsible access.

Should any new bridge crossing of the Milldown Burn be installed, the structure should
accommodate all anticipated path users together with vehicles. No development shall
take place until a scheme outlining the bridge crossing to facilitate public access along
the path (Points A — B) has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning
Authority and the development shall be implemented in accordance with the said
scheme. Reason: To protect general rights of responsible access.

The path indicated (Points A — B) must be surfaced accordingly (e.g. locally sourced
aggregate: type 1 to dust) in order to accommodate anticipated increased demand on
the route to the satisfaction of and approved by the Local Planning Authority and the
development shall be implemented in accordance with the said scheme. Reason: To
protect general rights of responsible access.

The path indicated (Points A — B) must be signposted accordingly (e.g. timber
fingerposts) in order to facilitate anticipated increased demand on the route to the
satisfaction of and approved by the Local Planning Authority and the development
shall be implemented in accordance with the said scheme. Reason: To protect
general rights of responsible access.

(
iy

&,

N

Scottish

7 St Vedas HOU v}
. 7

¥

»F‘»é“rL’

‘0'9{;) n0||

L L

Dandegr -

M|Ildown
Cnnages

PomtB “\‘ [ a
1%

4 r D
Dell'

A 1:4.000

Ref: 13/00401/FUL
Erection of 12 holiday cabins,
office/ laundry block
and associated works
Land South West Of
Milldown Farmhouse,
Coldingham,
Scottish Borders

Borders

Legend

l:l Plan App Area
r

Row_work (line)

| LegalType

mm— (ore Path
= = = Promoted Path

= = = Right of Way

——’| === Pemissive/ Customary Path

Aspirational Core Path
= == Core Path Link on Road

®sses | onger-term Aspirational Path

\ / = _ﬁ -
= s
e
e
S This map has been prepared by the
| Access Team. For
\ further details contact:
outdooraccess(@scothorders.govuk
01835 828509
Reprodnced by permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf
of HMSO. © Crown coprright
and database right 2011
8, All nights reserved.
@'-, Ordnance Survey
x{ Licence number 100023423
Neil Mackay

Senior Access Officer

Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA

www.scotborders.gov.uk

Visit http:/eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/onihag@glibations/ to view Planning Applications online




PLANNING & REGULATORY
SERVICES

To: Development Management Service Date: 7 May 2013
FAO Scott Shearer

From: Roads Planning Service
Contact: Paul Grigor Ext: 6663 Ref: 13/00401/FUL

Subject: Erection of 12 Holiday Cabins, Office/Laundry Block and
Associated Works
Land South West of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham

The unclassified single track public road (D136/6) which would be utilised to serve this
proposed development is unsuitable for vehicular traffic and is currently signposted as
such. The road itself is approximately 2.5 metres wide and showing signs of disrepair. Due
to its low usage and the fact it is not the sole access to serve any properties; this road
does not feature highly on the Council’s maintenance program. In addition to the poor
state of the road and its narrow nature, the road also runs close to a burn at several
locations with no boundary treatment delineating the edge of the carriageway.

In order to make this road suitable for traffic associated with this development, including
construction traffic, whilst also bearing in mind other road users such as pedestrians, the
following upgrading works would have to be incorporated into the current proposal:

e D136/6 to be widened to 3.7 metres over its entire length. This recognised road
width allows a vehicle to pass a pedestrian safely.

e Given the single track nature of the road, even when widened to 3.7m, a series of
passing places will need to be installed along the route to allow adequate passing
opportunities for traffic associated with this development.

e The existing surface must be made good. This may involve localised patching,
regulating and a minimum 40mm overlay of the existing surface. However, cores
should be taken at various locations along the road to ascertain the current
construction depth of the road before a final specification can be agreed for the road
improvements.

e A form of boundary treatment to be installed at sections of the road which are
adjacent to the burn.

e An engineers report is required for the sections of the road adjacent to the burn to
identify if any strengthening works are required to withstand the loading of vehicles
associated with the development. Any works adjacent to the burn may need
approval from SEPA.

e Details of drainage proposals to be submitted along with measures to reduce the
impact of flooding along this section of road. The Council does not have any record
of flooding issues along this section of road, although photographs have been sent
by a member of the public to demonstrate that the road does flood on occasions.

Page 47



PLANNING & REGULATORY
SERVICES

Given the amount of upgrading work required to the existing road and the limited amount
of land available, I will require a topographic survey of the route to be undertaken. After
which, a detailed design should be produced incorporating the above comments. The
detailed design should also include information relating to the design of the proposed
bridge crossing. All upgrading works detailed above would have to be undertaken prior to
construction commencing on site, to ensure the road is adequate enough to cater for the
construction traffic associated with the development.

With regards to the internal layout of the proposal, | would suggest that it would be more
practical to have parking adjacent to each unit, rather than a communal parking area. An
element of visitor parking should be retained. A turning area should also be provided near
the office block for service and refuse vehicles. Details should be provided for the
construction make-up of the internal access road and parking area.

Given my concerns over the access road and deliverability of the upgrading works, | must
insist that the information requested above is provided prior to determination of this
application, rather than being conditioned as part of any consent.

Until | receive this information, | must withhold my support for this application.

DJI

Page 48



[ e ]

SE PAW

our ref: PCS/126034
Your ref; 13/00401/FUL

Scott Shearer If telephoning ask for:
Scottish Borders Council Alasdair Milne
Planning & Economic Development

Council Headquaters 22 April 2013
Newtown St Boswells

Melrose

TD6 0SA

By email only to: dcconsultees@scotborders.gov.uk

Dear Sir

Planning application: 13/00401/FUL
Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Thank you for your consultation letter of 10 April 2013 which SEPA received on 10 April 2013.
We ask that the planning condition in Section 3.1 be attached to the consent. If any of these will
not be applied, then please consider this representation as an objection. Please also note the

advice provided below.

Advice for the planning authority

1. Flood Risk

1.1 We have reviewed the information provided in this consultation and it is noted that, the
application site (or parts thereof) lies adjacent to the 1 in 200 year (0.5% annual probability)
flood envelope of the Indicative River & Coastal Flood Map (Scotland).

1.2 Review of the available OS map information, it appears that the site lies 5m above the
Milldown Burn and as a result we are of the opinion the site is above the level of fluvial
flood risk.

1.3 If your authority requires further comment from us, additional information would be
necessary to enable us to comment upon the flood risk at the application site.

1.4 The advice contained in this letter is supplied to you by SEPA in terms of Section 72 (1) of
the Flood Risk Management (Scotland) Act 2009 on the basis of information held by SEPA
as at the date hereof. It is intended as advice solely to Scottish Borders Council as
Planning Authority in terms of the said Section 72 (1). Our briefing note entitled: “Flood
Risk Management (Scotland) Act 2009: Flood risk advice to planning authorities” outlines
the transitional changes to the basis of our advice inline with the phases of this legislation
and can be downloaded from www.sepa.org.uk/planning/flood risk.aspx.

2. Foul Drainage

CHTTR U L 1 I
pavid sigsdar@d€ 49 Clearwater House, Heriot Watt Research Park
Avenue North, Riccarton, Edinburgh EH14 4AP
Chief Executive tel 0131 449 7296 fax 0131 449 7277
James Curran www.sepa.org.uk




2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

A discharge of secondary treated effluent to the Milldown Burn is likely to be consentable
under the Water Environment (Controlled Activities) (Scotland) Regulations 2011 (also
known as CAR). The developer should contact our operations staff (contact details in
section 5) as soon as possible to discuss and agree the foul drainage arrangements.

Surface Water Drainage

We request that a condition be attached to any consent requiring the discharge of surface
water to the water environment to be in accordance with the principles of the SUDS
(Sustainable Drainage Systems) Manual (C697) published by CIRIA.

Comments from Scottish Water and, where appropriate, the Local Authority Roads
Department and the Local Authority Flood Prevention Unit should be sought on the SUDS
strategy in terms of water quantity/flooding and adoption issues.

Surface water drainage from the construction phase should also be dealt with by SUDS.
Such drainage should be in accordance with C648 and C649, both published by CIRIA. It
should be noted that oil interceptors are not considered SUDS in their own right but are
beneficial as part of the treatment train.

Detailed advice for the applicant

4.

4.1

4.2

4.3

Flood Risk

The Indicative River & Coastal Flood Map (Scotland) has been produced following a
consistent, nationally-applied methodology for catchment areas equal to or greater than
3km? using a Digital Terrain Model (DTM) to define river cross-sections and low-lying
coastal land. The outlines do not account for flooding arising from sources such as surface
water runoff, surcharged culverts or drainage systems. The methodology was not designed
to quantify the impacts of factors such as flood alleviation measures, buildings and
transport infrastructure on flood conveyance & storage. The Indicative River & Coastal
Flood Map (Scotland) is designed to be used as a national strategic assessment of flood
risk to support planning policy in Scotland. For further information please visit
www.sepa.org.uk/flooding/flood extent maps.aspx.

We refer the applicant to the document entitled: “Technical Flood Risk Guidance for
Stakeholders”. This document provides generic requirements for undertaking Flood Risk
Assessments and can be downloaded from

www.sepa.org.uk/flooding/planning __flooding.aspx. Please note that this document should
be read in conjunction with Annex B in SEPA Policy 41: “Development at Risk of Flooding,
Advice and Consultation — a SEPA Planning Authority Protocol”, available from
www.sepa.org.uk/planning/flood risk.aspx.Our Flood Risk Assessment checklist should be
completed and attached within the front cover of any flood risk assessments issued in
support of a development proposal which may be at risk of flooding. The document will take
only a few minutes to complete and will assist our review process. It can be downloaded
from http://www.sepa.org.uk/flooding/planning _ flooding/fra_checklist.aspx

Please note that we are reliant on the accuracy and completeness of any information
supplied by the applicant in undertaking our review, and can take no responsibility for
incorrect data or interpretation made by the authors.

Reqgulatory advice for the applicant

Page 50



5. Regulatory requirements

5.1 The proposed bridge over the Milldown Burn will require to be licensed under the
Controlled Activities Regulations. The level of authorisation will depend on the exact nature
of the bridge. The applicant should consult SEPA’s Practical Guide to the Controlled
Activities Regulations (see section on river engineering) and discuss the proposals with our
operations staff.

5.2 Details of regulatory requirements and good practice advice for the applicant can be found
on our website at www.sepa.org.uk/planning.aspx. If you are unable to find the advice you
need for a specific regulatory matter, please contact a member of the operations team in
your local SEPA office at:

Burnbrae, Mossilee Road, Galashiels, TD1 1NF, tel 01896 754797

If you have any queries relating to this letter, please contact me by telephone on 01355 575665 or
e-mail at planning.se@sepa.org.uk

Yours faithfully

Alasdair Milne
Senior Planning Officer
Planning Service

eCopy to: Callum.macdonald@camerons.ltd.uk

Disclaimer

This advice is given without prejudice to any decision made on elements of the proposal regulated by us, as
such a decision may take into account factors not considered at the planning stage. We prefer all the
technical information required for any SEPA consents to be submitted at the same time as the planning
application. However, we consider it to be at the applicant's commercial risk if any significant changes
required during the regulatory stage necessitate a further planning application and/or neighbour notification
or advertising. We have relied on the accuracy and completeness of the information supplied to us in
providing the above advice and can take no responsibility for incorrect data or interpretation, or omissions, in
such information. If we have not referred to a particular issue in our response, it should not be assumed that
there is no impact associated with that issue. If you did not specifically request advice on flood risk, then
advice will not have been provided on this issue. Further information on our consultation arrangements
generally can be found in How and when to consult SEPA, and on flood risk specifically in the SEPA-
Planning Authority Protocol.

Page 51



Scottish Natural Heritage
Dualchas Nadair na h-Alba

&l of natwre for all of Scotland
Madar air fad airson Alba air fad

Director of Planning and Economic Development
Scottish Borders Council

Council Headquarters

Newtown St Boswells

MELROSE

TD6 0SA

FAO Scott Shearer

30 April 2013

Our ref: CNS/DC/SBC
SIT/SSSI/1695/INF
Your ref:13/00401/FUL

Dear Scott

Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1987 (as amended)
Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works, land
south west of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, NT916660

Thank you for consulting Scottish Natural Heritage (SNH) on the planning application for
the erection of twelve holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works, on land
south west of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham (NT916660).

Summary

This proposal does not affect any nationally important protected area or raise natural
heritage issues of national interest.

We therefore have no objection to the proposed development as submitted but would
offer the following advice.

Appraisal of the Natural Heritage Impacts of the Proposal

The development site is close to the Berwickshire Coast (Intertidal) Site of Special
Scientific Interest (SSSI) and the Berwickshire and North Northumberland Coast Special
Area of Conservation (SAC) that are notified for their outstanding, extensive and diverse
shoreline rocky reef habitats and partly submerged caves.

The location plan for the proposed development shows that this is not part of the SSSI
or SAC and should not have an impact on the features of interest.

We note that the foul water is to be dealt with by an on site effluent plant and the surface
water by a SUDS system. There are no details included within the application of how
the outputs are to be disposed of, but it is likely that the discharge will be to the Milldown
Burn. Due to the high water quality standards of the habitats associated with the
Scottish Natural Heritage, Anderson’s Chambers, Market Street, Galashiels TD1 3AF
Tel 01896 756652 Fax 01896 750427 email: forename.surname@snh.gov.uk www.snh.gov.uk

Page 52



SSSI/SAC we would expect best practice to be employed in the treatment of waste
water. SEPA should be content that any discharges from waste water and surface
water drainage (and potentially cumulative effects from other developments) will not
have an adverse effect on the interests of the SSSI/SAC.

We are aware that the discharges will require authorisation by SEPA under the Water
Environment (Controlled Activities) (Scotland) Regulations 2011, and we will input to the
process where required.

Conclusion

We advise that this proposal does not affect any nationally important protected areas or
raise natural heritage issues of national interest.

We would wish to be advised of any modifications or amendments to this application
which may be relevant to our interests.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries relating to the above
advice.

Yours sincerely

Carol Jones
Operations Officer
Southern Scotland

2 A915084
Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5f
Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr Alan Hendry
Address: 33 Maple Ave, Silksworth, Sunderland SR3 1DW

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Increased traffic

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Water Supply
Comment:Being a regular visitor to the area is there a need for yet again more lookalike log
cabins. The area is unspoilt natural beauty and to allow this would be a mistake. Traffic would
need to make way on a busy walkers thoroughfare. There are always vacencies in other places so
why add to this. Please look after the area and clean space you have as when it goes it dosn't
come back! As to the water supply would that mean digging the whole village up to connect.

Page 55



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr Alan Mason
Address: 31 Priors Walk, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5PE

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Local Member
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Contrary to Local Plan
- Detrimental to environment
- Inadequate access
- Increased traffic
- Loss of view
- No sufficient parking space
- Noise nuisance
- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec
- Road safety
Comment:Large number of cabins for small inaccessible site.

Page 56



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr Alan St. Clair
Address: Seacross St Abbs Road, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5NR

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Contrary to Local Plan
- Detrimental to environment
- Detrimental to Residential Amenity
- Inadequate access
- Inadequate screening
- Increased traffic
- Land affected
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Overlooking
- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec
- Value of property
Comment:l wish to object to this planning proposal.

The environmental damage likely is quite considerable. In addition to the need to widen and
largely reengineer the proposed access road, this will result in the destruction of either a hedgerow
or riverine habitat, more likely both. Also the coastal ridge on which the site is located is a natural
trail for deer, and is also used buy other species such as hare. Even if the trail is not blocked, the
animals will be at first seen as a nuisance then actively deterred/scared away from the site.

In addition to the environmental damage the proposal to change the existing ford to a bridge

endangers the known site of archaeological interest marked close to the ford.

While every care may indeed be taken to conceal the development from the coastal path and the
Homeli Knoll viewpoint, it will be highly visible from the Creel path, the St Abbs road and from the

coastal path north of Coldingham Bay.
Page 57



Any development will lead to an increase in traffic in Coldingham. The narrow streets and random

parking have already led to several accidents, and any increase in traffic will only exacerbate the
situation.

| would ask that this proposal be rejected.

Alan St. Clair.

Page 58



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Alice Fisher
Address: Holmleigh 1 Bogan, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5ND

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Flood plain risk

- Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

- Inadequate drainage

- Increased traffic

- Litter

- No sufficient parking space

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell

- Value of property

- Water Supply
Comment:As a resident | strongly object to this application. The current level of traffic in the village
is already at maximum capacity and an increase in volume would be dangerous to our community.

There are 2 caravan parks in the village that serve the holiday makers, we do not need another

one - especially one that would be a blight on our beautiful coastline - not to mention the impact it
would have our the environment and the wildlife in that area.

Page 59



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

( ENVIHONMENT %
Personal Data: Your Title...mgé .................................................. | INFRASTRUGTU

WESL
Flo .. ns__[ 50 z;or[,z%;l/l

|

Your telephone nu

Your Email addres:

Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please circle)
Neighbour ember Member of the public

*\[Please circle}

Support Neutral
Reascn for comment: {Please circle)
Alterations/Demalition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site Designated conservation area trimental to environment)
Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues

Height of .o rrsmnens (INadequate access D Inadeqguate Boundary/Fencing

Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening il iécrease-gj ;iéﬁ:ﬁ ) Land affected

e ——— B s
Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light ¢ Loss of view

No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Overprovision of facility in area
Overlooking Poor design

//—“-\.
C:@ Smell Subsidence

Please write any comments you wish to make here: (use the other side of the paper if you need to}

CHANGe OF LaoDsore WIS ROIN AR
T \S COREEMTM A Sae ENVIRODRNET

AN 1L / RupAac WIS,

Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

Trees/landscape affected Water supply

Datengu'_':—))

) e _ Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6
OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5" May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 60



1 St Abbs Haven,
Coldingham,
Berwickshire
TD14 5NZ

18 April 2013
The Head of Planning and Building Standards,
Scottish Borders Council,
Council Headquarters,
Newton St. Boswells. TD6 OSA

Ref:13/00401/FUL

Erection of 12 holiday cabins,office/laundry block and associated works tand South
West of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham , Scottish Borders

Dear Sir/Madam,

I write to object to the above planning application on the grounds that it is contrary to
the local plan which is to “resist development to the east of Scoutscroft”

The access road to this development currently experiences one or two vehicles a day.
The road from Applin Cross to the development has no pedestrian footpath and there
is a blind corner from the road to Coldingham Sands. An increase in traffic through
Coldingham to the development will increase the possibility of vehicular and
pedestrian accidents.

The planning committee must consider the impact of this development which is an
area of great landscape value. This tranquil route and farmland is of outstanding
scenic beauty should be preserved for future generations of tourists and locals to
enjoy. This rural walk with its variety of wildlife and flowers is a significant tourist
attraction.

There is an abundance of accommodation to meet consumer demands available all
year round within the area.

The development site looks over Milldown Cottages. The occupants have a right to
privacy in their bedrooms.

The architectural design of the cabins is poor and the development will be seen from
all around Coldingham which is renowned for its beautiful rural and coastal walks..

Yours Faithfully

Allan Barron ENVIRUNMENT & |
INFRASTRUCTURE

"2 APR M3
S5 o)

_________ YR

omment/Complaint '}
E}pf No fleleidelobdntgintvb bt et =




Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: Your Title...... HQ.% .............................................
Your first name... S A AT e e
Your Surname.....léi.i.@.ﬁ ..........................................
Your address 7 <. YQ‘S}MSL\\QD&QL}Q’Q

Comment Details; Commentator type { Please circle)

Neighbour Local Member of the public
Stance: ({Please circle)
Object Support Neutral
Reason for comment: (Please circle)
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
- 'H—'ﬁ——_—_-'—v_—_h_—‘_‘\
Density of site Designated conservation area @etrln’ywtal to environment >
Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues
Helght Of e e Gadequate access Inadequate Boundary/Fencing
T T e - T Ty

( Inadequate drainag@ Inadequate screening M@ Land affected
Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of view
No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Overprovision of facility in area
Overlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected
Road safety Smeli Subsidence Trees/landscape affected Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here:

: ENVIRUNMENT &
INFRASTRUCTURE:

i )
2 '/a'cs;arf,[m

No

§II
&
g
(]
o
3
B
=

..................

Signature.. | .................... .. Date...‘j.é?. Zf /3

Now send to: Planning and Regulatory Services, Scottish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6
0SA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by g™ May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5 May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 62



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Anne Mason
Address: 31 Priors Walk, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5PE

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Local Member
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Detrimental to environment
- Increased traffic
- Land affected
- Litter
- Loss of view
- No sufficient parking space
- Noise nuisance
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec
- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:This is a most attractive piece of land. To ruin it by building log cabins would be a
disgrace. We have sufficient holiday accommodation in the area. To build more so near to houses,
with the need to build access, increase noise and ruin the landscape is appalling .

Page 63



 ENVIRONMENTE | Elfucbark wist

INFRASTRUCTURE | e 4/1\ e

TO ooemeecemmcdloaflasmmaccas
Ackn 2| 04|12
[ ol | [ = JO o
| Comment/Complaint [
bw l’\/\( . %\QJ&J‘U R@i@?.:::-::::—:::;f;:t‘rﬁ::;; ’rw )
, N .

Re planning appliedin R, 13/00401/ FUL
U am wribng o repiska ket Ale abar
. Lwribing hrpskel -y SepLken
()Uv\» G ybu&w W jmda‘:’ NL \ ()\aﬁd’il cas ak. s,
o’%(ur/\s\wj;? b\of P 1 J) o F
QT WARAA Mﬂwcico\ vs Al &:m‘k Mok hort  2tems +o be
‘3 uJ\QAM/Q i ,“_‘ Q&M,‘?[\M
e MOV &Fn‘r to  feget ard ¥ P
&“43 ota P Ne qu\j He /ﬂ,u(?’ le"\f c\,lyy;,@u.‘:mn f"‘( 4

oen reu,&ﬁy' .
WAl hange o obile mg}mmj whiek s ok preoest
prndiriosd] ured | bl and wangpoe, Loved by P T a4
weibo® whe e Aere /34‘% b casase {(:2_/34) u,\g‘ya‘\ﬂ.
Thase ]W wll N Covan ond v thewhsrt .
FN a\\mhj wdwiwebyl\—r, Mr' %‘ﬁ be
Brven o Mo ok papke  whs” Live T - .
D Increase) hﬂ:ﬂ?ﬁ mw%%%; wllape whath " S‘*Mwh;/;
& (d\g*)m whea fw“w Lo ket b ‘*""’L
ok Ate novhead A bys (7 Mm N

Page 64



Z> The Wgud (M?t\d w olwdlrmh n Al Uve, ‘j
' Y, Lve e X WAk fle area . A ar{’;d' N\cg,.
Nty é‘&rﬁ&iy korrx‘f:oj ond  dis w\cu‘je/ ak  The raw
cg\am/§\—.u? lodye  which hay heen  bodd o Al 13«1,
Whath i¢ bl owk o8 lcwpxuf wih mcmﬂj I $2

o~d e W Amltace {} 8 (A8 lwuf

W v H}u*u b e Paxt:a,\bq' wpp/&‘(_@f\w\:—

) k:\n m‘ BARAL <Conomy 1%&1—1/2,\1,\3 & it s, 2chng | sdf—fc\kf\‘ry
orte \a«’t:x oot S ﬂfus‘?qﬁo%@::u T -
\:‘:\"” Ao QLMY “5;;\ N4 \\dﬂ»\wf:bi& ' D\A::Z/L\ q_o:\wr wuu‘p
rc;»i\j;i , kxumﬂw::&r\smﬁm ,\;g Xﬁ'& \/.\j/p(\]skr\e

C&M%w 6‘\:;\ h\F h%:; Aibe‘ e %7 b,/emir; &wa&fw

K} v"#'\&"ﬁ'rxj Pm,{iars y
1} Ths i€ a 6127(7r\o\]-€}' " Area A}%rw qu\dfo&jx \/f@@
Cv\rr\'»k&’) MNe lad ia zywwh'w o anricwdiveg Aad i :
Aot by Mo Corhd  path ‘?f flas plan 4ot adaad ;k
WAL bt dpuslpiet ik lwm*&L‘;k MMI be \CQP(«;{TZ»
Mg polk uwdrgm o . Thae  atf - vv\ew,l pute
M‘)E Recuackddare ok cd Ahak Juak Ao J) @«mmé:@
VUL (NI TINQY Aoy tlipminks E\Oe,wwh«( @{-«w\c& \'\1&1147 M
heocthadl  madlowt  P2an Ray +o rase < . Ore M&{AJT

wille o Cmsdorabe,  dashaaee ak chi 4/} W 4
befove one T hmtk s eal  Counttiin apain .
e chaded earber | pepe who Cave har &r 1l b:z*@f*jm
ol vl WAl 4 eyenhae i/\k( wall /)/\rwpl‘]\ ““f
ind J}{ Jrwri g (rv sondtoir, willn o oversll giin A
Rlowmsd YOS xceph &\( e dw,cfdff

7\ Skedy oY MS\QAAXT { nxrg e

)/‘Le P«:o’)?osd Joe, rde  Conbmn o\(ia)ywio M‘m\ 2N W\C“L’:
Snih ! deninage , ok iy o e [ S
ond  oller ARG |, DD ’7'[,\;\,,_QJ rnot he LW M PMT

I

Page 65



PSS o e and The aliess ond v, Lo

hoay un , Witk VS Gaanblt Common %I.ﬂiy\\'n ﬁﬁ\%
W mm ETeasis Pus e afe cf\;ﬁ(&wz inb e Shesw
N wﬁyz mm k:c;”jke Sl T e appromes =,

Mo, Arare 1S no medim  of e face Ak e cholets wAll
be on Tising fémwad, and o meh WAl be  WSible
motte  lozad petts ond viwra\‘/x\—r ortwnd awfw 3y ad
G Mo indodinp Ao Gredl path | HOGLY e and e men
S . My roed o ramne 4 &(M ‘ ‘

In o ddRm Ate ke p\m Ml‘«, orals v Shew flat |
fe s~F it alwal &Ol»iﬁCu\Q bo Are FTn\L pM’L\ ,‘,,.\WULdeQ]
obing Ao ’71'“"‘3\&’ hw’* 1 ) oA darmks
e dy be Aitwakd | Aowards dke  Coldinpran  2vd ) s
@‘M, buk i Pl_mqu weare o pe cjf‘cv\kJI’ﬂ«u flere (s
fe potibiliy AHAE  heove hadedkr  wodd be built A
Nz»wcrw% The Co"\azkl—aﬁ pate. Az One mg‘iw ha,  Cowmwedtd
Mo \< N +» in & a,(xnd-(\r] b@rﬂ,
%w f:BU s Pc«rfz "f\)% ‘T;kpt‘aﬂd‘( - g\,ﬂ)u ‘C’/X(P"’\Sf‘z:
g’ e ke AL admest Grtaindy be eradseged.

D Ao i and andening §) A lane e ubih ol
be fo Lo € o e ke, Wl ety ~poil -«
walk  calih clors Al theaw 4t ﬁ\edi’ﬂk

Veey pipat et \ o
\DZJ\DL\ o~d WG\'\J ) ord  wold adso ,;%u,(/ e e wA
odwetely | an wld el J),\w ey old hedye e\(ﬂkj
Ne \ore.

! QL rE_JAJ ""0 L.e

"Z“') flo wovd, O |- J)léu\—
i noacased Ao 2P ! Aese wrvds %

b | kot ne hoie b s qplitakon Ll Ay “
e o M S
A o A Ale oF -
o o o) (s od  halldovn e Mo tad on

Page 66



Lalles f)«\(,‘h N hus yauke (¢ ?‘ edyo {)r\‘vc«i‘zﬁ, NN&J/ od &
Consnsts JJ \d g e ﬁm'ziw W ok e, wlicl are allgo
A kit e unld e ’ —
t m@; ‘\’kubff-r G Mook Ay guted woedhaae —
W&&(Wﬂw ke P\“M
6) Green Avwsism

NI M oreengpt €] towrite o impack
waﬂiﬂ, b«‘dwmt: wd(s{jﬁw (,JL¢‘ W m., PW tment R,
o o nfe Ak ke LandCeape Jd\( potherihy o
Qt'w, NGIRRe V\OE[_ - Lucrnkisr (f«v tlee ﬂueﬂjrz; (t wa{t\t
be |
In comcbagaon , W Arold ol includs ﬂ;_a—i&m"’/l‘l}@cw 4
Planning Covmmaller  reqard A\N‘Y&QUe,f a tu m:(w (B
Ao rCe\\ﬂZ(« /baea,«difd, uu\frmﬁ/& Paff'ré} Brltarn o /_

“QK“’J”? Over - chaws ., We

i R . _ . > ""D
heasure k. \-g we a\low " Ala s : ad A %W:ﬁ
%o Wn e danceadonts WAL ank Lﬁv] wt  allayed

ANNE RACHPAR BSD/«Q
RESIDENT

8/8/¢9.VL/HS

Page 67



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Audrey Aitchison

Address: Paddock Myre A1107 A1107 At Toll Bridge Road In Eyemouth To A1107 At Eyemouth
Road In Coldingham, Eyemouth, Scottish Borders TD14 5PX

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Inadequate access

- Increased traffic

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:There is adequate accomodation for tourists visiting the area with two caravan sites
and several B&B.The proposed chalets will bring increased traffic through the village. There will
be noise nuisance and possible light pollution for nearby residents. The access road which has
very little traffic at the moment and provides a reasonably safe and scenic walk for local families
and for tourists alike requires total upgrading. Luxury chalets in such a location will bring very little
benefit to anyone who knows and enjoys this area whether they are visitors or residents and that
must surely be a consideration.

Page 68



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mr Brian Payne

Address: Redhall Steading U176/6 A1107 Opposite Redhall Farm To Redhall Farm Cottages,
Scottish Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5SG

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Local Member
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Increased traffic

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:This is a speculative development. In particular, the supporting statement is exceedingly
vague, and essentially parrots what the writer believes to be the necessary formula to 'tick the
tourism box'. There is absolutely no evidence of any market research to show that an affluent
demographic would be attracted to the proposed development. Indeed, given the difficulty existing
owners of high end holiday rentals have in achieving occupancy rates that break even -
Gunsgreen House in Eyemouth is a case in point - it is blatantly obvious that the existing level of
spend will be diluted rather than enhanced.

The supporting statement highlights diving and walking as the two central attractors of a client
base. The access to the coastal path is cited in particular. From local knowledge of the tourism
spend in Eyemouth, | am of the view that divers tend to spend money on cheap accommaodation
as they have to pay for expensive boat and equipment hire or use, and long distance walkers tend
not to want to wander up and down the same patch of coastline all week. In other words, the
reliance on those activities is an adonised and speculative punt, with no evidence to back it up.

The flood risk consultation is a pro-forma response. No attention has been paid to the effects of
Page 69



increased run-off from precipitation from a substantially increased paved area, including a new
road surface. In particular, the down stream microenvironment has not been assessed, especially
with regard to damage to the steam bed, pathways and tidal zone. The flood assessments relied
upon as a generalised guide are now increasingly redundant with the recent changes in long term
weather patterns.

The community, and knowledgeable visitors, use the existing pathways as a safe way to walk,
exercise pets and escort children to the beach. The Council will be familiar with the annual chaos
on the road leading to Coldingham Bay, resulting in extensive traffic control measures and the
provision and maintenance of separate footways. No thought seems to have been given by the
developer to this issue, and especially the problem of unwelcome speculative traffic trying to find
an easier route and parking for access to the beach.

It is difficult to find anything unusual or aesthetically pleasing about the design of the proposed
chalets. If the costal scenery is to be continually infringed upon, then any built environment should
be of the highest quality, either in the vernacular or in a style of outstanding architectural design.
The high end demographic supposedly sought by the developer would be far more likely to arrive
for those properties than for what amounts to little more than a glorified hutted camp with a bog
block.

Page 70



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Miss BROGAN ROGERS
Address: 200 sunderland road, south shields ne34 6at

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Litter

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:This planned site would damage the peace and tranquility associated with this beautiful
coastal area.

Page 71



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of

Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

" ENVIRONMENT &

Personal Data: Your Tttle[.,1£~S |NFRASTHUOTURE

Your first name.. /1™

Your Surnameﬁcq"LuW (£ Ay 2013

Your address.. ARTAVE  LOOAE oo d R Rl
Asnees. . BeAe . :3.193%3»%

U Ssld)

FEAARRAIASISARA TSR RRAbARn heanandn TR R R Al%"“"""""""‘ b M NO ---H-.‘-" ‘.-“-...-.”-.--
Your telephone number

Your Email 8000668 s st s

Comment Details:

Neighbour

Stab- (Please circle)

Reason for comment: (Please circle)

Alterations/Demolition of wall

Designated conservation area Detrimental to environmen

Density of site

Commentator type { Please circle) —
Local Member Member of the m
Support Neutral
Comments about play area Contrary to local plan

Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues

[ [=1 11 118 SO SOOI

Inadequate drainage

Legal issues

Inadequate access inadequate Boundary/Fencing

Inadequate screening Qncreased traffic ) Land affected

Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of view

No sufficient parking space

Overlooking

Smell

Noise Nuisance @vision of facility i@

Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

Qc’
Subsidence Trees/landscape affected Water supply/.

Please write any comments you wish to make here: {use the other side of the paper if you need to)

C‘\/\Mﬁ[\Nﬁ a el o

P ONDI Mw‘ﬂNﬂijWW‘"’ﬁ
Mfml.oa(, AR O 9—-;6 &M“Z“F;j he  fadostals

A cvedlints
‘ DW B viMa Ko aAC /\M\M&\-\)ﬂa{MSXfMM
L%wbua\jﬁ Mwwyah;}m.fley‘dy\m{o( Ao O
net WUA® M AT Mg Ao (O — S A @vwaf—ww/
AL & '

AAANAA
e ea) e
V—{}’V—’\W/; e

Signature

AL P.T.o.
Date%"g[3

Now send to: Planning dnd Regulatory Services, Scottish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6
0SA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5 May 2013 if

possible. Thank you.

Page 72



| Tl 15 meaowa Moin—th 0T g%umﬁféa%&_aam&g,\;
u;e‘//(MDC \%WW}K\M A~CO U oA a
Mﬁgwﬂ WWMW’% L S
{L.Sl,u(ov'?f a%e—woa(ww@wanf@v\)/l«/&.

Page 73



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Catriona Cooper
Address: 34 Lawfield, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5PB

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Local Member
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Litter

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell

- Trees/landscape affected

- Value of property
Comment:This development should never be allowed because it would ruin a beautiful area for
local residents and visitors to the Coldingham area.

Page 74



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs CHRISTINE RITCHIE
Address: 28 Hallydown Crescent, Eyemouth, Scottish Borders TD14 5TB

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Increased traffic

- Poor design

- Road safety
Comment:MY OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED LOG CABIN DEVELOPMENTS ARE THAT
FOR YEARS THE BACK ROAD HAS BEEN A QUIET SAFE AREA TO WALK WITH MY
CHILDREN AND DOG.INCREASED TRAFFIC WILL PREVENT THIS BEING POSSIBLE IN THE
FUTURE. EVEN IF THE ROAD IS RESURFACED IT IS STILL NOT SUITABLE FOR TRAFFIC
SUCH AS FIRE ENGINES AN AMBULANCES WHICH WOULD COMPROMISE THE SAFETY
OF THE POTENTIAL FUTURE HOLIDAY MAKERS WHO MAY STAY ON SITE.THE AREA
SURROUNDING THE BEACH IS NATURAL AND BEAUTIFUL AND THAT IS WHAT ATTRACTS
MANY PEOPLE TO THE AREA IT WOULD BE DETRIMENTAL TO CHANGE THIS ESPECIALLY
WHEN THERE IS NO SHORTAGE OF HOLIDAY ACCOMMODATION WITHIN THE VICINITY
OF COLDINGHAM.

Page 75



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr Colin Johnston
Address: 22comely bank street, Edinburgh eh4 1bb

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Road safety
Comment:l am a frequent visitor to Coldingham Bay. | visit with my young family most weekends
and support local business making use of their goods and services.
| am concerned about the lack of overall planning strategy and consistency demonstrated by
borders council planning in permitting the pavillion development at coldingham bay. | am
concerned that any planning authority would permit this desecration of their own natural
environment.
| am consequently against the developments north of sea neuk, the shieling conversion and the
developments at milldown farm as they represent further desecration of a particularly beautiful
area that affect their value to me a tourist/visitor
Particular to this application | am concerned about the aesthetics and size of the development but
also the increased burden of traffic on a single track, rural road that we as family often walk on
foot. I will be unlikely to expose my children to such a risk and will consequently be likely to visit
other safe, beautiful and responsible areas that value their natural landscape more than borders
council appear to do.

Page 76



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Mumber: 13/00401/F0UL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Famhouse Coldingham scottish Borders
Froposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, officedaundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Mame: Mr david clarke
Address: willowbrook, church lane, fillongley cv7 Sew

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Fublic
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Keasons:
- Detnmental to environment
- Treesflandscape affected
Comment: This application would riin a beautiful landscape

Page 77



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Ms diane morley

Address: Annecroft 2 Kilnknowe Cottages Eyemouth Road, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14
5NH

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Contrary to Local Plan

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Flood plain risk

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Litter

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell

- Trees/landscape affected

- Value of property
Comment: The proposal would be detrimental to the village. It spoils that which attracts visitors
and residents alike to the area.

Page 78



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of

Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders
gNt &
Naad

Personal Data: Your Titie..,.....m.@,\ﬁ ..............................................

Your first name...... ORI oo
Your Surname..... O SNTE R o

k!
Your a0dress.... B SODEIE e GRELINGHAN, W T
DI 7 et
............................................................................................................................................................. F‘D .»-""-:’““ :.(‘!““p.".-'_‘.--""
Your telephone nu Mﬂg_.-:f::—:"“'

Your Email address..

Comment Details; Commentator type { Please circle

Neighbour Member of the public
Stance: (Please circle)

Object Support Neutral

Reason for comment: (Please circle)
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan

Density of site (Designated conservation area ™ (Tewimental to environment )
etrimental to residential Amenity | Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues
S—

Het O mnsmnnnnsummmmssisog Inadequate access Inadequate Boundary/Fencing
nadequate drainage Inadequate screening Land affected

Legal issues Listed building - Litteg ) Loss of light Loss of view
No sufficient parking space ( Noise NuisancED Overprovision of facility in area
Overlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

Road safety Subsidence @s[ landscape affecteh Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here: (use the other side of the paper if you need to}

-, B SB
Now send to: Planning and Regulatory Services, Scottish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6

0SA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5" May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 79



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Eleanor Carnell

Address: Milldown Cottages Milldown Road U136/6 U135/6 East Of Coldingham To West Of
Milldown, Scottish Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5QD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Comments about play area
- Contrary to Local Plan
- Detrimental to environment
- Detrimental to Residential Amenity
- Fire Safety
- Health Issues
- Height of .....
- Inadequate access
- Inadequate screening
- Increased traffic
- Legal issues
- Litter
- Noise nuisance
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Overlooking
- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec
- Road safety
- Smell
- Trees/landscape affected
- Value of property
Comment:play area on steep slope

Contrary to local plan-outside of Coldingham local plan "resist development to the east of

Scoutscroft "
Page 80



Detrimental to environment-this is an area of outstanding scenic beauty as described by SBC
planning dept. Where the access road is to be upgraded to a width of 3.7 meters the verges at
present are a wild life area with a variety of wildflowers that have been free to develop over the
years. There are few roadsides like this in the area. There are many mammals and insects in this
area with bats over the wooded areas and foxes, badgers, deer rabbits and hares in the dean area
and a large number and variety of birds including some on the 'at risk' category (song thrush, tree
sparrow for example). (It should be noted that the access road on the development map with the
legend "access road to be upgraded with width increased to 3.7 m" is not adopted by SBC and no
permission has been given or sought to widen this particular road).

Detrimental to residential amenity-Completely overlooking Milldown Cottages- every living and bed
room and all garden area will be seen from every cabin and the utility buildings and car park area.

Fire safety- risk assessment by fire officer 5 years ago suggested that the road( to be used for
access by the development) was unsuitable for the size and weight of modern fire appliances due
to bends and state of road and nearness to stream banks and undercutting of road surface by the
stream.

Health and safety- slope of field and access road considerable.

Height of--Upper cabin heights above 50 meter contour of OS map. Lower cabin heights on the 45
meter contour. Milldown Cottages is on 41 meter contour and garden area below that.Height of
buildings above ground level not given on planning application.

Inadequate access- the road is steep from the ford. There is a shared right of way along the
access road and it is very narrow with unprotected drops to the stream. Only one access across
the stream the 2nd one shown on the map was demolished several years ago by SBC. At times of
heavy or persistent rain the road floods to 300 mm with fast flowing water which makes it
impassible to cars and light commercial vehicles. The flow of water has been sufficient to lift a car
off the ground and move it down stream. The road becomes impassible and/or unsafe in snow and
icy weather for considerable time as no sun gets on it.

Inadequate screening- wood area is a single row of aged and dying deciduous trees and very
sparse as a result. As these are deciduous trees 7 months of the year they offer no screening at
all. Where the power lines cross the valley (and by cabins 8,9,6,)the trees are regularly cut to
ground level by Scottish Power contractors. The is no screening here.

The site for development is exposed and north facing which means planting will be slow to
develop where they establish. There are no screening for each individual cabin, and such is the
slope of the ground that the view from the cabins and surrounding grounds will be above existing
and planned screening towards Milldown Cottages and their gardens.

Page 81



Increased traffic. There would be substantial increase in traffic on a road currently experiencing 1
or 2 vehicles a day.

Legal issues- this development makes no provision for people with disabilities.

Litter- There would be the expected increase in litter with the increase in volume of people in the
proposed development area. The site is exposed and particularly windy spreading any litter.

Noise nuisance - the site is elevated so there would be considerable increase in noise pollution
everywhere as the sound would not be obstructed. The elevated position will exaggerate any light
pollution from the site, especially into the windows of Milldown Cottages from the car headlights
in the designated parking area.

Over provision of facilities in the area- There is a range of very similar and suitable tourist
accommodation in the area with B&Bs, cabins, caravans, bunk houses and hotels and self
catering cottages and apartments.

Overlooking- The site for development will overlook Milldown Cottages and all its garden areas,
and 3 established and well used footpaths. It will also overlook 4 properties at Milldown Farm
Steading and Cole Mill.

Privacy of neighbouring properties- Every bed room and living area and all gardens areas can be
seen by anyone anywhere on the development site. There is no density of woodland as
suggested.

Road Safety- The drivers coming to the development would not be local and aware of the dangers.
The public use this road as a footpath, bridleway and cycle path. and over the last 25-30 years
have come to regard it as a traffic free route. There seems to be no plan to separate the groups
and assure their safety. There are areas along the road where there is substantial drop to the
stream with no protection.

Smell- It will be highly likely that smells will emanate from the rubbish collection recyling and
composting areas which are closest to the footpaths and to Milldown Cottages.

Trees landscape effected- this development can be seen from 7 local footpaths , St Abbs Road
and view point layby.

Value of property. Milldown Cottages would have less appeal to a potential buyer.

Page 82



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Elizabeth Murray
Address: Bromley House School Road, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5NS

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Inadequate access

- Increased traffic

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety
Comment:| strongly object to this application. Coldingham is too small a village to accommodate
more holiday accommodation. We already have numerous caravan sites and holiday homes,
which have led directly to an increase in litter, crime and vandalism in the village. We need more
affordable housing to attract more people who genuinely care about our community rather than
visitors passing through who do not benefit the local economy but rather put strain on the existing
services. The school has halved in size in the past 7 years because locals cannot afford properties
here.

Access to the site is on an unadopted road which is used by families and children walking to a
from the beach. It would cause huge safety issues if there was an increase in traffic here, as well

as being very detrimental to the environment, wildlife and neighbouring properties.

The site proposed would be an huge eyesore on a beautiful stretch of coastline, and would impact
on the privacy of many private houses in the area.

Page 83



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: Your Title... M ‘Z'C’

Your first name.. C—l—tZr’\e:Ef\:* ;‘I;‘:Lrg:':ﬁg:}ﬁ&E i

Your Surname... LQ“—' ;
Fearadiress Lnr Srpmc:rxk LDTW\C«ED s MAY 2013 j

V=1 o w\ L .-ZZ'.-.'.".“.Z'.Z'
Your telephone nu gfm Nrr:enthomplaT-t ..... ;I |

Your Email address.

Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please circle)

Neighbour Local Member of the public
3 e: (Please circle)

Object » Support Neutral

Reason for comment: (Please circle)
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan

Density of site Designated conservation area Detrimental to environmen
i ——
{_Detrimental to residential Ameni Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues

Helght:of.......civusnoismimasdinsnies Inadequate acces Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening Increased traffic Land affected

Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of view

No sufficient parking space f@ Overprovision of facility in area

{_ Overlookin Poor design (l;';;cy of neighbouring properties affected
\\""—\-\_

Road safety Smell Subsidence Trees/landscape affected Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here:

s prajeck Loaudd Nouse @ doakveneteQ =\\eet en \\51.\?5\,\33:3:.-&{

@\ Ve, S Q&:Cu\.uumbﬂ oo At ooudalro Rsc Lﬂ-‘--—i&:&; ool o <Y
e e~ Lo d cffect ke Imasn endl C\ﬂv%h‘:}\t‘é&
e e

Signature.. _ Date... L*\ b\l_.:’)

Now send to: Planning and Regulatory Serwces Scottlsh Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Meirose TD6
0SA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5™ May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 84



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Your telephone n

Your Email addres

Comment Details: Commentator type { Please circle) -
Neighbour Local Member of the public

tance: (Please circle)
Support Neutral

Reason for comment: (Please circle)

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to _§9§ﬂ plan
Density of site Designated conservation area @vironm%
Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health issues
a7 11 @) SOOI Inadequate access Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

Inadequate drainage inadequate screening ~Tand affected
Legal issues Listed building @ Loss of light Loss of view

No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Overprovision of facility in area

Overlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

Road safety™ Sme{il Subsidence rees/landscape affected Water supply
|

| — T Ols k
Please write any commen{'syou wish to make here: , HAOE BN A CALAVAN AT ScouT3elO T HOL) DA

Paky Fo. bes 4mD SPersD> MOoxT oF THE G HoNTWS Tiug Si7e 1S ofenN HERE
WALk v T My Dog 1l THE Aalem, ok Ret,ueag ACK TRlce DAty
& ForA SCOUTSCROET ALoNG THE PATH o DS Miccpo o N FAE~HOUSE
THIS 15 ANEYY PofurAaRk Povce FulL « SAFE WHMK  TTHe RIRdDSo~I¢ <
WhiowiFe We meeT RE‘c,uc,@Qp% Is Az~ G THE PloPoses PrAn

NOULD TRike ACe THIS A ay . | ALSo HAJE Concea@AS THAT

CoO-Oir G a1 ViLLAe, & wHiceH 1S oFTEN Vel Conless7E D WO

NoT BE Al 5o = LJiTH THE EweExe TEALFIC THIE Llovr o Bk

Signature | .............. Dateozlbs\a
Now send to: Planning and Regulatory Services, Scottish Borders Council Headquaﬂwwjﬂeﬂzﬁleimse TDE

0OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form te the person mmmgow if

possible. Thank you.

| 0 3 MAY }013
Page 85 ngn 74, ’
| Fle........ {2 [0 & [P

RefNn



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milidown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

N. 12 $V i
Personal Data: YourTitEe.‘l_V\—.’&% NERAS

Your first name.ié«;{}.\'...;
¢ &(« 3

ss(s)

(2 / ov¢o | /r‘"m

Your 1elephone NUMBET. .. diiiniimsis sesississsaessss

Comment Details: Commentator type { Please-eircie]

Neighbour Local Member Member of the pubiic

_Stance:_ (Please circle}

Object ) Support Neutral

Reason for comment: {Please circle}

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site Designated conservation area Detrimental to environment
Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health lssues
Helght of. o R R Inadeqguate access inadequate Boundarv/Fencing
Inadequate drainage inadequate screening {/!ngreased tFéﬁ‘TE“ r/l_and affected
. —~— il
Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of view
No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Overprovision of facility in area
- . : - . » - ——____—-
Overlooking Poor design ~ {_ Privacy of neighbouring properties affected
- e, . T —:'_‘—--;" ] S
(_ Road safety ) Smell Subsidence Trees/landscape affected Water supply
SO e BN

Please write any comments you wish to make here: (use the other side of the paper if you need to}

No ~e N JL\ o Nac A U FO" It
i “L a2 (S -

Widic ORligen b ARG ara oo

. c 5 ~ s [ £ & }
Pps© danat  [Win RS P anquil Al

< r T j &
Date.&%.g'.‘.' ...... L(/Jh/ S

ish Borders Council Headguarters, Newtown 5t Boswells, Melrose TD6
y or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5 May 2013 if

Ata O

Signature..,
Now send t
OSA. Pleasdmm .
possible. Thank you.

Page 86



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Fiona Anderson
Address: 68 Haymons Cove, Eyemouth, Scottish Borders TD14 5EG

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Fire Safety

- Inadequate access

- Increased traffic

- Litter

- Noise nuisance

- Road safety
Comment:| feel the access road to this site is too narrow, and would be dangerous for pedestrians
who use it. There is no footpath from the turn off to the
Sands in Coldingham, and it is already dangerous in the Summer months, with increased visitors,
so adding yet more traffic is going to make matters worst. | cannot see anything on the planning
application about footpaths!!

Page 87



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Fiona Clift
Address: Crosslaw School Road, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5NS

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Flood plain risk

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Litter

- Loss of view

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Poor design

- Road safety

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:With regard to planning application 13/00401/FUL and the upgrade of access road, |
wish to object for the following reasons;
There have already been numerous objections to the cabin building plans with inadequate access
road plans and these revised details are no different.
The revised plans do not cater sufficiently for adequate drainage and infact could exacerbate
flooding on the road by installing a grille under the new proposed bridge which would collect
debris. The adjacent fields deposit large amounts of water onto this road currently and then
directly into the burn crossing the road. The water then gathers on the road during heavy rainfall
increasing in speed to the corner of the burn and there is no mention of suitable drainage.
| am also particularly concerned about the interference this would cause the flora and fauna in the
area as noted by the Ecology Officer in a report dated 9 July 2013. The rare Northern Brown
Angus Butterfly would be seriously affected by all this upheaval along with all

| fear this is just yet another development which will ruin the area, causing congestion in and
Page 88



around our already overloaded roads and creating a blot on our beautiful countryside.

Page 89



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Fiona Clift
Address: Rhovanion St Abbs Road, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5NR

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Litter

- Loss of light

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:| object to the planning application for the following reasons :
In 2013 Year of Natural Scotland | am deeply saddened to see yet another application in the
Coldingham area for a development that will have a serious detrimental effect on the flora and
fauna. In particular | note that the width of the access road, which is currently a narrow one lane
track, would have to be widened in order to accommodate an increased flow of traffic. These
ancient hedgerows would have to be demolished affecting huge numbers of wildlife, birds,
animals, insects, water voles and hedgehogs the latter two being in the top twenty endangered
species in Scotland. Dookney Path which runs parallel to Milldown burn is recorded in ordinance
survey maps right back to 1856 and provides a wildlife corridor connecting hedgerows in the area.
The development plot is also frequented by Scotlands number ninth endangered species the

Brown Hare and of course would also upset the grazing of all our local deer whose feeding
Page 90



grounds are gradually closing in on them. The proposal to introduce a few trees and ponds here
and there Im sure has been proposed to placate the locals in an attempt to make good this
devastating intrusion on wildlife.

The increased flow of traffic would have to cater for tourists, maintenance vehicles and of course
emergency vehicles. No indication is given of the occupancy for each cabin. The road during the
winter is a hazard to pedestrians let alone cars as it is an icy hotspot always in the shade. No
longer would walkers, riders, children, adults and dogs be able to walk freely along this beautiful
stretch of natural countryside, with a proposed 3.7 metre road width, even as an advanced driver, |
would not like to negotiate oncoming 4 x 4 s ! During the recent bad weather spell of 2012 the
track was constantly flooded from the burn but there is no mention of how this can be corrected in
the plans.

Having walked many times this route with our dog, the view over to the proposed site from
Milldown Cottages would have a negative impact on the owners as the cabins can be seen from
the Cottages, approx. 40 meters away and indeed from the other properties further down and
round the track. The noise, light and rubbish pollution from the 12 cabins, laundry rooms,
childrens play area, car parking and that oh so very annoying humming noise from the macerating
sewage system would seriously affect the residents here.

We live in a Village called Coldingham renowned for its scenic beauty; let us keep it that way.

Page 91



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Frances Evans
Address: 20 Priors Walk, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5PE

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Inadequate access

- Increased traffic

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:Apparently the applicants for this holiday complex have described the site for the
development as "a field of outstanding natural beauty" which would appear to be an oxymoron.
My objections are as follows -
1. This is a beautiful area of coastline and needs protecting.A development such as this would
result in disturbance to the wildlife which inhabits this area: Milldown Burn and its associated
woodland being particularly wildlife diverse.
2.1 do not agree with the company spokesman who apparently claimed that "there is a demand for
the product we plan to offer". ALL developers maintain this and there are several such holiday
caravan and chalet complexes in the area,for example Scoutscroft which is itself close by.
3. The road accessing this development is single track road and therefore obviously unsuitable for
any extra traffic; to sort this the road would need widening in some way with a corresponding loss
and destruction of habitat. This road is also used by local walkers who would be affected by any
such increase in traffic.

Page 92



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mr Gerard Hearn

Address: Point House U136/6 U135/6 East Of Coldingham To West Of Milldown, Scottish
Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5QD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Contrary to Local Plan
- Designated Conservation Area
- Detrimental to environment
- Detrimental to Residential Amenity
- Inadequate access
- Inadequate Boundary/Fencing
- Inadequate screening
- Increased traffic
- Land affected
- Noise nuisance
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Overlooking
- Poor design
- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec
- Road safety
- Value of property
Comment:1. Detrimental to Environment - Tourism

The Berwickshire Coastal Communities have for many years worked hard to increase active
tourism in the area with the Coast itself as the great attraction. This up-market 'Trailer Park' would
be a blight to the strip of unspolit coastline between Coldingham and Eyemouth. This stretch of
coast attracts many visitors and this ghastly and unsightly tourist park would deter visitors and
harm the economy.

Page 93



There is a simple logic to this - Caravan tourists (and no criticism here - just observation) by and
large arrive with all provisions and spend little or nothing locally - as such they put pressure on the
community and add little to the local economy aside from putting money into the pockets of the
Trailer Park owners.

Active tourists - birdwatchers, divers, walkers, riders, cyclists, surfers and the like are likely to stay
in B&B and Hotel accomodation and spend money in local shops and hostelries.

| note that the SBC economic teams comment is in favour - | strongly suggest they review their
thoughts and take into account why trailer parks are objected to - they pressurise the community,
add little to the economy but line the pockets of a few. Getting a few tick-boxes on tourist numbers
may satisfy a sloppy thinking, feeble-minded bureaucrat, but trailer parks do not help - any more
would be a pestilence.

2. Contrary to Local Plan.

a. The proposed development is outside the existing (and in this case ancient) boundaries of the
village.

b. it is not in one of the areas identified by the Coram Trust report for potential expansion.

c. Allowing this proposal would set a precedent for all the land between Coldingham and
Eyemouth to be opened up as a ribbon strip of trailer parks and, aside from putting money into the
pockets of a few trailer park owners, would destroy the economic benefits of tourism in the area -
we would end up with a Scottish equivalant of Prestatyn (N. Wales).

d. The local policy of 'no more trailer parks east of A1' would be breached. A trailer is a trailer,
taking the wheels off a trailer and calling it a 'Cabin' does not change it's nature. What next - Yurts,
Wigwams and Igloos (‘it's not a caravan honest guv').

e. If the response to d. is 'these are not trailer type structures' then by inference the structures
would be or would be capable of becoming permanent residences and thus in breach of local
plans on expansion and the ribbon development of the coast.

f. On a more personal note - the route back to these structures from the beach would be past my
front door - and it may be a bit nimbyish - but | do not want hordes of Barbequeing revellers
(Chavs, Hoorays or whatevers) stumbling back from the beach to their yurt/teepee/cabin and
waking me up every night.

Page 94



Overprovision

There are always trailers for rent locally.

Page 95



Head of Planning and Regulatory Services
Scottish Borders Council

Newtown St. Boswells

Melrose

TD6 0SA

REF 13/00401
Dear Sir

I wish to register my objections to this proposed development.
It is not within the village plan to have such a development

4 Abbey Court
Coldingham
Eyemouth
TD14 5PD

16™ April 2013

" ENVIRONMENT & |

INFRASTRUCTURE

1R APR 2013

There are already two large holiday parks Scoutscroft and Crosslaw and there is no further
need for another in relation to the size of Coldingham Village. Traffic through Coldingham
village is already a serious problem at the height of the season, a real hazard for pedestrians.

Although this application is for 12 chalets, this will just be the beginning of a creeping
development to the beach given the provision of office and laundry facilities are hardly likely
to be built for 12 properties. How long before a shop is also provided, thus even eliminating

benefits to the village store?

The medical facilities are now even more stretched than usual during the holiday season.

The proposed access road is a well used footpath to the beach as there is little traffic other
than to the cottage at present. There is little scope to widen the road and therefore this will

rapidly become a traffic hazard and a danger to walkers.

Sewage from this site will be a problem. There is now a considerable smell in the summer at
the pumping station at the entrance to this road when the caravan sites are full. How is this

site going to feed into this facility without adding to the problem?

Local financial benefit is unlikely but instead this will benefit companies outside the local

area speculating here.

Yours faithfully

Gordon Johnsto

Page 96



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Guida Thomas
Address: 50 Cedar Crescent, Thame OX9 2AU

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Contrary to Local Plan

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Fire Safety

- Health Issues

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Litter

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:As an annual visitor of some 30 years | visit the area for the natural beauty and peace
and quiet. | have a great interest in the natural fauna and flora and have enjoyed seeing wild
amimals, birds,and lovely wild flowers over the years. There are so few of these undisturbed
places left, it is dessicration to develop yet another green field site.
Walking in the area is also a pleasure with beautiful views, peaceful lanes and footpaths. If all this

is going to be compromised by a very ill- thought out development | shall stop visiting.
Page 97



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Miss Gwen Sheriff
Address: 46 owen's field, swansea sa3 4la

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Inadequate access

- Increased traffic

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:l have been a visitor to Coldingham regularly for about 15years. We live in a busier
place, and visit Coldingham specifically because of it's rural charm and sense of space.
| was dismayed when | visited one day to discover a huge building being built virtually on the
beach, far bigger than the wooden structure that was there previously, and | can't now believe that
the planning department is even considering this latest development.

The road accessing this proposed development is a quiet, peaceful lane which | walk down with
my dog, | know it well, and it is most unsuitable for the increased traffic that this would generate.

The proposed development is on agricultural land which is very visible, and at the moment forms
part of the landscape which brings visitors like myself to the area.

| have stayed in various accomodation in Coldingham, and know others who have too, and it never
seems hard to find availability, so it does not seem to me as though the area needs more holiday

accomodation.

In short, if the council permits these sorts of developments to go ahead, they will damage the local
tourist economy rather than boost it as the visitors will stop coming.

Page 98



Gwen Sheriff

Page 99



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Hana Hearn

Address: Valley House U136/6 U135/6 East Of Coldingham To West Of Milldown, Scottish
Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5QD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Detrimental to environment
- Land affected
- Litter
- Loss of view
- Noise nuisance
Comment:Blot on the landscape

Page 100



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

[ ENV lHUNMENT &

Personal Data: Yourhtle(v\&
Your first name... XA N oo

Your Surname..... H\)“\fﬁ& .................................... ? 3
Your address... % L_Aw}é‘E&Q"""""'QQ‘L};%N%H(\M (g
- 12 [ o0 AL e
DM BB ————— E‘ﬁnmenﬂ o,

............................................................................................................................................................ mi No ---‘---.---_-‘__..__‘__-_--
Your telephone num

Your Email address..)

Comment Details;: Commentator type { Please circle
Neighbour Member of the public

Stance: (Please circle}
Object Support Neutral

Reason for comment: {Please circie)

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site W @
mental to residential Amen@ Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues

HEIENE Of nnnum st :/Tﬁé_dequate access) Inadequate Boundary/Fencing
Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening Land affecfed '

Legal issues Listed building Loss of li oss of view

No sufficient parking space __Qverprovision of facility in area

Overlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

=)

Smell Subsidence rees/landscape affectge{h Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here: {use the other side of the paper if you need toj

Signature. ... Date.......... (?5 S'\%

Now send to. es, Scottish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown 5t Boswells, Melrose TD6&

OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5 May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 101



4 Abbey Court
Coldingham
Eyemouth
TD14 5PD

16" April 2013
Head of Planning and Regulatory Services
Scottish Borders Council
Newtown St. Boswells

Melrose
TD6 0SA

REF 13/00401
Dear Sir

I wish to register my objections to this proposed development.

It is not within the village plan to have such a development

There are already two large holiday parks Scoutscroft and Crosslaw and there is no further
need for another. Traffic through Coldingham village is already a serious problem at the
height of the season, a real hazard for pedestrians.

Although this application is for 12 chalets this will just be the beginning of a creeping
development to the beach given the provision of office and laundry facilities are hardly likely
to be built for 12 properties. How long before a shop is also provided, thus even eliminating
benefits to the village store?

The medical facilities are now even more stretched than usual during the holiday season.
The proposed access road is a well used footpath to the beach as there is little traffic other
than to the cottage at present. There is little scope to widen the road and therefore this will
rapidly become a traffic hazard and a danger to walkers.

Sewage from this site will be a problem. There is now a considerable smell in the summer at
the pumping station at the entrance to this road when the caravan sites are full. How is this

site going to feed into this facility without adding to the problem?

Local financial benefit is unlikely but instead this will benefit companies outside the local
area speculating here.

Yours

Heath

Page 102




Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Ms Helen Dickson
Address: Byburn 3 Abbey Court, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5PD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Community Council
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Contrary to Local Plan

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Fire Safety

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell

- Value of property

Comment:Coldingham Community Council voted unanimously to object to the proposed chalet
development at Milldown. Serious concerns were raised about access to the proposed site, the
extensive alterations that would be required to the existing roadway, and the scale of the
development in this environmentally sensitive area which we feel has already seen unsuitable

development.

Despite the Scottish Borders Tourism Strategy,we feel Coldingham already has adequate
accommodation available between the 2 caravan parks and the numerous B+B establishments in
the area all year round,that there is no requirement for any new development at this time,
particularly in what is such an unspoilt area.The extra traffic through the village would be

Page 103



unacceptable and dangerous. Accidents during the summer months are all too frequent already.
The flat roof design of the chalets are unlikely to withstand the elements in years to come, and we
would question if the submitted plans fulfil the criteria set out as 'high quality and compatible with
long term tourism aims'.

From a safety point of view, access for emergency vehicles is not provided from the proposed car
park to the chalets,and the increased traffic already alluded to could also make it more difficult for
emergency vehicles to access the site itself.

It was also noted that the applicant owns the land to both sides of the proposed development,
which may become developments on a much greater scale than this initial application for 12
chalets.

A large turnout of local residents attended the council meeting to register their opposition to this
planning application,which we ask SBC to reject/turn down this proposal for development.

Page 104



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mrs helena wainwright

Address: Dubh Sgeir Moorpark C118 B6355 At Whiterig South Of Ayton To A6105 At Burnbank
West Of Foulden, Scottish Borders, Scottish Borders TD15 1UH

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Detrimental to environment
- Increased traffic
- Land affected
- Loss of view
- Noise nuisance
- Road safety
- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:| object to this planning application.
This area is being destroyed by being over developed. The countryside is being destroyed.
The beach has been ruin by the hidous glass house.
The old hostel has been over developed with other buildings (not sold).
The road is too narrow for extra traffic. (bad enough with the summer traffic).

Page 105



INFRASTRI lp-r”qE }Moua(é’__, (lee 2z & /KD

: St Arids
1?\0&(\_“(‘\ ;‘chm\.—]m My l?:,Jo 0\»{—0} foL ! ~a E Dy S
- P M Wdewon, C“’\&'iaﬂ o 25 A}!_ Vad e 12
... 13/00 4T TEw
?mnenthomplalm
..... \:...-,-......-J(-D_, elun culsy s,

0 s im N N 05—?5.;.;): A See Q}\O{)cbm& L e
B el L Mee WV calics lesddn 'V laen e Ded, ek

.‘Q,\La..a-_"v-' e P Nea cs(. eSSt S 'S Licis e C’.J—C-At‘bﬂck Dty C.-Pin e o VN

{4‘_;,&)-— CorSoi— o N = G e ral 21 p——— | P&a——wxc\,.ﬁ._a_,_\\r L c—
SE_ QAsbe e R Ay oy 3‘(\.)3' e\ e , PL’M Aes ca_c&tm._ms.\(r-ca\’\ (- ‘

Sou
-Q,C " C}\*—*‘\ \o\c C\A. g\/('., p cLJ"\O\ & &---(.-—d— o 2/)\/(:'& =Y L“_.;\até_. = SL_&“;‘,\'( L.‘L1~\

g._:wo\/ ? \.“"f“\/_

c- SN \Qn. -~ o-g,_x;St ck_\ o~ QLN E Ao \, , TR g&‘" ‘\\‘Ls.l \Tc(‘&.&‘.'\.-:\c_‘

c/\ L= N vrvows Ce -—-. \.—r i~ .«\—U L Fwo c.\ \Clc_ \g.;.h &9_&» A‘*"
Aol wail Yo s 65 N e~

CLL-C, CW'ML“C\E—&JP_. ERCC o T é\‘__,_ SN iy

&QAJ MQA\(LC_,. JLC»(L \.ag (=8 il

e e t.\ \n&‘___h_ iy LS N wn (G, %’%W

\J\D— Cahl G A e Lisy & vg:, \\" G‘—!\é\ \-Q},LCL' iy .;-._.___\--\ \‘n 1;—-'}%\(. %"QS— "

\% c\& Crm = >~ cu\é\ U:....DE??_R; \ezs--‘- eKa é\.c_ue\u Drre~ND
% OO

\)-3 LT Carg ac
fa i - C,é)(‘s__'..a —~ C.-S A—; a\gn\—rt& \ “\‘i‘# TN~ c ;_%__, c.\‘:‘ IS \Lﬁ)

k\%w‘ﬁ{\ f“\-:\’ a e ‘o:\cx. ?ﬂn—’v\ "\ &DM Noemaran Lo Seo~—e—

C\'U-—-Cb&-*\tl M}G\G-—r——_mep..ur\ S mLL ‘\..a___c‘_-hca\;g_\ \QD&-—-H'*‘“\ -

/ﬂm QALCCcear \Cn._.ﬁ.ﬂ.— g e 2 : LY ‘_,P.\ | S — a SL_;_--}S_,_ c..-..:\C\ A&ku_
- Ao Ndoer
Ve iine rw\,;(ﬁ._ T L‘:}obc@_c,(& g sl N T ‘\‘__‘\_C_ﬂ_
S "“-&'7 CcA“‘ﬁS';' ‘k‘g- uZJG“\\/

CLL"\L\" b.mkt&g_, ¢_'_.. \jk.).‘.. ~Cg ﬁ_‘—‘-—h)“ ?ﬂ.{.‘.‘; QL": ‘.A_':\‘\ﬁ.c_, CCwa_

*e‘/'\ (: (= ’
/\*Qeﬂe S \Y’ Quser O- S\ﬁo\'b—‘g' =X\ cu:.c«:a——-r*-—@c!kw-
oo\ -
Clostns cn chh,s, BG4S s , hovee restvelds W\ e gony  \orad D0 SR
)Ow» ‘u»--»\’ < e < \.egpuf;.._
Do CenS™ Saradeen Qe \oede W \upagegq_ﬁ‘ea-a- \Pare O ,_,;\::L.eg_ S ‘\(EEJ-\\,-@.LL
hosen Yo Wt i s &mw_ (mes Aacaraline Dises )




Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mr James Barrett

Address: Milldown Farmhouse U136-6 U135-6 East Of Coldingham To West Of Milldown,
Scottish Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5QD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Density of site
- Detrimental to environment
- Flood plain risk
- Inadequate access
- Inadequate screening
- Increased traffic
- Loss of view
- Noise nuisance
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec
- Road safety
- Smell
- Trees/landscape affected
- Value of property
Comment:Comment Details
Commenter Type: Neighbour
Stance: Objection
Comment Reasons:
-Road safety
- Density of site
- Detrimental to environment
- Flood plain risk
- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage
Page 107



- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

-Over-provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affected
- Trees/landscape affected

- Value of property - Density of site
- Detrimental to environment

- Flood plain risk

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Inadequate screening

Comment:

The proposed development will spoil an area of scenic beauty. It will increase the noise and light
pollution in the area with Milldown Cottages being particularly affected with car lights being shone
into the property. There is an abundance of wildlife and wildflowers in the area which will be
destroyed by this developments and natural habitats for species such as barn owls will be
destroyed.

The bridle path which would be used as an access road to the site will have more traffic - it is not
wide enough or safe enough for this and

as it is also a footpath there will be an increased safety risk to any walkers and children on the
footpath. The access road regularly floods in the winter and becomes impassible. There is a ford
to traverse to get to the sight which will suffer pollution from any oil leaks from passing vehicles
and erosion to the access route that they provide. The access route is also not suitable for any
heavy construction services and is not suitable for access by the emergency services in particular
the ambulance and fire services.

The development will overlook Milldown Cottages destroying any privacy the inhabitants of
Milldown Cottages have.

This development will have a negative impact on the property prices in the area.

Page 108



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr James Carnell
Address: 48 Buttermere Drive, Camberley GU15 1RB

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Comments about play area

- Detrimental to environment

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Litter

- Loss of view

- Poor design

- Road safety

- Value of property
Comment:l regularly visit my parents in Coldingham on holiday with my family. | now live in
Southern England and I consider myself to be one of the target groups outlines in the Supporting
statement (mature devotees, affluent active devotees, younger domestic explorers and affluent
southern explorers).

| object to the planning application for 12 cabins to be erected at the land south west of Milldown
farmhouse reference 13/00401/FUL

| am concerned that yet another development in the area will further detract from the it, making it a
less desirable destination for visitors such as myself. There are numerous local camp sites,
hotels, B&Bs and slightly further afield there are numerous sites that are well suited for active
holidays and the target audience suggested by the application

In addition to these considerations, there are numerous issues associated with this development
Page 109



and its current plans:

1) The location of the development is not easily accessible through the infrastructure currently
present. The existing access road D135/6 has collapsed in areas numerous times in the past and
is susceptible to flooding. The road cannot bear heavy plant or goods vehicles.

2) The development plans have not considered the health risks to their customers associated with
the local sewerage pumping station. An upstream pumping station has an emergency overflow
which deposits untreated sewerage to the stream which then flows adjacent/through the site.
During high periods of rainfall this overflow has already activated in the past. There are also
numerous old sewerage drains flowing to the stream and at least one septic system overflow both
upstream and downstream of the site. While the plans do not show any play areas in the stream
and valley, it is likely that children staying at the site (and probably adults) will play in the stream
without knowing of its potential health risks (bacterial and viral infections carried by effluent and
rats, including Weils disease).

3) The development plans put the safety of pedestrians at risk. Access roads from both sides are
narrow and have high hedgerows. In addition both have steep, (in one case blind) hills which
almost completely obscure pedestrians. During winter months the roads can become impassable
and during periods of heavy rainfall can flood completely.

4) The development plans do not address the health and safety risks associated with the site. The
existing stream and surrounding area were heavily infested with Giant Hogweed; a member of the
Apiaceae family, the sap of giant hogweed causes phytophotodermatitis in humans, resulting in
blisters, long-lasting scars, andif it comes in contact with eyesblindness. Giant Hogweed is
notoriously difficult to control and is still growing in the area.

5) The development plans have not considered the safety risks associated with the dynamics of
the stream that runs through the site. The stream captures waters from a wide range and area and
during heavy periods of rainfall can swell significantly. The waters become dangerous to vehicles
and pedestrians and are often heavily contaminated with debris and particulates that have entered
the stream from the catchment area. In the past the stream has been several feet above its typical
level.

6) The development plans do not fully define the water effluent (waste and sewerage) treatment
facility that is proposed. The plans claim to provide for private arrangements such as package
plants or passive treatment; however no details appear to be provided. The installation of any form
of sewerage or waste water treatment facility in this area will be detrimental to the beauty of the
area, both visually and aromatically. Details do not show where the treated water or solids waste
are to be discharged.

7) The survey map that has been submitted with the development plans is technically incorrect.

The map does not show a live sewer that runs through the development site (N/E side). The map
Page 110



(and supporting statement) also shows/states areas to be heavily wooded when in fact they are
not.

8) The development of additional tourist accommodation will result in an increase in congestion in
the village of Coldingham (single track road at The Cross). The village already suffers heavily with
congestion during summer months; this is a health and safety risk to the families that walk and
enjoy within the village. Parking is currently limited during summer months. The local agricultural
industry will also find that additional congestion within the village makes movement of heavy
machinery (which is more frequent in the summer harvesting months) much more difficult and
dangerous.

9) The development has not considered the health and safety risks associated with the local
agricultural land immediately adjacent to the site. The lands around (South, East and West) of the
site are routinely farmed arable lands. During both early and late summer months harvesting and
associated operations will result in a dramatic increase in the levels of particulate matter and
agricultural chemicals (from insecticide spraying operations) present in the air around and within
the site (wind dependent). These will pose health risks to those living/staying at the site with
little/no abatement possible because of the type of accommodation (rustic cabins). Asthma and
allergy sufferers will be particularly affected.

Page 111



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and assoclated works. ng%#
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders RUCTURF

Personal Data: Your Tmem&

e | U8 MAY 2
Your first name.......s). 0D o ococriereveesesseninean o 5'Sﬂ13
| Ackn _._
Your Surname.....28MRWMDUON oo coriiraressesasssnarissmensass | File Bn.gpf’ﬁ‘f“’" =
------------ g -Lmﬁ
Your address... Hémﬁ u 1N - S AT CQLQ rﬁg oniplaint [

---------------------

Your telephone nu

Your Email addres

Comment Details: Commentator type { Please circle)
Neighbour @ Member of the public

Stance: (Please circle}
Object Support Neutral

Reason for comment: (Please circle)
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan

Density of site —-_esignated conservation area mm
etrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues

—_—

HBIEIE OF it ( m Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening Increased trafﬂc Land affected

Legal issues Listed building Loss of light Loss of view
No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance @;rovision of faciiitm
Overlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

: o
@ Subsidence Trees/landscape affe Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here: (use the other side of the paper if you need to}

Date,..ﬁ ?) S

; cnmsh Borders Council Headguarters, Newtown 5t Boawells Meimse D6
0SA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6™ May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5" May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Now send to:

Page 112



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mr James Gibson

Address: 7 Station Cottages U106/6 B6355 North West Of Ninewells Mains To Chirnside Station,
Scottish Borders, Scottish Borders TD11 3LQ

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Density of site
- Detrimental to environment
- Inadequate access
- Increased traffic
- Land affected
- Noise nuisance
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec
- Road safety
- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:In my opinion Coldingham already has adequate holiday accomodation .

The access road is a very popular walk for local residents.

Page 113



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr James Macdonald
Address: Sutherland House Paradise, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5NP

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:Whilst the holiday maker may stay for one week, the residents of Coldingham live here
and carry on whilst a number of questionable developments by the beach and its approaches are
accepted ad infinitum. | cannot see how the destruction of more large areas of wild and
agricultural land can be improved by tarmacadam and the presence of a limited number (but likely
to be expanded upon) holiday makers for the very short season. Views, aspects and perspectives
will not be enhanced by this development and it clearly endangers what is attractive about the
area i.e. the open spaces, the countryside and the approach to the beach by simply increasing the
density of bog standard holiday accommodation. It will increase traffic in the area and have a
negligible economic benefit to the wider village. 1 can think of no reason how the day to day local
community life will actually be enhanced by this application. Taking the above into account and
given the needless destruction of trees and habitats that will have to occur for it to become a
reality, the pros of this application are massively outweighed by the cons.

Page 114



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr James Urquhart
Address: Glencourt Paradise, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5NP

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Contrary to Local Plan
- Detrimental to environment
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:Local Plan
The local plan did not identify this area for development. There seems little point in the extensive
consultation over the local plan if a development which is not in any way compatible with the plan
can be actively encouraged by the Council

Landscape/ Environment

Simple use of Google earth shows that this development will be visible in its entirety from all of the
east side of St Abbs Head and its footpath approaches. Thus the view from an area of outstanding
natural beauty will be seriously blighted

Over provision in area

There is already extensive provision of similar accommodation in the area - 3 large caravan sites
providing equivalent of chalet accommodation i.e. fixed site caravans. It is a fallacy that further
provision of this kind will support the sustainable development of the local community since other
local business will suffer detriment. Increasingly users of these kinds of facilities ignore local shops
and make use of the no less than four supermarkets who make direct deliveries to this area. The
net effect of the development will be to add to the detriment to the bay area resulting from other ill
considered recent planning approvals and hence reduce tourism to the area

Page 115



If economic development forms part of the case to be considered there is an onus on the planning
authority to consider what hard evidence exists that sustainable development will actually result if
this application is successful. It is not the case that an increase in provision automatically results in

economic benefit

Page 116



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: YOUur THIE.. L. et s enese e ssssscssssesssssnes
YOUF firSt NAME... /LA e naeeeeess s s sesssssssssssasssassassasssns
YOUF SUMNGME.nne LT LY E @Yo eeevvrneereesenrrenrasinasinsnnns

YOUF address.... & AL L8 AL oy o RUTOLLLGMA LU

...........................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................

Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please circle)
Neighbour Member of the public

Stance: (Please circle)

Support Neutral

Reason for comment: (Please circle)

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site eéiénated conservation are Detrimental to en@t
Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues

[ 1172121 8 o | OO RO inadequate acces inadequate Boundary/Fencing

Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening Increased traffic Land affected
Legal issues Listed building Loss of light

No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Overprovision of facility in area
Overlooking Poor design rivacy of neighbouring properties affecte

Road safety Smell Subsidence rees/landscape affecte Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here: e 7
' ' ENVIRONMENT & |
lNFRASTRUCWRE

@ e e T

2 6 APR 2013

i (o O Rees LEStiliy '

Ackn
Flle. . B i
RefNoO...-

Signature............... RS .................. Date..zf..f/é. (A3
Now send to: Plann Regulatory Services, Scottish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6

OSA. Please send i d delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5 May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 117



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr Janos Koter
Address: 126 Hughenden Rd, St Albans AL4 9QR

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Inadequate screening
- Loss of view
- Overlooking
- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:Effect the local environment Blot on landscape - this will ruin the area.

Page 118



v

Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: Your Title....... M3> ................................................. .
Your first name..; ‘?a'\/\ ................................................ mm&
i ' INFRASTRUCTURE |
Your Surname..{.) Yb\@\f)r@( ............................... i
Your address..... Sl kel CQ%T@ L S S AR 0
Celd ol S A
....‘...............-u.un,.n........‘...‘...--Q ----- /.\. %.v.\.,c.’,‘..x\.’.\ ............................................................ % ........ ‘!-2‘5/0)
.......................................................................................................................................... Firé::;::_.._l:é Q_QSL;QIL/,E
Your telephane number......... ggf"ﬂ,Te""% nt ]
Your Email address....................... N e - ‘ T
Comment Details: Commentator type { Please circle)
Neighbour Lo\cy Member of the public
Stance: {Please circle)
Object Support Neutral
Reason for comment: {Please circle}
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Designated conservation area Detrimental to environment )
Detrimental to residential Amenity Flood plain risk ealth issues_
HEIBOL OF ..o iraes s e sreesenas ) inadequate access Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

adequate drainage  inadequate screening C Land affected

Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of view
No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Overpro;§;ibn of facility in area
Overlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

Road safety Smell Subsidence Trees/landscape affected Water supply

;

Please write any comments you wish to make here:

O3A.

Signature......
Now send to: Pid B

w2313

d BUld C § Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6é
Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5™ May 2013 if

RO

possible, Thank you.

Page 119




’”“1“%8 Clﬂ‘z) "~ Q& qu-ej(n/ L@au?‘(t_,\\
NNV N TV AL -
/I-O'*O\ W\ﬁNjT L\{_‘iua}\_‘ Al & et Y
FM-’WV\S—Z I » (o 3 & VLG A - o —
‘ TV ACUIE (v G A ok
of \{‘L(la_ﬂc;
boss 6] valuabtl Greew s (&
S da/w\ﬁ—'s/{ ~—o (’O‘G\s:-t-lm;-&.__
L a0 A [P PO | V\&‘(‘b\/‘\—h/(

6‘@ 0\00( —_— = . A \
'-’l 2 {a_,-\,.,__lr X W.\_,(q:, C"-N\t«vvu_g |
Lcwi&‘ézw« wth o = Bind yodch |
AC | et~ el e oA 6 |
v fors ‘JW il =

Page 120



Full piénning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: Your Title......... .NARS

Your first name.. \\& \ N
Your Surname... 'Eﬁ,[\) "\3 (: — o
Your address. \QXLQ;L*J‘:'T_\-G £ F\o\, Jﬁ 4_§
Your telephone numbe
Your Email addres
Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please circle}
Neighbour @ Member of the public
, Stance: {Please circle)
| Object Support Neutral
L
Reason for comment: {Please circle}
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area (__Contrary to local plan
| Density of site Designated conservation area ( Detrimental to enm
(_Density of site 8 (Detrimer
Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues

HEIBHE OF ... oo seceenrceresnscansense st snenesseas {\@ inadequate Boundary/Fencing
Inadequate drainage Inadegquate screening ‘i@ (Land affecte

Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of view
!\_lo_ Eu_fﬁc_iint parking space ( No_lse—Nuusance ) XOverprows:on of facility in M
’/Overloo kizx_é: 3 Poor des:gn n Prwacy of ne;ghbounng propehr-t;e—s ‘;@D
@ew Smell Subsidence ( Trees/tandscape affected ) Water su_p;tv
— = i

2 = A
Signature........ Date.. 2. 5

Please write a here (use the reverse side of the sheet if you need to.

Page 121



L\mu& Mouw oo by o e | Al \FEO

i%\_/\c)\)\"lok\:—m &.,)b\_)\/\f\)v\m wﬂ v o

Co\wadedt Qé\oudio\'»w V»—W s Boed g e
?M‘W y\ow e RuovoRad W\ VQ,EM\J,w
on et Colurglon Ban 15 . i
\\,\‘{5 MW TET N SR Oy ove)
a‘@o\\ M%Qﬂj‘“’wg\\w G e V\;dbys/
Ve ervion wat 03 Ko v serdods 9 a&%

S\ WQUM A Qo> -

Page 122



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Jennifer Carnell
Address: 8 Hendrie Place, East Wemyss, Kirkcaldy KY1 4LL

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Fire Safety

- Flood plain risk

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Overlooking

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Trees/landscape affected

- Value of property

- Water Supply

Comment:l would like to object to this development at Milldown for the following reasons:

1. The development of the land and access road will not be low impact it will ruin the surrounding
area, specifically the natural beauty in Milldown Dean disrupting & scaring away crucial wildlife.
Moreover the Milldown Cottages and local community will not be able to use the road access,
public footpath & right of way as it will become impassable with the construction of basic
infrastructure and utilities. In connection to the access road leading to the development , this road
is clearly not suitable for an increase in traffic that would occur with visiting tourists to the lodges.

Page 123



As it stands the road is in poor condition and is currently crumbing into the burn due to the
irregular changing route of the burn passing closer to the road and with recent flooding in high
rainfall. The access road was not allowed to be made wider nor was the burn allowed to be re-
routed by SEPA when inquired, SEPA would not allow any changes due to the population of fish
within the burn. Consequently it is unclear in this application how the access road will be changed
in order to support this development with no disruption to the burn.

2. The objective is to provide 5 star standard accommodation | would not rate this development as
5 stars. The lodges seem to be very small with no space or room to relax comfortably, not good for
the average sized family. Furthermore with a 5 star accommodation | would expected them to be
equipped like home, however the lodges will not even have laundry facilities hence the laundry
block, this is a far cry from 5 stars. The car park facility would also suggest that the visitor cannot
park next to their lodge which too is a disadvantage for the visitor. The development does not
provide any catering e.g. café/ restaurant/bar or facilities e.g. shop to provide the tourists with any
food. Neither does it offer any sport facilities such as tennis courts, football pitch etc. Therefore the
accommodation and the site is far from being 5 stars and more like 1 star putting off tourists who
in fact want 5 star accommodation and facilities on site. The site will not appeal to a wide variety
of tourists as it is situated on a step slop which is very precarious, thus limiting the use to able
bodied people and put off the elderly, families with very young children and the disabled public.
There is however a caravan site less than 500 metres away providing all there tourists with a lot
more on site, so this development is not needed and will result in too many providers chasing too
few tourists.

3. The application states that - densely wooded valley of the Milldown Burn | would like to point out
that | have never known Milldown Dean to be a densely wooded area in the 15 years | have been
visiting the area and would take it that the author of the application as not actually visited the site
form themselves, whereas | regularly visit every month. During the winter months the trees are
deciduous and will shed their leaves, hence there would be no screening at all and the site would
be visible during these months. In that event the privacy in particular of Milldown Cottages, the
surrounding neighbours and the public footpath including the right of way will be impaired as the
site will overlook their entire area. In addition the noise and light pollution from such a site will also
affect the idyllic, peaceful area and intrude on the unspoiled countryside.

Page 124



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr John E E Fleming
Address: 9 Hazel Avenue, DUMBARTON G82 5BW

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Inadequate access

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:l am a frequent visitor to Coldingham and am dismayed that an application has been
made to increase the number of buildings adjacent to the fine beach and coastal path. The
proposed buildings and associated facilities will despoil the area and make it a place to avoid
rather than visit for its dramatic scenic value, tranquillity and low light pollution.
Furthermore there is plenty of short-term accommodation in Coldingham and surrounding villages;
there is no need for more.
If the present track becomes just another road it will destroy the quiet approach to the beach
enjoyed by residents and visitors. In time it will become part of a one-way loop linking the village to
the beach.
Overall this development will deter rather than attract visitors to the area. And will set a very
undesirable precedent to the further spread of building along the coast.
Please reject this application.

Page 125



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr John Fulton
Address: 5 Sea View Rd, Birchington CT7 9LB

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Loss of view

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:l had a very enjoyable visit to St. Abbs Head and the surrounding district in the summer
of 2012 and stayed at Milldown Cottages with my wife. We were horrified to hear about the
proposed development of land overlooking and in the view of the cottage and as a result | wish to
register an objection to the submitted plan 13/00401/FUL which will result in the upgrade of the
access road to accommodate 19+ cars and the erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated
works. The planned changes will destroy the remote and undeveloped rural quality of the locality,
the very reason why many of the local inhabitants have chosen to live there. Inevitably there will
be a detrimental effect on the local wildlife which embraces wild hares, as well as, many birds
including the increasingly rare Tree Sparrow, Tawny Owl and Bull Finch that inhabit the field and
surrounding trees.

It is questionable whether the proposed approach roads will be adequate to accommodate the

increased traffic use and it is clear that these changes will bring about irreversible damage to the
peaceful and unspoiled nature of the area.

Page 126



full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: Your Title....... }.l ...................................................... ' ENV!HUNM&N | &
Your first name‘“&&,hh\tﬂf\ i INFRAQTRIINTI IRE
. ,f
Your SUrname... a AN co..eiece s eses e, |
Your addresa.,ffuf;:.a..&.'.‘.Q.L.'\. .ﬂ‘i‘.\,;&‘.-A;A-!‘.’.L‘-f..'\L.,i’.}}f—,.’r,s.k'..;\.;:,.} N ’ l;\fﬁud, 08 MAY
- Tl , iy v S¢ /y )
(__\\jw‘}f\;?\u‘f\r\ff}nxlJ(.]f:,,}\.x{\,rll)llL]J{r l L. Ack:-
o 13/

T"'"'TTFLFH’{ nmp]am
Your telephone n

Your Email addres

Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please circle) =
Neighbour Local ( Member of the pubi _:Q

Stance: (Please circle)

“Object— Support Neutral
Sl
Reason for comment: {Please circle}
Alterations/Demolition of wall o Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
( 'f}'pnsitv Df sité) DeSignated conservation area ) ( Detrimental to environment
“De ~Fire safety ™ sk ( Healthissues
Q____ Detr mentai to resaden*:a# Amr’nm; . (\ Fire safe _y Flood plain risk igglt. iE:bUE:: )
Height of ..ol Fﬁadequate access Inadequate Boundary/Fencing
Inadequate drainage Jnac:iequam‘e screﬂmng ) Increased trafﬁﬁ_f} Land affecled
Legal issues Listed hmtdsr‘g Litter Loss of light Qoss of view )
= - e — L ——— _.-__ ~— B
N No Junfacaent parkmg spare & Noise Nu:sance Overprovision of facility in area
e
K Overlooking ) Poor dsﬂs gn Prwacy of nesghbcurmg prnpﬁ'ﬂlﬁb eﬁ'eatna )
KRoad :>afety ) Smell Subsidence Trees/landscape affected Water supply

Piease write any comments you wish to make here:
il c”fo}') @ ”j © ut\“ ent OF na HLI N L_) In o oMt t

County \3 ARN Wiy oM

-,

'l;,": AN %\-] (@ L\ + ,

j e [ T M | C : H& c)]/(:'\\r‘}—- 7 SO MA \\r Fads Gy C
\ \ } })’t J j‘{ v

Signature... Date..lf.fj.....?, l:)

Now send to h Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown 5t Boswells, Melrose TD6
(SA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by " May or return the form to the person who gave It to you by 5" May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 127



From: Kirsty Parker

Sent: 22 April 2013 16:27

To: Cook, Michael (Councillor)

Subject: Objection to Planning Application 13/00401/FUL

Dear Sir

| am writing to put in a formal objection to the planning application number 13/00401/FUL
Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works on land South West
of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham.

| have been lucky enough to visit the local area frequently, and feel that this development is
not needed, will be unsightly, and will create danger to pedestrians in the local area.
Furthermore, this will impact hugely on the traffic in the local area, the noise levels (from
the people and the sewerage systems).

| feel that this is an unnecessary addition to the area, and that it will
impact detrimentally on parking for local residents. Having stayed locally,
there are already so many choices of excellent houses, and high quality
park homes that this development will impact negatively on the area
because of:-

-road safety - cars and pedestrians

-unsightly - particularly the white finish of the buildings

-waste - creating more noise and pollution and litter in this beautiful
community

-environment - will damage the local environment physically
and aesthetically

Please accept this as my formal objection to the above listed planning
application

Best Regards
Kirsty

Kirsty Parker

104a Burghley Road
London

NWS5 1AL

Page 128



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: Yos.anttIef"‘r\E’f'D '. ENWRONMENT& N
Your first name... .2 oo INFRAQTDI AT IDE i

{

|

|

o

—
Your Surname.....%’.—....

Youraddress....2\.y..).... H‘:‘P‘OWS\DL

e ——

0.8 ’
Do NOEC | Tc 53 Kﬂ
e s g e }3
"'Ti?ﬁmenn(}om;é%m Z{ij
af N .

Your telephone nu i

Your Email address..

Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please circle) —
Neighbour Local {Member of the public

Stance: (Please circle)
( Object ) Support Neutral
Reason for comment: (Please circle)
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site Designated conservation area [ Detrimental to environmenp

mremdentiai Amenlty Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues
Height of.... S R ————— Inadequate access Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening Increased traffi ('-~-:I?§fd affected )
Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of view
No sufficient parking space /E_cnse Nuisance verprovision of facility in area
@ Poor design @vacm
Road safety Smell Subsidence Trees/landscape affected Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here:

P\’D«.&Lﬂx\ﬂ Mo Ao oderlisa ta e, €oe Lacdol U(\n_c“‘f o
O fAUSLAONMNO R Cocdosr 08 uanLud ol be Ivicrecs Lot Golln ‘3
h&&{_f_c Cor peliim et racls W RCtre eneh Looedd dNder aeeO,

Qs g e eate.  Tre Novvoes noeds U loalddvelon v RQUunas \OLey
Wwold 2uldes o ton jeahion LK tnzeeseol LetiToe O Srine

Signature.. - Date l, 5113

Now send to: Planning and Regulator\,f Serwces Scottlsh Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells Melrose TD6
0SA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6™ May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5" May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 129



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Linsey Law
Address: 3 Ronald gardens, Hebburn Tyne and wear Ne31 2tl

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Detrimental to environment
- Inadequate access
- Increased traffic
- Litter
- Loss of light
- Loss of view
- Noise nuisance
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Overlooking
- Poor design
- Road safety
Comment:This proposal would have a huge negative impact on the local area.

Page 130



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personai Data: Your 'I'itle,..ﬁﬂ.fls... ———
} = |

Your first LCILLEREE N — Gﬁglﬁiﬁﬁﬁg"ﬁ% 1

Your Surname... AGA. OoRenn ., : .

Yog.r address!,—l ncr\,q AY 201 E
u."..‘-.‘....l......hr' Whreanessirrdiis % ..E}J----“ ;

e 13 /0060 | Fie
ment/Complaint [ ]

Your telephone nu

Your Email address,

Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please circle)

Neighbour (Local ( Member of the pubiic
Stance; (Please circle)

/Object ) Support Neutral

K_ - J
Reason for comment: {Please circle)
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site | 5'Dﬁi\g_nated conservation area Detrimental to environment

\ Detrimental to residential Amenity ) Fire safety Flood plain risk ( Health Issues
MBIBRE O il ssmemamasmearascsens Inadequate access Inadequate Boundary/Fencing
Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening Increased traffic Land affected
Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light _Loss of view _
No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Overprovision of facility in area

/ O_verioi)k%rag Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected
Road safety Smeil Subsidence Trees/landscape affected Water supply

Piease write any comments you wish to make here:

. . — Waeng: , |
Cellinohana \» & PR VIR ozl . A . e

egulatory Services, Scottish Borders Council Headguarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6
OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form te the person who gave It to you by 5" May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 131



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: Your Title........ HQ(S ..............................................
Your first name.......... l-\ A, o OO
Your Surname%QJUVQCT.MQ’LQ ........

Your telephone number..

Your Email address.

Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please circle

Neighbour @ Member of the public

Stance: (Please circle)

Object Support Neutral

Reason for comment: (Please circle)

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan

Density of site Designated conservation area Detrimental to environment

Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues

Height oOf ... e inadequate access Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening Increased traffic Land affected

Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of view

No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Overprovision of facility in area

Oveériooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected
e g e S e LT ~

Road safety Smell Subsidence C@s/landscape affected Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here: I

I,__,__ e

INFRASTRUCTURE

26 APR 2013

. P
Lo JR: =

Ackn e
_File _ :
Comment/Complaint [
RefNo

Date ‘Q's ‘LL" (%

........................................

Signature
Now send to: Planning and Regulatory Services, Scottish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6
OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5 May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 132



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scott;sh Borders

f‘\
Personal Data: Your Titie” i

Your first name.....".ﬁ % A2 el el I

Your Surname...

Your address... pﬂZW ‘ ;
................. LalINag
22NN ST,

Your telephone num

Your Email address.

Comment Details: Commentator type

Neighbour Member of the public

Stance: {Please circle)
@ Support Neutral

Reason for comment: (Please circle)

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site Designated conservation area m
@Earlgééii;ga}@) Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues
MR DL - o msisia i l@;&;@?@ Inadequate Boundary/Fencing
Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening Gncreased;a?f};:‘) m
Legal issues Listed buiiding Litter Loss of light ; Loés of view)

No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Mmeon of facility in area
_—___. - /—\ ———_____ﬂ
Overiookiﬁg\- Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

Road s Trees/landscape affected o _W&;} supplv

Date......:z

e the reverse side of the sheet if you need to.

-~

TAANR

Signatu
Please

‘.'\\C.‘\. r_,c\)i(_‘b'J“;“fil 5.5 & N

s

\/L‘l

Page 133



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Margaret Milford
Address: 98 Bristol road, Quedgeley, Gloucester GI2 4na

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Flood plain risk

- Inadequate drainage

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Litter

- Noise nuisance

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Subsidence

Comment:We visited this area for a holiday, and are saddened that they are intending to build on
this land. It over looks a small farm house and will potentially increase traffic going down a small
narrow lane which often has children, dogs and walkers using the area. Visibility down the lane is
poor and it regularly floods. | doubt it would be able to sustain additions traffic without
compromising wildlife and the area. There are already so many holiday settings in this area...

Does it really need more?

Page 134



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milidown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: Your Tntle/;7"rzS ............................................. 5 ‘éNi/]ﬁbwm
Your first name.... L2 E.G A2 LKL L. 5 INFRAST; o ooe

Your Surname.......... [QQ(’S .................................... 5 [

Your address/O,/’/ﬂ/“Lg/}/\;/(..l ....... :

......... COLDIEL L A A O AT Lo i SH(s

R OIS E LR G D Mt SIS ... o RS

Your telephone number., R,

Your Email address...

Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please ¢j
Neighbour Local ; Member of the public

Stance:—{Please circle)

Objec Support Neutral

Reason for comment: (Please circle)

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan_/

Density of site Designated conservation area Detrimental to environment
Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues
Helght Of e ‘@@@ o Inad?ﬂuate Boundary/Fencing
Inadequate drainage Inadeguate screening : --@W Land affected
Legal issues Listed building Litter Lossoflight Loss of view

No sufficient parking space ‘@) w@wm
Qverlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring propertiés:;?fected
Road safety Smell Subsidence Trees/tandscape affected Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here: 7 @m o C ) Luﬂdéh"
O/fVo[ O(A?;n/é (A,W/L 7&% /&8 M VQL&M/;‘ &Lﬂ/d\J

Lo

traffen W
(S !
1 W ol oly fw/-a//L (/é Z/C”’ G/\/ow«/%_/ﬁj_ _

S

Signature...| Datez,&/@éz /3

Now send ta: Planning and Regulatory Services, Scottish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown 5t Boswelis, Melrose TD6
0OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5™ May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 135



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: Your Tithe......\ 0D scessescnesnse
Your first name... YAAGTN E... . DELANE Y.
Your SUBNAME...... IR ELOBE . i
Your address...... MEHWE@LEQH\CIH.;\)T
e GCODINCHAMN.... . ENECAOOT e Tk
Your telephone num

Your Email address...

Comment Details;: Commentator type { Please circle
Neighbour Local Member Member of the public

Stance: (Please circle)

Support Neutral
Reason for comment: (Please circle)
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site Designated conservation area (Detrimental to enuironmem

etrimental to residential Ama'i'ty Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues
HMRIENEOF i s Inadequate access Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening C Increased traff;s:) Land affected
Legal issues Listed building Loss of light Loss of view

No sufficient parking space ( Noise Nuisance™) Overprovision of facility in a_riey

Overlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

P
Road safety Subsidence (Trees/landscape affected Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here: (use the other side of the paper if you need to)

Signature | ... ... Date6gi5

Now send t58 i Scottish Borders Council Headguarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6
OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6 May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5 May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 136



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Maureen Woodley
Address: 159, Hedworth Lane, Tyne and Wear NE32 4LT

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Fire Safety

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Litter

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell

- Trees/landscape affected

Comment:The tranquility and privacy of the surrounding area would be seriously invaded for both

residents and visitors.

Milldown has seen lots of development over the last few years and is in danger of losing it's rural

wildlife appeal.

Coldingham is renowned for its beautiful coastal and rural walks, the road referred to in the
application being one of the best. The extra traffic, loss of ancient hedges, wildflowers,wild birds

and animals would totally ruin it.

There is already an abundance of holiday accommodation in and around Coldingham.

It would devalue properties greatly that are overlooked.

Page 137



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mrs melanie rogers

Address: Sanddancer Cottage U136/6 U135/6 East Of Coldingham To West Of Milldown, Scottish
Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5QD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Litter

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell

- Trees/landscape affected

- Value of property
Comment:The proposed application would create a significant increase in vehicle traffic past
neighboring residence,not only effecting the rural setting but causing safety issues for the young
family's within the immediate vicinity.

Page 138



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr Michael FENTY
Address: Grey Gables Eyemouth Road, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5NH

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Inadequate access

- Land affected

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:Any development on this arable field will result in environmental damage and be
detrimental to wild life.
The access is virtually non-existent and to upgrade it would cause widespread loss of amenity.
This area is currently being promoted as a walking area, as part of the coastal path with emphasis
in wildlife, sea bird colonies etc;. a development such as this and , imevitably, further
developments along the coast will destroy the very aspects that tourists to the area seek.
Access to the beach will no doubt be "upgraded"” with yet more loss of trees and bushes.
In addition, this area is one of the first landfalls for winter and summer migrant birds from
Scandinavia and Northern Europe. As these species arrive exhausted from the flight over the
North Sea they need cover and shelter to recover. This development will inhibit this.
The "tourist" aspect of these applications is overplayed.
People will arrive at any chalets, having stocked up at a supermarket, spend all day on the beach
and are unlikely to contribute anything to the community.
Given the past history of such "holiday" homes and being aware of the shortness of the summer
season, it is inevitable that they will be let out to long term tenants and, ultimately, become another
housing scheme.
A precedent is set and yet more developments follow.

Page 139



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Mitldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scettish Borders

Personal Data: Your Title........ MR S e
Your first name. AMANDA

Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please circle)
Neighbour Member of the public

Stance: (Please circle)

Support Neutral
Reason for comment: (Please circle)
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site @ated conserv@ Detrimental to environment
Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues

HEIght OF vt Inadequate access Inadequate Boundary/Fencing
Inadequate drainage Inadequate screening Land affected

Leéai issues Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of vie

No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Overprovision of facility in area
Overlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties atfected
Road safety Smell Subsidence @es/landscape am Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here:

Signature..... NERREEE . .......................... Dateaféﬂe@laoié .

Now send to: tory Services, Scottish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown 5t Boswells, Melrose TD6

OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by g May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5t May 2013 if
possible, Thank you.

Page 140



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

o

Personal Data: Your Title.......... A7y 5 S
Your first namegw‘ﬂﬁ\"[ ....................................
Your Surname........ P‘Q‘\-‘Nk ..........................................

Your telephone numbe_........

Comment Details:  Commentator type ( Please c')g]ﬁk
Neighbour @ Member of the public

Stance: (Please circle)
Obﬁ;\\ Support Neutral

Reasan for comment: {Please circle)

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site @Qg& c-;;)nservéa_c;n‘é?&““; Detrimental to er enwronmeﬁf b
@ntal to resndentla! m Fire saféty Flood plain nsk—m _____ I-; galth Issues
Height of........ ' li# ................ o ___&mequ;ce access Inadequate Boundqry/Fencing
Inadequate drainage (ﬁadequate screenlng 3 lncreased trafﬂc) @
Legal issues Listed bunld.lggm_w—ﬂ—) Litter Loss of light Loss of view
Nao sufficient parking space < Noise Nu;sance ) Overprovision of facility in area
Overlooking Poor dé;En _______ ~_ Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

Qoéd s@ Smell Subsidence Trees/landscapm Water supply
—J ‘/-/)

Please write any comments you wish to make here:

Lol Bl dhleeatd To M ACSUINIE VAR
(D—Mu o he adoe unwendly i€ quu&t Néjmmcwé
ISINVIAVN lr?r&cwkfwr uf\\rI e Aol LAt Mf\D\J’\/\_,
o e sy o Aol et e e

L el Ll Ak be w\\!: vz Mj
M@\m pnd  pub s~ lnoge

Signature.. Date. /Z"?/ 4 {g

Now send to ish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswe!ls Melrose TD6
0OSA. Please send It recorde y or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5" May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 141



 ENVIRONMENT &
lN‘FRASTRUC"URE 23 Bock L o,

h\‘\‘\c.-_;r\ (‘\\'04\
Rfa B 34

oleck Xe Yo
ereckon ef \D Wl .o coldouns eke on \ond
oo Werk o8 WMRldcon josvhanna o
@Qﬁ;ﬁﬁ\m—m © Re Nace uosded Ry axea
& sowe 3o~ QesF T, aune Secaas
K W roXxuxald be“‘\h} = \‘\C oveos ouX
vece™ oendS  \~ouse wenvad Q—“‘dd\eQ\ansd
L L e hooe sees ) W alasxm and
Stox oX Ve aaws Sulalng el oY
N Ccﬁdw_bcl\mm Soacds onnd UWie G\O-i\'ﬁ
m\sck\qg wonadlot el on oot
conld wose Yemr Qaned Qon bw&é.u.\%

W DoodN oo cchQo_uu« s\—x\l e YN\

(even \oonso) Pans Son \Q\_L,.Q:;L&:\C} ow o)
| (¢h Nal @l YoV

. > Ssn Do 3\\;&;9‘._&\ SR\
s {\“’Sb&“ﬂ% S0 6&&&3-:1 “



2
DoX Wy

. | 3 R\ Q\-::&xfr‘cz&::
ko e )‘\NLL\S Wal W\ eux Lo

Cav-é_o.c_ﬁﬂ 3

.
Sonve Moo, T™hens oxe. ok doamy Yo
Lot e cumalees ‘ool MAQQCQQ@
Whe ounde e \<:s:>~<:>_C_‘1l ocaen. o emuxgac_
e sovedhee NMad s oo c:s:mm@_\-c,\gﬂ
‘Q e wsask GanooveXs  ele. Noe

e\

\\_~ng Qecosn v %\rcxg)}\e_
Coxatan Qax\s | DB e N\e axec
On SeXxell ek U VNemo wewe “Revae
© ocd olleck KXo Secnewn\ove O&
\oce & Qoor ‘\ocg,l_c--cj wooune d  Wwe
oo lld ot WaX Ao~ puXk ol Sho ©
Nana  QRoas Wineh WAL wuin S
Onec. X 0933\‘64\&\?% bem\\.x




Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mr Patrick Hearn

Address: Valley House U136/6 U135/6 East Of Coldingham To West Of Milldown, Scottish
Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5QD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Detrimental to environment
- Land affected
- Litter
- Over Provision of facility in area
Comment:Complete change of land useage - not required in area and a visual disgrace to the area

Page 144



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mr Patrick Hearn

Address: Valley House U136/6 U135/6 East Of Coldingham To West Of Milldown, Scottish
Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5QD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Contrary to Local Plan

- Designated Conservation Area

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Flood plain risk

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Road safety
Comment:As per the original application in 2013 and the objections made at that time for erecting
of the Log Cabin site. This is obviously stage one again to try and start that process to its
agreement. | live along the lane in question - though would not be effected by the proposed traffic
route. | do however talk to all the pedestrians, ramblers, Dog walkers, Horse riders and cyclists
who regularly use this track as part of joining ( moving between ) the Berwickshire Coastal route,
and | and all I have spoken to have agreed of the danger of holiday traffic along this bridal way.
This would ruin the quiet and peaceful lane used and enjoyed by so many, and to what avail? A
site which is not needed or wanted. | know you are fully aware of the flooding issues, this will
cause and on this point alone could see no possible way for this proposal to be accepted. Please
do not ruin this peaceful area enjoined by so many.

Page 145



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mr PAUL ROGERS

Address: Sanddancer Cottage U136/6 U135/6 East Of Coldingham To West Of Milldown, Scottish
Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5QD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Detrimental to environment
- Detrimental to Residential Amenity
- Inadequate access
- Inadequate screening
- Increased traffic
- Land affected
- Litter
- Loss of view
- No sufficient parking space
- Noise nuisance
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Overlooking
- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec
- Road safety
- Smell
- Trees/landscape affected
- Value of property
Comment:Total and utter blot on the wonderful rural landscape.

Page 146



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mr Paul Warner

Address: Ebba Strand Coldingham Sands Road U135/6 U136/6 East Of Coldingham To The
Shieling At Coldingham Sands, Scottish Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5PA

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Flood plain risk

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Loss of view

- No sufficient parking space

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:l object in the strongest possible terms to the above planning application. Please see
detailed below my comments which I trust will be taken into account by SBC elected members and
officers involved in the decision making process.

1. The proposal which is for the development of 12 holiday chalet units, reception office / laundry

building, car parking and childrens play area has been termed as low impact by the developer.
Page 147



Such a major development is anything but low impact and must be rejected.

2. Coldingham Bay is a Blue Flag bathing waters beach which attracts approximately 20,000
visitors annually who use the Bay for swimming, walking, picnicking, sunbathing, surfing,
canoeing, angling, diving, wildlife watching and rock-pooling. The Bay is also popular for schools
educational day trips. It is abundantly clear that people living in the community and those who visit
the area do so for what this area of great landscape value offers. They do not choose to live or
visit the area to view huge quantities of holiday cabins that would destroy the beautiful and natural
landscape.

3. The application site falls within one of only nine Special Landscape Areas within SBCs area and
an established Area of Great Landscape Value (AGLV). The nature of this proposed development
will have a serious and ever lasting negative impact on the area which will weaken SBCs position
in defending areas of such designation from further inappropriate development in the future.

4. This hideous proposed development will be readily visible from the public walking routes
including the nearby Berwickshire Coastal Path and would directly have a negative impact upon
the visual amenity of the area.

5. The development would result in the loss of open space which forms part of the natural
backdrop and is important to the sense of place of the area. The development for any built form
purposes should be strongly resisted.

6. Careful consideration should be given as to the long term impact this ridiculous proposal will
have on overall visitor numbers. Visitors to the area will be put off as a direct result of this
development as one of the reasons they come here is to enjoy the outstanding natural beauty not
to see major developments on agricultural land. This would have an adverse effect on the likely
income of other service providers within the local tourism community.

7. The area is already well catered for in terms of tourist accommodation with several large scale
caravan parks in the area including Scoutscroft and Crosslaw neither of which | understand
currently operate at full occupancy levels.

8. The single lane High Street of Coldingham singularly already deals with a high volume of traffic
servicing St Abbs, Southcroft Caravan Park, and Coldingham Sands with its hotel and B&B, the
apartments at The Mount and the properties around Milldown farm. | understand there have been
two separate accidents this year on the High Street resulting in two vehicles being written off.
Indeed, the Coldingham art Gallery on the High Street currently has a notice to this effect warning
people of the recent history and the risk. | would welcome SBC's comments on their view of how
the High Street could safely support the increased traffic as a result of this application.

9. The proposed development would have a lasting detrimental impact to the environment.

Page 148



10. The proposed development would have a detrimental impact upon the amenities of nearby
residents including increased noise, light and rubbish pollution.

11. I believe this planning application will have catastrophic and irreversible consequences for this
area of outstanding natural beauty and would destroy the area enjoyed by people of all ages and
walks of life now and for future generations to whom SBC elected members, officers and we the
public, all have a responsibility too.

| strongly request you reject this application.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Page 149



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

Personal Data: YourTltIeN\Q\ ; S
Your first namehﬁ& '5Eggl?r§ﬂ£$g’$£

Your Surname..... \("
Your address(‘\'i‘_ﬁ‘—‘o’\"ccﬁﬂﬁﬁ’gn 8 MAY 7

Seghesannan

_______________

Your telephone number..,

Your EMail @dAress. ..o cceeiiiiiiisiiiisiscnsnssnsssnessssessssesssnsars s

Comment Details: Commentator type ( Please circle) T
Neighbour Local '/Member of the pt@

\“‘-\“"-—-_,—

Stance: (Please circle)
Object™ Support Neutral

Reason for comment: (Please circle)

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site Designated conservation area Detrimental to environment
Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues
Height ofcaauinnmmmutsssanumsaas Inadequate access > Inadequate Boundary/Fencing
Inadequate drainage @screeningf‘ @ Land affected
Legal issues Listed building = _(@ Loss of light Loss of view
"No suﬁicier}im) Noise Nuisance Overprovision of fac_iﬂ'gy in area

—~ s
Overlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected
Vet g e ISpErvEs Srlemey
" Road safety ) Smell Subsidence Trees/landscape affected Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here:

T \E Qovﬂ;?) TERoyg 14 T4k ViL(ﬁr,aL AnD Dowd Prs— |
CARAY N loﬁﬂl/\; An) oN T &+ ReDag dovai Dorg NoFT cuFPE W&
VTR Ca(STING TRIFAC LE Ve S | - =¥

—lhE ARED WouD feso AKECT WiE g e R1 Mg oo PerT ES Y

UM ULSTHGAC — F XA Noi SA LordCaery AnD TR UNNERAALE
(_op‘ntrfom/f'r:o& Presan £ d@’/\j(}' THESK CrBi NS MouLD CAUSE

bt 81Ny

—
Saiag), 2 = (R
ory Services, Scottish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6

0SA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5t May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 150



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr richard kendrick
Address: Burn Hall Steading Fisher's Brae, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5NJ

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Contrary to Local Plan

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Flood plain risk

- Health Issues

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Litter

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Trees/landscape affected

Comment:There is already ample accommodation of this type in the village. 2 caravan parks are

already located in the village with similar amenities.

From the documents submitted there doesnt seem to be any architectural merit in the proposed
cabins rather they seem to fulfil a purely functional role without empathy to the surroundings.

The position of the holiday park is in a beautifully secluded part of the village that many inhabitants
and visitors enjoy walking past. The proposed development would be detrimental to this

Page 151



experience.

There is inadequate access to the proposed site. The proposal to widen the track to cope with the
increased traffic is not welcome by users of this track be they visitors or residents.

More worryingly the subsequent increase in traffic to the road leading to the beach is of
considerable concern. Currently this section of the road has no provision for pedestrians. (from St
Abbs road to the proposed access road). Consequently a hazardous section will be made even
more dangerous for adults and children who have to walk along this part of road in order to reach
the beach. This will only deter families from doing so and will put off visitors to the village. (Can
you confirm as claimed in the proposals accompanying letter that this track is adopted?)

According to local knowledge this track is prone to flooding.

If we are interested in creating economic benefits to the area then it is equally important to
preserve the integrity of the beach and surrounding area; In marketing terms this is undoubtedly
the principal Unique Selling Point of Coldingham without which there wont be people wishing to
stay in the holiday cabins.

The negative impact on neighbours to the proposed development will be significant. In addition to

suffering the points | have already outlined they will undoubtedly be subject to noise and light
pollution.

Page 152



full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

=1 VIRONMENT &
Personal Data: Your Title.......... e e e eee et ee e bt ers e saneas ‘ ENWR
e . INFRASTRUCTURE
Your first name.... A 28 Ll e ‘
L A BN r
Your Surname....... ,M ..... & z.gx;.....f;:—‘.f.-.x..: ............................... Aa APR 012
Your address.....iepm it L2ELE .. LR & SRR LS S . Solo)-
.......................................................................... STl S B A ey ‘_'_Eé'é;?z}f.r:f—"
~gmment/Complaint
.............................................................................................................................................................. SRS ——
Your telephone number_ .....
Comment Details:  Commentator type { Please circle) T H““M—\\
Neighbour Local ; Member of the public>

Stance: (Please circle)
Obiectj Support Neutral

Reason for comment: {Please circle)

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
/’ o A A
\DGsity of site Designated conservation area Q)etnmental to enwronment)
\--::: ___% . L
( “Detrimental to résidential A Amemty Fire safety Flood plain risk ‘Health Issues
— T
Helght of e adequate access tnadequate Boundary/Fencing
-~ B
Inadequate drainage nadeguate screenin Incream\ Land aﬁ-@\
- / IR e e o
Legal issues Listed buiiding Litter Loss of light Loss_Sf view
s s ) oftight  _ { _:__)
o sufficient parking spac_e) Noise Nuisance ﬁ)verprovision of facility in area,
e S

Privacy of neighbouring prgggit_ie_s,a@

Trees/landscape affecte

Overlgcﬁ(ing

Poor design

Road safety Smell Subsidence Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here:

Date..2.{. / ‘Jfr / L
Now send to: Planning and egulatory Serwces Scottnsh Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells Melrose TD6

OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5" May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 153



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Sarah Mahon

Address: Golden Acre Private Road From A1107 East Of Coldingham To East Law, Eyemouth,
Scottish Borders TD14 5PX

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Contrary to Local Plan

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

- Inadequate drainage

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Litter

- No sufficient parking space

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell
Comment:| object due to the above reasons.

Page 154



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Selena Carnell
Address: 10 Olney Road, Minchinhampton GL6 9BX

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Fire Safety

- Flood plain risk

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Loss of light

- Loss of view

- No sufficient parking space

- Noise nuisance

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Subsidence

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:This will devalue surrounding properties, there is poor access due to a small narrow
lane which frequently floods and is poorly maintained. Any development would overshadow
houses at mill down and privacy will be compromised.

Page 155



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr Simon Holding
Address: 22 Briery Dean, St Abbs, Scottish Borders TD14 5PQ

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Contrary to Local Plan

- Detrimental to environment

- Fire Safety

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Litter

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Road safety

- Smell

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:Dear Sir,

My wife and | are appalled at the potential destruction to another outstandingly beautiful natural

environment in the Coldingham area.

Having walked the proposed route on a regular basis over several years it strikes me that there is
already significant first class holiday accommodation throughout Coldingham, with far safer

thoroughfare for both public and emergency services alike.

Above all else the destruction to the wildlife and fauna in this location is simply unthinkable.

The stress caused to Milldown residents, so genuinely respectful of their woodland location, must

be immense.
Page 156



| respectfully request that my view be added to those of others who are seriously concerned at this
proposed development.

Thank you so much.

Page 157



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Miss Stefanie Vanjo
Address: 48 Buttermere Drive, Camberley GU15 1RB

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Fire Safety

- Health Issues

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Litter

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Smell

- Value of property
Comment:l regularly visit Coldingham from the London area. This planning application does not
make any sense, most notably when considered with respect to the existing attractions and
accomodation in Coldingham and the surrounding area. The plans will result in a degradation of
the natural beauty of the area, namely the presence of inappropriately sited and unnecessary
holiday accommodation that can be seen from several of the footpaths in the immediate area and
those farther afield.

The site will also result in more traffic in the village and Milldown area which will result in a greater
Page 158



risk of traffic and pedestrian related issues.

Page 159



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders FAUNMENT] ©

2ASTRUCTURF

Personal Data: Your Titie

Your first name

MAY 2013

Your Surname.. [ :
10 .. o)
Your address.......=. ? .f,"..(.{.‘. ........ F ‘I‘Jf.‘.f‘.’ff??.'l.;./".’,k‘.l. ...... f NI, oo ( Ackn . S mwli 5
- - | Fllg 2.
C"""‘”\cv‘skauTD"B'\T | CommentiGomplaint 7 [
’}{.ﬁ‘ NG o e
Your telephone number..
Your Email address..
Comment Details: Commentator type { Please circle) E—

TSN

Neighbour Local Member Member of the public

Stance: (Please circle)
Object Support Neutral

Reason for comment: {Please circle)

Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan
Density of site Designated conservation area Detrimental to environment
Detrimental to residential Amenity Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues
Height of..vovcrae. N - - Inadequate access inadequate Boundary/Fencing
Inadequate drainage inadequate screening Land affected
Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of view

No sufficient parking space Noise Nuisance Qverprovision of facility in area

Overlooking Poor design Privacy of neighbouring properties affected

Road safety Smell Subsidence &Eees/ landscape affected > Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here: (use the other side of the paper if you need to}

Signature...
Now send to; P!annmg and Regulatory Services, Sccm:rsh Borders Council Headguarters, Newtown St Bc:swel!s Melrose TD6

OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6" May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5" May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 160



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr Stephen Hearn
Address: 2 Willan Street, Prenton, Cheshire CH43 5ST

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Overlooking
- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec
Comment:the building of these cabins will be a blot on the landscape and there is no need for
more of these dwellings

these also overlook the properties across the stream

Page 161



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Susan Barron

Address: 1 St Abbs Haven U135/6 U136/6 East Of Coldingham To The Shieling At Coldingham
Sands, Scottish Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5NZ

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Contrary to Local Plan

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Fire Safety

- Health Issues

- Height of .....

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

- Inadequate drainage

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Legal issues

- Litter

- Loss of view

- No sufficient parking space

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell

Page 162



- Subsidence

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:Comment Request that the application is refused as being contrary to the development
plan.

It would appear, from recent planning applications, that the Coldingham Bay area is being targeted
by developers. The recent Holiday Pavilion development at Coldingham Bay has had a significant
detrimental impact on an unspoilt rural area designated as an Area of Great Landscape Value.
Does SBC have a plan to develop this area?

The proposed development, adjacent to the Coastal Path, can be seen from a really beautiful,
unspoilt part of Britains coastline. Any benefits achieved from its economic impact can never
outweigh the impact on the landscape. Walkers, birdwatchers and cyclists have enjoyed the
amenity of the road past Milldown Cottages for generations. Rather than being a gain in economic
terms, this development will have a negative impact on Green Tourism.

There is already more than sufficient comparable accommodation available locally. There will be
no overall gain to the area in economic terms.

There is no public footpath from Coldingham past Scoutscroft to the development. This is a
significant issue of road/public safety, particularly during the summer months .The development
will have an increased impact on road safety with increased visitors negotiating the SINGLE
TRACK, BOTTLE NECK through Coldingham.

Coldingham Bay lost its highly prized Blue Flag status last year. This development could further
increase the risk of pollution to the stream which could compromise the bays future Blue Flag
status. There could also be a detrimental impact on the marine reserve.

Milldown Cottages privacy will be severely impaired as they will be overlooked by the proposed
development.

| am aware that planning is not a democratic process but | hope that with this application the
planning committee will consider the public comments on the portal and the unanimous decision of
Coldingham Community Council when making their decision regarding this development. Most of
the visitors to Coldingham Sands are aghast at the impact of size and height of the Holiday
Pavilion development. The general statement is How on earth did that get through planning?
Hopefully the same will not happen with this opportunistic development!

Comment Request that the application is refused as being contrary to the development plan.

It would appear, from recent planning applications, that the Coldingham Bay area is being targeted
Page 163



by developers. The recent Holiday Pavilion development at Coldingham Bay has had a significant
detrimental impact on an unspoilt rural area designated as an Area of Great Landscape Value.
Does SBC have a plan to develop this area?

The proposed development, adjacent to the Coastal Path, can be seen from a really beautiful,
unspoilt part of Britains coastline. Any benefits achieved from its economic impact can never
outweigh the impact on the landscape. Walkers, birdwatchers and cyclists have enjoyed the
amenity of the road past Milldown Cottages for generations. Rather than being a gain in economic
terms, this development will have a negative impact on Green Tourism.

There is already more than sufficient comparable accommodation available locally. There will be
no overall gain to the area in economic terms.

There is no public footpath from Coldingham past Scoutscroft to the development. This is a
significant issue of road/public safety, particularly during the summer months .The development
will have an increased impact on road safety with increased visitors negotiating the SINGLE
TRACK, BOTTLE NECK through Coldingham.

Coldingham Bay lost its highly prized Blue Flag status last year. This development could further
increase the risk of pollution to the stream which could compromise the bays future Blue Flag
status. There could also be a detrimental impact on the marine reserve.

Milldown Cottages privacy will be severely impaired as they will be overlooked by the proposed
development.

| am aware that planning is not a democratic process but | hope that with this application the
planning committee will consider the public comments on the portal and the unanimous decision of
Coldingham Community Council when making their decision regarding this development. Most of
the visitors to Coldingham Sands are aghast at the impact of size and height of the Holiday
Pavilion development. The general statement is How on earth did that get through planning?
Hopefully the same will not happen with this opportunistic development!

Page 164



Planning application 13/00401/FUL.

Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west
of Milldown farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders.

Mr. Tim Carnell,
Milidown Cottages,
Coldingham,
Eyemouth,
Berwickshire.

TD14 5QD.

Commentator type: neighbour
Stance: OBIECT

T.N.Carnell 19" August 2014.

Sheet 1 of 2

- ,_ iE._‘

T L) PR
MEEIAN

'}8 A

Page 165



| refer to the access road upgrade plans posted on 5" August 2014 for planning application
13/00401/FUL as ACCESS UPGRADE SHEETS 1,2 & 3.

These plans destroy the character of the road completely and ignore its present role as a pedestrian,
equestrian and cycte route frequently used as a bridleway by residents and visitors alike, They offer
no environmental improvement for the great majority of users of the road.

The construction, with its excessively sized passing places and smooth surface, will encourage drivers
to drive faster along the road Why are the passing places so large? Normally passing places are 2
car lengths, even on a single track major road. No thought has been given to the safety and
convenience of the vast majority of users of this road. By far the largest group using the road are,
and will no doubt continue to be, pedestrians. in some cases the road surface is heing widened
towards the stream, reducing the area available where a person or group can stand to lock at the
flora and fauna in and around the stream, and to where people can move to avoid vehicles.
Certainly no separation of traffic is evident, and nothing is proposed to keep vehicle speeds down on
a road on which drivers are subject only to the national speed limits.

It is disappointing to see that the issue of flooding, which has been presented to the SBC Flood
Prevention Officer, has not been addressed either. Water runs off the road going from the St Abbs
road to the beach and flows into the Milldown road. Seepage from the adjacent field is almost
constant at this point. It accumulates at the first set of bends at the western end of the Milldown
road and sits as puddles and a muddy mess unless there is a long dry spell. Constructing drainage
ditches and cambering the road surface could stop this preblem, but it would appear that this is not
being considered.

Further downstream | note that some rocks are being placed in the area where the stream is
undercutting the road. It is at this point that the stream overflows directly onto the road at times of
high or persistent rainfall, The stream floods the road and runs down it for 100 — 110 metres before
finding its way back into the main flow. This overflow is by no means benign. It is sufficient to
knock a pedestrian over, and can lift a car enough for steering and drive to be lost.

The erection of a wall at this erosion point could be used to deflect the stream away from the road,
and if it was made 300 — 500 mm. taller than the road surface, it would stop the water flooding the
road in the first place and act as a safety edge. Drainage culverts built into it would easily ensure
adequate run off for rainwater falling on the road as soon as flood water in the stream ebbed.

The size of the bridge culvert should be sufficient to allow the flood water through in most
situations. However, the flood water carries debris. When this meets the proposed grille placed
upstream of the bridge it will restrict the flow of water which will then back up along the road where
it presently floods. A greater length of the road will be impassable, and this increased flooding will
take fonger to dissipate. Why is a grille needed? If the stream has an unrestricted flow it takes the
debris with it. That is the principle Scottish Water rely on to clear sewage that spills into the stream
from the pumping station adjacent to the road.

The concrete wings of the bridge will stand out magnificently against the stunning red sandstone
outcrops on either side of the proposed site. ! note that the bridge is to have impact barriers
installed. Would stone walis not serve the same purpose and be more in keeping in an AGLV?

Tim Carnell 19" August 2014. Sheet 2 of 2

Page 166



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mr Tim Carnell

Address: Milldown Farm Cottage Milldown Road U136/6 U135/6 East Of Coldingham To West Of
Milldown, Scottish Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5QD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Contrary to Local Plan

- Detrimental to environment

- Detrimental to Residential Amenity

- Fire Safety

- Health Issues

- Height of .....

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

- Inadequate drainage

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Land affected

- Legal issues

- Litter

- Loss of view

- No sufficient parking space

- Noise nuisance

- Over Provision of facility in area

- Overlooking

- Poor design

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Road safety

- Smell

Page 167



- Subsidence

- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:| object to this development which will be to the detriment of a significant residential and
tourist amenity.
The developer's supporting statement suggests targeted user groups include affluent active
devotees and affluent southern explorers. The access they have to air travel will no doubt make
the choice between going to Italy, Spain, France, Eastern Europe, the Red Sea or other
destinations for the same cost and similar travel time, and coming to a glass and wood hut in a
field in Coldingham a difficult one. This development offers nothing new or original to encourage
visitors to come to Coldingham.
Operators of existing holiday sites and self catering accommodation are struggling to fill spaces. |
searched on Google for Coldingham self catering holiday accommodation and found about
20,900 results in 0.28 seconds so there would seem to be adequate provision without this
development, even allowing for duplicate entries.
Visitors that do come to this particular part of Coldingham come because there are quiet, easy
walks that they can do with their children, dogs or just on their own, in the knowledge that the
children can run or cycle free, the dogs can be off the lead or the mind can be on the wildlife. Its
sheltered and there are few vehicles. There is a danger we might lose the regular visitors who
have come here for years. More adventurous ramblers, who come to walk around St. Abbs Head
and along the coastal path, value the wild unspoilt countryside. It will be a loss if they go away
with the impression that this area is under threat from this and other unsuitable, unnecessary
developments.
The statement from SBC Economic Development section, unsupported by any evidence, is
contrary to comments made to me by those people currently offering accommodation of varying
categories. Current accommodation levels are not filled, in or out of season, they tell me. If the
development offers no new incentive for visitors (which it doesnt), and there are only the same
visitor numbers as usual going to different venues, this does not equate to an increase in overnight
expenditure in real terms or an improvement in occupancy levels.
To suggest that the application meets Scottish Borders Tourism Strategy to Ensure the regions
accommodation offerings are in direct relation to consumer demands and where opportunities are
available can act as an attractor or demand in themselves is quite clearly not reinforced by
statements made by local operators when they are asked for their opinion. In short, there is no
economic justification to support this development and no reason to suggest that it will increase
the overall number of tourists in the area. It will merely re-locate them to different venues, and, by
doing so, make it difficult for existing providers to justify any financial provisions for new
developments to attract additional tourists. The proximity to a long distance footpath will not
attract long distance walkers to the development. These walkers do not stay for a week in the
same place.
The access to the development, through the main street of Coldingham, has severe congestion
problems at all times of the year. Pedestrian safety is already compromised in this area. To add
extra construction traffic, and later the visitor and delivery traffic to this existing traffic, shows great

insensitivity towards pedestrian and traffic safety, and towards the integrity of the structure of
Page 168



houses in this area. Rather than waste activity time shopping, people in self catering
accommodation are increasingly using the internet to order groceries in advance from an on line
store and have them delivered at a specified date and time. | have seen the Asda, Tesco and
Sainsbury delivery vans at the doors of holiday letting accommodation. The result is no addition
made to the local economy, but a significant one to the local traffic problems.

The development supporting statement states that the access road to the site has been adopted.
It has, and it is widely used by ramblers, ornithologists, dog walkers, families and local horse riders
as it is the only sheltered route to the beach. It is a hive of avian activity (see note 1), with many
species of birds diving from hedge to stream and back. The numerous species of wild flowers
growing in the verges provide seeds for some birds, and encourage the insect life which other
birds depend on. It is relatively traffic free right down to the beach paths. It was first used by the
monks who developed Col Mill, and was well established when Milldown Cottages were built in
1851. A map of the area dated 1858 shows the road on its present track, and the existing
hedging is clearly shown. In the last 25 years another road to the farm was developed from St
Vedas. The lack of traffic on the adopted access road and the track past Milldown Cottages has
given the wildlife the peace and quiet it needs to fully establish itself. It is a nature reserve in its
own right. No mention is made of preserving this amenity which visitors and local people enjoy.
It is proposed to destroy this piece of history in 2013 for a project of questionable benefit.
Reference to access widening and improvement shown on the plan are annotated to a private
farm track. The developer has not sought permission from the landowners to develop and widen
this track.

The development is targeting active visitors, and the developers supporting statement lists the
activities it will service. Only two are catered for at the development site. The rest will involve
car journeys. One will add to St Abbs existing problems of limited parking and difficult access to
the harbour.

The track from the proposed bridge to the site runs over a sewer for much of its length. This
sewer carries untreated sewage and overflow from the pumping station at Milldown in times of
spate. Itis not disused.

The adopted road floods significantly in times of heavy or prolonged rain sufficient to make it
impassable for cars and light goods vehicles. The area where the track joins the adopted road
also floods. The descent, bridge and junction are in an area shaded from the south which, in
winter, can be a significant and prolonged frost trap.

The development site is clay and sand strata. This is not a stable mix, particularly when wet.
Unspecified excavations are mentioned, and no details are given, to suggest how the road
construction or its surface, foundations for cabins, or the surface and construction of the shared
area, are going to overcome this instability problem. Run off from surfaced areas will change the
current soil structure and could well lead to significant erosion between the site and the stream
and subsequently pollute the stream.

The supporting statement suggests that the development is designed to turn an agricultural field
into low impact sustainable holiday accommodation. It is sited between three footpaths well used
by locals and visitors alike. It can be seen from seven local footpaths, a viewpoint layby and can

be clearly seen when one walks south along the Berwickshire Coastal Path from St.Abbs Head
Page 169



Nature Reserve.

The existing woodland is deciduous, leafless seven months of the year and provides little
screening during this period. In the area of this development there is a single row of deciduous
trees, the largest of which are old and dying. It is not heavily wooded as suggested. The cabins
are not individually screened on this steeply rising site. The numerous current animal inhabitants
of the dene at Milldown include voles, bats and shrews which will be subject to considerable
disturbance during the development of the site and afterwards when it is occupied. The site is on
an animal highway used by brown hares (classified as a priority species in the UK Biodiversity
Action Plan and beginning to populate the area), deer, foxes and badgers, to avoid the human
habitation at Milldown, Coldingham and Coldingham Sands. Stoats and weasels thrive on the
resident rabbit population. All this is indicates that the effect of the development on the natural
environment will be far from the low impact claimed.

The whole development site overlooks Milldown Cottages. Every public room and bedroom will
be open to view and no part of the gardens will have any privacy. Most of the cabins are on a
level with the bedroom windows. Security for this residence is a very real concern. Overlooked
too are all the houses at Milldown farm to the north east, and the property to the south west of the
development.

Plantings on the north facing site will take a considerable time before they provide any screening
effect at all, if the deer, rabbits and hares dont eat them first. An existing hedge shown on the
southern boundary of the site is not a hedge but a few widely spaced scrub hawthorn trees.

The smell from the sewage treatment systems, the rubbish collection, recycling and composting
area and inevitable barbeques are going to be an intrusion. It seems odd to site a waste
collection area at the nearest point to a stream with a resident rat population.

This is an area of very little noise or light pollution.  Any increase will be easily noticed. It will not
be stopped by a barrier of a few trees and bushes. As drivers enter or leave the site at night, the
beams from the car headlights will illuminate the area. When the cars climb or descend the
access road and turn into or out of the car park, the sweeping beams of light from car headlights
will be a significant disturbance for humans and wildlife alike over a wide area.

At present the eastern boundary of Coldingham village stops at Scoutscroft. The new
development is a further 0.9 kilometres further east towards the beach with green fields between
them. |If this application is approved it will set a precedent for further applications, the end result
of which will probably be a ribbon development between the village and the beach.

The Berwickshire coastline extends a mere 30 kilometres or so. It is the only coastal asset in the
Scottish Borders. It is a great attraction for year round visitors from the Edinburgh area with easy
access from the A1. Unlike the Northumbrian, East Lothian or Fife coastlines, it is unspoilt,
rugged and of great natural beauty. It will not remain this way for long if new tourist
accommodation developments are sited within 350 metres of the coastal path, as this one is.
Notel: some bird species seen in the area to be affected by development.

Recent arrivals: Mallard

Regular visitors: Heron; Sparrowhawk; Kestrel; Barn Owl; Yellowhammer; Blackcap; Yellow
Wagtail; Wren; Buzzard; Tree creeper; Blue Tit; Great Tit; Coal Tit; Long Tailed Tit;

Blackbird; Greenfinch; Goldfinch; Greater Spotted Woodpecker; Chaffinch; Chiffchaff;
Page 170



Pheasant; Partridge; Robin; Pigeon; Crow; Siskin; Magpie; Swallow; Swift;
Housemartin;

Declining Species regularly seen (all on red or amber alert): Skylark; Willow Warbler;
Whitethroat; Tree Sparrow; Mistle Thrush; Song Thrush; Grey Wagtail, Tawny Owl; Dipper;
Dunnock; Bullfinch;

Unusual visitors: Kingfisher

Page 171



From: Tirn Carnell_
Sent: 07 May 201 :

To: Flanning & Regulatory Services

Subject: Flanning application 1300401 FUL

foa Head of Planning and R egulatory Services,
Drear Sit,

Flease find enclosed sorme photographs to support toy comnment s about
flooding in my objection statement to planring application 13:00401FUL.

The toad D135/6 frormn Scoutscroft to Willdown Fartn floods toa depth
of 300tren and morte inplaces. Thisis getting to happen tmote
fequently inrecent years. The flow of water 12 sufficient tolift

acar off the ground or knock a person off their feet.

Az can be seen from the photos, it 15 not just something that happens
in the winter months, These photos were taken about three years ago
and is a regular ocourence,

IIG_0099 PG

G 0095 JFG

G 0097 JPG

Page 172



G 00894 JFG

WG0085 PG

G _00M JPG

Page 173



G 0093 JFG

G 0092 JPG

Page 174



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr Tom Carnell
Address: 10 Ollney Road, Minchinhampton gl6 9bx

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Density of site

- Detrimental to environment

- Flood plain risk

- Inadequate access

- Inadequate drainage

- Inadequate screening

- Increased traffic

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Overlooking

- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec

- Trees/landscape affected

- Value of property
Comment:This development will spoil an area of scenic beauty. It will increase the noise and light
pollution in the area with Mill down Cottages being particularly affected with car lights being shone
into the property. There is an abundance of wildlife and wildflowers in the area which will be
destroyed by this developments and natural habitats for species such as barn owls will be
destroyed.

The access road to the site will have more traffic - it is not wide enough or safe enough for this and
as it is also a footpath there will be an increased safety risk to any walkers and children on the
footpath. The access road regularly floods in the winter and becomes impassible. There is a ford
to traverse to get to the sight which will suffer pollution from any oil leaks from passing vehicles
and erosion to the access route that they provide. The access route is also jot suitable for any

heavy construction services and is not suitable for access by the emergency services in particular
Page 175



the ambulance and fire services.

The development will overlook Milldown Cottages destroying any privacy the inhabitants of
Milldown Cottages have.

This development will affect the property prices in the area.

Page 176



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr Tom Gillie
Address: Eyecliffe Cottage Brown's Bank, Eyemouth, Scottish Borders TD14 5DQ

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Detrimental to environment

- Increased traffic

- Litter

- Loss of view

- Noise nuisance

- Road safety
Comment:Although we are not against all developments to increase tourism in the area we do not
feel that they should go ahead at the cost of people who live and work in the area. We regularly
walk the road along Milldown cottages and believe that the proposed development would spoil this
for us and many others. The increased traffic would increase the risk of the walk and the view
would be completely spoilt. We are no experts on the 'environment' but going by other areas
where tourist accommodation is present the increase in pollution and general litter would also
cause us great concern.
There is already plenty of accommodation available in the area and we fail to see the real need for
an increase.

Page 177



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details

Name: Mr W & S powner

Address: St Veda's Hotel Coldingham Sands Road U135/6 U136/6 East Of Coldingham To The
Shieling At Coldingham Sands, Scottish Borders, Scottish Borders TD14 5PA

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Neighbour
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Detrimental to environment
- Inadequate access
- Increased traffic
- Privacy of neighbouring properties affec
Comment:Inadequate road access prone to flooding after heavy rain, will destroy a beautiful walk
both for tourists and locals alike, it will also destroy wildlife habitat, it is a strange and inappropriate
place to build holiday cabins.

Page 178



Full planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south west of
Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham, Scottish Borders

. 7
Personal Data: Your Title... e, e SR SO e

. ‘ ENVIHUNMENT &
Your first nameN“B'A‘ﬁQf ..................................... ; ’FJFHAS%EL’?E%F?E i

CAPR T
= £

somment/Somplaint * Y
Your telephone number.. RS . “ e

Your Email address..

Comment Details: Commentator type { Please circle)
Neighbour Local Member of the public

Stance: {(Please circle)
Support Neutral

Reason for comment: (Please circle)
Alterations/Demolition of wall Comments about play area Contrary to local plan

l ensity of site Designated conservation area Detrimental to environment

Detrimental to residential Amenity _ Fire safety Flood plain risk Health Issues
Height of ., Inadequate access) Inadequate Boundary/Fencing

{Inadequate drainage inadequate screening f’l\ncreased traffic { Land affecte&)

Legal issues Listed building Litter Loss of light Loss of view

_No sufficient parking space @ion of facility@

Overlooking < Poor desigi> @f neighbouring properties affected
Road safety Smell Subsidence (" Trees/landscape affected Water supply

Please write any comments you wish to make here:

7}\&0 /5 (’av‘\/b/g)f(,/i f‘CJ? i {@/Jﬁ é/\/?/ﬂﬂ /ﬁ /Cfdd Q)
M O nNe Ccomene READ e VZv/fnjA dom&fm*f

Signature........... R .. ... .. DateOZCgéf-DZCi/j

Now send to: Pla , Scottish Borders Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, Melrose TD6
0OSA. Please send it recorded delivery to arrive by 6™ May or return the form to the person who gave it to you by 5™ May 2013 if
possible. Thank you.

Page 179



Application Comments for 13/00401/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 13/00401/FUL

Address: Land South West Of Milldown Farmhouse Coldingham Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and associated works
Case Officer: Scott Shearer

Customer Details
Name: Mr William Longden
Address: St Ebba 1 Abbey Court, Coldingham, Scottish Borders TD14 5PD

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:
- Contrary to Local Plan
- Detrimental to environment
- Detrimental to Residential Amenity
- Inadequate access
- Increased traffic
- Litter
- Noise nuisance
- Over Provision of facility in area
- Overlooking
- Road safety
- Trees/landscape affected
Comment:l wish to object to this proposed development on the basis of:-

1. Existing facilities at Pease Bay, Crosslaw, Scoutscroft and Eyemouth are always advertising
spaces for mobile homes as well as mobiles for sale and for rent. This seems to imply that there

is already adequate capacity available.

2. The above 'parks' are already contained within carefully restricted areas. This proposal would

open up a whole new area.

3. If permission were granted for this proposal it would likely lead to eventual development of the

whole headland.

4. People are attracted to visit the area because of the relatively unspoiled nature.

5. The proposed access would be a potential issue as the road is a well used walking path.

Page 180



Additional traffic through the Coldingham village would also create further bottlenecks.

Page 181



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5¢g

Milldown Cottages,
Coldingham,
Eyemouth,

Berwickshire.

TD14 5QD
24" February 2015.
The Director,
Planning and Regulatory Services,
Scottish Borders Council Headquarters,
Newtown St. Boswells,
Melrose,

TD6 OSA.

Dear Sir,

Planning application 13/00401/FUL Erection of 12 holiday cabins and associated works. Land south
west of Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham.

| enclose two photographs which show the view people walking on the coastal path will see as they
descend from St Abbs Head. Both are taken from the same spot.

Paddockmyre and Milldown Cottages can clearly be seen on the right hand side of the picture. The
grass field between them is area where the intended development is to take place.

Yours faithfully,

Tim Carnell

Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Agenda Item 5h
List of Policies 5(h)

Local Review Reference: 15/00013/RREF

Planning Application Reference: 13/00401/FUL

Development Proposal: Erection of 12 holiday cabins, office/laundry block and
associated works

Location: Land South West of Milldown Farmhouse , Coldingham

Applicant: Mr Ewen Brown

SESPLAN
None applicable.

CONSOLIDATED SCOTTISH BORDERS LOCAL PLAN 2011:

POLICY EP4 - COASTLINE

Development proposals at a coastal location will be required to comply with Structure Plan
policy N12.

Structure Plan Policy N12

Development proposals at a coastal location will only be permitted where:

(i)  the proposal is located within a defined settlement boundary or related to an existing
building group; or

(i) the development requires a coastal location; and

(iii)  the benefits of the proposal clearly outweigh any damage to the landscape character or
to the nature conservation value of the site as assessed under other relevant Plan
policies.

The ‘defined settlement boundary’ referred to in that policy refers to the Eyemouth
development boundary comprising ‘developed coast’ in terms of National Planning Policy
Guideline 13- Coastal Planning (NPPG13). The area outwith the Eyemouth development
boundary comprises ‘undeveloped coast’ in terms of NPPG13.

POLICY EP2 — AREAS OF GREAT LANDSCAPE VALUE

Where development proposals impact on an Area of Great Landscape Value (AGLV),
developers will be required to comply with Structure Plan policy N11.

Structure Plan Policy N11

In assessing proposals for development in Areas of Great Landscape Value, the Council will
seek to safeguard landscape quality and will have particular regard to the landscape impact
of the proposed development. Proposals that have a significant adverse impact will only be
permitted where the impact is clearly outweighed by social or economic benefits of national
or local importance.

POLICY INF11 — DEVELOPMENTS THAT GENERATE TRAVEL DEMAND

1. The Council is committed to guiding development to locations which are accessible to
existing or proposed bus corridors and train stations and which maximise the
opportunities for walking and cycling.

Page 189




List of Policies 5(h)

Transport Assessments and Green Travel Plans will be required for significant travel
generating developments guided by Scottish Government thresholds which may
include large housing developments, schools, offices and retail developments.
Significant travel generating developments which are inaccessible to public transport
nodes and/or are likely to lead to increased reliance on the private car will be refused
where Transport Assessments and Travel Plans do not provide satisfactory
sustainable solutions.

For other types of developments under the thresholds, where considered appropriate,
planning agreements will be sought with developers to produce Green Travel Plans.
Developer contributions may be required to assist in making developments acceptable
under Sustainability Principle 1.

POLICY INF6 — SUSTAINABLE URBAN DRAINAGE

1.

Surface water management for new development, for both greenfield and brownfield
sites, must comply with current best practice on Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems
(SUDS) to the satisfaction of the Council, Scottish Environment Protection Agency,
Scottish Natural Heritage and other interested parties.

Development will be refused unless surface water treatment is dealt with in a sustainable
manner that avoids flooding, pollution, extensive canalisation and culverting of
watercourses.

A drainage strategy should be submitted with planning applications to include treatment
and flood attenuation measures and details for the long term maintenance of any
necessary features.

POLICY INF5 — WASTE WATER TREATMENT STANDARDS

The Council’'s preferred method of dealing with waste water associated with new
development will be, in order of priority:

1.

2.

direct connection to the public sewerage system, including pumping if necessary, or
failing that:

negotiating developer contributions with Scottish Water to upgrade the existing
sewerage network and/or increasing capacity at the waste water treatment works, or
failing that:

agreement with Scottish Water to provide permanent or temporary alternatives to sewer
connection including the possibility of stand alone treatment plants until sewer capacity
becomes available, or, failing that:

for development in the countryside i.e. not within or immediately adjacent to publicly
sewered areas, the use of private sewerage providing it can be demonstrated that this
can be delivered without any negative impacts to public health, the environment or the
quality of watercourses or groundwater.

In settlements served by the public foul sewer, permission for an individual private septic
tank will normally be refused unless exceptional circumstances prevail and the conditions in
criterion 4 can be satisfied,

Development will be refused if:

5.

6.

it will result in a proliferation of individual septic tanks or other private water treatment
infrastructure within settlements,

it will overload existing mains infrastructure or it is impractical for the developer to
provide for new infrastructure.

Page 190



List of Policies 5(h)

POLICY INF4 — PARKING PROVISIONS AND STANDARDS

Development proposals should provide for car and cycle parking in accordance with the
Council’'s published adopted standards, or any subsequent standards which may
subsequently be adopted by the Council (see Appendix D).

Relaxation of standards will be considered where the Council determines that a relaxation is
required owing to the nature of the development and/or positive amenity gains can be
demonstrated that do not compromise road safety.

In town centres where there appear to be parking difficulties, the Council will consider the
desirability of additional public parking provision, in the context of policies to promote the use
of sustainable travel modes.

POLICY INF3 — ROAD ADOPTION STANDARDS

New roads, footways, footpaths and cycleways, and/or extensions thereto, to be adopted by
the Council will require road construction consent and must also be constructed to the
Council’'s published adopted standards, or any subsequent standards which may
subsequently be adopted by the Council (see Appendix D).

Satisfactory provision must be made for pedestrians and cyclists within all new
developments in accordance with these standards.

Relaxation of standards will be considered where the Council determines that a relaxation is
required owing to the nature of the development and/or positive amenity gains can be
demonstrated that do not compromise road safety.

POLICY INF2 — PROTECTION OF ACCESS ROUTES

1. When determining planning applications and preparing development briefs and in
accordance with the Scottish Borders Access Strategy, the Council will seek to uphold
access rights by protecting existing access routes including: statutorily designated long
distance routes; Rights of Way; walking paths; cycle ways; equestrian routes;
waterways; identified Safe Routes to School and in due course, Core Paths.

2. Where development would have a significant adverse effect on the continued access
to or enjoyment of an access route or asserted Right of Way, alternative access
provision will be sought at the developer's cost either by diverting the route or
incorporating it into the proposed development in a way that is no less attractive and is
safe and convenient for public use. Unless such appropriate provision can be made,
the development will be refused.

POLICY H2 — PROTECTION OF RESIDENTIAL AMENITY

Development that is judged to have an adverse impact on the amenity of existing or
proposed residential areas will not be permitted. To protect the amenity and character of
these areas, any developments will be assessed against:

1. The principle of the development, including where relevant, any open space that would
be lost; and

2.  The details of the development itself particularly in terms of:

Page 191



List of Policies 5(h)

(i) the scale, form and type of development in terms of its fit within a residential
area,

(i) the impact of the proposed development on the existing and surrounding
properties particularly in terms of overlooking and loss of privacy. These
considerations apply especially in relation to garden ground or ‘backland’
development,

(iii) the generation of traffic or noise,

(iv) the level of visual impact.

POLICY NE4 — TREES, WOODLANDS AND HEDGEROWS

The Council supports the maintenance and management of trees, woodlands, including
ancient woodlands and ancient woodland pastures, and hedgerows, (hereafter referred to as
the ‘woodland resource’) and requires developers to incorporate, wherever feasible, the
existing woodland resource into their schemes.

1.

Development that would cause the loss of, or serious damage to the woodland
resource, will be refused unless the public benefits of the development at the local
level clearly outweigh the loss of landscape, ecological, recreational, historical or
shelter value. Decision making will be informed by the Scottish Borders Woodland
Strategy, expert advice from external agencies, the existing condition of the woodland
resource and BS5837: Trees in Relation to Construction;

The siting and design of the development should aim to minimise adverse impacts on
the biodiversity value of the woodland resource, including its environmental quality,
ecological status and viability;

Where there is an unavoidable loss of the woodland resource, appropriate replacement
planting will normally be a condition of planning permission. In some locations
planning agreements will be sought to enhance the woodland resource;

Development proposals should demonstrate how the protection of the woodland
resource will be carried out during construction, adopting British Standard 5837.

POLICY NE3 - LOCAL BIODIVERSITY

1.

The Council will seek to safeguard the integrity of habitats both within and outwith

settlements which are of importance for the maintenance and enhancement of local

biodiversity. The rationale and detail for this is set out in the Supplementary Planning

Guidance for Biodiversity.

Where development is proposed on a site for which there is evidence to suggest that a
habitat or species of importance exists, the developer may be required, at their own
expense, to undertake a survey of the site’s natural environment. Major developments,
as defined by the categories of development identified in the Council's biannual
Scottish Government Planning Application Returns,  may require an Ecological Impact
Assessment.

Development that could impact on local biodiversity through impacts on habitats and
species should

i) Be sited and designed to minimise adverse impacts on the biodiversity of the site,
including its environmental quality, ecological status and viability,

ii)Aim to avoid the fragmentation or isolation of habitats,

iii) Aim to enhance the biodiversity value of the site through the creation or
restoration of habitats and wildlife corridors and provision for their long term
management and maintenance.

Development that would have an unacceptable adverse effect on habitats or species of

Conservation Concern as identified in the regional listings in the Local Biodiversity

Action Plan (LBAP) will be refused unless it can be demonstrated that the public

Page 192



List of Policies 5(h)

benefits of the development clearly outweigh the value of the habitat for biodiversity
conservation.

5. Where the reasons in favour of development clearly outweigh the desirability of
retaining particular habitat features, mitigation measures aimed at ensuring no net loss
of LBAP habitats will be sought, including the creation of new habitats or the
enhancement of existing habitats, in accordance with Policy G5 Developer
Contributions and the associated Supplementary Planning Guidance.

POLICY G4 - FLOODING

As a general principle, new development should be located in areas free from significant
flood risk. Development will not be permitted if it would be at significant risk of flooding from
any source or would materially increase the probability of flooding elsewhere. The ability of
floodplains to convey and store floodwater should be protected.

Proposals for the development of land where there is evidence of flood risk that has been
the result of unanticipated planning applications, historical land use allocations or the
emergence of new information on flood risk, must give consideration to ensure any such risk
is managed in accordance with the principles set out in the Risk Framework provided in the
Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) or any subsequent government guidance which supersedes
it.

In particular, within certain defined risk categories, particularly where the risk is greater than

0.5% annual flooding probability or 1 in 200 year flood risk, which will normally be the case

for functional flood plains, some forms of development will generally not be acceptable.

These include:

1. Development comprising essential civil infrastructure including schools, emergency
services and telecommunications;

2. Additional built development in sparsely developed areas.

Other forms of development will be subject to an assessment of the risk and mitigation
measures.

Developers will be required to provide, including if necessary at outline stage:

1. A competent flood risk assessment and/or drainage assessment in support of the
application; and

2.  Areport of the measures that are proposed to prevent and minimise the flood risk.

The information used to assess the acceptability of development will include:

1.  Information and advice from consultation with SEPA and where appropriate, the Flood
Liaison and Advice Group;

2.  Flood risk maps provided by SEPA including, when available, the second generation
flood maps which will indicate the extent of the flood plain;

3.  Historical records and flood studies held by the Council and other agencies, including
past flood risk assessment reports carried out by consultants and associated
comments from SEPA, held by the Council.

POLICY D1 — BUSINESS, TOURISM AND LEISURE DEVELOPMENT IN THE
COUNTRYSIDE

Proposals for business, tourism or leisure development in the countryside will be approved
and rural diversification initiatives will be encouraged provided that:

Page 193



List of Policies 5(h)

the development is to be used directly for agricultural, horticultural or forestry
operations, or for uses which by their nature are appropriate to the rural character of
the area, or

the development is to be used directly for leisure, recreation or tourism appropriate to a
countryside location and is in accordance with the Scottish Borders Tourism Strategy,
or

the development is to be used for other business or employment generating uses,
provided that the Council is satisfied that there is an economic and/or operational need
for the particular countryside location, and that it cannot reasonably be accommodated
within the Development Boundary of a settlement.

IN ALL CASES:

4.
5,

6.

the development must respect the amenity and character of the surrounding area,

the development must have no significant adverse impact on nearby uses, particularly
housing,

where a new building is proposed, the developer will be required to provide evidence
that no appropriate existing building or brownfield site is available, and where
conversion of an existing building is proposed, evidence that the building is capable of
conversion without substantial demolition and rebuilding,

the expansion or intensification of uses will be approved, in principle, where the use
and scale of development are appropriate to the rural character of the area,

the development must take account of accessibility considerations in accordance with
Policy Inf11.

POLICY G1 - QUALITY STANDARDS FOR NEW DEVELOPMENT

All new development will be expected to be of high quality in accordance with sustainability
principles, designed to fit with Scottish Borders townscapes and to integrate with its
landscape surroundings. The standards which will apply to all development are that:

1.

2.
3

It is compatible with, and respects the character of the surrounding area, neighbouring
uses, and neighbouring built form,

it can be satisfactorily accommodated within the site,

it retains physical or natural features or habitats which are important to the amenity or
biodiversity of the area or makes provision for adequate mitigation or replacements,

it creates developments with a sense of place, designed in sympathy with Scottish
Borders architectural styles; this need not exclude appropriate contemporary and/or
innovative design,

in terms of layout, orientation, construction and energy supply, the developer has
demonstrated that appropriate measures have been taken to maximise the efficient
use of energy and resources, including the use of renewable energy and resources
and the incorporation of sustainable construction techniques in accordance with
supplementary planning guidance referred to in Appendix D,

it incorporates appropriate hard and soft landscape works, including structural or
screen planting where necessary, to help integration with its surroundings and the
wider environment and to meet open space requirements. In some cases agreements
will be required to ensure that landscape works are undertaken at an early stage of
development and that appropriate arrangements are put in place for long term
landscape/open space maintenance,

it provides open space that wherever possible, links to existing open spaces and that is
in accordance with current Council standards pending preparation of an up-to-date
open space strategy and local standards. In some cases a developer contribution to
wider neighbourhood or settlement provision may be appropriate, supported by
appropriate arrangements for maintenance,

Page 194



10.

11.
12.

13.

14.
15.

List of Policies 5(h)

it provides appropriate boundary treatments to ensure attractive edges to the
development that will help integration with its surroundings,

it provides for linkages with adjoining built up areas including public transport
connections and provision for bus laybys, and new paths and cycleways, linking where
possible to the existing path network; Green Travel Plans will be encouraged to
support more sustainable travel patterns,

it provides for Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems where appropriate and their after-
care and maintenance,

it provides for recycling, re-using and composting waste where appropriate,

it is of a scale, massing, height and density appropriate to its surroundings and, where
an extension or alteration, appropriate to the existing building,

it is finished externally in materials, the colours and textures of which complement the
highest quality of architecture in the locality and, where an extension or alteration, the
existing building,

it incorporates, where required, access for those with mobility difficulties,

it incorporates, where appropriate, adequate safety and security measures, in
accordance with current guidance on ‘designing out crime’.

Developers may be required to provide design statements, design briefs or landscape plans
as appropriate.

Other Material Considerations

Supplementary Planning Guidance on Local Landscape Designations 2011
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Trees and Development 2008
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Biodiversity 2005

Local Biodiversity Action Plan 2001

Scottish Borders Tourism Strategy 2013-2020

Scottish Borders Proposed Local Development Plan 2013

Page 195



List of Policies 5(h)

Page 196



Agenda Item 6a

%g?étéig Regulatory Services

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1957

Town and Country Planning {(Development Manage ment Procedure) {(Scotland) Regulations 2013

IAPP"GH“’N‘I for Planning P ermission Reference: 14/00834;FUL

To: Mr Fred Millar per Keppie Planning & Development Per Laura English 160 West Regent Street
Glasgow G2 4RI

WWith reference to your application validated on 20th August 2014 for planning permission under the Town
and Caountry Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 for the following development ;-

Proposal: Erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage

at. Land West Of 3 Nethermains Cottage Duns Scottish Borders

The Scottish Borders Council hereby refuse planning permission for the reason(s) stated on the attached
schedule .

Dated 18th March 2015
Regulatory Services
Council He adquarters
Newtown St Boswells
MELROSE

TDE 0SA

Service Director Regulatory Services

Yisil httpreplanning.scotborders.goy ukionline-applications!

Page 197



%E:?‘ét:r'; Regulatory Services

APPLICATION REFERENCE : 1400534:FUL

Schedule of Plans and Drawings Refused:

Plan R &f Plan Type Plan Status
P291;LOCA, Lacation Plan Fefused
P291:5K1B Floar Plans Refused
P291:5K2 Floor Plans Fefused
P291,5K3 Elewations Fefused
P29 1:5K4A Block Plans Refused
P291:5K5 Floor Plans Fefused

REASON FOR REFUSAL

1 The proposal is contrary to policies 1 and D2 of the Consolidated Local Plan 2011, inthat the
proposed dwellinghouse would break into a previoushy undesveloped field outwith the natural
boundaries of the building group giving rise 1o an acerse wisual impact on the setting, appearance
and character of the building group. Furthermore, no suitable economic or agricultural justification
for aturther dwelling house inthis location has been provided.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE APPLICANT

If the applicant is agorieved by the decision of the Planning Authority to refuse planning perrmission for or
approval required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission ar approval
subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under Section 434
of the Town and Country Planning (scotland) ACt 1997 within three months from the date of this natice. The
notice of review should be addressed to Corporate Administration, Council Headouarters, Mewtown St
Boswells, Melrase TDRE Q54

If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions, whether by the Planning Authority
or by the scottish Ministers, and the owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of
reasonably beneficial use in its existing state and cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use
e the carrying out of any development which has been orwould be permitted, the owner may serve on the
Flanning Authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of his interest in the land in accordance with the
provisions of Part 2 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997,

Yisil httpreplanning.scotborders.goy ukionline-applications!

Page 198



Agenda Item 6b

Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

Newtown St Boswells Melrose TD6 0SA

Tel: 01835 825251

Fax: 01835 825071

Email: itsystemadmin@scotborders.gov.uk

Applications cannot be validated until all necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.

Thank you for completing this application form:

ONLINE REFERENCE

000097463-002

The online ref number is the unique reference for your online form only. The Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number

when your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the Planning Authority about this application.

Applicant or Agent Details

Are you an applicant, or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting

on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application)

D Applicant Agent

Agent Details

Please enter Agent details

Company/Organisation: Keppie Planning & You must enter a Building Name or Number, or
Development both:*
Ref. Number: Building Name:
First Name: * Laura Building Number: 160
Last Name: * English Address 1 (Street): * West Regent Street
Telephone Number: * 01412040066 Address 2:
Extension Number: Town/City: * Glasgow
Mobile Number: Country: * UK
Fax Number: 01412250210 Postcode: * G2 4RL
Email Address: * lenglish@keppiedesign.co.uk
Is the applicant an individual or an organisation/corporate entity? *
Individual D Organisation/Corporate entity
Page 199

Page 1 of 5



Applicant Details

Please enter Applicant details

Title: * Mr You must enter a Building Name or Number, or
both:*

Other Title: Building Name: Nethermains Farm Cottage
First Name: * Fred Building Number: 3

Last Name: * Millar Address 1 (Street): * Chilnside
Company/Organisation: Address 2:

Telephone Number: Town/City: * Duns
Extension Number: Country: * Scotland
Mobile Number: Postcode: * TD11 3LD
Fax Number:

Email Address:

Site Address Details

Planning Authority: Scottish Borders Council

Full postal address of the site (including postcode where available):

Address 1: Address 5:

Address 2: Town/City/Settlement:

Address 3: Post Code:

Address 4:
Please identify/describe the location of the site or sites.
Land at Nethermains Farm, Chilnside, TD11 3LD

Northing Easting

Description of the Proposal

Please provide a description of the proposal to which your review relates. The description should be the same as given in the
application form, or as amended with the agreement of the planning authority: *
(Max 500 characters)

Erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage

Page 200

Page 2 of 5



Type of Application

What type of application did you submit to the planning authority? *

Application for planning permission (including householder application but excluding application to work minerals).

D Application for planning permission in principle.

|:| Further application.

\:l Application for approval of matters specified in conditions.

What does your review relate to? *

Refusal Notice.

I:] Grant of permission with Conditions imposed.

D No decision reached within the prescribed period (two months after validation date or any agreed extension) — deemed refusal.

Statement of reasons for seeking review

You must state in full, why you are seeking a review of the planning authority’s decision (or failure to make a decision). Your

statement must set out all matters you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. If necessary this can be
provided as a separate document in the ‘Supporting Documents’ section: * (Max 500 characters)

Note: you are unlikely to have a further opportunity to add to your statement of appeal at a later date, so it is essential that you produce
all of the information you want the decision-maker to take into account.

You should not however raise any new matter which was not before the planning authority at the time it decided your application (or at
the time of expiry of the period of determination), unless you can demonstrate that the new matter could not have been raised before

that time or that it not being raised before that time is a consequence of exceptional circumstances.

Please refer to accompanying grounds for appeal letter

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at the time the

determination on your application was made? *

Yes D No

If yes, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising the new matter, why it was not raised with the appointed officer
before your application was determined and why you consider it should now be considered in your review: * (Max 500 characters)

It is noted to the panel members that there has been a change in personal circumstances in relation to the appellant. Whilst the
occupant of the house should not be a material consideration in determining the appeal in relation to Policy D2(a), it is noted that
the appellant no longer intends to occupy the house and his grandson who works on the farm will be the future occupant. The
appellant has recently moved into one of the existing farm cottages. This is noted for information only.

Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice of review and

intend to rely on in support of your review. You can attach these documents electronically later in the process: * (Max 500

characters)

Grounds for appeal letter;Appendix 1 application package consisting of block plan,design statement,elevations,first floor plan+cross
section,garage floor plan + roof plan,ground floor plan,location plan,application forms+certificates and supporting planning
statement; Appendix 2 Decision Notice and Appendix 3 Case officer report of handling.

Application Details
Please provide details of the application and decision.

What is the application reference number? *

14/00934/FUL

What date was the application submitted to the planning authority? *

01/09/14

Page 201

Page 3 0of 5



What date was the decision issued by the planning authority? * 18/03/15

Review Procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time during the review
process require that further information or representations be made to enable them to determine the review. Further information may

be required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or
inspecting the land which is the subject of the review case.

Can this review continue to a conclusion, in your opinion, based on a review of the relevant information provided by yourself and other
parties only, without any further procedures? For example, written submission, hearing session, site inspection. *

|:| Yes No

Please indicate what procedure (or combination of procedures) you think is most appropriate for the handling of your review. You may
select more than one option if you wish the review to be conducted by a combination of procedures.

Please select a further procedure *

Inspection of the land subject of the appeal. (Further details below are not required)

Please explain in detail in your own words why this further procedure is required and the matters set out in your statement of appeal
it will deal with? * (Max 500 characters)

It would be beneficial to the panel members to experiance the character and setting of the farm and the relationship of the existing
residential properties.

In the event that the Local Review Body appointed to consider your application decides to inspect the site, in your opinion:

Can the site be clearly seen from a road or public land? *

D Yes No
Yes D No

If there are reasons why you think the Local Review Body would be unable to undertake an unaccompanied site inspection, please
explain here. (Max 500 characters)

Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely and without barriers to entry? *

panel members should be able to visit the site without any barriers. It is noted that the appeal site is located within a working farm
and advance warning of a site visit may be beneficial to the farm owners to ensure there are no barriers to the panel members.

Page 202

Page 4 of 5




Checklist - Application for Notice of Review

Please complete the following checklist to make sure you have provided all the necessary information in support of your appeal.
Failure to submit all this information may result in your appeal being deemed invalid.

Have you provided the name and address of the applicant? * Yes D No
Have you provided the date and reference number of the application which is the subject of this review? * Yes D No

If you are the agent, acting on behalf of the applicant, have you provided details of your name and
address and indicated whether any notice or correspondence required in connection with the review
should be sent to you or the applicant? *

ves [ | No [] niA

Have you provided a statement setting out your reasons for requiring a review and by what procedure v D N
(or combination of procedures) you wish the review to be conducted? * es 0

Note: You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters you consider

require to be taken into account in determining your review. You may not have a further opportunity to add to your statement of review
at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely

on and wish the Local Review Body to consider as part of your review.

Please attach a copy of all documents, material and evidence which you intend to rely on (e.g. plans and
drawings) which are now the subject of this review * ves [] No

Note: Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or modification, variation or removal of a
planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in conditions, it is advisable to provide the
application reference number, approved plans and decision notice (if any) from the earlier consent.

Declare - Notice of Review

I/We the applicant/agent certify that this is an application for review on the grounds stated.

Declaration Name: Laura English
Declaration Date: 16/06/2015
Submission Date: 16/06/2015

Page 203
Page 5 of 5



16" June 2015;

Our Ref: 213455/LE

Scottish Borders Council
Local Review Body

**sent via e-planning only**

Dear Sirs,

LOCAL REVIEW BODY APPEAL

ERECTION OF A DWELLINGHOUSE AND DETACHED GARAGE

AT LAND WEST OF 3 NETHERMAINS COTTAGE, DUNS, SCOTTISH BORDERS

INTRODUCTION

Keppie Planning have been instructed to prepare this statement in support of the appellant’s (Mr F
Millar) Notice of Review appeal against Scottish Borders Council’s refusal of Planning Permission
(Ref: 14/00934/FUL) for the proposed erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage at land to the
west of 3 Nethermains Cottage, Duns, Scottish Borders.

The application for Planning Permission was submitted to the Council on 1% September 2014. The
application was refused via delegated powers on 18" March 2015. The required course of action
required to appeal the refused application is to the Local Review Body (LRB). The appeal has been
submitted to Scottish Borders Council LRB within the prescribed 3 month period for consideration.

This Grounds for Appeal Statement provides a critique of, and response to, the Reasons for Refusal
provided by the Council, and outlines the manner in which the proposed development accords with
the development plan and is also supported by other material considerations (please refer to the
previously submitted application information). This is provided in the three Grounds for Appeal
offered. This appeal statement should be read in conjunction with the originally submitted planning

application package (appendix 1).

For clarification purposes, Appendix 1 contains the following information and should be considered

alongside this appeal statement:

e Planning application forms and associated land ownership certificates;
e  Supporting Planning Statement dated August 2014;

e Drawing No. P291/SK4A: Block Plan;

e  Drawing No. P291/SK3: Elevations

Directors: W Baxter Allan Dip Tp MRTPI  Gordon MacCallum Dip Tp MRTPI

160 West Regent Street « Glasgow G2 4RL - Tel +44 (0)141 204 0064
Keppie Design Lid. Registered in Scotland no 159423. Page 204

keppie



e Drawing No. P291/SK2: Floor Plan and Cross Section;

e  Drawing No. P291/SK5: Garage Floor Plan and Roof Plan;
e  Drawing No. P291/SK1B: Ground Floor Plan;

e  Drawing No. P291/LOCA: Location Plan;

o  Design Statement

It is important to note that the Supporting Planning Statement provides the main basis for the
justification of the new dwellinghouse and this Grounds of Appeal statement seeks to supplement the
previous document. It is respectfully suggested that the panel members give full consideration to the

application package documents/justification.

In terms of decision making procedures for this appeal to the Local Review Body, the appellant has
suggested that a Site Visit would be an appropriate determination route for this particular proposal.
It is considered that a site visit is of great importance to allow the Local Review Body members to see

the site in context of its surrounding environment.

REFUSAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION

The planning permission application (ref: 14/00934/FUL) was refused via delegated powers on 18"
March 2015 on the following grounds:

1. The proposal is contrary to policies G1 and D2 of the Consolidated Local Plan 2011,
in that the proposed dwellinghouse would break into a previously undeveloped field
outwith the natural boundaries of the building group giving rise to an adverse visual
impact on the setting, appearance and character of the building group. Furthermore,
no suitable economic or agricultural justification for a further dwelling house in this

location has been provided”

A copy of the decision notice dated 18™ March 2015 is included within Appendix 2 of this appeal

submission for your review.

The above reason for refusal will be discussed in greater detail within the following section of this

statement.

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL

In response to the Reason for Refusal given by Scottish Borders Council in refusing Planning
Permission for dwellinghouse and detached garage at land to the west of 3 Nethermains Cottage,

Duns, Scottish Borders, this appeal is being made on the basis of three Grounds for Appeal.

In summary, the Grounds for Appeal are as follows:

Page 205

kepple



1. The proposed dwellinghouse would break into a previously undeveloped field: It is

considered that the proposed alteration to the boundary would not negatively impact
upon the business operations of the farm or the setting/character/appearance of the
building group. The landowner could change the field boundary at any time without
the need for planning consent;

2. The proposed dwellinghouse would give rise to an adverse visual impact on the

setting, appearance and character of the building group: It is submitted that the

proposed dwellinghouse would not negatively impact the setting, appearance or

character of the building group;

3. No suitable economic or agricultural justification has been provided: It is submitted

that there is no requirement for the appellant to submit economic or agricultural

justification under the provision of Policy D2(a).

The above-noted three Grounds for Appeal are discussed in greater detail, in turn, below.

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 1

It is submitted that the proposed field boundary alterations are not substantial or significant and
would not negatively impact upon the operation of the farm business. The loss of this small area of
land to accommodate the proposed dwellinghouse would not impact the farm operations and the
appellants are happy to alter the boundary within their land to accommodate the proposals.

The proposals include new mixed tree planting along the newly formed boundaries in addition to the
new fence line planted with mixed berry/beech hedge, both of which would enhance and strengthen
the natural field boundary which is there at present. It is noted in the case officers report of handling
(Appendix 3) that the Council's landscape team had no objections to the proposals subject to the
inclusion of a planning condition which would cover the submission of a detailed planting plan and
schedule for approval. It is submitted to the LRB panel that the appellant is happy to accept a
suitably worded condition in this regard.

It is considered important to note to the panel members that the landowner is quite within his rights to
change the field boundary within his land at any time, without the need to apply for planning consent
or without the need to seek prior approval from the Planning Authority. It is considered unreasonable
for the Council to restrict development of this nature due to the minimal alterations that will be
undertaken in relation to the existing field boundary. There are no indications that there are any
issues with the scale or design of the proposed dwellinghouse and the case officer has confirmed in
the report of handling that the proposed development site would form part of a building group which
includes the main farmhouse and the two cottages. It is submitted to the panel members that there

Page 206

kepple



are no alternative suitable locations within the extents of the building group which would not require
the proposals to break a field boundary in order to accommodate a new dwelling. The proposed
house would not fit comfortably and serve its purpose satisfactory (i.e. in terms of private amenity
space) if the field boundary at this location was not altered.

It is submitted that the alteration of the field boundary at this location is not significant and would not
adversely impact the character, setting or appearance of the building group. The proposals can be
viewed positively in terms of Local Plan Policy G1 and D2(a).

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 2

As noted previously in the supporting planning statement which accompanied the planning
application (Appendix 1), the proposed development is compliant with the provisions of Policy D2(a)
which relates to new housing in the countryside which can be justified in terms of it's association with
a building group where is does not adversely affect the character of the building group or the
surrounding area. It is considered that the proposed dwellinghouse would not adversely affect the
character of the building group.

With regard to the relationship of the proposed new house and the existing building group, it is
submitted that there are 3 residential properties located within the farm complex at Nethermains
farm. There are two cottage properties, which the proposed new house will be located directly
adjacent to, and the farm house which is located to the east of the proposed development site. All
existing properties are currently in residential use. The existence of these properties within the farm
complex, which is well defined by both natural and man made boundaries, creates a building group
within which there is scope to introduce a further property without detriment to the character of the
building group. The case officer has confirmed in the report of handling that there is an established

building group at this location.

The farm complex, due to its layout creates a sense of place which is typical of a rural farm business.
The location of the new dwelling adjacent to the existing cottages allows for existing garden ground
to be utilised and thus minimising the land take from the agricultural land. The proposals require the
slight realignment of one of the field boundaries; however as noted previously, the loss of agricultural
land will be minimal and will certainly not impact negatively upon the viability of the farm business.

The design of the new build property has taken cognisance of the character of the existing residential
dwellings and created a modern complimentary design which will enhance the overall character of
the farm complex (please refer to the design statement in Appendix 1). The proposed house will not
adversely affect the character of the surrounding area as the modern rural design will successfully
integrate modern living with a rural location. The 1 % storey property will not dominate the landscape
and a level of landscape planting has been proposed to mitigate any potential visual impact.

Page 207

kepple



The style of the proposed dwelling has been designed to compliment the surrounding rural area and
the existing properties within the farm complex. It is considered that the design proposed will
enhance the existing environment without detriment to the character of the rural landscape.

The proposals are considered acceptable in terms of Policies G1 and D2(a) where the development
will not adversely impact the setting, appearance or character of the building group.

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 3

The application sought to justify the proposed new dwellinghouse in relation to Policy D2(a) of the
adopted Local Plan which relates to building groups. There is no policy requirement for the appellant

to submit economic or agricultural justification in this regard.

It is also noted that in relation to Policy D2(a) there is no requirement for the landowner to enter into
a Section 75 agreement with the planning authority to tie the proposed house to the business or
restrict the occupancy of the house and therefore there should be no need for a legal agreement of
this nature. In any case, it is submitted that Government guidance directs planning authorities away
from the use of such obligations. With regard to Circular 3/2012: Planning Obligations and Good
Neighbour Agreements formalises the Scottish Governments advice on these matters it is stated that
‘imposing restrictions on use are rarely appropriate and so should generally be avoided. They can
be intrusive, resource-intensive, difficult to monitor and enforce and can introduce unnecessary

burdens or constraints”.

It is considered that the proposed dwellinghouse is compliant with the provisions of Policy D2(a) and
that there is no requirement for the appellant to submit economical or agricultural justification where
the house has been satisfactorily justified in terms of its contribution to the existing building group.

NEW INFORMATION

As previously noted, the new dwellinghouse has been justified in terms of its association and
extension to an existing building group and the occupation of the house should not be given undue
weighting in this regard. It was however noted during the processing of the application that it was the
intention of the appellant to move into the new house as he wished to return to the farm to work on a
semi-retired basis. This information was provided as a supplementary note to advise the planning
authority of the background to the application.

We would like to advise the panel members that there has been a change in personal circumstances
in relation to the appellant. It is noted that the appellant no longer intends to occupy the house and it
is now the intention that his grandson, who works on the farm, will be the future occupant. The
appellant has recently moved into one of the existing farm cottages and will continue his work on the

farm on a semi retired basis from this property.

Page 208

kepplie



Again this is provided for information only and should not be given unnecessary weighting in relation

to the justification of the assessment of the proposals in relation to Policy D2(a).

CONCLUSIONS
To summarise, we would highlight that the proposals before the Local Review Body:

=  Are compliant with the adopted Scottish Borders Local Plan and the Scottish Borders Local
Development Plan Proposed Plan;

= Specifically they can be justified in terms of the Council's building groups Policy D2(a) and
new developments quality standards Policy G1;

* Include new mixed tree planting along the newly formed boundaries in addition to the new
fence line planted with mixed berry/beech hedge, both of which would enhance and
strengthen the natural field boundary which is there at present:

* The proposed field boundary alterations are not substantial or significant and would not
negatively impact upon the operation of the farm business;

* Received no objections from any statutory consulteees or third parties;

*  Chirnside Community Council had no issues with the proposals as they identified that there
was already an existing building group on site;

=  Are appropriate in terms of scale, massing and design;

= Won't detrimentally impact upon the surrounding rural landscape or negatively impact upon
the setting, character or appearance of the building group;

= Can be viewed positively with regard to Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) 2014;

Accordingly, this application is commended to the Local Review Body and we trust the proposals will

receive approval.

If you require any further clarification regarding any of the matters raised in this statement or with any
of the information contained within the Appendices, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Laura English
Senior Planner
lenglish@keppiedesign.co.uk

Page 209

kepplie



outline specification

planting - mixed local species tree planting to planning dept approval

hedgerows - mixed berry/beech hedgerow fenced either side with timber post + stock fence wire
access drive - tarmac wearing surface to SBC roads dept approval to 1st 5m

access drive - 80mm gravel finish over hardcore base to main drive

drainage - new dwelling foul drainage served by upgraded septic tank system

drainage - rainwater taken to existing field tile system

new fence line planted with mixed berry/beech hedge

fence realigned as shown to regulate main field boundary

S

«‘\ 2%y nethermains
Y wﬁ\w\\ /27
&\\N“\\V\\M\ V\\\ — farmhouse

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2014. All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

new mixed tree planting to boundary

——— v )|
90m visibility spla — R S

schematic block plan

proposed dwelling house
for mr + mrs millar

drawing no: P291/SK4A scale: 1:500/1:2500 @ A3

STUART DAVIDSON | ARCHITECTURE



sada

STUART DAVIDSON
ARCHITECTURE

DESIGN STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF:

PROPOSED DWELLING AT NETHERMAINS FARM, CHIRNSIDE

Introduction

o  We have created the design not only in conjunction with the Design + access statement guides
within the Scottish Borders Local Plan “New Housing in the Borders Countryside” document but
also that of the Joseph Rowantree Foundation “Lifetime Homes” document.

Site Locality + Background Appraisal

o  The design statement is submitted as part of the full application for the formation of a new
dwelling house designed to sympathetically be constructed as an addition to the existing
building grouping of Nethermains Farm, consisting of 3 existing dwelling houses + varying farm
buildings.

Access + Topography

o It is proposed to create a new dedicated vehicular access from the existing farm access drive
formed with minimal disturbance through the existing site hedgerow.

o  The driveway will be created to fully comply with SUDS formed with porous tarmacadam to the
1%t 5m at the junction with the main drive, with a transition to the new driveway + parking areas
formed from hardcore base + 80mm loose gravel wearing course

o  Existing fencing will be retained or replaced with new timber post + wire fencing formed to
encompass the site with mixed berry + beech hedgerow planted to all boundaries integrating
the site into the existing landscape.

Physical + Aesthetics

o  The design ethos has been taken from the traditional heights, lines + gable forms of the existing
dwellings located within the surrounding area, the aim of the property is to create a
contemporary vision of the traditional t shaped farm cottage.

o  The focus of the proposed development is to create a building that is created from high quality
local materials creating a continuous external aesthetic.

o It is proposed that the building will be maximum 1% storey height with abutting roofscapes
stepping with traditional forms.

o  The building has been designed with sustainability at the heart of the project with the structure
formed from an oversized timber structure incorporating “super insulation” throughout ensuring
that cold bridging is removed from every junction with airtight sealing to the internal to surpass
airtightness standards.

o  The mixture of the above provides a highly sustainable envelope for the building Which will

require very low energy consumption, causing minimal disturbance to the existing topography,
this will be complimented by a single multi fuel stove + heat recovery system.

Page 211



The proposed floor level has also been set to allow views from the new dwelling whilst also
nestling into the existing building lines + inset within the traditional boundaries along with the
introduction of local mixed species tree planting groupings to integrate the site into the mature
surroundings.

The dwelling has been designed as a contemporary twist on traditional structure forms this is
reflected in the apertures of windows + angles of roof. The material choice is specific to blend
blocks of material colour + also mixing the material finishes with smooth render complimenting
the undulations of natural stone + timber.

Each area not just room within the building has been designed in a way to utilise natural light
throughout the daylight hours reducing any reliance on artificial lighting.

The internal spaces have been created to extenuate the feeling of volume with central hub points
for each of the main areas with interlinking spaces all with specific uses creating little or no un-
used service corridors.

The pallet of materials proposed for the dwelling on the approval of the Planning Department
reflect the natural surroundings + traditional materials of the area with natural random stonework
with plumbed stone corners with no dressed stone or precast, to the main feature areas, natural
slate roofing to reflect the traditional roofscapes of the area, highly insulated aluminium clad
timber windows pre finished in dark grey with the remainder of walls finished in scraped finish
render + larch cladding utilised to set the building + its detached garage into its natural
environment

Structure + Sustainability

(@]

The dwelling will be constructed from low VOC, sustainable materials taking advantage of
modern methods creating a highly insulated airtight construction, which in turn will reduce the
energy needs of the building.

It is proposed to finish the new access driveway in a fully permeable surface to encourage SUDS
+ also ensure that the surrounding visual area is not impacted.

All drainage will be sustainably disposed via land drainage following treatment in a controlled
manner.

Supporting Information

Fig 1 Proposed whinstone feature walling

Fig 2 Proposed timber cladding + | Fig 3 Proposed aluminium clad timber
rainwater goods window style + colour

(¢]

Please refer to all drawings associated with the application.

2of2|Page
Page 212



natural roofing slate
vertical pressure treated boarding

feature natural stone

dark grey framed windows

11

.

H

proposed front elevation ] Qowmmq side elevation

scale 1:100 scale 1:100

00 O O O N\

™

Page 213

I
}
i

scraped finish render +—@

|
!

proposed rear elevation proposed side elevation

scale 1:100 scale 1:100

schematic elevations

proposed dwelling house at nethermains farm, chirnside m._lc>_nwl_| _U><_ _UWOZ — >_MO_I__._|_MO._|C_M_M

for mr + mrs millar

drawing no: P291/SK3 scale: 1:100 @ A3



h
*
*
*
*
*
*
REEYARNEI

schematic first floor plan + cross section

Page 214

_ o M_ P

proposed dwelling house at nethermains farm, chirnside

for mr + mrs millar
drawing no: P291/SK2  scale: 1:50/1:100 @ A3

" DAVIDSON | ARCHITECTURE



Page 215

schematic ground floor plan

proposed dwelling house at nethermains farm, chirnside m.ﬂC\P_nw._. _U><_ _UmOZ — >_HNO_I__._|_MO._|C_M_M

for mr + mrs millar
drawing no: P291/SK1B  scale: 1:50 @ A3



Page 216

schematic garage floor plan + roof plan

proposed dwelling house at nethermains farm, chirnside m.ﬂc>_nw._| _U><_ _UmOZ — >_HWO_I__._|_MO._|C_HN_M

for mr + mrs millar

drawing no: P291/SK5  scale: 1:50 @ A3



north lodge

Page 217

Nethermains Farm

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2014. All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

1 + 3 Whiteadder Cottages
location plan

proposed dwelling house at nethermains farm, chirnside m._|C>_nw._| D><_ UmOZ — >_HNO_I_ _.:mO.ﬂC_nw_m
for mr + mrs millar

drawing no: P291/LOCA scale: 1:2500 @ A3



Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

Newtown St Boswells Melrose TD6 0SA
Tel: 01835 825251
Fax: 01835 825071

Email: itsystemadmin@scotborders.gov.uk

Applications cannot be validated until all necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.
Thank you for completing this application form:
ONLINE REFERENCE 000097463-001

The online ref number is the unique reference for your online form only. The Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number
when your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the Planning Authority about this application.

Type of Application
What is this application for? Please select one of the following: *

We strongly recommend that you refer to the help text before you complete this section.

Application for Planning Permission (including changes of use and surface mineral working)
D Application for Planning Permission in Principle
|:| Further Application, (including renewal of planning permission, modification, variation or removal of a planning condition etc)

D Application for Approval of Matters specified in conditions

Description of Proposal

Please describe the proposal including any change of use: * (Max 500 characters)

Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

Is this a temporary permission? * [I Yes No

If a change of use is to be included in the proposal has it already taken place?
(Answer 'No' if there is no change of use.) * D Yes No

Have the works already been started or completed? *

No D Yes - Started D Yes - Completed

Applicant or Agent Details

Are you an applicant, or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting .
on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application) D Applicant Agent

Page 218
Page 1 of 8



Agent Details

Please enter Agent details

Company/Organisation: Keppie Planning &
Development

Ref. Number:

First Name: * Laura

Last Name: * English

Telephone Number: * 01412040066

Extension Number:

Mobile Number:

Fax Number: 01412250210

Email Address: * lenglish@keppiedesign.co.uk

Is the applicant an individual or an organisation/corporate entity? *

Individual \:l Organisation/Corporate entity

You must enter a Building Name or Number, or

both:*

Building Name:

Building Number:

Address 1 (Street): *

Address 2:

Town/City: *

Country: *

Postcode: *

160

West Regent Street

Glasgow

UK

G2 4RL

Applicant Details

Please enter Applicant details

Title: * Mr You must enter a Building Name or Number, or
both:*

Other Title: Building Name: Oaklea
First Name: * Fred Building Number:
Last Name: * Millar Address 1 (Street): * Broomdykes
Company/Organisation: Address 2: Allanton
Telephone Number: Town/City: * Duns
Extension Number: Country: * Scotland
Mobile Number: Postcode: * TD11 3LZ
Fax Number:
Email Address:

Page 219

Page 2 of 8



Site Address Detalils

Planning Authority: Scottish Borders Council

Full postal address of the site (including postcode where available):

Address 1: Address 5:

Address 2: Town/City/Settlement:
Address 3: Post Code:

Address 4:

Please identify/describe the location of the site or sites.

Land at Nethermains Farm, Chilnside, TD11 3LD

Northing Easting

Pre-Application Discussion

Have you discussed your proposal with the planning authority? * D Yes No
Site Area
Please state the site area: 1402.00

Please state the measurement type used:

D Hectares (ha) Square Metres (sg.m)

Existing Use

Please describe the current or most recent use: (Max 500 characters)

part garden ground and part agricultural land

Access and Parking

. . . o
Are you proposing a new or altered vehicle access to or from a public road~ D Yes No

If Yes please describe and show on your drawings the position of any existing, altered or new access points, highlighting the changes
you propose to make. You should also show existing footpaths and note if there will be any impact on these.

Are you proposing any changes to public paths, public rights of way or affecting any public rights of access? * I:’ Yes No

If Yes please show on your drawings the position of any affected areas highlighting the changes you propose to make, including
arrangements for continuing or alternative public access.

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) currently exist on the application 0
site? *

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) do you propose on the site (i.e. the 2
total of existing and any new spaces or a reduced number of spaces)? *

Please show on your drawings the position of existing and proposed parking spaces and identify if these are for the use of particular
types of vehicles (e.g. parking for disabled people, coaches, HGV vehicles, cycle spaces).

Page 220
Page 3 of 8



Water Supply and Drainage Arrangements

) . . o
Will your proposal require new or altered water supply or drainage arrangements? Yes D No

Are you proposing to connect to the public drainage network (eg. to an existing sewer)? *

Yes — connecting to public drainage network
\:| No — proposing to make private drainage arrangements

D Not Applicable — only arrangements for water supply required

Do your proposals make provision for sustainable drainage of surface water?
(e.g. SUDS arrangements) * Yes D No

Note: -
Please include details of SUDS arrangements on your plans

Selecting 'No' to the above question means that you could be in breach of Environmental legislation.

Are you proposing to connect to the public water supply network? *

Yes

l:] No, using a private water supply
|:| No connection required

If No, using a private water supply, please show on plans the supply and all works needed to provide it (on or off site).

Assessment of Flood Risk

. . . N
Is the site within an area of known risk of flooding? [:‘ Yes No |:| Don't Know

If the site is within an area of known risk of flooding you may need to submit a Flood Risk Assessment before your application can be
determined. You may wish to contact your Planning Authority or SEPA for advice on what information may be required.

. . . o
Do you think your proposal may increase the flood risk elsewhere? \:l Yes No [I Don't Know
Trees

Are there any trees on or adjacent to the application site? * Yes D No

If Yes, please mark on your drawings any trees, known protected trees and their canopy spread close to the proposal site and indicate
if any are to be cut back or felled.

Waste Storage and Collection

- . ’ ; . Lo
Do the plans incorporate areas to store and aid the collection of waste (including recycling)? Yes D No

If Yes or No, please provide further details:(Max 500 characters)

there will be adequate space for private waste and recylcing areas

Residential Units Including Conversion

D rpr lincl n r itional h nd/or flats? *
oes your proposal include new or additional houses and/or flats Yes ':l No

Page 221
Page 4 of 8



How many units do you propose in total? * 1

Please provide full details of the number and types of units on the plans. Additional information may be provided in a supporting
statement.

All Types of Non Housing Development - Proposed New Floorspace

Does your proposal alter or create non-residential floorspace? *
your prop p [ ] Yes No

Schedule 3 Development

Does the proposal involve a form of development listed in Schedule 3 of the Town and Country .
Planning (Development Management Procedure (Scotland) Regulations 2013 * [ ves No [_] Don't know

If yes, your proposal will additionally have to be advertised in a newspaper circulating in the area of the development. Your planning
authority will do this on your behalf but will charge you a fee. Please check the planning authority’s website for advice on the
additional fee and add this to your planning fee.

If you are unsure whether your proposal involves a form of development listed in Schedule 3, please check the Help Text and
Guidance notes before contacting your planning authority.

Planning Service Employee/Elected Member Interest

Is the applicant, or the applicant’'s spouse/partner, either a member of staff within the planning service or an
elected member of the planning authority? * D Yes No

Certificates and Notices

CERTIFICATE AND NOTICE UNDER REGULATION 15 — TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
PROCEDURE) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2013

One Certificate must be completed and submitted along with this application form. This is most usually Certificate A, Form 1,
Certificate B, Certificate C or Certificate E.

Are you/the applicant the sole owner of ALL the land ? * D ves No
Is any of the land part of an agricultural holding? * D Yes No
Are you able to identify and give appropriate notice to ALL the other owners? * Yes D No

Certificate Required

The following Land Ownership Certificate is required to complete this section of the proposal:

Certificate B

Certificates

The certificate you have selected requires you to distribute copies of the Notice 1 document below to all of the Owners/Agricultural
tenants that you have provided, before you can complete your certificate.

Notice 1 is Required

| understand my obligations to provide the above notice(s) before | can complete the certificates. *

Page 222
Page 5 of 8



Land Ownership Certificate

Certificate and Notice under Regulation 15 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland)
Regulations 2013

| hereby certify that -

(1) - No person other than myself/the applicant was an owner [Note 4] of any part of the land to which the application relates at the
beginning of the period of 21 days ending with the date of the accompanying application;

or —

(1) - I have/The Applicant has served notice on every person other than myself/the applicant who, at the beginning of the period of 21
days ending with the date of the accompanying application was owner [Note 4] of any part of the land to which the application relates.

Name: Mr Norman Millar
Address: Nethermains Farm House, Chilnside, Duns, Scotland, TD11 3LD
Date of Service of Notice: * 18/08/14

(2) - None of the land to which the application relates constitutes or forms part of an agricultural holding;
or —
(2) - The land or part of the land to which the application relates constitutes or forms part of an agricultural holding and | have/the

applicant has served notice on every person other than myself/himself who, at the beginning of the period of 21 days ending with the
date of the accompanying application was an agricultural tenant. These persons are:

Name:

Address:

Date of Service of Notice: *

Signed: Laura English
On behalf of: Mr Fred Millar
Date: 15/08/2014

Checklist - Application for Planning Permission

Town and County Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013

Please take a few moments to complete the following checklist in order to ensure that you have provided all the necessary information
in support of your application. Failure to submit sufficient information with your application may result in your application being deemed
invalid. The planning authority will not start processing your application until it is valid.

a) If this is a further application where there is a variation of conditions attached to a previous consent, have you provided a statement
to that effect? *

D Yes D No Not applicable to this application

b) If this is an application for planning permission or planning permission in principal where there is a crown interest in the land, have
you provided a statement to that effect? *

I:] Yes D No Not applicable to this application

c) If this is an application for planning permission, planning permission in principle or a further application and the application is for
development belonging to the categories of national or major developments (other than one under Section 42 of the planning Act),
have you provided a Pre-Application Consultation Report? *

l:] Yes [:] No Not applicable to this application

Page 223
Page 6 of 8



Town and County Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013

d) If this is an application for planning permission and the application relates to development belonging to the categories of national or
major developments and you do not benefit from exemption under Regulation 13 of The Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013, have you provided a Design and Access Statement? *

D Yes D No Not applicable to this application

e) If this is an application for planning permission and relates to development belonging to the category of local developments (subject
to regulation 13. (2) and (3) of the Development Management Procedure (Scotland) Regulations 2013) have you provided a Design
Statement? *

Yes D No D Not applicable to this application

f) If your application relates to installation of an antenna to be employed in an electronic communication network, have you provided an
ICNIRP Declaration? *

|:| Yes |:| No Not applicable to this application

g) If this is an application for planning permission, planning permission in principle, an application for approval of matters specified in
conditions or an application for mineral development, have you provided any other plans or drawings as necessary:

Site Layout Plan or Block plan.
Elevations.

Floor plans.

Cross sections.

Roof plan.

Master Plan/Framework Plan.
Landscape plan.

Photographs and/or photomontages.

N O 0 O I B I N N

Other.

Page 224
Page 7 of 8



Provide copies of the following documents if applicable:

A copy of an Environmental Statement. *

A Design Statement or Design and Access Statement. *

A Flood Risk Assessment. *

A Drainage Impact Assessment (including proposals for Sustainable Drainage Systems). *

Drainage/SUDS layout. *

A Transport Assessment or Travel Plan. *

Contaminated Land Assessment. *

Habitat Survey. *

A Processing Agreement *

Other Statements (please specify). (Max 500 characters)

[]

Yes

N

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

N I B I A O

N

N/A

[

N/A

N/A

NEN

N/A

N

N/A

N/A

NEN

N/A

N

N/A

N/A

N

Declare - For Application to Planning Authority

1, the applicant/agent certify that this is an application to the planning authority as described in this form. The accompanying

plans/drawings and additional information are provided as a part of this application .

Declaration Name: Laura English
Declaration Date: 19/08/2014
Submission Date: 19/08/2014

Payment Details

Cheque: Nethermains Farms, 103229

Created: 19/08/2014 13:56

Page 225

Page 8 of 8



Supporting Planning Statement
Nethermains Farm, Chirnside

Mr & Mrs F Millar

August 2014

213455/LE

Page 226 ke pple



Supporting Planning Statement

In respect of
Erection of a single dwellighouse with associated
access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous
works
at
Nethermains Farm, Chirnside, Duns, TD11 3LD

for
Mr & Mrs F Millar

August 2014

Ref: 213455/LE

Page 227

kepple



Contents

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Infroduction

Site and Surrounding Environs
The Proposed Development
Development Plan Position
Other Material Considerations

Conclusions

Page 228

Page

kepple



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

1.0

11

1.2

13

1.4

15

INTRODUCTION

Keppie Planning and Development have been instructed by our clients, Mr and Mrs F Millar
to submit a planning application and associated supporting documents for the proposed
erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and
miscellaneous works. This document should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

architectural drawings and design statement prepared by Stuart Davidson Architecture.

The proposed development site is located within an existing farm complex to the south east
of Duns. The application site area extends to 1402sgm. The new residential dwelling will be
located to the west of the two existing cottages which are located off the existing access

track into the farm.

The purpose of this document is to assess the appropriateness of our client's proposals in
the current policy context. As such, an in-depth analysis of the site, local area and relevant
planning background will be provided, before the specifics of the proposals are discussed.
An examination of the proposals against the adopted Scottish Borders Consolidated Local
Plan 2011 shall then be provided, followed by an analysis of other relevant material
considerations, such as the Scottish Borders Proposed Local Development Plan and the
recently published Scottish Planning Policy 2014 and Circular 3/2012: Planning Obligations
and Good Neighbour Agreements. The document concludes with our recommendations for

determination.
Background

Prior to the submission of this current application, the applicants had sought advice from the
Planning Authority relating to the potential development of a new home/retirement home to
be built within the grounds of the existing farm. At that time, the Council advised that the
applicants would not be able to secure planning consent for a new home without the burden
of a Section 75 agreement/condition which would place an agricultural tie upon the land
(including all other existing farm residences). Following that advice, the applicants moved

from the farm building at Nethermains to Oaklea, Allanton, Duns.

Following the departure of Mr & Mrs F Millar (the applicants), the farm house is now
occupied by Mr N Millar (the son of the applicant). The applicant has since decided to come
out of full retirement and go back to work on the farm on a part time basis (semi retired) and
as they are part owners of the farm, they would like to move back onto the farm to allow for

ease of access to their employment.

Pabe 229

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside ke pple

Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

2.0 SITE AND SURROUNDING ENVIRONS

2.1 Figure 1 provides locational details of the site by way of an aerial photograph. The
application site covers an area of 1402sgm. The farm has been in existence for a
considerable number of years and it continues to operate successfully. The farm is family
run with the employment of a small number of casual workers; however the main bulk of the
work is carried out by Mr. N Millar (the applicant’s son) and also Mr. F Millar (the applicant).
The application site is currently used partly as garden ground of the existing cottages and
partly agricultural land. The proposals will seek a slight realignment of the field boundary

without the detriment to the function of the agricultural use which exists.

Figure 1: Aerial view of site and surrounding environs

2.2 There are a number of existing farm buildings and associated residential properties on the
farm; figure 2 below illustrates the existing farmhouse and cottages which are present on
site. The farm house and cottages are all currently occupied.

Figure 2: photographs of existing Nethermains Farm house and existing cottages on the farm

2.3 The land is bounded on the north and west by agricultural fields which are currently used for
crops, to the east by the gardens of the existing cottage properties and to the south by the
existing farm track access road.

Pagde 230



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

2.4

25

2.6

2.7

In terms of built heritage, the site is not located within or near to a listed structure nor is it
located within a Conservation Area, and there are no Scheduled Ancient Monuments in or in

the immediate vicinity of the site.

From an examination of the SEPA Flood Risk map (sourced from the SEPA website), the

site can be considered to be outwith the areas at risk of flooding.

From review of the SNH interactive mapping system (web based) and the Council Local
Plan, the site has no national, regional or local ecological designations within the site or
within the surrounding areas. The closest designation is the SSSI and SAC of the River
Tweed which is located some distance to the south of the proposed development site. It is
considered that the proposed development of an additional house on the farm will not

directly impact upon either the SSSI or the SAC of the River Tweed.

The proposal intends to utilise existing access which is taken off the A6105 onto the private

access road into the farm.

Page 231

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

This current application seeks planning permission for the erection of a single dwellinghouse
with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works at
Nethermains Farm, Chirnside.

Layout and Proposals

As noted previously, the farm consists of a number of large agricultural buildings and 3
residential properties (one farm house and two cottages). There are seven farm buildings
which are currently used for the operational purposes of the farm and all three residential
properties are currently occupied. Figure 3 illustrates the relationship of the application site

and the existing buildings.

The proposed development seeks the erection of a 1 3/4 storey, three bedroom house.
Internally the house will consist of a lounge, kitchen and family area, shower room, utility
room, three bedrooms (one with an ensuite), a bathroom and a study area. Externally the

house will have a detached single garage.

S

Figure 3: Site plan illustrating the relationship of the proposed dwellinghouse with the existing farm

buildings and residential properties

In terms of external appearance of the dwelling house, the full details are provided in the
submitted drawings and design statement, though for the avoidance of doubt, the following
materials will be used: traditional materials of the area with natural random stonework with
plumbed stone corners with no dressed stone or precast, to the main feature areas, natural
slate roofing to reflect the traditional roofscapes of the area, highly insulated aluminium clad
timber windows pre finished in dark grey with the remainder of walls finished in scraped
finish render and larch cladding utilised to set the building and its detached garage into its
natural environment. Figure 4 below provides an illustrative image of the proposed front

and side elevations of the house.

Pade 232

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside ke p pl e

Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

3.5

3.6

natursl rocég slat

b

T S wertical prezzure ding
§ = 2 fmzture natural stone
S i- E - —— vk grey bmmad windaws
:I I: = = | EB—=——=
—— = ||m

The proposed dwelling will have access to private amenity space to the front and rear of the

proposed front elevation

scale 1:100

Figure 4: Elevation of the proposed dwelling at Nethermains Farm
property and there will be an element of proposed planting along the newly created northern
and western boundaries.
Parking/Access Arrangements
The proposed development seeks to take access off the existing farm track which runs to

the south of the application site and will form a sweeping driveway to the proposed house.

There will be adequate space for onsite parking of vehicles and a detached single garage.

Page 233



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

45

DEVELOPMENT PLAN POSITION

Sections 25 and 37 (2) of the Town & Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997, require that
planning decisions be made in accordance with the Development Plan, unless material
considerations indicate otherwise.

The adopted Development Plan, in this instance, comprises the South East Scotland (SES)
Strategic Development Plan (2013) and the Scottish Borders Local Plan (2010). The
Scottish Borders Local Development Plan (2014) is currently at Proposed Plan stage and

should be considered as a material consideration in this regard.
South East Scotland (SES) Strategic Development Plan (2013)

With regard to the Strategic Development Plan (SDP), it is considered that there are no
significant strategic issues which directly relate to these proposals, however the site is
located within one of the 13 Strategic Development Areas; the Eastern Borders, where
future growth should be directed. It is noted that in terms of the SDP spatial strategy “aims
to respond to the diverse needs and locational requirements of different sectors and sizes of
businesses whilst being flexible to changing circumstances” (SDP page 12, paragraph 21).
In this regard it is considered that the proposals before the council are in response to the
changing circumstances of the applicant and the need to be located in close proximity to the
operation of the farm business. The proposals seek the erection of a modest sized property
to allow the applicant to resume his employment on the farm with ease. The location of the
property within the farm premises will also reduce the need for travel which promotes
sustainability. It is also noted however that the proposals would contribute 1 additional
property to the local housing supply in terms of windfall contribution. The increase of 1
additional property is not considered to be strategic in nature.

Scottish Borders Local Plan 2010

The relevant Local Development Plan for the are a is the Scottish Borders Local Plan, and it
is considered that the following Local Plan policies and issues would be relevant to the

proposal;

e Policy G8: Development Outwith Development Boundaries;
e Policy D2: Housing in the Countryside;
e Policy G1:Quality Standards for New Development

As the proposed development site is located outwith a settlement boundary it is relevant to
consider Policy G8: Development Outwith Development Boundaries which states that
development outwith settlement boundaries will only be approved in exceptional
circumstances, one of which is that “1. it is a job generating development in the countryside
that has an economic justification under Policy D1 or D2". It is submitted that the current

proposals will be assessed against Policy D2 below. Where the proposals can be justified

Pade 234

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

4.6

in this manner, Policy D8 the requires that the proposals comply with the following criteria:

5. Represents a logical extension of the built up area; and

Comment — The proposed development is not located directly adjacent to the nearest
settlement of Chirnside and therefore wouldn’t be considered as an extension to the
settlement in this regard. There is however a locational need for the development to be
located outwith the settlement boundary due to the rural nature of the farm business, it is
more appropriate for the development to be proposed outwith the settlement boundary and

within the existing farm confounds.

6. Is of an appropriate scale in relation to the size of the settlement; and

Comment — Again, as the proposals are located directly adjacent to the settlement, there
isn't a need for the proposed new house to relate in scale to the urban properties, it would
be more appropriate for the new house to relate in scale to the existing residential and farm
properties on the site. In this regard, it is submitted that the proposed new house has been

designed with due consideration to the scale of the immediately surrounding properties.

7. Does not prejudice the character, visual cohesion or natural built up edge of the
settlement; and

Comment — The proposed scale is considered to be complimentary to the surrounding
properties and that the new house will not negatively impact upon the character or visual
cohesion of the existing building group in this location. The proposals will not prejudice the
character, visual cohesion or natural built edge of the nearby settlement due to its rural
location.

8. Does not cause a significant adverse effect on the landscape setting of the settlement or
the natural heritage of the surrounding area.

Comment — As noted previously, the site has no national, regional or local ecological
designations within the site or within the surrounding areas. The closest designation is the
SSSI and SAC of the River Tweed which is located some distance to the south of the
proposed development site. It is considered that the proposed development of an additional
house on the farm will not directly impact upon either the SSSI or the SAC of the River
Tweed. Due to the topography of the site, and proposals to enhance the landscape planting
around the property, it is considered that the proposals will not have a significant adverse

effect on the landscape setting of the surrounding area.
In addition to the criterion above, the Council will also consider:

1. any indicators regarding restrictions on, or encouragement of, development in the
longer term that may be set out in the settlement profile in Section 5;

2. The cumulative effect of any other developments outwith the Development
Boundary within the current Local Plan period;

3. The infrastructure and service capacity of the settlement

Pade 235

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

411

In response to the above criteria, we are unaware of any indicators or other developments
which would create a negative cumulative impact as a result of the current proposals for a
new house within an existing farm complex. The infrastructure and service capacity of the
nearby settlement is not relevant in this instance and it is submitted that the appropriate
infrastructure and services can be accommodated within the site without the need for any

major works.

It is considered that the design of the proposed development has given due consideration of

its context and setting and is therefore acceptable in terms of the provisions of Policy G8.

Policy D2: Housing in the Countryside has been referenced in Policy G8 above and is
directly relevant to the current proposals for the new house within the farm. The policy
seeks to demonstrate instances when rural housing will be appropriate which includes in
village locations; housing associated with an existing building group or in dispersed
communities. In relation to this policy, the proposals will seek to justify approval in terms of

the (a) building groups element of the policy which states the following:

“Housing of up to a total of 2 additional dwellings or a 30% increase of the building group,
whichever is the greater, associated with existing building groups may be approved provided
that:

1. The Council is satisfied that the site is well related to an existing group of at least three
houses or building(s) currently in residential use or capable of conversion to residential
use. Where conversion is required to establish a cohesive group of at least three
houses, no additional housing will be approved until such conversion has been
implemented;

2. Any consents for new build granted under this part of this policy should not exceed two
housing dwellings or a 30% increase in addition to the group during the Plan period.
No further development above this threshold will be permitted;

3. The cumulative impact of new development on the character of the building group, and
on the landscape and amenity of the surrounding area will be taken into account when
determining new applications. Additional development within a building group will be
refused if, in conjunction with other developments in the area, it will cause unacceptable

adverse impacts”

It is firstly noted that the proposals seek the erection of a single dwelling house which is
compliant with the initial wording of the policy in terms of no more than 2 houses will be

permitted.

With regard to the relationship of the proposed new house and the existing building group, it
is submitted that there are 3 residential properties located within the farm complex at
Nethermains farm. There are two cottage properties, which the proposed new house will be
located directly adjacent to, and the farm house which is located to the west of the proposed

development site. All existing properties are currently in residential use. The existence of

Pade 236

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

these properties within the farm complex, which is well defined by both natural and man
made boundaries, creates a building group within which there is scope to introduce a further

property without detriment to the character of the building group.

The farm complex, due to its layout creates a sense of place which is typical of a rural farm
business. The location of the new dwelling adjacent to the existing cottages allows for
existing garden ground to be utilised and thus minimising the land take from the agricultural
land. The proposals require the slight realignment of one of the field boundaries; however
the loss of agricultural land will be minimal and will certainly not impact negatively upon the

viability of the farm business.

The design of the new build property has taken cognisance of the character of the existing
residential dwellings and created a modern complimentary design which will enhance the
overall character of the farm complex. The proposed house will not adversely affect the
character of the surrounding area as the modern rural design will successfully integrate
modern living with a rural location. The 1 % storey property will not dominate the landscape

and a level of landscape planting has been proposed to mitigate any potential visual impact.

With regard to criterion no.2 it is noted that the Council will not permit more than 2 houses to
be built within the plan period. The current proposals only seek permission for a single
dwelling at this time.

In response to criterion no.3, we are unaware of any developments in the surrounding area
which, when combined with the current proposals, would result in a negative cumulative

impact upon the landscape and amenity of the surrounding area.

Given the above, it is submitted that the proposed development can be viewed positively in
terms of its contribution to the existing building group at Nethermains Farm and is compliant
with Policy D2.

With regard to the design standards associated with the proposals, Policy G1: Quality
Standards for New Development is relevant in this regard. This policy seeks to ensure
high quality development in accordance with sustainability principles and it sets 15 different
criteria against which new development should be assessed against. The main aspects of
this policy will be covered within the submitted design statement, but for the avoidance of

doubt, a few of the key aspects of the policy are detailed below with commentary.

1. It is compatible with, and respects the character of the surrounding area,
neighbouring uses, and neighbouring built form.

Comment — The style of the proposed dwelling has been designed to compliment the

surrounding rural area and the existing properties within the farm complex. It is

considered that the design proposed will enhance the existing environment without

detriment to the character of the rural landscape.

Pade 237

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

4.18

2. It can satisfactorily be accommodated within the site.

Comment — The applicant and his son own vast amounts of land which are associated
with Nethermains Farm and the proposed location of the new dwelling can be easily
accommodated within the building group without causing over development of the site.
As noted previously, existing garden ground can be utilised and thus minimising the
land take from the agricultural land. The proposals require the slight realignment of one
of the field boundaries; however the loss of agricultural land will be minimal and will
certainly not impact negatively upon the viability of the farm business.

8. It provides appropriate boundary treatments to ensure attractive edges to the
development that will help integration with its surroundings.

Comment — With the slight realignment of the existing field boundary, the proposals

seek to introduce a new fence line to the rear of the property which will be planted with

mixed berry/beech hedge and mixed tree planting along the eastern and western

boundaries. The building will integrate well with its surroundings through its design and

location, and the proposed planting will assist with screening.

12. ltis of a scale, massing, height and density appropriate to its surroundings.

Comment — The design of the property has taken into account the character of the
surrounding area, and in terms of the scale and massing of the surrounding farm
buildings; it is considered that the proposed 1 % storey house will be appropriate in this
regard. There are a number of taller and larger buildings within the farm complex; it is
considered that the proposed new dwelling will not appear to dominate in the

surrounding environment.

13. It is finished externally in materials, the colours and textures of which complement
the highest quality architecture in the locality
Comment — The more modern design of the building incorporates a pallet of materials
which will compliment the rural environment and enhance the area. The design ethos
has been taken from the traditional heights, lines + gable forms of the existing dwellings
located within the surrounding area, the aim of the property is to create a contemporary
vision of the traditional t shaped farm cottage. Traditional materials of the area have
been incorporated, with natural random stonework with plumbed stone corners with no
dressed stone or precast to the main feature areas; natural slate roofing to reflect the
traditional roofscapes of the area; highly insulated aluminium clad timber windows pre
finished in dark grey; with the remainder of walls finished in scraped finish render and
larch cladding utilised to set the building and its detached garage into its natural rural

environment.

It is considered that the proposals can be viewed positively in terms of Policy G1 and that

the quality of the new house proposed is well designed for the rural farming location.

Pagé 238

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

4.19

4.20

4.21

Scottish Borders Local Development Plan (2014)

The Local Development Plan is currently at Proposed Plan stage, and as such, should be
given weight in the assessment of this application. With regard to the policies which will be
for consideration, the following are thought to be relevant:

=  Policy PMD4: Development Outwith Development Boundaries;
=  Policy HD2: Housing in the Countryside;
=  Policy DMD2: Quality Standards

The policies contained within the Proposed Plan LDP are largely the same as those
contained within the adopted Local Plan and the guidance and principles sought by the LDP
are the same as those detailed above. Given the similarity between the two sets of policies,
and to save repetition, the responses provided above in paragraphs 4.4 — 4.18 should be
taken to respond to the associated policies of the Proposed Plan LDP also. In this regard it
is considered that the proposals can be viewed positively in terms of the introduction of a

new dwelling house within an existing building group.
Summary

It is considered that the above has provided a clear and concise comment on all policies of
the Scottish Borders Local Plan 2010 which are relevant to the current application which
seeks planning permission for the proposed erection of a single dwellinghouse with
associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works. Following this
analysis, we consider that the current proposals can be viewed positively against the

relevant Local Plan policies as detailed above.

Palfe 239

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

5.0

51

52

53

54

55

MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS

This section shall supplement the previous by assessing the development proposals in
relation to other material considerations deemed relevant, i.e. the applicant's employment
situation and Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) 2014.

Applicant’s Employment/Ownership

The applicant is the joint owner of Nethermains Farm and had previously moved away as his
role in terms of the operation of the land/farm had lessened. The applicant how wishes to
resume his employment on the farm on a semi retired basis and would like to move back to
the farm. There are currently no properties available on the farm as the three existing
properties are occupied and there is a need for a new house to accommodate the owner at
his place of employment. The development of a house on the farm will aid the principles of

sustainability and reduce car journeys to and from his place of employment.
Scottish Planning Policy 2014

The new SPP sets out four outcomes which detail how planning should support the ‘vision’.
The four outcomes seek to create a “successful, sustainable place; a low carbon place; a
natural, resilient place and a more connected place” (SPP pages 6-7). The SPP expects
development plans and new development to contribute to achieving these outcomes. The
SPP then provides a host of principle policies and specific subject policies aiming to guide
development.

With regard to the promotion of rural development the SPP states that “the planning system
should: in all rural and island areas promote a pattern of development that is appropriate to
the character of the particular rural area and the challenges it faces; and encourage rural
development that supports prosperous and sustainable communities and businesses whilst

protecting and enhancing environmental quality” (SPP page 21, paragraph 75).
In order to promote rural development, the SPP advises that Development Plans should:

“make provision for housing in rural areas in accordance with the spatial strategy, taking
account of the different development needs of local communities” (SPP page 22, para 79);

“development on prime agricultural land, or land of lesser quality that is locally important
should not be permitted except where it is essential for small scale development directly
linked to a rural business” (SPP page 22, para 80);

“in accessible or pressured rural areas...plans and decision making should generally set out

circumstances in which new housing outwith settlements maybe appropriate avoiding use of

occupancy restrictions” (SPP page 22, para 81)

Pade 240

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside
Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

5.6

57

5.8

59

5.10

With regard to the above policy guidance from the SPP, it is noted that the proposal for the
new house, whilst it is considered that the proposals comply with the Council’s polices in
relation to groupings, in addition to this, it is also noted that that the applicant has a
locational need for a house in order to allow for ease of access to his place of employment.
As detailed in paragraph 5.2, the applicant is the joint owner of Nethermains Farm and now
wishes to resume his employment on the farm on a semi retired basis and would like to

move back to the farm to facilitate the continued operation of the farm business.

With regard to the SPP’s guidance in relation to development of prime or locally important
land, it is noted that the land associated with the proposed development site is partly garden
ground and part agricultural land. The land to be removed from agricultural use is only a
very small portion of the owners overall landholdings and the removal of the land from its
current use would not detrimentally impact upon the viability of the farm operations. The
proposals would also comply with the guidance of the SPP in that the proposals relate to a
small scale development which is directly linked to a rural business as the house would be

used by a farm worker/owner.

Whilst the proposals are considered compliant with the Councils groupings policy and
wouldn’t therefore require the need for an occupancy restriction to be attached to any
consent, it is important to note that the use of such restrictions in any case is to be avoided
as per the SPP guidance. The house can be justified on two fronts; where the house forms
part of a grouping and is required for the use of a farm worker/owner. It is considered
however, in line with SPP guidance and Circular 3/2012: Planning Obligations and Good
Neighbour Agreements (to be discussed below) that there should be no requirement placed
upon the applicant to have any consent unduly restricted by an occupancy condition or

Section 75 agreement.

Circular 3/2012: Planning Obligations and Good Neighbour Agreements formalises the
Scottish Governments advice in relation to the use of occupancy conditions and
agreements. It states that “imposing restrictions on use are rarely appropriate and so should
generally be avoided. They can be intrusive, resource-intensive, difficult to monitor and
enforce and can introduce unnecessary burdens or constraints”. In this regard it is
emphasised again that as the proposed new dwelling has been justified in terms of the
Council’s building groups policy (Policies D2 and HD2: Housing in the Countryside cat A),
there should be no requirement for the proposals to be subject of an occupancy condition,

should the Council approve the proposals.
The proposed development is considered to comply with the principles of the newly

published Scottish Planning Policy, and the proposals should be recognised by the Council

as appropriate in this context.

Patfe 241

keppie



Nethermains Farm, Chirnside ke p pl e

Supporting Planning Statement
Erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works

6.0 CONCLUSIONS
6.1 To summarise, we would highlight that the proposals before the Council:

=  Seek planning permission for the erection of a single dwellinghouse with associated
access, infrastructure, landscaping and miscellaneous works;

= are compliant with the adopted Scottish Borders Local Plan and the Scottish
Borders Local Development Plan Proposed Plan;

=  Can be justified in terms of the Council’s building groups policies;

=  Are appropriate in terms of scale, massing and design;

=  Wont detrimentally impact upon the surrounding rural landscape;

= Wil allow for the joint farm owner to relocate back to the farm and resume his
employment;

=  Can be viewed positively with regard to Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) 2014;

6.2  Accordingly, this application is commended to Scottish Borders Council and we trust the

proposals will receive the support of the planning department and the Council as a whole.

Padé 242



Keppie Design

Keppie Design - 160 West Regent Street - Glasgow G2 4RL
Tel: 0141 204 0066 - Fax: 0141 226 4571

Keppie Design - Scottish Provident Building, 7 Donegal Square West, Belfast, BT1 éJH
Tel: 02890 891910 - Fax: 02890 891911

Keppie Design - 6 Bells Brae - Edinburgh EH4 3BJ
Tel: 0131 220 3067 - Fax: 0131 220 3068

Keppie Design - 76 Tay Street - Perth PH2 8NP
Tel: 01738 631551 - Fax: 01738 626618

Keppie Design - Dochfour Business Centre - Inverness IV3 8GY
Tel: 01463 246850 - Fax: 01463 246851

Keppie Design - Suite 3C - 1 Portland Street - Manchester M1 3BE
Tel: 0161 233 8600 - Fax: 0161 233 8401

Associated Offices in England & Republic of Ireland

www keppiedesign.co.uk

architecture ¢ interior design ¢ planning ¢ landscape ° urbmei&ﬁﬁ ke p p I e



[ Regultory S

COLUINGH-

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013

|App|ication for Planning Permission Reference: 14/00934/FUL

To: Mr Fred Millar per Keppie Planning & Development Per Laura English 160 West Regent Street
Glasgow G2 4RI

With reference to your application validated on 20th August 2014 for planning permission under the Town
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 for the following development :-

Proposal: Erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage

at: Land West Of 3 Nethermains Cottage Duns Scottish Borders

The Scottish Borders Council hereby refuse planning permission for the reason(s) stated on the attached
schedule.

Dated 18th March 2015
Regulatory Services
Council Headquarters
Newtown St Boswells
MELROSE

TD6 0SA

[ e e i i £ e

D : A ; Action j:-_:1-,.-‘: i

Visit http://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/online-applications/
Page 244




<) Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

Regulatory Services

APPLICATION REFERENCE: 14/00934/FUL

Schedule of Plans and Drawings Refused:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status

P291/LOCA Location Plan Refused

P291/SK1B Floor Plans Refused

P291/SK2 Floor Plans Refused

P291/SK3 Elevations Refused

P291/SK4A Block Plans Refused

P291/SK5 Floor Plans Refused

REASON FOR REFUSAL

1 The proposal is contrary to policies G1 and D2 of the Consolidated Local Plan 2011, in that the

proposed dwellinghouse would break into a previously undeveloped field outwith the natural
boundaries of the building group giving rise to an adverse visual impact on the setting, appearance
and character of the building group. Furthermore, no suitable economic or agricultural justification
for a further dwelling house in this location has been provided.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE APPLICANT

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Planning Authority to refuse planning permission for or
approval required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission or approval
subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under Section 43A
of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months from the date of this notice. The
notice of review should be addressed to Corporate Administration, Council Headquarters, Newtown St
Boswells, Melrose TD6 OSA.

If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions, whether by the Planning Authority
or by the Scottish Ministers, and the owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of
reasonably beneficial use in its existing state and cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use
by the carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner may serve on the
Planning Authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of his interest in the land in accordance with the
provisions of Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

Visit http://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/online-applications/
Eage 245



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

APPLICATION TO BE DETERMINED UNDER POWERS DELEGATED TO
SERVICE DIRECTOR REGULATORY SERVICES

PART Ill REPORT (INCORPORATING REPORT OF HANDLING)

REF : 14/00934/FUL
APPLICANT : Mr Fred Millar
AGENT : Keppie Planning & Development
DEVELOPMENT : Erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage
LOCATION: Ié_and West Of 3 Nethermains Cottage

uns

Scottish Borders

TYPE : FUL Application

REASON FOR DELAY: Negotiation

DRAWING NUMBERS:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status
P291/LOCA Location Plan Refused
P291/SK1B Floor Plans Refused
P291/SK2 Floor Plans Refused
P291/SK3 Elevations Refused
P291/SK4A Block Plans Refused
P291/SK5 Floor Plans Refused

NUMBER OF REPRESENTATIONS: 0
SUMMARY OF REPRESENTATIONS:

Roads: No objection subject to conditions as follows:

New private access must be constructed to the following specification “75mm of 40mm size single
course bituminous layer blinded with bituminous grit all to BS 4987 laid on 375mm of 100mm broken
stone bottoming blinded with sub-base, type 1.

Parking and turning for two vehicles, not including garages, must be provided within the curtilage of
the plot and retained in perpetuity.

1 No. passing place as per my specification (DC-1) to be constructed at an agreed location on the
single track private road serving the site.

Visibility splays shown on the schematic block plan (Dwg No. P291/SK4A) to be provided prior to
occupation of the dwelling and thereafter maintained as such in perpetuity.

Environmental Health: No objection subject to informative with regard to the siting and design of the
flue and use of fuel. The plans lodged with this Application indicate the presence of a stove or solid
fuel appliance. These installations can cause smoke and odour problems if not properly installed or
used.

Landscape: There is no landscape based objection to the proposal. New tree and hedgerow planting
is indicated on the applicant’s Schematic Block Plan, drawing P291/SK4A. This should be covered by

Page 246



condition and a detailed planting plan and schedule submitted for approval. Landscape Guidance
notes 3 and 7 are relevant.

Education: The development is located within the catchment area for Chirnside Primary School and
Berwickshire High School. A contribution of £2990 is sought for the Primary school and £4205 is
sought for the High School, making a total contribution of £7195.

Community Council: No objections. There is already a building group of houses on the site.
PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS AND POLICIES:
Scottish Borders Council Consolidated Local Plan 2011

G1 Quality Standards for New Development
G5 Developers Contributions

D2 Housing in the Countryside

H2 Protection of Residential Amenity

NE3 Local Biodiversity

NE4 Trees, Woodlands and Hedgerows
Inf4 Parking Standards

Supplementary Planning Guidance
New Housing in the Borders Countryside

Recommendation by - Lucy Hoad (Planning Officer) on 9th March 2015

Nethermains Farm lies to the south east of the village of Chirnside and is accessed via minor roads from the
A6105. The farm complex comprises the main farmhouse located at the east end of the farm access track,
with a mixture of traditional and modern sheds immediately adjacent and central to the group, with 2 semi-
detached farm cottages positioned at the west end of the building group.

This application seeks planning consent in full for the erection of a dwellinghouse with detached garage on
land to the west of cottage No1. The site (1402 sqm ) is square in shape and roughly half of the site
comprises part of the garden ground area of Cottage No1 and, the other, an area of arable grassland to the
north. It is proposed to create a new access into the site.

The application is accompanied by plans, elevations and design statement.  The layout plan illustrates the
footprint of a house, set back within the plot, with provision of a new access and parking area, garage and
amenity space. The design statement depicts a 1.75 storey house (pitched roof) with 1.5 storey projection
(front elevation) and single storey side extension, set back to wrap around rear corner. External materials
include a mixture of render, timber and stone with slate roof. The garage is single story with pitched roof
(timber/slate).

The agent has submitted a planning statement to accompany the application in order to set out the case that
the house is justified on two grounds.

1 The house is required for an agricultural worker under policy D2E (farmer coming out of retirement to help
his son on a part time basis).

2 there is an existing building group at this location, and the proposed dwelling would be a suitable addition
to the group under Policy D2A.

Under Policy D2 Housing in the Countryside, housing with a location essential for business needs may be
acceptable if the Council is satisfied that

1 the housing development is a direct operational requirement of an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or

other enterprise which is itself appropriate to the countryside, and it is for a worker predominately employed
in the enterprise and the presence of that worker on-site is essential to the efficient operation of the

Page 247



enterprise. Such development could include businesses that would cause disturbance or loss of amenity if
located within an existing settlement or,

2 it is for use of a person last employed in an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or other enterprise which is
itself appropriate to the countryside, and also employed on the unit that is the subject of the application, and
the development will release another house for continued use by an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or
other enterprise which is itself appropriate to the countryside and

3 the housing development would help support a business that results in a clear social or environmental
benefit to the area, including the retention or provision of employment or the provision of affordable or local
needs housing and

4 no appropriate sites exists within a building group and
5 there is no suitable existing house or other building capable of conversion for the required residential use

The submitted planning statement explains that the dwelling is for Mr F Miller (joint owner) who has come
out of retirement to help his son Mr N Miller who manages and lives on the farm. Mr F Miller lives in Duns
and wants to return to live and work on the farm on a part time basis only. No economic justification has
been submitted for assessment in relation to the application. The submitted planning statement requests
that there should be no requirement placed upon the applicant to have any consent unduly restricted by an
occupancy condition or S75 agreement. The agent has confirmed that the existing farm cottages at
Nethermains are occupied by non-farm workers.

In terms of the criteria of policy D2E, it is not considered that a sufficient case has been made to
demonstrate that a house is justified at this location in terms of the applicant’s employment. Nor has it been
demonstrated that another dwelling on the farm could not be utilised for his accommodation.

Policy D2 aims to support new housing in the countryside that is associated with existing building groups .
The Councils Housing in the Countryside policy requires the existence of a building group of at least 3
houses or buildings capable of conversion to residential use. It is accepted that there is an established
building group at this location to include the main farmhouse and 2 cottages.

Policy allows for a 30% addition to the building group or an additional two dwellings. The calculations on
building group size are based on the existing number of housing units within the group at the start of the
local plan period, including those units under construction or nearing completion. For this group the base
line figure is considered to be 3 units.

Supplementary Planning Guidance requires that any new development should be limited to the area
contained by the sense of place of the grouping. Any new development should be within a reasonable
distance of the existing properties within the building group and this distance should be guided by the
spacing between the existing properties in the building group. The scale and siting of new development
should reflect and respect the character and amenity of the existing building group.

The proposed site lies to the west of the existing farm cottages which would extend/enlarge the group along
the roadway. The applicant was requested to demonstrate that there were no more suitable sites within the
group for the proposed dwelling. The agent advised the current site was preferred.

In considering the extent of the site, and the footprint of the proposed development, it was felt that the site
and footprint of the house extended beyond the limits of the group, comprising the boundary of the mature
planting encircling the existing garden ground of the farm cottages. The applicant was requested to
consider a smaller development footprint to reflect the neighbouring cottages and to pull the footprint of the
house forward to match the front building line of the adjacent dwellings in order ensure the new house would
sit comfortably within the limits of the group.

The agent advised that it was preferred to maintain a curtilage boundary to the new plot to the north that

would extend in line with the adjacent cottages, this would allow the dwelling (same footprint) to shift forward
but the plot would still require alteration to the field boundary/break into the undeveloped field.

Page 248



Taking into account the advice provided in the supplementary planning guidance relating to sense of place,

whilst the garden ground area was accepted to related well to the existing grouping, and could provide for a
modest dwelling in proportion with the existing cottages, consideration has to be given to the existing natural
and man made boundaries that exist, the principle of extending into the adjacent field was not considered to
be necessary/acceptable on this occasion.

Amenity

The agent advised that the farm business comprised pigs and cattle (not dairy) and details on livestock
numbers were sought. However no details of livestock numbers or management procedures have been
provided to date. Without this information the issues of odour/noise cannot be formally assessed. Policy
advises that sites within 400m of existing intensive livestock units will not normally be permitted unless
required in connection with the farm or business itself. No business case has been provided to date and the
planning statement advises that the applicant does not wish the house to be tied to the farm.

There are no issues of loss of privacy or light stemming from the proposals. In respect of the proposed
heating system, the Environmental Health Officer has advised an informative with regard to flue siting and
appliance maintenance is required.

Services
It is proposed to connect to the public water supply and public drainage with private Suds provision.

Access and parking

It is noted that the Roads Officer has not raised an objection to the principle of the proposal, provided certain
road works are undertaken, to include provision of visibility splays, a single passing place (location to be
agreed), in line with his specification for private access, and the provision of parking and turning for 2
vehicles within the plot.

Landscaping

New fencing and landscaping is proposed in order to screen the development within wider views into the
site. This includes planting between the proposed dwelling and existing cottages which creates a separation
effect.

The Landscape Architect does not object to the proposals but advises a condition be used to ensure a
planting plan and schedule is agreed for any new planting in connection with the development.

Developer Contributions

The Education Department seek developer contributions in respect of Lifelong Learning (Chirnside Primary
School and Eyemouth High School) totalling £7195.

The community council were consulted on the application and raised no objections. No third party
representations have been received in respect of the application.

REASON FOR DECISION :

The proposal is contrary to policies G1 and D2 of the Consolidated Local Plan 2011, in that:

No suitable economic or agricultural justification for a further dwelling house in this location has been
provided.

The site would break into a previously undeveloped field outwith the natural boundaries of the building group
giving rise to an adverse visual impact on the setting, appearance and character of the building group.

Recommendation: Refused
1 The proposal is contrary to policies G1 and D2 of the Consolidated Local Plan 2011, in that the

proposed dwellinghouse would break into a previously undeveloped field outwith the natural
boundaries of the building group giving rise to an adverse visual impact on the setting, appearance

Page 249



and character of the building group. Furthermore, no suitable economic or agricultural justification
for a further dwelling house in this location has been provided.

“Photographs taken in connection with the determination of the application and any other
associated documentation form part of the Report of Handling”.

Page 250



Agenda Item 6¢

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

APPLICATION TO BE DETERMINED UNDER POWERS DELEGATED TO
SERVICE DIRECTOR REGULATORY SERVICES

PART Ill REPORT (INCORPORATING REPORT OF HANDLING)

REF : 14/00934/FUL
APPLICANT : Mr Fred Millar
AGENT : Keppie Planning & Development
DEVELOPMENT : Erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage
LOCATION: I:I)_and West Of 3 Nethermains Cottage

uns

Scottish Borders

TYPE : FUL Application

REASON FOR DELAY: Negotiation

DRAWING NUMBERS:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status
P291/LOCA Location Plan Refused
P291/SK1B Floor Plans Refused
P291/SK2 Floor Plans Refused
P291/SK3 Elevations Refused
P291/SK4A Block Plans Refused
P291/SK5 Floor Plans Refused

NUMBER OF REPRESENTATIONS: 0
SUMMARY OF REPRESENTATIONS:

Roads: No objection subject to conditions as follows:

New private access must be constructed to the following specification “75mm of 40mm size single
course bituminous layer blinded with bituminous grit all to BS 4987 laid on 375mm of 100mm broken
stone bottoming blinded with sub-base, type 1.

Parking and turning for two vehicles, not including garages, must be provided within the curtilage of
the plot and retained in perpetuity.

1 No. passing place as per my specification (DC-1) to be constructed at an agreed location on the
single track private road serving the site.

Visibility splays shown on the schematic block plan (Dwg No. P291/SK4A) to be provided prior to
occupation of the dwelling and thereafter maintained as such in perpetuity.

Environmental Health: No objection subject to informative with regard to the siting and design of the
flue and use of fuel. The plans lodged with this Application indicate the presence of a stove or solid
fuel appliance. These installations can cause smoke and odour problems if not properly installed or
used.

Landscape: There is no landscape based objection to the proposal. New tree and hedgerow planting
is indicated on the applicant’s Schematic Block Plan, drawing P291/SK4A. This should be covered by

Page 251



condition and a detailed planting plan and schedule submitted for approval. Landscape Guidance
notes 3 and 7 are relevant.

Education: The development is located within the catchment area for Chirnside Primary School and
Berwickshire High School. A contribution of £2990 is sought for the Primary school and £4205 is
sought for the High School, making a total contribution of £7195.

Community Council: No objections. There is already a building group of houses on the site.
PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS AND POLICIES:
Scottish Borders Council Consolidated Local Plan 2011

G1 Quality Standards for New Development
G5 Developers Contributions

D2 Housing in the Countryside

H2 Protection of Residential Amenity

NE3 Local Biodiversity

NE4 Trees, Woodlands and Hedgerows
Inf4 Parking Standards

Supplementary Planning Guidance
New Housing in the Borders Countryside

Recommendation by - Lucy Hoad (Planning Officer) on 9th March 2015

Nethermains Farm lies to the south east of the village of Chirnside and is accessed via minor roads from the
A6105. The farm complex comprises the main farmhouse located at the east end of the farm access track,
with a mixture of traditional and modern sheds immediately adjacent and central to the group, with 2 semi-
detached farm cottages positioned at the west end of the building group.

This application seeks planning consent in full for the erection of a dwellinghouse with detached garage on
land to the west of cottage No1. The site (1402 sqm ) is square in shape and roughly half of the site
comprises part of the garden ground area of Cottage No1 and, the other, an area of arable grassland to the
north. It is proposed to create a new access into the site.

The application is accompanied by plans, elevations and design statement.  The layout plan illustrates the
footprint of a house, set back within the plot, with provision of a new access and parking area, garage and
amenity space. The design statement depicts a 1.75 storey house (pitched roof) with 1.5 storey projection
(front elevation) and single storey side extension, set back to wrap around rear corner. External materials
include a mixture of render, timber and stone with slate roof. The garage is single story with pitched roof
(timber/slate).

The agent has submitted a planning statement to accompany the application in order to set out the case that
the house is justified on two grounds.

1 The house is required for an agricultural worker under policy D2E (farmer coming out of retirement to help
his son on a part time basis).

2 there is an existing building group at this location, and the proposed dwelling would be a suitable addition
to the group under Policy D2A.

Under Policy D2 Housing in the Countryside, housing with a location essential for business needs may be
acceptable if the Council is satisfied that

1 the housing development is a direct operational requirement of an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or

other enterprise which is itself appropriate to the countryside, and it is for a worker predominately employed
in the enterprise and the presence of that worker on-site is essential to the efficient operation of the

Page 252



enterprise. Such development could include businesses that would cause disturbance or loss of amenity if
located within an existing settlement or,

2 it is for use of a person last employed in an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or other enterprise which is
itself appropriate to the countryside, and also employed on the unit that is the subject of the application, and
the development will release another house for continued use by an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or
other enterprise which is itself appropriate to the countryside and

3 the housing development would help support a business that results in a clear social or environmental
benefit to the area, including the retention or provision of employment or the provision of affordable or local
needs housing and

4 no appropriate sites exists within a building group and
5 there is no suitable existing house or other building capable of conversion for the required residential use

The submitted planning statement explains that the dwelling is for Mr F Miller (joint owner) who has come
out of retirement to help his son Mr N Miller who manages and lives on the farm. Mr F Miller lives in Duns
and wants to return to live and work on the farm on a part time basis only. No economic justification has
been submitted for assessment in relation to the application. The submitted planning statement requests
that there should be no requirement placed upon the applicant to have any consent unduly restricted by an
occupancy condition or S75 agreement. The agent has confirmed that the existing farm cottages at
Nethermains are occupied by non-farm workers.

In terms of the criteria of policy D2E, it is not considered that a sufficient case has been made to
demonstrate that a house is justified at this location in terms of the applicant's employment. Nor has it been
demonstrated that another dwelling on the farm could not be utilised for his accommodation.

Policy D2 aims to support new housing in the countryside that is associated with existing building groups .
The Councils Housing in the Countryside policy requires the existence of a building group of at least 3
houses or buildings capable of conversion to residential use. It is accepted that there is an established
building group at this location to include the main farmhouse and 2 cottages.

Policy allows for a 30% addition to the building group or an additional two dwellings. The calculations on
building group size are based on the existing number of housing units within the group at the start of the
local plan period, including those units under construction or nearing completion. For this group the base
line figure is considered to be 3 units.

Supplementary Planning Guidance requires that any new development should be limited to the area
contained by the sense of place of the grouping. Any new development should be within a reasonable
distance of the existing properties within the building group and this distance should be guided by the
spacing between the existing properties in the building group. The scale and siting of new development
should reflect and respect the character and amenity of the existing building group.

The proposed site lies to the west of the existing farm cottages which would extend/enlarge the group along
the roadway. The applicant was requested to demonstrate that there were no more suitable sites within the
group for the proposed dwelling. The agent advised the current site was preferred.

In considering the extent of the site, and the footprint of the proposed development, it was felt that the site
and footprint of the house extended beyond the limits of the group, comprising the boundary of the mature
planting encircling the existing garden ground of the farm cottages. The applicant was requested to
consider a smaller development footprint to reflect the neighbouring cottages and to pull the footprint of the
house forward to match the front building line of the adjacent dwellings in order ensure the new house would
sit comfortably within the limits of the group.

The agent advised that it was preferred to maintain a curtilage boundary to the new plot to the north that

would extend in line with the adjacent cottages, this would allow the dwelling (same footprint) to shift forward
but the plot would still require alteration to the field boundary/break into the undeveloped field.

Page 253



Taking into account the advice provided in the supplementary planning guidance relating to sense of place,
whilst the garden ground area was accepted to related well to the existing grouping, and could provide for a
modest dwelling in proportion with the existing cottages, consideration has to be given to the existing natural
and man made boundaries that exist, the principle of extending into the adjacent field was not considered to
be necessary/acceptable on this occasion.

Amenity

The agent advised that the farm business comprised pigs and cattle (not dairy) and details on livestock
numbers were sought. However no details of livestock numbers or management procedures have been
provided to date. Without this information the issues of odour/noise cannot be formally assessed. Policy
advises that sites within 400m of existing intensive livestock units will not normally be permitted unless
required in connection with the farm or business itself. No business case has been provided to date and the
planning statement advises that the applicant does not wish the house to be tied to the farm.

There are no issues of loss of privacy or light stemming from the proposals. In respect of the proposed
heating system, the Environmental Health Officer has advised an informative with regard to flue siting and
appliance maintenance is required.

Services
It is proposed to connect to the public water supply and public drainage with private Suds provision.

Access and parking

It is noted that the Roads Officer has not raised an objection to the principle of the proposal, provided certain
road works are undertaken, to include provision of visibility splays, a single passing place (location to be
agreed), in line with his specification for private access, and the provision of parking and turning for 2
vehicles within the plot.

Landscaping

New fencing and landscaping is proposed in order to screen the development within wider views into the
site. This includes planting between the proposed dwelling and existing cottages which creates a separation
effect.

The Landscape Architect does not object to the proposals but advises a condition be used to ensure a
planting plan and schedule is agreed for any new planting in connection with the development.

Developer Contributions

The Education Department seek developer contributions in respect of Lifelong Learning (Chirnside Primary
School and Eyemouth High School) totalling £7195.

The community council were consulted on the application and raised no objections. No third party
representations have been received in respect of the application.

REASON FOR DECISION :

The proposal is contrary to policies G1 and D2 of the Consolidated Local Plan 2011, in that:

No suitable economic or agricultural justification for a further dwelling house in this location has been
provided.

The site would break into a previously undeveloped field outwith the natural boundaries of the building group
giving rise to an adverse visual impact on the setting, appearance and character of the building group.

Recommendation: Refused

1 The proposal is contrary to policies G1 and D2 of the Consolidated Local Plan 2011, in that the
proposed dwellinghouse would break into a previously undeveloped field outwith the natural
boundaries of the building group giving rise to an adverse visual impact on the setting, appearance

Page 254



and character of the building group. Furthermore, no suitable economic or agricultural justification
for a further dwelling house in this location has been provided.

“Photographs taken in connection with the determination of the application and any other
associated documentation form part of the Report of Handling”.

Page 255



This page is intentionally left blank



e - _______________~--

Agenda Item 6d

Officer

Lucy Hoad
= 01835 825113
Our Ref : 14/00934/FUL
Date : 26th August 2014
NAME OF APPLICANT: Mr Fred Millar
NATURE OF PROPOSAL: Erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage
SITE:

Land West Of 3 Nethermains Cottage Duns Scottish Borders

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1987
REQUEST FOR OBSERVATIONS OF: Chimside Community Council

No \ssyea Wit Tais APPLIC A TOwN

AREAD Y
GRouP ©F HOUSES oOn Twe 37Te

A BuieDi~g

Signed: ReplyDate: 21- < - 1y
PLEASE RETURN TO PRS@SCOT BORDERS.GOV.UK OR REGULATORY
SERVICES, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS, MELROSE,
TD6 OSA : :

N e
5 UG memmmm 2T ;
Commemeomp\am

Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA
www.scoll .gov.uk
Visit http://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/

cations/ to view Planning Applications online



PLANNING CONSULTATION

On behalf of: Director of Education & Lifelong Learning

From: Head of Property & Facilities Management
Contact: Marc Bedwell, ext 5242

To: Head of Planning & Building Standards Date: 23 June 2015
Contact: Lucy Hoad @ 0300 100 1800 Ext. 5375 Ref: 14/00934/FUL

PLANNING CONSULTATION
Name of Applicant: Mr Fred Millar
Agent: Keppie Planning & Development

Nature of Proposal: Erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage
Site: Land West Of 3 Nethermains Cottage Duns Scottish Borders

OBSERVATIONS ON BEHALF OF: Director of Education & Lifelong Learning

CONSULTATION REPLY]

| refer to your request for Education’s view on the impact of this proposed development,
which is located within the catchment area for Chirnside Primary School and Berwickshire
High School.

A contribution of £2990 is sought for the Primary school and £4205 is sought for the High
School, making a total contribution of £7195.

Rolls over 90% place strain on the school’s teaching provision, infrastructure and facilities
and reduce flexibility in timetabling, potentially negatively effecting quality standards within
the school environment. Contributions are sought to raise capital to extend or improve
schools, or where deemed necessary to provide new schools, in order to ensure that over-
capacity issues are managed and no reduction in standards is attributed to this within the
Borders Area.

The new Berwickshire High School replaces a previous building that was under severe
capacity pressure and with facilities unsuitable for further expansion. Following consultation,
the decision was made to replace it and two others in the Borders under the 3 High Schools
project with the three new modern schools opened on time for the 2009-10 academic years.
Developer contributions for Berwickshire, Earlston and Eyemouth high schools will apply in
their respective catchment areas, supplementing Scottish Borders Council's investment in
the new facilities.

This contribution should be paid upon receipt of detailed planning consent but may be
phased subject to an agreed schedule.

Please note that the level of contributions for all developments will be reviewed at the end of
March each year and may be changed to reflect changes in the BCIS index — therefore we
reserve the right to vary the level of the contribution if the contribution detailed above is not
paid before 1 April 2015.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Page 258 1



Scottish Borders Council

Requlatory Services — Consultation reply

Planning Ref 14/00934/FUL

Uniform Ref 14/01716/PLANCO

Proposal Erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage
Land West Of 3 Nethermains Cottage Duns Scottish

Address Borders

Date 18/9/14

Amenity and Pollution Officer David A. Brown

Contaminated Land Officer Reviewed — no comments

Amenity and Pollution

Assessment of Application

Air quality
Noise

The plans lodged with this Application indicate the presence of a stove or solid fuel appliance.
These installations can cause smoke and odour problems if not properly installed or used.

Recommendation

Delete as appropriate — Agree with application in principle, subject to Informative.

Informative

These installations can cause smoke and odour complaints and any Building and Planning Consents for the
installation do not indemnify you in respect of Nuisance action.

Accordingly this advice can assist you to avoid future problems.
The location of the flue should take into account other properties that may be downwind.

The discharge point for the flue should be located as high as possible to allow for maximum dispersion of the
flue gasses.

The flue should be terminated with a cap that encourages a high gas efflux velocity.

The flue and appliance should be checked and serviced at regular intervals to ensure that they continue to
operate efficiently and cleanly.

The appliance should only burn fuel of a type and grade that is recommended by the manufacturer.
If you live in a Smoke Control Area you must only use an Exempt Appliance
http://smokecontrol.defra.gov.uk/appliances.php?country=s and the fuel that is Approved for use in it
http://smokecontrol.defra.gov.uk/fuels.php?country=s .

Page 259




In wood burning stoves you should only burn dry, seasoned timber. Guidance is available on -
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/pdf/eng-woodfuel-woodasfuelquide.pdf/$FILE/eng-woodfuel-woodasfuelguide. pdf

Treated timber, waste wood, manufactured timber and laminates etc. should not be used as fuel.

Paper and kindling can be used for lighting, but purpose made firelighters can cause fewer odour problems.

The appliance should only burn fuel of a type and grade that is recommended by the manufacturer.

Page 260



PLANNING CONSULTATION

To: Landscape Architect
From: Development Management Date: 26th August 2014
Contact: Lucy Hoad @ 01835825113 Ref: 14/00934/FUL

PLANNING CONSULTATION
Your observations are requested on the under noted planning application. | shall be glad to have
your reply not later than 16th September 2014, If further time will be required for a reply please let
me know. If no extension of time is requested and no reply is received by 16th September 2014, it
will be assumed that you have no observations and a decision may be taken on the application.
Name of Applicant: Mr Fred Millar
Agent: Keppie Planning & Development

Nature of Proposal: Erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage
Site: Land West Of 3 Nethermains Cottage Duns Scottish Borders

OBSERVATIONS OF: Landscape Architect, J. Knight

CONSULTATION REPLY dated 27 October 2014

It is recognised that a formal recommendation can only be made after consideration of all relevant
information and material considerations. This consultation advice is provided to the Development Control
service in respect of landscape related issues.

There is no landscape based objection to the proposal.

New tree and hedgerow planting is indicated on the applicant’s Schematic Block Plan, drawing
P291/SK4A. This should be covered by condition and a detailed planting plan and schedule
submitted for approval. Landscape Guidance notes 3 and 7 are relevant.

Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, MELROSE, Scottish Borders, TD6 0SA
Customer Services: 0300 100 1800 www.scotborders.gov.uk

Page 261




REGULATORY
SERVICES

To: Development Management Service Date: 16 Sept 2014
FAO Lucy Hoad

From: Roads Planning Service
Contact: Paul Grigor Ext: 6663 Ref: 14/00934/FUL

Subject: Erection of Dwellinghouse and Detached Garage
Land West of 3 Nethermains Cottage, Duns

Should the planning department be minded to support this application, | will require the
following points to be incorporated in the design;

e New private access must be constructed to the following specification “75mm of
40mm size single course bituminous layer blinded with bituminous grit all to BS
4987 laid on 375mm of 100mm broken stone bottoming blinded with sub-base, type
1

e Parking and turning for two vehicles, not including garages, must be provided within
the curtilage of the plot and retained in perpetuity.

e 1 No. passing place as per my specification (DC-1) to be constructed at an agreed
location on the single track private road serving the site.

e Visibility splays shown on the schematic block plan (Dwg No. P291/SK4A) to be
provided prior to occupation of the dwelling and thereafter maintained as such in
perpetuity.

Providing the above points are satisfactorily addressed, | will not object to this application.
Forms to be included DC-1.

DJI

Page 262



Agenda Item 6e
List of Policies 6(e)

Local Review Reference: 15/00012/RREF

Planning Application Reference: 14/00934/FUL

Development Proposal: Erection of dwellinghouse and detached garage
Location: Land West of 3 Nethermains Cottage, Duns

Applicant: Mr Fred Millar

SESPLAN

None applicable.

CONSOLIDATED SCOTTISH BORDERS LOCAL PLAN 2011:
POLICY INF4 — PARKING PROVISIONS AND STANDARDS

Development proposals should provide for car and cycle parking in accordance with the
Council’'s published adopted standards, or any subsequent standards which may
subsequently be adopted by the Council (see Appendix D).

Relaxation of standards will be considered where the Council determines that a relaxation is
required owing to the nature of the development and/or positive amenity gains can be
demonstrated that do not compromise road safety.

In town centres where there appear to be parking difficulties, the Council will consider the
desirability of additional public parking provision, in the context of policies to promote the use
of sustainable travel modes.

POLICY NE4 — TREES, WOODLANDS AND HEDGEROWS

The Council supports the maintenance and management of trees, woodlands, including
ancient woodlands and ancient woodland pastures, and hedgerows, (hereafter referred to as
the ‘woodland resource’) and requires developers to incorporate, wherever feasible, the
existing woodland resource into their schemes.

1. Development that would cause the loss of, or serious damage to the woodland
resource, will be refused unless the public benefits of the development at the local level
clearly outweigh the loss of landscape, ecological, recreational, historical or shelter
value. Decision making will be informed by the Scottish Borders Woodland Strategy,
expert advice from external agencies, the existing condition of the woodland resource
and BS5837: Trees in Relation to Construction;

2. The siting and design of the development should aim to minimise adverse impacts on
the biodiversity value of the woodland resource, including its environmental quality,
ecological status and viability;

3.  Where there is an unavoidable loss of the woodland resource, appropriate replacement
planting will normally be a condition of planning permission. In some locations
planning agreements will be sought to enhance the woodland resource;

4. Development proposals should demonstrate how the protection of the woodland
resource will be carried out during construction, adopting British Standard 5837.

POLICY NE3 - LOCAL BIODIVERSITY

1. The Council will seek to safeguard the integrity of habitats both within and outwith
settlements which are of importance for the maintenance and enhancement of local
biodiversity. The rationale and detail for this is set out in the Supplementary Planning
Guidance for Biodiversity.

Page 263



w

List of Policies 6(e)

Where development is proposed on a site for which there is evidence to suggest that a
habitat or species of importance exists, the developer may be required, at their own
expense, to undertake a survey of the site’s natural environment. Major developments,
as defined by the categories of development identified in the Council’s biannual
Scottish Government Planning Application Returns, may require an Ecological Impact
Assessment.

Development that could impact on local biodiversity through impacts on habitats and
species should

i) Be sited and designed to minimise adverse impacts on the biodiversity of the site,
including its environmental quality, ecological status and viability,

ii)Aim to avoid the fragmentation or isolation of habitats,

iii) Aim to enhance the biodiversity value of the site through the creation or
restoration of habitats and wildlife corridors and provision for their long term
management and maintenance.

Development that would have an unacceptable adverse effect on habitats or species of

Conservation Concern as identified in the regional listings in the Local Biodiversity

Action Plan (LBAP) will be refused unless it can be demonstrated that the public

benefits of the development clearly outweigh the value of the habitat for biodiversity

conservation.

Where the reasons in favour of development clearly outweigh the desirability of

retaining particular habitat features, mitigation measures aimed at ensuring no net loss

of LBAP habitats will be sought, including the creation of new habitats or the
enhancement of existing habitats, in accordance with Policy G5 Developer

Contributions and the associated Supplementary Planning Guidance.

POLICY H2 — PROTECTION OF RESIDENTIAL AMENITY

Development that is judged to have an adverse impact on the amenity of existing or
proposed residential areas will not be permitted. To protect the amenity and character of
these areas, any developments will be assessed against:

1.

The principle of the development, including where relevant, any open space that would
be lost; and

The details of the development itself particularly in terms of:

(i) the scale, form and type of development in terms of its fit within a residential
area,

(i) the impact of the proposed development on the existing and surrounding
properties particularly in terms of overlooking and loss of privacy. These
considerations apply especially in relation to garden ground or ‘backland’
development,

(iii) the generation of traffic or noise,

(iv) the level of visual impact.

POLICY D2 — HOUSING IN THE COUNTRYSIDE

The Council wishes to promote appropriate rural housing development:

1.

2.

in village locations in preference to the open countryside,

associated with existing building groups where this does not adversely affect their
character or that of the surrounding area, and

in dispersed communities in the Southern Borders housing market area.

Page 264



List of Policies 6(e)

These general principles will be the starting point for the consideration of applications for
housing in the countryside which will be supplemented by Supplementary Planning Policy
Guidance on siting, design and interpretation.

POLICY D2 (A) BUILDING GROUPS

Housing of up to a total of 2 additional dwellings or a 30% increase of the building group,
whichever is the greater, associated with existing building groups may be approved provided
that:

1. The Council is satisfied that the site is well related to an existing group of at least three
houses or building(s) currently in residential use or capable of conversion to residential
use. Where conversion is required to establish a cohesive group of at least three
houses, no additional housing will be approved until such conversion has been
implemented,

2. Any consents for new build granted under this part of this policy should not exceed two
housing dwellings or a 30% increase in addition to the group during the Plan period.
No further development above this threshold will be permitted,

3.  The cumulative impact of new development on the character of the building group, and
on the landscape and amenity of the surrounding area will be taken into account when
determining new applications. Additional development within a building group will be
refused if, in conjunction with other developments in the area, it will cause
unacceptable adverse impacts.

The calculations on building group size are based on the existing number of housing units
within the group as at the start of the Local Plan period. This will include those units under
construction or nearing completion at that point.

POLICY D2 (B) DISPERSED BUILDING GROUPS

In the Southern Housing Market area there are few building groups comprising 3 houses or
more, and a more dispersed pattern is the norm. In this area a lower threshold may be
appropriate, particularly where this would result in tangible community, economic or
environmental benefits. In these cases the existence of a sense of place will be the primary
consideration.

Housing of up to 2 additional dwellings associated with dispersed building groups acting as
anchor points may be approved provided that:

1. The Council is satisfied that the site lies within a recognised dispersed community that
functions effectively as an anchor point in the Southern Borders housing market area,

2. Any consents for new build granted under this part of this policy should not exceed two
housing dwellings in addition to the group during the Plan period. No further
development above this threshold will be permitted,

3. The design of housing will be subject to the same considerations as other types of
housing in the countryside proposals.

POLICY D2 (C) CONVERSIONS

Page 265



List of Policies 6(e)

Development that is a change of use of a building to a house may be acceptable provided

that:

1.

the Council is satisfied that the building has architectural or historic merit or is
physically suited for residential use,

the building stands substantially intact (normally at least to wallhead height) and the
existing structure requires no significant demolition. A structural survey will be required
where in the opinion of the Council it appears that the building may not be capable of
conversion, and

the conversion and any proposed extension or alteration is in keeping with the scale
and architectural character of the existing building.

POLICY D2 (D) REBUILDING

The proposed rebuilding or restoration of a house may be acceptable provided that either:

1.

2.

8.

the existing building makes a positive contribution to the landscape,

the walls of the former residential property stand substantially intact (normally at least
to wallhead height),

no significant demolition is required (a structural survey will be required where it is
proposed to fully demolish the building, showing that it is incapable of being restored),

the restoration/rebuilding and any proposed extension or alteration is in keeping with
the scale, form and architectural character of the existing or original building,

significant alterations to the original character will only be considered where it can be
demonstrated that these provide environmental benefits such as a more sustainable
and energy efficient design, or

there is evidence of the existence of the building in terms of criteria (a)-(c) immediately
above, or, alternatively, sufficient documentary evidence exists relating to the siting
and form of the previous house and this evidence is provided to the satisfaction of the
Council, and

the siting and design of new buildings reflects and respects the historical building
pattern and the character of the landscape setting, and

the extent of new building does not exceed what is to be replaced.

POLICY D2 (E) ECONOMIC REQUIREMENT

Housing with a location essential for business needs may be acceptable if the Council is
satisfied that:

1.

the housing development is a direct operational requirement of an agricultural,
horticultural, forestry or other enterprise which is itself appropriate to the countryside,
and it is for a worker predominantly employed in the enterprise and the presence of
that worker on-site is essential to the efficient operation of the enterprise. Such
development could include businesses that would cause disturbance or loss of amenity
if located within an existing settlement, or

Page 266



List of Policies 6(e)

2. itis for use of a person last employed in an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or other
enterprise which is itself appropriate to the countryside, and also employed on the unit
that is the subject of the application, and the development will release another house
for continued use by an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or other enterprise which is
itself appropriate to the countryside, and

3. the housing development would help support a business that results in a clear social or
environmental benefit to the area, including the retention or provision of employment or
the provision of affordable or local needs housing, and

4. no appropriate site exists within a building group, and

5. there is no suitable existing house or other building capable of conversion for the
required residential use.

The applicant and, where different, the landowner, may be required to enter into a Section
75 agreement with the planning authority to tie the proposed house or any existing house to
the business for which it is justified and to restrict the occupancy of the house to a person
solely or mainly employed, or last employed, in that specific business, and their dependants.
A Business Plan, supported by referees or independent business adjudication, may be
required in some cases.

In ALL instances in considering proposals relative to each of the policy sections above,
there shall be compliance with the Council’'s Supplementary Planning Policy Guidance
where it meets the terms of this policy and development must not negatively impact on
landscape and existing communities. The cumulative effect of applications under this policy
will be taken into account when determining impact.

POLICY G5 — DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS

Where a site is otherwise acceptable but cannot proceed due to deficiencies in infrastructure
and services or to environmental impacts, any or all of which will be created or exacerbated
as a result of the development, the Council will require developers to make a full or part
contribution through S.75 or alternative Legal Agreements towards the cost of addressing
such deficiencies.

Each application will be assessed to determine the appropriate level of contribution guided
by: the requirements identified in the Council’'s Supplementary Planning Guidance on
developer contributions; planning or development briefs; outputs from community or agency
liaison; information in settlement profiles; other research and studies such as Transport
Assessments; the cumulative impact of development in a locality; provisions of Circular
12/96 in respect of the relationship of the contribution in scale and kind to the development.
Contributions will be required at the time that they become necessary to ensure timeous
provision of the improvement in question. The Council will pursue a pragmatic approach,
taking account of the importance in securing necessary developments, and exceptional
development costs that may arise. Contributions are intended to address matters resulting
from new proposals, not existing deficiencies. In general, the Council does not intend to
require contributions arising from the needs of affordable housing. Contributions towards
maintenance will generally be commuted payments covering a 10 year period.

Contributions may be required for one or more of the following:

1. Treatment of surface or foul waste water in accordance with the Plan’s policies on
preferred methods (including SUDS maintenance);

Page 267



List of Policies 6(e)

Provision of schools, school extensions or associated facilities, all in accordance with
current educational capacity estimates and schedule of contributions;

Off-site transport infrastructure including new roads or road improvements, Safer Routes
to School, road safety measures, public car parking, cycle-ways and other access
routes, subsidy to public transport operators; all in accordance with the Council's
standards and the provisions of any Green Travel Plan;

Leisure, sport, recreation, play areas and community facilities, either on-site or off-site;

Landscape, open space, trees and woodlands, including costs of future management
and maintenance;

Protection, enhancement and promotion of environmental assets either on-site or off-
site, having regard to the Local Biodiversity Action Plan and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Biodiversity, including compensation for any
losses and/or alternative provision;

Provision of other facilities and equipment for the satisfactory completion of the
development that may include: measures to minimise the risk of crime; provision for the
storage, collection and recycling of waste, including communal facilities; and provision
of street furniture.

POLICY G1 - QUALITY STANDARDS FOR NEW DEVELOPMENT

All new development will be expected to be of high quality in accordance with sustainability
principles, designed to fit with Scottish Borders townscapes and to integrate with its
landscape surroundings. The standards which will apply to all development are that:

1.

2.
3

It is compatible with, and respects the character of the surrounding area, neighbouring
uses, and neighbouring built form,

it can be satisfactorily accommodated within the site,

it retains physical or natural features or habitats which are important to the amenity or
biodiversity of the area or makes provision for adequate mitigation or replacements,

it creates developments with a sense of place, designed in sympathy with Scottish
Borders architectural styles; this need not exclude appropriate contemporary and/or
innovative design,

in terms of layout, orientation, construction and energy supply, the developer has
demonstrated that appropriate measures have been taken to maximise the efficient
use of energy and resources, including the use of renewable energy and resources
and the incorporation of sustainable construction techniques in accordance with
supplementary planning guidance referred to in Appendix D,

it incorporates appropriate hard and soft landscape works, including structural or
screen planting where necessary, to help integration with its surroundings and the
wider environment and to meet open space requirements. In some cases agreements
will be required to ensure that landscape works are undertaken at an early stage of
development and that appropriate arrangements are put in place for long term
landscape/open space maintenance,

it provides open space that wherever possible, links to existing open spaces and that is
in accordance with current Council standards pending preparation of an up-to-date
open space strategy and local standards. In some cases a developer contribution to
wider neighbourhood or settlement provision may be appropriate, supported by
appropriate arrangements for maintenance,

it provides appropriate boundary treatments to ensure attractive edges to the
development that will help integration with its surroundings,

it provides for linkages with adjoining built up areas including public transport
connections and provision for bus laybys, and new paths and cycleways, linking where
possible to the existing path network; Green Travel Plans will be encouraged to
support more sustainable travel patterns,

Page 268



10.

11.
12.

13.

14.
15.

List of Policies 6(e)

it provides for Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems where appropriate and their after-
care and maintenance,

it provides for recycling, re-using and composting waste where appropriate,

it is of a scale, massing, height and density appropriate to its surroundings and, where
an extension or alteration, appropriate to the existing building,

it is finished externally in materials, the colours and textures of which complement the
highest quality of architecture in the locality and, where an extension or alteration, the
existing building,

it incorporates, where required, access for those with mobility difficulties,

it incorporates, where appropriate, adequate safety and security measures, in
accordance with current guidance on ‘designing out crime’.

Developers may be required to provide design statements, design briefs or landscape plans
as appropriate.

Other Material Considerations

Supplementary Planning Guidance on New Housing in the Borders Countryside 2008
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Placemaking & Design 2010

Supplementary Planning Guidance on Trees and Development 2008

Supplementary Planning Guidance on Development Contributions 2011
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Biodiversity 2005

Scottish Borders Local Development Plan 2013

Page 269



List of Policies

Page 270

6(e)



Agenda Item 7a

%E?étéig Regulatory Services

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1957

Town and Country Planning {(Development Management Procedure) {(Scotland) Regulations 2013

IAPP"GH“’DH for Planning P ermission Reference : 14:01182;FUL

To: MrAnd Mrs D Thomson per Fred Walker Associates 19 Biggar Road Silverburn Penicuik EH26
aLa

WWith reference to your application validated on 20th October 2014 for planning permission under the Town
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 for the following development ;-

Proposal: Erection of dwellinghouse with inte gral garage and incorporating granny flat

at: Land South Of Bogshank Bogshbank Road West Linton Scottish Borders

The Scottish Borders Council hereby refuse planning permission for the reason(s) stated on the attached
schedule .

Dated 1st April 2015
Regulatory Services
Council He adquarters
Newtown St Boswells
MELROSE

TDE 0SA

Service Director Regulatory Services

Yisil httpreplanning.scotborders.goy ukionline-applications!

Page 271



%E:?‘ét:r'; Regulatory Services

APPLICATION REFERENCE : 1401182:FUL

Schedule of Plans and Drawings Refused:

Plan R &f Plan Type Plan Status
B45 - LP Location Flan Approved
545 -10 Seneral Approved
Bda-11 seneral Approved
B645-FH Fhotos Approved

REASON FOR REFUSAL

The proposals are contrary to Policy D2 of the Scottish Borders Consolidated Local Plan 2011 as there is
no existing building group of at least three house at the location on Bogsbank Road.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE APPLICANT

It the applicant is agorieved by the decision of the Planning Authority to refuse planning perrmission for or
approwal required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission or approval
subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under Section 434
of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months from the date of this natice. The
notice of review should be addressed to Corporate Administration, Council Headguarters, Mewtown St
Boswells, Melrase TDRE Q54

If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions, whether by the Planning Authority
or by the scottish Ministers, and the owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of
reasonably beneficial use in its existing state and cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use
vy the carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner may serve on the
Flanning Authority a purchase naotice requiring the purchase of his interest in the land in accordance with the
provisions of Part 2 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997,

Yisil httpreplanning.scotborders.goy ukionline-applications!

Page 272



Agenda Item 7b

Notice of Review

Scottish
Borders
COUNCIL

NOTICE OF REVIEW

UNDER SECTION 43A(8) OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED)IN
RESPECT OF DECISIONS ON LOCAL DEVELOPMENTS

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCHEMES OF DELEGATION AND LOCAL REVIEW PROCEDURE)
(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2008

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (APPEALS) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2008

IMPORTANT: Failure to supply all the relevant information could invalidate your notice of review.

Use BLOCK CAPITALS if completing in manuscript

Applicant(s) Agent (if any)

Name [Mr& Mrs D. Thomson | Name [Fred Walker Associates ]
Address (85 Kirkhill Road, Penicuik | Address [19 Biggar Road, Silverburn, Penicuik___|
Postcode [EH26 8JF | Postcode [EH26 9LQ |
Contact Telephone 1 Contact Telephone 1[01968 672588

Contact Telephone 2 Contact Telephone 207939539834

Fax No - Fax No s

E-mail* _ E-mail* |info@fredwalkerassociates.co.uk |

Mark this box to confirm all contact should be through
this representative:

Yes No
* Do you agree to correspondence regarding your review being sent by e-mail? |:|

Planning authority [Scottish Borders Council |

Planning authority’s application reference number [14/01182/FuL |

Site address [Land South Of Bogsbank, Bogsbank Road, West Linton

Description of proposed |Erection of dwellinghouse with integral garage and incorporating granny flat
development

Date of application [20102014 | Date of decision (if any) |o1/04/2015 |

Page 1 of 4
Page 273



Notice of Review
Note. This notice must be served on the planning authority within three months of the date of the decision notice or
from the date of expiry of the period allowed for determining the application.

Nature of application

1. Application for planning permission (including householder application)

Application for planning permission in principle I:I

Further application (including development that has not yet commenced and where a time limit has been I:l
imposed; renewal of planning permission; and/or modification, variation or removal of a planning

condition) D

4.  Application for approval of matters specified in conditions
Reasons for seeking review

1.  Refusal of application by appointed officer

2.  Failure by appointed officer to determine the application within the period allowed for determination of D
the application

3. Conditions imposed on consent by appointed officer D
Review procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time
during the review process require that further information or representations be made to enable them to determine
the review. Further information may be required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written
submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or inspecting the land which is the subject of the

review case.

Please indicate what procedure (or combination of procedures) you think is most appropriate for the handling of your
review. You may tick more than one box if you wish the review to be conducted by a combination of procedures.

1. Further written submissions
2. One or more hearing sessions
3. Site inspection

4 Assessment of review documents only, with no further procedure D

If you have marked box 1 or 2, please explain here which of the matters (as set out in your statement below) you
believe ought to be subject of that procedure, and why you consider further submissions or a hearing are necessary:

Site inspection

In the event that the Local Review Body decides to inspect the review site, in your opinion:

Yes No
1. Can the site be viewed entirely from public land? D
2 Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely, and without barriers to entry? D

If there are reasons why you think the Local Review Body would be unable to undertake an unaccompanied site
inspection, please explain here:

Page 2 of 4
Page 274




Notice of Review
Statement

You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters
you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. Note: you may not have a further
opportunity to add to your statement of review at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your
notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely on and wish the Local Review Body to
consider as part of your review.

If the Local Review Body issues a notice requesting further information from any other person or body, you will have
a period of 14 days in which to comment on any additional matter which has been raised by that person or body.

State here the reasons for your notice of review and all matters you wish to raise. If necessary, this can be
continued or provided in full in a separate document. You may also submit additional documentation with this form.

Please refer to separate Grounds of Appeal statement.

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at the time the IN_—OI

determination on your application was made?

If yes, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising new material, why it was not raised with the
appointed officer before your application was determined and why you consider it should now be considered in your
review.

Considerable time was spent in pre-application discussion with Planning Officers. At no stage was the eventual
reason for refusal mentioned. The positive nature of dialogue throughout was summed up within the Officer's
Report, "...in terms of scale, massing, design and siting the proposals are acceptable,” so there was apparently no
need for further planning statements or background information to support the application. The Applicants would
now appreciate the opportunity to put forward representations & supporting information to the Review Body.

Page 3 of 4
Page 275



Notice of Review
List of documents and evidence

Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice
of review and intend to rely on in support of your review.

- Grounds of Appeal Statement
- 2004 Planning Appeal Decision
- 645/AP Annotated Plan of Local Area

Note. The planning authority will make a copy of the notice of review, the review documents and any notice of the
procedure of the review available for inspection at an office of the planning authority until such time as the review is
determined. It may also be available on the planning authority website.

Checklist

Please mark the appropriate boxes to confirm you have provided all supporting documents and evidence relevant to
your review:

Full completion of all parts of this form
Statement of your reasons for requiring a review
All documents, materials and evidence which you intend to rely on (e.g. plans and drawings or other

documents) which are now the subject of this review.

Note. Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or modification, variation
or removal of a planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in conditions,
it is advisable to provide the application reference number, approved plans and decision notice from that earlier
consent.

Declaration

| the applicant/agent [delete as appropriate] hereby serve notice on the planning authority to review the
application as set out on this form and in the supporting documents.

Signed Date |  25th June 2015 |

FeD WALKER.  ASSOCIATES

The Completed form should be returned to the Head of Corporate Administration, Scottish
Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St. Boswells TD6 0SA.

Page 4 of 4
Page 276



Planning Application 14/01182/FUL
Erection of dwelling house with integral garage and incorporating granny flat on land
south of Bogsbank, Bogsbank Road, West Linton.

Grounds of Appeal Statement

The Planning Officer's Report states, "It is considered that the current Local Plan policy takes
precedent over previous planning decisions for this site, there is no established building group
at this location and for this reason, the application cannot be supported."

In every other respect, the application has met with the approval of those consulted: No
objections were received, the local Community Council wrote in support, whilst the form &
location of the proposed buildings on the site & proposed access from the Bogsbank Road have
met with no dissent.

To quote further from the Planning Officer's Report, "The proposals are not acceptable as they
do not comply with Scottish Borders Local Plan policy D2 in that there is no existing building
group of at least three houses at this location and a case has not been made that would support
an exception to this policy." The Applicants wish to take this opportunity to put forward a case
which combines three main arguments: Firstly, that there is indeed an established building
group of at least three houses & furthermore a long-established & distinct wider built
environment at Bogsbank, into the context of which the proposed development would fit
seamlessly. Secondly, that justification can be made on economic grounds for this proposed
new dwelling house with regard to the adjacent family haulage business. Thirdly, to outline a
little of the history of the site which might inform any debate on its suitability as the location
for a new dwelling house.

1.) POLICY D2 — HOUSING IN THE COUNTRYSIDE asserts the Council's wish to promote
appropriate rural housing development in villages & in dispersed communities in the Southern
Borders housing market area but with particular relevance to this application, "associated with
existing building groups where this does not adversely affect their character or that of the
surrounding area."

The Planning Officer's Report states that the proposed site, "Is an open area located to the
south of a clear boundary formed by the line of mature trees along the access road to
Westwater House and beyond." An argument can certainly be made that the site is well
enclosed by existing trees / landscape. The access road with its avenue of trees forms a natural
boundary to the site but not to the wider building group. As plan of local area 645/AP shows,
Bogsbank Farm itself & Westwater Cottage lie within 60m of the proposed buildings; a
disused Barn with recently approved Planning Permission for conversion into a dwelling house
for which preparatory work is now underway lies approximately 100m away while Westwater
lies around 200m away. No reference is made by the policy to any particular permissible
spacing of an existing group to justify further additions. So, is Bogsbank a distinct place with,
perhaps, a more dispersed housing group? In his determination of the Planning Appeal for
outline consent dated 13th January 2004, the Reporter states (page 3, paragraph 13) that, "My
site visit leaves me in no doubt that a "sense of place" exists, both at the junction of the access
serving West Water and Bogsbank Road, and also the extended area to the east up to West
Water. Existing development at the junction comprises West Water Cottage and the extended
Bogsbank. While apparently only one house, Bogsbank has the appearance of two residential
units. In addition there is a further building to the east of West Water Cottage, and West Water
itself. While there may in fact only be two houses at the junction, the clear impression given is
of a more substantial building group." The Reporter then continues, "Furthermore, the
committee report on the application aclagd @iges that it could be argued that a "dispersed”



housing group exists if West Water itself is included, and that is a view which I hold,
especially as an element of continuity is provided by the semi-derelict barn."”

Current Supplementary Planning Guidance on New Housing in the Borders Countryside asserts
that, "The Scottish Borders Council’s policy is that in the countryside new housing

will be encouraged to locate within or adjacent to building groups...Normally a group will
consist of residential buildings comprising at least three dwelling units." Furthermore, "In all
cases, the existence of a sense of place will be the primary consideration." All of which would
appear to support the view expressed in the determination of the Planning Appeal of 2004 that,
in the spirit of the legislation, the site is well suited to & appropriate for a new house.

In conclusion, the proposed development would sit well within & be an appropriate addition to
this existing building group but would have little wider visual impact.

2.) D. Thomson Haulage has operated from the Bogsbank yard for over 30 years. The business
is road haulage, portacabin hire & storage. The yard comprises a generator shed, large garage /
workshop & several storage containers. At present a total of 6 people are employed: 2 from
West Linton, 1 from Penicuik & 1 from Carnwath together with Mr Douglas Thomson & son
Robert.

To oversee the continued successful & secure running of the business, the family would benefit
from living at Bogsbank.

3.) Bogsbank is signposted from Romanno Bridge & sits adjacent to a long established
crossing point of the West Water. The Leadburn, Linton & Dolphinton Railway (remnants of
which can be seen) ran close by & there is a considerable history of industrial activity in the
immediate area. Research has revealed that in the post war years of the 1940s a Saw Mill was
in operation on a part of the proposed site which highlights the point that this is not a
previously undeveloped Greenfield area or "open countryside" but should rather be considered
a Brownfield site which has been well looked after by the Applicants with a view to possible
re-development.

Springﬁéltc:i}.co.uk
Robinsland




HYCYSANOOSSVHIN VA IUSBOIN
65209 896107 X4/ L

ZE¥ZZ0001 Jequinu 8auedr ‘pansssal siybu |y "510z Wybukdon umoin () Aaming eoueupig

—

SAUVIDOSSY 3N VM 03k //

0seL /1

wep |  oep 15 1v) IV0S

HdY| 9 BN

A ‘o tp R

V3IHY W20 JONVId S

ISNOH DNITTAMA 03SO40Hd
i qof

418 92H3 NYIHLOQIN
HINDINIJ

QYOH TIHMHIN §8 _Ssasoov
NOSWOHL "0 SHIN 2 5 JNVN

SI023051 o9 M Sa_t__ wyns
ER e |5
Seew (oL 06 08 OL 09 05 OF O 02 O 0
1ueaydde of BuiBuojaq punoib BuunoqyBlen _H_
lueaydde o} Bubuojeq ayg _H_
spays 1 sBuipyng ewsnpuy ‘sBuipjing ey BuunogqyBian H_
sasnoy BuunoqyBieu ¢ jo dnosg l
asnoy Builemp o] U0ISIBAU0D i0) UDISSILLIBY Buuuely yym weg WU
12y Auuesb 3 ebesed jesbajui yim esnoy Bujjemp pesodorg l
ho

ureg

abeyog elemsapy

— T —

- —_— ——
- — e

e s g G

PRl

Page 279




Page 280



— o Sorty (B Me  debasy, mecind- fo
a0 Keh Fenmoa) - e s cﬁj%\zs iy

SCOTTISH EXECUTIVE SR
Development Department 2 Greenside Lane
Inquiry Reporters Unit Edinburgh EH1 3AG
DX 557005 Edinburgh - 20
Mr & Mrs D Thomson Telephone: 0131-244-5673
82 Kirkhill Road Fax: 0131-244-5680
Penicuik
Midlothian http://www.scotland.gov.uk/planning_appeals/seiru
EH26 8JF
Your ref:
lo -~ _2@ Our ref: P/PPA/140/195

|} January 2004

Dear Sir & Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997: SECTION 47 AND
SCHEDULE 4
PLANNING APPEAL: LAND AT XOGSBANK ROAD, WEST LINTON

i A I have been appointed to determine your appeal against the refusal of outline planning
permission by the Scottish Borders Council for the erection of a dwellinghouse at the above location.
I made an accompanied inspection of the appeal site and the area on 18 November 2003.

2. The 1.3ha appeal site is part of an extensive area of open land on the east side of Bogsbank
Road, immediately to the south of the minor access leading to the established property known as
West Water. Immediately to the north of this access is West Water Cottage, and facing it from the
opposite side of the public road is Bogsbank, a single storey house with a large annex. Substantial
outbuildings associated with Bogsbank appear to be used for livery purposes. West Water itself is
some 150m to the northwest of the site and between it and West Water Cottage is a semi-derelict
barn which seems to be used as an equipment store. Adjoining the south of the site is your haulage
business, which comprises a number of large utilitarian buildings and open storage. The appeal site
itself is on two levels; a lower area which extends to the south and east of West Water Cottage, and a
higher area beyond an artificial earth bund, the top of which is at approximately the same level as the
haulage yard. Mature broadleaf trees along the access road to West Water and along Bogsbank
Road represent prominent features in the local landscape.

3. The proposal involves a detached dwellinghouse, and an indicative drawing shows this
positioned centrally within the lower part of the site, served by a new access to Bogsbank Road.

4. Planning permission was refused because (in summary) the proposal is contrary to the
Scottish Borders Structure Plan (SBSP) policies HS and H6, and to Tweeddale Local Plan (TLP)
policies 7 and 8, as the site is outwith any recognised settlement or building group and the need for
the house has not been adequately substantiated.

Page 281



Mr & Mrs D Thomson P/PPA/140/195 \?) January 2004

5. An objection by West Linton Community Council advises that as there is no recognised
building group at this location, the proposal is contrary to TLP policy 7. Since no economic need for
the dwelling has been substantiated, the proposal is also contrary to TLP policy 8. Another
objection by a local resident states that the proposal represents a departure from TLP policy 7.

6. For the council it is stated that SBSP policy HS allows for new houses in the countryside
outwith defined settlements, but associated with building groups, where they are in accordance with
the terms of the policy guidance in “New Housing in the Borders Countryside”. Favourable
consideration under this guidance is more likely to be given where proposals are readily accessible
to the strategic public transport network, they employ energy efficient and/or innovative design
principles, and they incorporate employment generating uses appropriate to a countryside setting.
SBSP policy H6 states that new houses in the countryside outwith defined settlements and unrelated
to building groups will only be supported where the house can be shown to be essential at the
location for the needs of a use that currently occupies or requires an appropriate rural location, and
the requirement for a house cannot be satisfied by policy H5. TLP policy 7 allows for new housing
development outwith identified settlements, but within or adjacent to building groups, where
specified criteria are met, and policy 8 establishes similar criteria for sites that are not within or
adjacent to building groups where an economic need can be clearly substantiated. TLP policies 57
and 58 relate to locational, landscape, design and external materials matters.

7. The appeal site clearly lies outwith any recognised settlement boundary and does not form
part of any building group as defined in “New Housing in the Borders Countryside”. There are
presently 2 houses at this locus, West Water Cottage and Bogsbank. A further house, West Water, is
about 150m to the east. The council acknowledges in terms of its guidelines that it could be argued
that the overall settlement pattern constitutes a “dispersed housing group”, but the view is taken that
the access to West Water, which is well defined by established trees and shrubs, forms the boundary
of the group. In any event, it is argued that the appeal site does not relate well to West Water
Cottage and Bogsbank. Accordingly the proposal must be assessed against SBSP policy H6, the first
criterion of which requires an applicant to provide evidence that the house is justified on grounds of
essential need. It is acknowledged that the appellants’ business operates from the adjoining land and
that the proposed house would assist the running of this in terms of convenience, but it is not
accepted that the erection of a house is essential to the future of the business. There does not appear
to be any reason why the appellants could not acquire an existing house in West Linton or move to a
location closer than Penicuik. Another possibility would be to erect offices on the site from which to
manage the business, and security measures such as fencing and CCTV could be employed.

8. The appellants have questioned whether full details of the case of need were presented to
members before the decision was taken to refuse permission. While the statement produced by their
agent arrived too late to be incorporated in the committee report, it is confirmed that a summary was
read out at the committee meeting. Members were therefore fully aware of all relevant
circumstances before they reached their decision.

9. In support of the appeal you advise that a supporting statement detailing the need for the

house was submitted by your agent, but it was not copied in full to councillors. In your opinion this

affected the council’s decision. Fundamental points included in the statement of need are as follows:

e your haulage business has operated from Bogsbank Road for over 20 years, during which time it
has grown significantly to the extent that it now employs 5 full time drivers, a full time
driver/mechanic and a part time bookkeeper;

PPA_140_195 2

Page 282



Mr & Mrs D Thomson P/PPA/140/195 13 January 2004

e future expansion plans include developing the vehicle repairs side of the business, setting up a
horse transport service, providing container storage on the site, and setting up a portacabin hire
service;

e in addition to providing local employment, the business provides a service for local builders,
farmers and gardeners, and it contributes significantly to the local economy;

e the business is presently administered by Mrs Thomson from the family home in Penicuik, but
the birth of a third child means that this is no longer practical;

e an increase in sub-contractual work has generated increased paperwork and the need for the
business administration to be undertaken on site; and

e the option of providing administrative space in the form of a portacabin has been rejected for
personnel safety and security reasons.

10.  You emphasise that this is not a case where the proposed house would be sold on for profit.
The sole purpose of the application is to centralise your business and domestic arrangements, while
continuing to benefit the local economy.

Conclusions

11.  Section 25 of the Act requires my determination to be made in accordance with the
provisions of the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise. The
development plan policies drawn to my attention as bearing on the appeal are referred to at
paragraphs 6-7 above. Other material considerations are the council’s “New Housing in the Borders
Countryside” guidelines as amended, and your submission of need as outlined at paragraph 10
above. Having regard to the submissions, and my site visit, I consider the determining issues in this
case are whether the proposal is consistent with the relevant provisions of the development plan and,
whether a decision not in accord with these provisions is justified by other material considerations.

12. It is beyond dispute that the appeal site lies outwith any defined settlement, and so reference
must firstly be made to the council’s guidelines on “New Housing in the Borders Countryside” to
establish whether a building group exists at this locus. The 1993 version of the guidelines defines a
building group inter alia as being identifiable by a sense of place, which will be contributed to by
natural or man-made boundaries, and it will normally consist of at least 3 dwelling units, including
buildings capable of conversion to residential use. In assessing the suitability of any particular group
to accommodate new houses, account should be taken inter alia of: the scale and siting of the
proposed development, which should reflect and respect the character of the existing group; the new
development should be limited to the area contained by the “sense of place”; and sites should not
normally break into a previously undeveloped field. An alteration to the guidelines in 2000
introduced the concept of “dispersed” housing groups; and applied similar criteria to be met, but with
an element of flexibility insofar as breaking into a previously undeveloped field is concerned.

13. My site visit leaves me in no doubt that a “sense of piace” exists, both at the junction of the
access serving West Water and Bogsbank Road, and also the extended area to the east up to West
Water. Existing development at the junction comprises West Water Cottage and the extended
Bogsbank. While apparently only one house, Bogsbank has the appearance of two residential units,
In addition there is a further building to the east of West Water Cottage, and West Water itself,
While there may in fact only be two houses at the junction, the clear impression given is of a more
substantial building group. I note that the original definition of a building group includes the word
“normally” when referring to “at least three dwelling units”. This seems to me to be a recognition
that exceptions to the standard definition will on occasion be justified. In my opinion the situation at
the junction could qualify as such an exception. Furthermore the committee report on the application

PPA_140_195 3

Page 283



Mr & Mrs D Thomson P/PPA/140/195 13 January 2004

acknowledges that it could be argued that a “dispersed” housing group exists if West Water itself is
included, and that is a view which I hold, especially as an element of continuity is provided by the
semi-derelict barn.

14. 1 am satisfied that a suitably designed house carefully positioned towards the northwest
corner of the site would respect the layout, balance and character of the existing group, whether it be
the group at the junction itself, or the dispersed group. Based on my site visit, and given the
development at Bogsbank, I am not persuaded that the West Water access road forms an edge to the
building group which must be preserved at all costs. While it could be said that the proposed house
would break into a presently undeveloped field, I am satisfied that any impact that might produce
could be suitably addressed by tree and shrub planting which would satisfactorily integrate it into its
setting. Such tree planting would also firmly establish the southern boundary of the building group
on the west side of Bogsbank Road. In regard to TLP policy 7, I consider that with the imposition of
appropriate conditions on a grant of outline permission, all of the required criteria can be
satisfactorily met. I therefore conclude that the proposal does not conflict with the provisions of
SBSP policy H5 or TLP policy 7, and in consequence it is not necessary for me to assess the
proposal against SBSP policy H6 or TLP policy 8. Given these conclusions, I do not consider that
there is any need for a section 75 agreement which would have tied occupancy of the proposed house
to your business.

15. I have taken account of all the other matters raised but find none that outweigh the
considerations on which my decision is based. I find that the proposal is not in conflict with the
relevant provisions of the development plan, and refusal is not justified by other material
considerations. Accordingly, and in exercise of the powers delegated to me, I therefore allow your
appeal and grant outline planning permission for the erection of a dwellinghouse at Bogsbank Road,
West Linton (council ref: 03/00202/0UT), subject to the conditions:

(1 Before development commences written approval from the planning authority shall
be obtained for the details of the layout of the site, the proposed boundary treatment
and landscaping, the finished external ground levels, the siting, design, external
materials and finishes of the proposed house and any other buildings, the finished
floor levels of buildings, the access, proposed on-site vehicle turning and parking
facilities, and the arrangements for surface and foul water drainage. No work shall
commence on site until all of the above “reserved matters” have been approved, and
thereafter the development shall be implemented strictly in accordance with the
approved details unless the council gives its written agreement to any variation.
(Reason: to ensure the proper development of the site as details have not yet been
submitted.)

(2)  Application for the approval of the “reserved matters” shall be made within 3 years of
the date of this permission. (Reason: to accord with section 59 of the Act.)

(3)  The development hereby permitted shall start no later than 5 years from the date of
this permission, or within 2 years from the date of approval of the last of the
“reserved matters”. (Reason: to accord with section 59 of the Act.)

(4)  The details submitted in pursuance of condition (1) shall show all existing trees on
site retained and protected during the construction period and the proposals for doing
so shall be incorporated in the required landscaping details. (Reason: in the interests

of amenity.)

16.  This decision is final, subject to the right of any aggrieved person to apply to the Court of
Session within 6 weeks of the date of this letter, as conferred by sections 237 and 239 of the Town

PPA 140 195 4

Page 284



Mr & Mrs D Thomson P/PPA/140/195 \2) January 2004

and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997; on any such application the Court may quash the
decision if satisfied that it is not within the powers of the Act or that the applicants’ interests have
been substantially prejudiced by a failure to comply with any requirement of the Act or of the
Tribunals and Inquiries Act 1992 or of any orders, regulations or rules made under these Acts.

17. Copies of this letter have been sent to the Scottish Borders Council and to those who lodged
representations.

Alan M G Walker
Principal Reporter

PPA_140_195 5

Page 285



Page 286



Agenda ltem 7c

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

APPLICATION TO BE DETERMINED UNDER POWERS DELEGATED TO
SERVICE DIRECTOR REGULATORY SERVICES

PART Ill REPORT (INCORPORATING REPORT OF HANDLING)

REF : 14/01182/FUL
APPLICANT : Mr And Mrs D Thomson
AGENT : Fred Walker Associates
DEVELOPMENT : Erection of dwellinghouse with integral garage and incorporating granny flat
LOCATION: Land South Of Bogsbank
Bogsbank Road
West Linton

Scottish Borders

TYPE : FUL Application

REASON FOR DELAY:

DRAWING NUMBERS:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status
645 - LP Location Plan Refused
645 -10 General Refused
645-11 General Refused
645-PH Photos Refused

NUMBER OF REPRESENTATIONS: 1
SUMMARY OF REPRESENTATIONS:

Representations

One letter of comment has been received relating to the development of a dwellinghouse on a
greenfield site outwith the village development boundary and concerned that if allowed on this site, it
would set a precedent for similar developments elsewhere.

Consultation Responses

Roads Planning
No objections provided the following points are included in any consent issued:

. The access must have a 5 metre throat width and 6 metre radii, this will allow two vehicles to
pass without affecting the traffic flow.

. The junction bellmouth at the public road is to be surfaced to my specification shown below

. Visibility splays of 2.4 x 160 metres must be provided in both directions and maintained in
perpetuity.
. Measures to be put in place to prevent the flow of water onto the public road.

Specification

Page 287



75mm of 40mm size single course bituminous layer blinded with bituminous grit all to BS 4987 laid on
375mm of 100mm broken stone bottoming blinded with sub-base, type 1.

It should be borne in mind that only Council approved contractors may work within the public road
boundary.

Education
Education and Lifelong Learning Contributions required for West Linton Primary School and Peebles
High School.

Access
No response

Community Council
Support the application.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS AND POLICIES:

Scottish Borders Consolidated Local Plan 2011
G1 - Quality Standards For New Developments
D2- Housing in the Countryside

Inf4 - Parking Provision and Standards

G5 - Developer Contributions

H2 - Protection of Residential Amenity

NE4 - Trees, Woodlands and Hedgerows

Inf2 - Protection of Access Routes

SPG - New Housing in the Borders Countryside

Recommendation by - Dorothy Amyes (Planning Officer) on 10th December 2014

The site is located on the eastern side of Bogsbank Road to the south of West Linton, outwith the settlement
boundary. To the north of the site is the access road to West Water, a dwelling 150m to the north east. At
the junction of this access road and Bogsbank Road is West Water Cottage and on the western side of the
public road is Bogsbank, a single storey cottage with a number of farm buildings.

The site is relatively flat and there are a number of mature trees along the boundary. The ground slopes up
to the south to form an embankment that separates the site from the haulage yard to the south.

Outline planning consent ( 03/00202/0OUT) for a house on this site was originally refused on the following
grounds:

"The proposal would be contrary to Policies H5 and H6 of the Scottish Borders Approved Structure Plan
2001-2011 and Policies 7 and 8 of the Tweeddale Local Plan as the site is outwith any recognised
settlement or building group and the need for the house has not been adequately substantiated.’

The subsequent appeal was upheld by the reporter who considered that there is a clear sense of place at
the junction of the access serving West Water and Bogsbank Road and also the extended area to the east
up to West Water. He considered that although there are only two properties at the junction there is a clear
impression of a more substantial building group and considered that the site should be treated as an
exception. Furthermore, he noted that if West Water and the semi-derelict barn are included then it could be
considered as a more dispersed building group.

The appeal decision in January 2004 granted outline planning consent subject to a number of conditions.
No further application was made for the reserved matters and the consent lapsed.

The current proposal is for a detached dwellinghouse with an attached granny flat. The building will be J
shaped with a two storey, central section and single storey wings of differing lengths. Natural slates will be

Page 288



used on the roof, with natural stone walling and small sections of timber cladding to first floor level with the
walls at first floor level finished in smooth white render. Solar panels will be installed on the south facing roof
slopes on the two wings. A new access will be formed to the south of the site and at least 3 parking spaces
will be provided within the site. Beech hedging will be planted along the boundary of the site with Bogsbank
Road and the access track to the property known as West Water and the semi-derelict barn.

Policy D2 in the Consolidated Local Plan states that additional dwellings associated with a building group
may be approved provided that;

the Council is satisfied that the site is well related to an existing group of at least three houses or buildings
currently in residential use or capable of conversion to residential use. Where conversion is required to
establish a cohesive group of at least three houses, no additional housing will be approved until such a
conversion has been implemented.

Supplementary Planning Guidance on New Housing in the Borders Countryside states the following in
relation to building groups:

'2.b.1 Definition of a Building Group

The existence of a group will be identifiable by a sense of place which will be contributed to by:

- natural boundaries such as water courses, trees or enclosing landform,

or

-man-made boundaries such as existing buildings, roads, plantations or means of enclosure.

Sites should not normally break into previously undeveloped fields, particularly where there exists a
definable natural boundary between the existing group and the field. Natural boundaries should take
precedence over man-made boundaries when defining the extent of a building group.

Normally a group will consist of residential buildings comprising at least three dwelling units. Conversions
may themselves constitute a complete

building group. '

In terms of policy on housing in the countryside, in particular Local Plan policy D2, it was considered by
planning officers when assessing the earlier application for a dwellinghouse that there was no established
building group of at least three properties at this location. However, the reporter took a different view and
considered that there is an established building group, that there is a sense of place created by the two
existing dwellings and that the site relates well to this building group.

The questions therefore are whether a precedent has been established and whether an exception to the
policy can be made in this instance. It is also noted that there is a valid consent to restore the semi-derelict
barn to a single dwellinghouse which, again the reporter considered that this and West Water constituted a
more dispersed building group. Normally, only dispersed building groups are considered in the more rural
areas in the Southern Housing area.

The earlier application was assessed against the Structure Plan and Tweeddale Local Plan policies.
However, the current application must be assessed against the prevailing Local Plan ie the Scottish Borders
Consolidated Local Plan 2011. As noted above, the main policy is D2 and this states that there must be an
existing building group of at least three residential properties. There are only two residential properties at
this location and, as noted by the reporter, they do contribute to the sense of place. Westwater House is too
remote for it to be considered as part of the building group and no work has started on the barn conversion.
Even if the barn had been converted to residential use, it is some distance from the two existing properties
and does not relate well to them. It is unlikely that this would be considered to make a cohesive building
group of three. Furthermore, the proposed site is an open area located to the south of a clear boundary
formed by the line of mature trees along the access road to Westwater House and beyond.

It is considered that the current Local Plan policy takes precedent over previous planning decisions for this
site, there is no established building group at this location and for this reason, the application cannot be
supported. No information has been submitted with the application to support an exception to the policy. It is
understood that the applicant owns the existing business operating to the south of the site but no information
has been submitted to support a new dwellinghouse on economic grounds.

Although the application cannot be supported on policy grounds, the proposals should be fully assessed.

Page 289



The house is well set back from Bogsbank Road and planting is proposed along the boundary. It can be
adequately accommodated on the site. There are no objections to the access subject to the required design
being put in place. The existing dwellinghouses will not be affected by the development.

The existing residential properties at this location are single storey, traditional properties but it is noted that
there are business premises to the south of the plot with a number of buildings including a large barn style
building. The proposed single storey wings of the dwelling house will compliment the existing
dwellinghouses in terms of design, materials and massing. The central two storey element will not be overly
dominant or be out of place given the location on the plot and the scale of the buildings to the south. The
southern elevation, which faces onto Bogsbank Road contains large areas of windows and a balcony. This
will be partially screened by the existing trees and the proposed planting. Although beech hedging is
proposed it is considered that a hedge of mixed species would be more appropriate in this rural location.
This could be made a condition on any consent. Furthermore, it is considered that further consideration is
required for the window detailing and the finished materials as few details have been submitted.

The northern wing of the house is located close to the boundary with the access route to West Water. This
access route is lined with mature trees which are important landscape features and this has been
recognised on recent planning decisions for a replacement house at West Water and the alterations to the
barn to form a dwellinghouse. There are conditions on these consents to protect and maintain these trees.
The application form indicates that no trees will be felled but there is potential for damage to tree roots by
the northern wing but it is considered that the trees would require extra protection through a planning
condition.

There are no objections to the proposed annex provided that it is ancillary accommodation for the main
house and not used as a separate dwelling unit. An appropriately worded condition can be placed on the
consent.

Developer contributions are required for Education and Lifelong Learning and the applicant has agreed to
enter into a section 75 agreement to secure the payment.

In conclusion, whilst in terms of scale, massing, design and siting the proposals are acceptable, the

application cannot be supported as there is no building group of at least three houses currently existing at
the location.

REASON FOR DECISION :

The proposals are not acceptable as they do not comply with Scottish Borders Local Plan policy D2 in that
there is no existing building group of at least three houses at this location and a case has not been made
that would support an exception to this policy.

Recommendation: Refused

0 The proposals are contrary to Policy D2 of the Scottish Borders Consolidated Local Plan 2011 as
there is no existing building group of at least three house at the location on Bogsbank Road.

“Photographs taken in connection with the determination of the application and any other
associated documentation form part of the Report of Handling”.

Page 290



Agenda Item 7d

Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Agenda Item 7e

REGULATORY
SERVICES

To: Development Management Service Date: 5™ Nov 2014
FAO Dorothy Amyes

From: Roads Planning Service
Contact: Ashley Hogg Ext: 5396 Ref: 14/01182/FUL

Subject: Erection of dwellinghouse with internal garage incorporating
granny flat
Land south Of Westwater Cottage Bogsbank Road West
Linton

| will have no objections provided the following points are included in any consent issued:

e The access must have a 5 metre throat width and 6 metre radii, this will allow two
vehicles to pass without affecting the traffic flow.

e The junction bellmouth at the public road is to be surfaced to my specification
shown below

e Visibility splays of 2.4 x 160 metres must be provided in both directions and
maintained in perpetuity.

e Measures to be put in place to prevent the flow of water onto the public road.

Specification

75mm of 40mm size single course bituminous layer blinded with bituminous grit all to BS
4987 laid on 375mm of 100mm broken stone bottoming blinded with sub-base, type 1.

It should be borne in mind that only Council approved contractors may work within the
public road boundary.

DJI

Page 295



W West Linton Community Council

Chairman: Mr Eric Small, Giffordstone Cottage, Main Street, West Linton, EH46 7EE

Treasurer: Mr Derek Lawson, The Old Schoolhouse, Carlops Road, West Linton, EH46 7DS

Secretary: Mr Graham J Tulloch, Bellfield, 16 Robinsland Drive, West Linton, EH46 7JD

25 November 2014

Ms D Amyes

Planning Officer

Environment and Infrastructure
Scottish Borders Council
Council Headquarters
Newtown St Boswells

Melrose

TD6 0SA

Dear Ms Amyes

14/01182/FUL Mr And Mrs D Thomson, Erection of dwellinghouse with integral garage and
incorporating granny flat, Land South of Bogsbank, Bogsbank Road, West Linton.

Following discussion on the position of the access/egress point, the West Linton Community
Council Supports the above application which came before it on 10" November.

Y ours Sincerely

Graham J Tulloch

Page 296



PLANNING CONSULTATION

On behalf of: Director of Education & Lifelong Learning

From: Head of Property & Facilities Management
Contact: Marc Bedwell, ext 5242

To: Head of Planning & Building Standards Date: 01 July 2015
Contact: Dorothy Amyes @& 01835 826743 Ref: 14/01182/FUL

PLANNING CONSULTATION
Name of Applicant: Mr And Mrs D Thomson
Agent: Fred Walker Associates
Nature of Proposal: Erection of dwellinghouse with integral garage and incorporating

granny flat
Site Land South Of Bogsbank Bogsbank Road West Linton Scottish Borders

OBSERVATIONS ON BEHALF OF: Director of Education & Lifelong Learning

CONSULTATION REPLY]

| refer to your request for Education’s view on the impact of this proposed development,
which is located within the catchment area for West Linton Primary School and Peebles High
School.

Both these schools are at or near capacity and therefore a contribution will be sought for
each school. A contribution of £9155 is sought for the Primary School and £1289 for the
High School making a total contribution of £10444.

West Linton Primary School

West Linton Primary School had been running at capacity for some time, and after extensive
consultation, it was agreed to build a new, larger and more modern school nearby the
current site. The school opened in October 2013. Contributions at the new school rate are
being requested to recoup the capital invested by the Council in this new school.

Rolls over 90% place strain on the school’s teaching provision, infrastructure and facilities
and reduce flexibility in timetabling, potentially negatively effecting quality standards within
the school environment. Contributions are sought to raise capital to extend or improve
schools, or where deemed necessary to provide new schools, in order to ensure that over-
capacity issues are managed and no reduction in standards is attributed to this within the
Borders Area.

This contribution should be paid upon receipt of detailed planning consent but may be
phased subject to an agreed schedule.

Please note that the level of contributions for all developments will be reviewed at the end of
March each year and may be changed to reflect changes in the BCIS index — therefore we
reserve the right to vary the level of the contribution if the contribution detailed above is not
paid before 1 April 2015.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Page 297 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7f
Application Comments for 14/01182/FUL

Application Summary

Application Number: 14/01182/FUL

Address: Land South Of Bogsbank Bogsbank Road West Linton Scottish Borders
Proposal: Erection of dwellinghouse with integral garage and incorporating granny flat
Case Officer: Dorothy Amyes

Customer Details
Name: Mr Jonathan Parrott
Address: An Sparr Medwyn Road, West Linton, Scottish Borders EH46 7HA

Comment Details
Commenter Type: Member of Public
Stance: Customer made comments neither objecting to or supporting the Planning Application
Comment Reasons:

- Contrary to Local Plan
Comment:A nice looking property, but the subject site seems to be a greenfield site out with the
village development boundary. Surely if a development of this sort is permitted here, then anyone
will be able to build anywhere in the countryside. Consent would set an unwelcome precedent.

Page 299



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7g
List of Policies 7(g)

Local Review Reference: 15/00014/RREF

Planning Application Reference: 14/01182/FUL

Development Proposal: Erection of dwellinghouse with integral garage and
incorporating granny flat

Location: Land South of Bogsbank, Bogsbank Road, West Linton
Applicant: Mr and Mrs D Thomson

SESPLAN

None applicable.

CONSOLIDATED SCOTTISH BORDERS LOCAL PLAN 2011:

POLICY G1 - QUALITY STANDARDS FOR NEW DEVELOPMENT

All new development will be expected to be of high quality in accordance with sustainability
principles, designed to fit with Scottish Borders townscapes and to integrate with its
landscape surroundings. The standards which will apply to all development are that:

1.

2.
3.

10.

11.
12.

It is compatible with, and respects the character of the surrounding area, neighbouring
uses, and neighbouring built form,

it can be satisfactorily accommodated within the site,

it retains physical or natural features or habitats which are important to the amenity or
biodiversity of the area or makes provision for adequate mitigation or replacements,

it creates developments with a sense of place, designed in sympathy with Scottish
Borders architectural styles; this need not exclude appropriate contemporary and/or
innovative design,

in terms of layout, orientation, construction and energy supply, the developer has
demonstrated that appropriate measures have been taken to maximise the efficient
use of energy and resources, including the use of renewable energy and resources
and the incorporation of sustainable construction techniques in accordance with
supplementary planning guidance referred to in Appendix D,

it incorporates appropriate hard and soft landscape works, including structural or
screen planting where necessary, to help integration with its surroundings and the
wider environment and to meet open space requirements. In some cases agreements
will be required to ensure that landscape works are undertaken at an early stage of
development and that appropriate arrangements are put in place for long term
landscape/open space maintenance,

it provides open space that wherever possible, links to existing open spaces and that is
in accordance with current Council standards pending preparation of an up-to-date
open space strategy and local standards. In some cases a developer contribution to
wider neighbourhood or settlement provision may be appropriate, supported by
appropriate arrangements for maintenance,

it provides appropriate boundary treatments to ensure attractive edges to the
development that will help integration with its surroundings,

it provides for linkages with adjoining built up areas including public transport
connections and provision for bus laybys, and new paths and cycleways, linking where
possible to the existing path network; Green Travel Plans will be encouraged to
support more sustainable travel patterns,

it provides for Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems where appropriate and their after-
care and maintenance,

it provides for recycling, re-using and composting waste where appropriate,

it is of a scale, massing, height and density appropriate to its surroundings and, where
an extension or alteration, appropriate to the existing building,

Page 301



List of Policies 7(g)

13. it is finished externally in materials, the colours and textures of which complement the
highest quality of architecture in the locality and, where an extension or alteration, the
existing building,

14. it incorporates, where required, access for those with mobility difficulties,

15. it incorporates, where appropriate, adequate safety and security measures, in
accordance with current guidance on ‘designing out crime’.

Developers may be required to provide design statements, design briefs or landscape plans
as appropriate.

POLICY D2 — HOUSING IN THE COUNTRYSIDE

The Council wishes to promote appropriate rural housing development:
1. invillage locations in preference to the open countryside,

2. associated with existing building groups where this does not adversely affect their
character or that of the surrounding area, and

3. indispersed communities in the Southern Borders housing market area.

These general principles will be the starting point for the consideration of applications for
housing in the countryside which will be supplemented by Supplementary Planning Policy
Guidance on siting, design and interpretation.

POLICY D2 (A) BUILDING GROUPS

Housing of up to a total of 2 additional dwellings or a 30% increase of the building group,
whichever is the greater, associated with existing building groups may be approved provided
that:

1. The Council is satisfied that the site is well related to an existing group of at least three
houses or building(s) currently in residential use or capable of conversion to residential
use. Where conversion is required to establish a cohesive group of at least three
houses, no additional housing will be approved until such conversion has been
implemented,

2. Any consents for new build granted under this part of this policy should not exceed two
housing dwellings or a 30% increase in addition to the group during the Plan period.
No further development above this threshold will be permitted,

3.  The cumulative impact of new development on the character of the building group, and
on the landscape and amenity of the surrounding area will be taken into account when
determining new applications. Additional development within a building group will be
refused if, in conjunction with other developments in the area, it will cause
unacceptable adverse impacts.

The calculations on building group size are based on the existing number of housing units
within the group as at the start of the Local Plan period. This will include those units under
construction or nearing completion at that point.

POLICY D2 (B) DISPERSED BUILDING GROUPS

In the Southern Housing Market area there are few building groups comprising 3 houses or

more, and a more dispersed pattern is the norm. In this area a lower threshold may be

Page 302



List of Policies 7(g)

appropriate, particularly where this would result in tangible community, economic or
environmental benefits. In these cases the existence of a sense of place will be the primary
consideration.

Housing of up to 2 additional dwellings associated with dispersed building groups acting as
anchor points may be approved provided that:

1. The Council is satisfied that the site lies within a recognised dispersed community that
functions effectively as an anchor point in the Southern Borders housing market area,

2. Any consents for new build granted under this part of this policy should not exceed two
housing dwellings in addition to the group during the Plan period. No further
development above this threshold will be permitted,

3.  The design of housing will be subject to the same considerations as other types of
housing in the countryside proposals.

POLICY D2 (C) CONVERSIONS

Development that is a change of use of a building to a house may be acceptable provided
that:

1. the Council is satisfied that the building has architectural or historic merit or is
physically suited for residential use,

2. the building stands substantially intact (normally at least to wallhead height) and the
existing structure requires no significant demolition. A structural survey will be required
where in the opinion of the Council it appears that the building may not be capable of
conversion, and

3. the conversion and any proposed extension or alteration is in keeping with the scale
and architectural character of the existing building.

POLICY D2 (D) REBUILDING
The proposed rebuilding or restoration of a house may be acceptable provided that either:
1. the existing building makes a positive contribution to the landscape,

2. the walls of the former residential property stand substantially intact (normally at least
to wallhead height),

3.  no significant demolition is required (a structural survey will be required where it is
proposed to fully demolish the building, showing that it is incapable of being restored),

4. the restoration/rebuilding and any proposed extension or alteration is in keeping with
the scale, form and architectural character of the existing or original building,

5. significant alterations to the original character will only be considered where it can be
demonstrated that these provide environmental benefits such as a more sustainable
and energy efficient design, or

6. there is evidence of the existence of the building in terms of criteria (a)-(c) immediately
above, or, alternatively, sufficient documentary evidence exists relating to the siting

Page 303



List of Policies 7(g)

and form of the previous house and this evidence is provided to the satisfaction of the
Council, and

7. the siting and design of new buildings reflects and respects the historical building
pattern and the character of the landscape setting, and

8. the extent of new building does not exceed what is to be replaced.
POLICY D2 (E) ECONOMIC REQUIREMENT

Housing with a location essential for business needs may be acceptable if the Council is
satisfied that:

1. the housing development is a direct operational requirement of an agricultural,
horticultural, forestry or other enterprise which is itself appropriate to the countryside,
and it is for a worker predominantly employed in the enterprise and the presence of
that worker on-site is essential to the efficient operation of the enterprise. Such
development could include businesses that would cause disturbance or loss of amenity
if located within an existing settlement, or

2. itis for use of a person last employed in an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or other
enterprise which is itself appropriate to the countryside, and also employed on the unit
that is the subject of the application, and the development will release another house
for continued use by an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or other enterprise which is
itself appropriate to the countryside, and

3. the housing development would help support a business that results in a clear social or
environmental benefit to the area, including the retention or provision of employment or
the provision of affordable or local needs housing, and

4.  no appropriate site exists within a building group, and

5. there is no suitable existing house or other building capable of conversion for the
required residential use.

The applicant and, where different, the landowner, may be required to enter into a Section
75 agreement with the planning authority to tie the proposed house or any existing house to
the business for which it is justified and to restrict the occupancy of the house to a person
solely or mainly employed, or last employed, in that specific business, and their dependants.
A Business Plan, supported by referees or independent business adjudication, may be
required in some cases.

In ALL instances in considering proposals relative to each of the policy sections above,
there shall be compliance with the Council’'s Supplementary Planning Policy Guidance
where it meets the terms of this policy and development must not negatively impact on
landscape and existing communities. The cumulative effect of applications under this policy
will be taken into account when determining impact.

POLICY INF4 — PARKING PROVISIONS AND STANDARDS

Development proposals should provide for car and cycle parking in accordance with the
Council’'s published adopted standards, or any subsequent standards which may
subsequently be adopted by the Council (see Appendix D).

Page 304



List of Policies 7(g)

Relaxation of standards will be considered where the Council determines that a relaxation is
required owing to the nature of the development and/or positive amenity gains can be
demonstrated that do not compromise road safety.

In town centres where there appear to be parking difficulties, the Council will consider the
desirability of additional public parking provision, in the context of policies to promote the use
of sustainable travel modes.

G5 — DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS

Where a site is otherwise acceptable but cannot proceed due to deficiencies in infrastructure
and services or to environmental impacts, any or all of which will be created or exacerbated
as a result of the development, the Council will require developers to make a full or part
contribution through S.75 or alternative Legal Agreements towards the cost of addressing
such deficiencies.

Each application will be assessed to determine the appropriate level of contribution guided
by: the requirements identified in the Council’'s Supplementary Planning Guidance on
developer contributions; planning or development briefs; outputs from community or agency
liaison; information in settlement profiles; other research and studies such as Transport
Assessments; the cumulative impact of development in a locality; provisions of Circular
12/96 in respect of the relationship of the contribution in scale and kind to the development.
Contributions will be required at the time that they become necessary to ensure timeous
provision of the improvement in question. The Council will pursue a pragmatic approach,
taking account of the importance in securing necessary developments, and exceptional
development costs that may arise. Contributions are intended to address matters resulting
from new proposals, not existing deficiencies. In general, the Council does not intend to
require contributions arising from the needs of affordable housing. Contributions towards
maintenance will generally be commuted payments covering a 10 year period.

Contributions may be required for one or more of the following:

1. Treatment of surface or foul waste water in accordance with the Plan’s policies on
preferred methods (including SUDS maintenance);

2. Provision of schools, school extensions or associated facilities, all in accordance with
current educational capacity estimates and schedule of contributions;

3. Off-site transport infrastructure including new roads or road improvements, Safer Routes
to School, road safety measures, public car parking, cycle-ways and other access
routes, subsidy to public transport operators; all in accordance with the Council’s
standards and the provisions of any Green Travel Plan;

4. Leisure, sport, recreation, play areas and community facilities, either on-site or off-site;

5. Landscape, open space, trees and woodlands, including costs of future management
and maintenance;

6. Protection, enhancement and promotion of environmental assets either on-site or off-
site, having regard to the Local Biodiversity Action Plan and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Biodiversity, including compensation for any
losses and/or alternative provision;

7. Provision of other facilities and equipment for the satisfactory completion of the
development that may include: measures to minimise the risk of crime; provision for the
storage, collection and recycling of waste, including communal facilities; and provision
of street furniture.

Page 305



List of Policies 7(g)

POLICY H2 — PROTECTION OF RESIDENTIAL AMENITY

Development that is judged to have an adverse impact on the amenity of existing or
proposed residential areas will not be permitted. To protect the amenity and character of
these areas, any developments will be assessed against:

1.

The principle of the development, including where relevant, any open space that would
be lost; and

The details of the development itself particularly in terms of:

(i) the scale, form and type of development in terms of its fit within a residential
area,

(i) the impact of the proposed development on the existing and surrounding
properties particularly in terms of overlooking and loss of privacy. These
considerations apply especially in relation to garden ground or ‘backland’
development,

(iii) the generation of traffic or noise,

(iv) the level of visual impact.

POLICY NE4 — TREES, WOODLANDS AND HEDGEROWS

The Council supports the maintenance and management of trees, woodlands, including
ancient woodlands and ancient woodland pastures, and hedgerows, (hereafter referred to as
the ‘woodland resource’) and requires developers to incorporate, wherever feasible, the
existing woodland resource into their schemes.

1.

Development that would cause the loss of, or serious damage to the woodland
resource, will be refused unless the public benefits of the development at the local level
clearly outweigh the loss of landscape, ecological, recreational, historical or shelter
value. Decision making will be informed by the Scottish Borders Woodland Strategy,
expert advice from external agencies, the existing condition of the woodland resource
and BS5837: Trees in Relation to Construction;

The siting and design of the development should aim to minimise adverse impacts on
the biodiversity value of the woodland resource, including its environmental quality,
ecological status and viability;

Where there is an unavoidable loss of the woodland resource, appropriate replacement
planting will normally be a condition of planning permission. In some locations
planning agreements will be sought to enhance the woodland resource;

Development proposals should demonstrate how the protection of the woodland
resource will be carried out during construction, adopting British Standard 5837.

POLICY INF2 — PROTECTION OF ACCESS ROUTES

1.

When determining planning applications and preparing development briefs and in
accordance with the Scottish Borders Access Strategy, the Council will seek to uphold
access rights by protecting existing access routes including: statutorily designated long
distance routes; Rights of Way; walking paths; cycle ways; equestrian routes;
waterways; identified Safe Routes to School and in due course, Core Paths.

Where development would have a significant adverse effect on the continued access
to or enjoyment of an access route or asserted Right of Way, alternative access
provision will be sought at the developer’s cost either by diverting the route or
incorporating it into the proposed development in a way that is no less attractive and is

Page 306



List of Policies 7(g)

safe and convenient for public use. Unless such appropriate provision can be made,
the development will be refused.

Other Material Considerations

Supplementary Planning Guidance on New Housing in the Borders Countryside 2008
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Placemaking & Design 2010

Supplementary Planning Guidance on Trees and Development 2008

Supplementary Planning Guidance on Development Contributions 2011
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Biodiversity 2005

Scottish Borders Proposed Local Development Plan 2013

Page 307



List of Policies

Page 308

7(g)



Agenda Item 8a

%g?_‘éte'?; Regulatory Services

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Requlations 2013
Application for Planning Permission Reference : 15/00071/FUL

To: R & M Brockie & Son per Ericht Planning & Property Consultants Per Kate Jenkins 40
Belgrave Road Edinburgh EH12 6NQ

With reference to your application validated on 28th January 2015 for planning permission under the Town
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 for the following development :-

Proposal : Erection of dwellinghouse

at : Land North Of Wormiston Farm Eddleston Scottish Borders

The Scottish Borders Council hereby refuse planning permission for the reason(s) stated on the attached
schedule.

Dated 28th May 2015
Requlatory Services
Council Headquarters
Newtown St Boswells
MELROSE

TD6 0SA

Service Director Regulatory Services

Visit http://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/online-applications/

PPPPPPP



%g?_‘éte'?; Regulatory Services

APPLICATION REFERENCE : 15/00071/FUL

Schedule of Plans and Drawings Refused:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status
2014/46/101 Location Plan Refused
2014/46/104/A Elevations Refused
2014/46/103/A Floor Plans Refused
2014/46/102/A Site Plan Refused
2014/46/105 Other Refused
2014/46/106 Other Refused
SUPPORTING STATEMENT Other Refused
SUPPLEMENTARY SUPPORTING STATEMENT Other Refused

REASON FOR REFUSAL

1 The proposal is not acceptable as it does not comply will Local Plan Policy D2 Housing in the
Countryside, G1 - Quality Standards for New Development and SPG - New Housing in the Borders
Countryside in that the site is not well related to the existing building group and it has not been
demonstrated to the satisfaction of the planning authority that there is no alternative site or
accommodation within the building group.

2 The proposed development is contrary to Local Plan Policies D2 and G1 and Supplementary
Planning Guidance New Housing in the Borders Countryside in that the new dwellinghouse will have
a significant adverse impact on the landscape.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE APPLICANT

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Planning Authority to refuse planning permission for or
approval required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission or approval
subject to conditions, the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under Section 43A
of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months from the date of this notice. The

notice of review should be addressed to Corporate Administration, Council Headquarters, Newtown St
Boswells, Melrose TD6 OSA.

If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions, whether by the Planning Authority
or by the Scottish Ministers, and the owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of
reasonably beneficial use In its existing state and cannot be rendered capable of reasonably beneficial use
by the carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner may serve on the
Planning Authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of his interest in the land in accordance with the
provisions of Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

Visit http://eplanning.scotborders.gov.uk/online-applications/

PPPPPPP



Agenda Item 8b

&, <|Scottish
14 Borders
— COUNCIL

Newtown St Boswells Melrose TD6 0SA

Tel: 01835 825251
Fax: 01835 825071

Email: itsystemadmin@scotborders.gov.uk

Applications cannot be validated until all necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.
Thank you for completing this application form:
ONLINE REFERENCE 000125371-001

The online ref number is the unique reference for your online form only. The Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number
when your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the Planning Authority about this application.

Applicant or Agent Details

Are you an applicant, or an ageni? * {An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting .
on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application) (] Apiicant [/] Agent

Agent Details
Please enter Agent details
Company/Organisation: Ericht Planning & Property You must enter a Building Name or Number, ¢«
both:™
Consultants
Ref. Number: Building Name:
First Name: * Kate Building Number: 40
Last Name: * Jenking Address 1 (Street). * Belgrave Road
Telephone Number: * 07795974083 Address 2:
Extension Number: Town/City: * EDINBURGH
Mabile Number: Country: * UK
Fax Number: Postcode: * EH12 6NQ
Email Address: * kate@kjenkins.co.uk

Is the applicant an individual or an organisation/corporate entity? *

|:| Individual Organisation/Corporate entity

Page 311 Page 1 of 4



Applicant Details

Please enter Applicant details

Title: You must enter a Bufiding Nama or Number, or
both:*

Other Tille: Building Name: Wormiston Farm
First Name: Building Number:
Last Name: Address 1 (Street): * Wormiston
Company/Organisation: * R&M Brockie & Son Address 2:
Telephone Number: Town/City: * Eddleston
Extension Number: Country: * United Kingdom
Mobile Number: Postcode: * EH45 8PP
Fax Number:
Email Address:

Site Address Details
Planning Authority: Scottish Borders Council
Full postal address of the site (including postcode where available):
Address 1: FARMHOUSE WORMISTON Address 5
Address 2: SCOTTISH BORDERS Town/City/Settlement: PEEBLES
Address 3: Post Code: EH45 8PP
Address 4.
Please identify/describe the location of the site or sites.
Northing 645773 Easting

Description of the Proposal

Please provide a description of the propasal te which your review relates. The description should be the same as given in the
application form, or as amended with the agreement of the planning authority: *

(Max 500 characters}

Eraction of dwellinghouse- land north of Wormiston Farm

Page 312

Page 2 of 4



Type of Application

What type of application did you submit to the planning authority? *

|Z] Application for planning permission (including householder application but excluding application to work minerals),
D Application for plarning permission in principle.
D Further application.

D Application for approval of matters specified in conditions.

What does your review relate to? *

}Z Refusal Notice.
D Grant of permission with Conditions imposed.

D No decision reached within the prescribed period (two months after validation date or any agreed extension) — deemed refusal.

Statement of reasons for seeking review

You must state in full, why you are seeking a review of the planning authority's decision (or failure to make a decision). Your
statement must set out all matters you consider require o be faken into account in determining your review. If necessary this can be
provided as a separate document in the ‘Supporting Documents' section: * (Max 500 characters)

Note: you are unlikely to have a further opportunity to add to your statement of appeal at a later date, so it is essential that you produce
all of the information you want the decision-maker to take into account.

You should not however raise any new matter which was not before the planning authority at the time it decided your application (or at
the time of expiry of the period of determination), unless you can demonstrate that the new matier could not have been raised before
that time or that it not being raised before that time is a consequence of exceptional circumstances.

Please see atlached Supporting Statement to Notice of Review.

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at the time the
determination on your application was made? * |___| Yes E No

Please provide a list of all squorting documents, materials and evidence which you wish 16 submit with your notice of review and
intend to rely on in support of your review. You can attach these documents electronically later in the process: * (Max 500
characters)

Supporting Statement to Notice of Review
ORIGINAL APPLICATION DOCUMENTS:
Planning Application Form

Supporting Statement

Supplementary Supporting Statement
Location Plan

Site Plan

Proposed Elevations

Proposed Floor Plan

Floor Plan of no.3 Wormiston Cottages
Contextual Site Plan and section of no.3 Wormiston Cottages
Planning Officer's email -16th March
Planning Officer's Report

Decision Notice

Page 313 Page 3 of 4




Application Details
Please provide details of the application and decision.

What is the application reference number? * 1RI000F TELL |

What date was the application submitted to the planning authority? * ARG

(4]

I
Wizal dats was he decision issaed by the planting adihorby T i:EI.u;,'lﬁ.".

Review Procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time during the review

process require that further information or representations be made to enable them to determine the review. Further information may

be required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or
| inspecting the land which is the subject of the review case.

Can this review continue to a conclusion, in your opinion, based on a review of the relevant information provided by yourself and other
parties only, without any further procedures? For example, written submission, hearing session, site inspection. *

E Yes |:| Nec

In the event that the Local Review Body appointed to consider your application decides to inspect the site, in your opinion:

Can the site be clearly seen from a road or public land? * A |
¥ Yes No

Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely and without barriers to entry? * 7 Yes | | No

Checklist - Application for Notice of Review

Please complete the following checklist to make sure you have provided all the necessary information in support of your appeal.
Failure to submit all this information may result in your appeal being deemed invalid.

Have you provided the name and address of the applicant? * Yes 3 No

. - I . . o
Have you provided the date and reference number of the application which is the subject of this review? 7] ves J No

If you are the agent, acting on behalf of the applicant, have you provided details of your name and
address and indicated whether any notice or correspondence required in connection with the review
should be sent to you or the applicant? *

m Yes I:I No r| hiid

Have you provided a statement setting out your reasons for requiring a review and by what procedure 7y '_| N
{or combination of procedures) you wish the review 1o be conducted? * “] Yes | | No

Note: You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matiers you consider

require to be taken into account in determining your review. You may not have a further opporiunity to add to your statement of review
at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely

on and wish the Local Review Body to consider as part of your review.

Please attach a copy of all documents, material and evidence which you intend to rely on {e.g. plans and
drawings) which are now the subject of this review * ves [ ] No

Note: Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or modification, variation or removal of a
planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in conditions, it is advisable to provide the
application reference number, approved plans and decision notice (if any) from the earlier consent.

'Declare - Notice of Review

I/we the applicant/agent certify that this is an application for review on the grounds stated.

Declaration Name: Kate Jenkins
Declaration Date: 06/07/2015
Submission Date: 06/07/2015

Page 314 Page 4 of 4




Proposal Details

Proposal Name Local Review: Erection of house for
retiring farmer
Proposal Description Local Review: Erection of house for

retiring farmer on land to north east of
Wormiston Farmhouse, Eddleston

Address FARMHOUSE WORMISTON,
SCOTTISH BORDERS, PEEBLES,
EH45 8PP

Local Authority Scottish Borders Council

Application Online Reference 000125371-001

Application Status

Form complete
Main Details complete
Checklist complete
Declaration complete
Supporting Documentation complete
Email Notification complete
Payment Method incomplete

Attachment Details

Application Form Attached Ad
Decision Notice Attached Ad
Elevations Attached A3
Floor Plan Attached A3
Locn Plan Attached A3
Notice of Review System Ad
Notice of Review System Ad
Officer's Report Attached A4
Original application - Supplementary  Attached Ad
Supporting Statement

Original application - Supporting Attached A4
Statement

Planning Officer email 16/03/15 Attached A4
scotapp System A4
Site Plan Attached A3
Supporting Statement to Notice of Attached A4
Review

Wormiston Cottage Floor Plan Attached A3
Wormiston Cottage Site Plan Attached A3

Page 315



ER l C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Supporting Statement to Notice of Review

in relation to Scottish Borders Council’s refusal of planning permission for
the erection of dwellinghouse on land to the north east of Wormiston
Farmhouse, Eddleston, Scottish Borders

July, 2015

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T Q7795 974 083
info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 316



2

E R ] CHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

CONTENTS
Page

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3
10 INTRODUCTION - DOCUMENTATION 5
20  BACKGROUND AND APPLICATION PLANNING HISTORY 5
30  REFUSAL OF APPLICATION BY SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL 8
40  GROUNDS FOR LOCAL REVIEW 8
50  CASE FOR THE APPELLANT 9
60  CONCLUSIONS 27

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ,
T 07795 974 083
e: info@erichtppec.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 317



E R l C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This Notice of Local Review is submitted on behalf of R & M Brockie and Son of
Wormiston Farm, Eddleston against the decision of Scottish Borders Council to refuse
planning permission, on 28" May 2015, for the erection of a house for Mrs Brockie, a
widowed retiring farmer, on land adjacent to Wormiston Farmhouse, The application
reference was 15/00071/FUL.

In practice, the key reasons for refusal include the Planning Officer’s view that:
- The site is not well related to the building group;
There are more suitable sites on the holding;
- An existing farm cottage in a row of farm workers’ cottages could be adapted
for the elderly retiring farmer;
A single storey house on the proposed site would have an unacceptable impact
as viewed from the A703.

Mrs Brockie has farmed Wormiston, together with her late husband, and latterly her
son, for 40 years. Mrs Brockie is an individual who has also been heavily involved in the
local community for many years. Unfortunately, she has suffered ill health over the
past four years, and has undergone cancer treatment, which is adding to the necessity
for her retirement.

The Appellant’s livestock farm extends to 283 ha (700 acres). Accommodation on the
farm includes [1] the farmhouse, currently occupied by Mrs Brockie and soon to be
occupied by Mrs Brockie's son and his wife, [2] Moss House, located half a mile to the
north west of the farm and cccupied by Wormiston's cattle man for over 14 years and
[3] Nos. 1-3 Wormison Cottages currently occupied by 2no farm workers, with No.3
occupied by Mr Brockie.

No 3 Wormiston Cottages will be vacated by Mr Brockie once he and his wife move to
the existing farmhouse. The appellant is clear that this property is unsuitable for Mrs
Brockie as an elderly retiring farmer on account of its positioning, amenity and layout.
This position was fully justified in the application and key points are set out herein.

The site selected for the development of a single storey house, designed for Mrs
Brockie, is the most suitable site. This statement draw upon the key points of the
‘potential sites appraisal’ set out in the application to reach this conclusion.

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppe.co.uk

Page 318



4

E R I C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Grounds for Local Review:

Ground 1
The proposal is not contrary to Consolidated Local Plan policy D2 ‘Housing in the
Countryside” or to Supplementary Planning Guidance ‘New Housing in the Borders

Countryside’. The site is _related to an existing building group and it has been

demonstrated that no alternative site or accommodation exists on the farm.

Ground 2

The proposal is not contrary to Consolidated Local Plan policy D2 ‘Housing in the
Countryside”, policy G1 ‘Quality Standards for New Development’ or Supplementary
Planning Guidance ‘New Housing in the Borders Countryside’ in that it does not have

a significant adverse impact on the landscape.

In supporting Ground 1, this supporting statement addresses the key issues noted
below in logical manner, as below:
General comments;
- Relationship of the site to existing building group and site suitability;
- No alternative accommodation in the form of existing traditional buildings
capable of conversion;
No alternative accommodation - review of No 3 Wormiston Cottages from
the perspective of existing layout, external circulation space and access,
residential amenity and extension potential;
No alternative site at Wormiston Farm — appraisal of 5 sites at Wormiston.

Following this, supporting information is given in respect of Ground 2, including
comment on two comparable consented three-bedroomed bungalows, one at nearby
Hattonknowe and the other at Darnhall Mains.

The Local Review Body, having considered the detail contained within the original
Planning Application, the Supplementary Supporting Statement together with the
information set out herein, will be respectfully requested to aliow the Review to
enable planning permission to be granted for the house to satisfy a genuine need by a
retiring farmer who has farmed at Wormiston for 40 years.

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T 07795 974 083
e:info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 319



E‘ R I C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

1.0 INTRODUCTION — DOCUMENTATION

1.1 The Application for planning permission for the erection of a farmhouse

included the following drawings, which are included with this Local Review.
Location Plan — Proposed house

- Site Plan - Proposed house
Proposed Elevations - Proposed house

- Floor Plan - Proposed house

- Floor Plan - no3. Wermiston Cottage
Contextual site plan and section - no.3 Wormiston Cottage

1.2 The application included a Supporting Statement and a Supplementary
Supporting Statement, the latter which was prepared to address issues set out
by the Planning Officer within her email of 16™ March. These documents are
included within the Local Review documents. The Planning Officer’s Report and
Decision Notice are also included.

20 BACKGROUND AND APPLICATION PLANNING HISTORY

2.1 The Brockie family have lived and worked at Wormiston for 40 years and would
hope to do so for future generations. The farm boundary is indicated on the
‘Farm Boundary Plan’, within which there is no available or suitable
accommaodation for a retiring farmer.

2.2 The original supporting statement contained a thorough appraisal of the
suitability of 4 potential sites at Wormiston, namely:

Site 1: Land adjacent to an existing agricultural shed and operational area;
- Site 2: Land to the south of existing farm buildings;

Site 3: Land to the south of the existing farmhouse;

Site 4: Land to the north east of the existing farmhouse (the selected site).

2.3 The original supporting statement also considered the potential to convert the
traditional buildings which lie in the core of the working farm and concluded
that there was no potential for residential conversion, a point agreed by the
Planning Officer.

ERICHT PLANNING 8 PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

info@erichtppe.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 320



E R I PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

2.4 On 12% February, the Council's Landscape section submitted a consultation
response to the application which raised several issues including:

The house could be assimilated into the wider valley landscape if a more
substantial belt of trees was planted along the northern boundary of the
house. The Officer’s suggested planting proposals were marked, by her,
onto the applicant’s site plan, by way of illustration;

- The Officer considered the building design not to be strong enough in
terms of the Scottish Government’s Planning Advice Note 72 ‘Housing in
the Countryside’, particularly due to its prominent location and the wider
impact on the Eddleston Water Valley.

Overall, the Officer indicated that she would have concerns about
supporting the application without (a) a more robust planting scheme to
better integrate the house and {b) a more appropriate house design.

2.5 The applicant, their architect and their agent gave the Landscape Officer’s
comments careful consideration and tocok on board her views. The architect
made several alterations to the design of the house, as can be seen by
comparing the drawings, and the landscaping/ planting scheme was
strengthened to enable the house to be better assimilated into the landscape.
The house remained single storey in order to minimise its visibility from the
Eddleston valley and meet Mrs Brockie’s needs. On 3™ March a revised site
plan, elevations and floor plans were submitted to the Planning Officer.

26 The Landscape Officer considered the revised submissions on 9" March and
noted that her planting suggestions had been taken on board. She retained
some reservation about the house design.

2.7 On 16™ March, the Planning Officer reverted, by email, with the following
points:

Acceptance of the requirement for Mr Brockie to move into the existing
farm house and the resulting accommodation requirement for Mrs Brockie,
as retiring farmer.

- The amended plans are an improvement on the original proposed design
and the Landscape Officer welcomes the additional planting scheme.
The design of the house proposed remains unsuitable for the locality and
does not respect the ‘sense of place’ created by the existing buildings.

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T 07795 974 083
e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 321



7

E RICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

- The site is considered to be outwith the recognised building group.

- Any development at this location would have an adverse impact on the
landscape due to the prominent location.

- The proposal would result in ribbon development along a public road,
which is generally not supported.

- Although the justification for a new house is ‘economic requirement’, siting
and design remain important.
The proposed location is not an appropriate site for a new dwellinghouse.

- Suitable housing is considered to exist within the building group.

- ltis accepted that the older buildings within the centre of the farm
steading are not suitable for conversion.

- No3. Wormiston Cottages, being vacated by Mr Brockie, is capable of
alterations and extension to meet the future needs of Mrs Brockie.
A site in the garden ground of the existing farmhouse between the house
and the farm buildings, would offer an alternative site;

- Environmental Health will require further information in order to be
satisfied with regard to the private water supply to the proposed house,

2.8 On 17% April, after further careful consideration, a supplementary supporting
statement was submitted to the Planning Officer to address her comments of
16™ March. This was the final piece of information which was submitted by the
applicant’s agent to support the application. The copy submitted with this
Review forms an important part of the appeal.

In summary, the document covered the following points:
The revised design of the house;

-  The existing layout; external circulation space and access; residential
amenity and extension potential of no.3 Wormiston Cottages;
The unsuitable nature of the site in the garden ground of Wormiston
Farmhouse;

- The merits of the proposed site;

- Water supply.

29 On 19™ May, an email from the Planning Officer confirmed that “we are still of
the view that the application cannot be supported as we are not persuaded that
an existing house could not be adapted or that a new house could not be
accommodated within the existing group. In oddition, | am of the opinion that
even with the proposed planting, the new dwelling will have a significant

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

info@erichtppe.co.uk web: www.erichippc.co.uk

Page 322



8

E R I CHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

odverse impact on the landscape, particularly when viewed from the minor
public road"”.

3.0 REFUSAL OF APPLICATION BY SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

31 The application was refused by Scottish Borders Council on 28" May on the
basis set out below.

[1] The proposal does not comply with Local Plan policy D2 ‘Housing in the
Countryside”, G1 ‘Quality Standards for New Development’ and SPG ‘New
Housing in the Borders Countryside’ in that the site is not well related to an
existing building group and it has not been demonstrated to the satisfaction of
the planning authority that there is no alternative site or accommodation within
the building group.

[2] The proposal is contrary to Local Plan policy D2 and G1 and Supplementary
Planning Guidance ‘New Housing in the Borders Countryside’ in that the
development will have a significant adverse impact on the landscape.

4.0 GROUNDS FOR LOCAL REVIEW

4.1 The Local Authority’s decision to refuse the application is challenged on the
basis of the Grounds set out below. It is asserted that the Proposal accords with
the relevant policles and intentions of the Consolidated Local Plan and
Supplementary Planning Guidance.

4.2 The Appellant sets out the following Grounds for Review:

- Ground 1 The proposal is not contrary to Consolidated Local Plan policy D2
‘Housing in the Countryside” or to Supplementary Planning Guidance ‘New
Housing in the Borders Countryside’. The site is related to an existing
building group and it has been demonstrated that no aiterngative site or
accommodation exists on the farm.

Ground 2 The proposal is not contrary to Consolidated Local Plan policy D2
‘Housing in the Countryside”, policy G1 ‘Quality Standards for New

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T 07795 974 083
info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 323



g

E R I C HT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Development’ or Supplementary Planning Guidance ‘New Housing in the
Borders Countryside’ in that it does not have a significant adverse impact
on the landscape.

5.0 CASE FOR THE APPELLANT

GROUND 1: THE PROPOSAL IS NOT CONTRARY TO LOCAL PLAN POLICY D2 -
HOUSING IN THE COUNTRYSIDE OR TO SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING
GUIDANCE ‘NEW HOUSING IN THE BORDERS COUNTRYSIDE’. THE SITE IS
RELATED TO AN EXISTING BUILDING GROUP AND IT HAS BEEN
DEMONSTRATED THAT NO ALTERNATIVE SITE OR ACCOMODATION EXISTS ON
THE FARM.

5.1 The ground will be tackled under the following headings:
Section [1] General comments;
Section [2] The relationship of the site to the building group and its
suitability for the house ;
Section {3] Confirmation of there being no alternative accommeodation in
the form of existing traditional buildings capable of conversion;
Section [4] Confirmation of no suitable alternative accommodation in the
form of existing residential accommodaticn at Wormiston;
- Section [5] Confirmation of no alternative site at Wormiston.

[1) General Comments

5.2 The proposal for the dwelling is consistent with Policy D2- Housing in the
Countryside. The relevant section of this policy lies under the heading
‘economic requirement’. The new dwelling is specifically for occupation by a
retiring farmer {Mrs Brockie) who has farmed the holding together with her
late husband and, latterly, her son for 40 years. The development of the
proposed house will release the farmhouse for use by her son and his wife in
the management and ongoing running of the holding.

5.3 The new house will enable the continued operation of the farming enterprise
which comprises 1000 breeding ewes and followers (max sheep numbers
2,700), 130 breeding cows and followers {max numbers 400 head) and local
agricultural contracting. The farm employs a tractorman, a general farm worker
and a cattleman.

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road [Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T 07795974 083
e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 324



10

E R I C HT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

5.4 There is no adverse effect on the viability of the farming unit in physical,
operational or economic terms. The proposed house site is not on land onto
which farm buildings may need to expand in the future.

5.5 Satisfactory access can be achieved. The Roads Officer had no objections to the
proposal and stated a number of points which must be incorporated into the
design of the access/ parking area.

5.6 The applicant is willing to enter into section 75 agreement to tie the proposed
house to the farm business.

[2] Relationship of the site to existing building group and its suitability

5.7 It is acknowledged that the process of assessing the suitability of a house site
for a retiring farmer will necessarily consider whether an appropriate site exists
within a building group on the holding and whether there is a suitable house or
other building capable of conversion for the required residential use. It should
be noted that where no such site(s)/ building(s) exist, a site outwith a building
group can be considered.

5.8 A building group effectively comprises 3 or more houses, in this case being 1-3
Wormiston Cottages and the existing farmhouse. These properties are 200
metres apart, measured between their closest points. Between them lies the
operational farm area. Given the lack of potential house sites which lie
between the farmhouse and the cottages, as justified within the original
supporting statement, the supplementary supporting statement and herein,
the most appropriate site lies in proximity to the farmhouse, adjacent to the
public road, as proposed within the application. Such siting is a logical and
natural extension to Wormiston.

5.9 Given that the residential “building group” is viewed as bridging the 200m
{non-residential) farm steading between the cottages and the farmhouse, it
seems unreasonable to assert that the proposed house, which lies only 55m
from the farmhouse, is wholly outwith the group, particularly as the application
offers robust landscaping, as requested by the Landscape Officer, which will
help to assimilate the new house into the landscape and the developed area.

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

e: info@erichtppe.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 325



11

E- R l C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

510 Even if the site were to be judged to lie outwith the group, this, in accordance
with the reasoning set out at 5.7 above, does not preclude its development so
long as no other suitable sites/ buildings are available, as is confirmed to be the
case.

511  The suggestion, within the Officer's email of 16" March, that the proposal
would amount to “ribbon development” is considered to be unreasonable.
Ribbon development is commonly defined as “the building of houses in a
continuous row along a main road”. The addition of one house to a significant
cluster of buildings, the vast majority of which comprise agricultural buildings,
cannot reasonably be called ‘ribbon development’, particularly as the house
has policy justification under ‘economic requirement’ (retiring farmer).

512  The application site has been selected for a number of reasons:

- There is no suitable house available for use; the unsuitability of no3.
Wormiston Cottages has been explained within the original Supporting
Statement, the Supplementary Statement and is reiterated herein;

- There is no building capable of conversion for the required use, as
demonstrated within the original Supporting Statement and accepted by
the Planning Officer;

- There is no other site which is suitable for use — several sites were
demonstrated to be inappropriate within the original Supporting
Statement, the Supplementary Statement and herein;

- The site offers a logical and practical extension to Wormiston at a location
where residential amenity is afforded to the retiring farmer;

The site can be safely accessed by formation of a new access onto the
public road;

An area of woodland planting to the north east will provide a clear edge
{a ‘stop’) to Wormiston and help to assimilate the new house into the
landscape;

The site does not impact upon land being retained for farm expansion.
The area is not subject to flooding or waterlogging;

- The single storey house will be viewed as part of the overall ‘built area’ at
Wormiston;

The house will not impact upon the residential amenity of the farmhouse;

- Existing ground levels require minimal ‘cutting’.

e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppe.co.uk

Page 326



12

E R I C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

[3] No alternative accommodation in the form of existing traditional buildings
capable of conversion.

513  The original supporting statement identified the traditional buildings at
Wormiston Farm and demonstrated that none is suitable for conversion to
residential use. The principal reasons are because the buildings remain in
agricultural use and lie at the heart of the operational farm steading. This point
was accepted by the Planning Officer and is not further dealt with herein.

[4] No alternative accommodation — review of No 3 Wormiston Cottages

514  These cottages lie at the southern end of the farm steading. Nos. 1 & 2 are
occupied by farm workers. No. 3 is currently occupied by Mr Brockie who will
move to the farmhouse. It is a 1 bedroomed property with a steep flight of
internal stairs and is unsuitable for Mrs Brockie whose future living needs
require single-level living space. The property is used for occupation by
seasonal farm workers and also for students which are employed on the farm
at points throughout the year.

515  The Planning Officer is of the view that this property could be adapted for
occupation by Mrs Brockie. It is, however, asserted that the property is
unsuitable for the retiring farmer on a number of counts, each explained
below, with photographs, where appropriate.

Existing Layout

516  The applicant’s architect has provided a measured survey of the property which
is provided with this Local Review. Within the drawing, a number of restricting
factors have been pointed out.

517  The cottage is a 1 bedroomed property with a steep flight of internal stairs
leading to the bedroom. The gradient of these stairs would not meet with the
maximum gradient permissible under Building Standards. Whilst this is not an
issue with the existing use of the cottage, it does demonstrate just how steep
the stairs are and how they would be inappropriate for an elderly person.
Single level living accommodation is sought for Mrs Brockie. It is noted that the
property is also accessed by 3 steps, which is not ideal for an elderly person.

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | £EH12 6NQ,

info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichippec.co.uk

Page 327



ERICHT

Fig 1: Front elevation of 3 Wormiston Cottages with bedroom upstairs:

518

PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

13

LS

The ground floor accommodation comprises a living room, kitchen and

bathroom. There is no room downstairs which could be converted to a
bedroom with accessible access to the bathroom. Whilst the bathroom is of
reasonable size, the access corridor to it and the door opening are narrow on
account of the structural wall and the internal circulation space is poor. The

property is not considered to be capable of satisfactory adaptation within its
existing footprint.

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 BNQ,

T 07795 974 083
e: info@erichtppec.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 328



14

ERIC H_-r PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Fig 3: North elevation of the cottage {extent of accommodation outlined in red)

External Circulation Space and Access

519  Given Mrs Brockie’s future requirements, the circulation space to the exterior
of the cottage is inappropriate for an elderly person. There is a lack of space to
create a clean and level walkway suitable for disabled access and equally, lack
of space to create an appropriate surfaced parking space.

Fig 4: External circulation space

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS || 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T 07795 974 083
e: info@erichippc.co.uk web; www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 329



15

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

520  Given the gradients present, it would not be possible to create a separate
access to no.3 Wormiston cottages from the public road. This is illustrated
within the architect’s site plan and sectional elevation. It is reasonable to
expect the house for the retired farmer to have a separate access from the
workers’ cottages.

Fig 5: Steep gradient above the cottage towards public road

Residential Amenity

s21  The other 2 cottages in the row are occupied permanently by full time
agricultural workers. Mrs Brockie, having retired from farm work, does not wish
to live in a row of workers’ cottages. The residential amenity of an individual
who is no longer involved in the day to day operation of the farm would be
impacted negatively upon at this location.

Extension Potential

522  The Planning Officer believes that no.3 Wormiston Cottages could be extended
to provide suitable accommodation. When consideration is given to the land
immediately to the south and south east, there appears to be limited potential
for a meaningful extension at reasonable economic cost. As can be seen from
the architect’s site plan, adjacent ground is extremely steep. A proportion of

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh'| EH12 6NQ
T 07795974 083
e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 330



16

E R I CHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

the ground within the fence boundary is understood to be ‘made-up’ and not
firm. A meaningful extension to offer living space suitable for an elderly person
would not feasible at reasonable economic cost.

Fig 6: Steep land immediately to the south

Fig 7: View of southern elevation

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6N
T 07795974 083
e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 331



17

E R ICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Fig 8: Steep land immediately to the south

[5] No Alternative Site at Wormiston Farm
523  The following criteria must be met by the site for the new house. The site must
be:
In reasonable proximity to the group of existing farm buildings and the
existing farmhouse;
Sufficiently distant from the operational farm buildings in the interests of
residential amenity, including aspects relating to noise and visibility;
Able to achieve a safe access in terms of operational farm traffic and
sightlines on the public road;
- Located on reasonably level, firm and dry ground. Much of the land
surrounding the farm steading is sloping and marshy;
- A site which does not interfere with the operation of the farm, nor
requires any of the existing farm buildings to be taken out of use;
- Asite which does not compromise future farm expansion;
- Asite which dees not impact negatively on the landscape.

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road [Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T (07795 974 083
i info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 332



18

E RIC H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

524  The location of house sites which were considered is shown below and the
assessment of each site which was made in the application is provided.

Fig. 9: Location of Potential House Sites at Wormiston Farm

@,

|'- Promap | ——

Site 1: Adjacent to existing agricultural shed

525  The applicant wishes to retain this area of land for future expansion of the
farm. This site is the most suitable site for the erection of a further agricultural
shed as other ground around the farm buildings is generally sloping and wet,
offering little opportunity for effective operational space of the size required
for a new shed.

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ,
T 07795 974 083
e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 333



19

E R I CH T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Fig. 10: Site 1: Land adjacent to existing agricultural sheds

Site 2: Land to the south of existing farm buildings

526  This site is situated at lower level than the farm buildings and track which is
likely to result in an access, the gradient of which is not acceptable. The track is
heavily used to cart dung and slurry out of the livestock sheds so as to prevent
the front access from becoming poached. In the winter this rear track becomes
wet and muddy and sharing this length of operational access would be
inappropriate. Further, visibility is not good.

Fig. 11: Site 2: Land below farm steading

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T 07795 974 083
e; info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 334



20

E RICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Fig. 12: Agricultural access leading to rear (east) of farm buildings

Site 3: Land to the south of the existing farmhouse
527  This site is not favoured for several reasons:
- Theland is sloping and is prone to becoming waterlogged;
- This site does not form a logical extension of the built area;
- Development would result in one house being ‘stacked’ on the other;
- The house would be overlooked by the existing farmhouse.

Fig. 13: Field to south of existing farmhouse

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS [ 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T 07795 974 083
e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 335



21

E R I C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Site 4 Garden Ground of Wormiston Farmhouse

528 Within the Planning Officer’s email of 16" March, she stated that “there would
appear to be an alternative site ... in the gorden ground of the existing
farmhouse between the house and the farm buildings. | appreciate that this
might involve the removal of some trees and would involve the loss of garden
ground but this would be preferable to the proposed site ....”

529  Anindicative layout is provided below. Notwithstanding that the house is for a
retiring farmer, a distance of only 9 metres from a livestock shed is considered
to be inappropriate in terms of impact upon residential amenity, particularly in
terms of the potential for noise and smell from a shed which is used regularly
for livestock throughout the year. The fact that an elderly person has been
engaged in farm work during their life should not affect the level of residential
amenity to which they are entitled when they retire.

Fig 14: Indicative positioning of house in garden ground

\;(/'

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh'| EH12 6NQ
T 07795974 083
e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppe.co.uk

Page 336



22

E RIC H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Fig 15: Proximity to agricultural shed

530  Further, the gradients within the garden ground are such that any house would
require substantial underbuilding which would result in a building unrelated to
the existing landform. Such construction is specifically not favoured under
Scottish Borders’ Supplementary Guidance relating to Housing in the
Countryside and would be out of character in this location. The existing
bungalow (farmhouse) is built on the upper flat part of the land.

Fig 16: Steep gradient within garden ground

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T 07795974 083
e:info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 337



23

E R I C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

GROUND 2: THE PROPOSAL IS NOT CONTRARY TO LOCAL PLAN POLICY D2
AND G1 AND SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING GUIDANCE ‘NEW HOUSING IN THE
BORDERS COUNTRYSIDE’ IN THAT THE DEVELOPMENT WILL NOT HAVE A
SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACT ON THE LANDSCAPE.

531  The proposed location for the new house does not lie within a National Scenic
area or Special Landscape Area.

532  The site is visible only from a reasonably limited stretch of the A703, in
accordance with the Landscape Officer’s observations.

Fig 17: View of Wormiston Farm from A703 layby with proposed site highlighted

533 The Appellant took on board the Landscape Officer's requirements for a
substantial belt of trees tc be planted along the northern boundary of the
house in order to help to assimilate a new house into the landscape and
provide a degree of screening.

534  On 2™ March, the Planning Officer from Eddleston and District Community
Council (EDCC) issued a consultation response on behalf of EDCC. The
Community Council supported the application recognising the ‘much needed’
nature of the house. The beneficial nature of the landscape planting suggested
by the Landscape Officer, and adopted by the applicant, was noted.

535  No objections were received by members of the public to the proposal.

ERICHT PLANNING 8 PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
TO7795 974 083
info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 338



24

E RIC H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

536  Whilst it is acknowledged that the dwelling will be seen from a short stretch of
the A703, its visual impact is minimised on account of its single storey nature
and the proposed landscaping. The existing cluster of buildings at Wormiston
Farm, comprising a large area of agricultural buildings, the cottages and the
farmhouse are visible from the A703, as shown above. The addition of the
proposed house is considered to be a reasonable addition to the setting of a
working farm.

537  Two relatively recently constructed bungalows on farms in the locality are
noted below:

Bungalow at Hattonknowe

538  This house lies only one kilometre to the north east of Wormiston, on the same
minor public road. The 3-bedroomed bungalow with double integrated garage
was granted consent in this location under applications 05/01507/0UT and
06/01393/FUL. The external materials include dry dash render and uPVC
windows. The Officer deemed the design and external materials to be
acceptable and stated that they were similar to other properties within the
group, despite two of the adjacent houses being of traditional construction. A
photograph of the group is shown below, with the recently constructed
bungalow outlined. It is clearly extremely prominent from the Meldons road.

Fig 18: Bungalow at Hattonknowe, Eddleston

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T 07795 974 083
e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppe.co.uk

Page 339



25

E R ICH T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

5309  The proposed bungalow offers improvement in terms of the materials used at
Hattonknowe including use of cast stone cills, natural stone walling and painted
wet dash render, natural slate roof, panted/ stained timber barge boards,
timber windows and timber/ composite doors.

540  The proposed house will not be in an elevated position above the Meldons
road, in the same way as the bungalow at Hatonknowe. The Officer had stated
in relation to the proposed house at Wormiston, (email of 16™ May), “/ am of
the opinion that even with the proposed planting the new dwelling will have a
significant adverse impact on the landscape, particularly when viewed from the
minor public road.” The impact of the proposed new house will be significantly
less than that of the bungalow at Hattonknowe when viewed from the Meldons
Road, which is the key view the Officer was concerned about.

Bungalow at Darnhall Farm

s41  The second 3-bedroomed bungalow which is worthy of note is that at Darnhall
Farm, just under 1km to the north of Eddleston, consented under
05/01212/0UT and 06/02431/REM. It is extremely visible from the A703, much
more so than the proposed house at Wormiston would be, It appears that
certain elements, including chimney detail, were never constructed in
accordance with consented drawings and the design of this property is
considered to result in significant visual prominence and impact on the
landscape as viewed over a length of the A703.

Fig 19: Bungalow at Darnhall Farm, Eddleston (view from A703)

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T07795 974 083
e: info@erichtppe.co.uk web: www.erichtppe.co.uk

Page 340



ERICHT

26

PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Fig 20: Bungalow at Darnhall Farm, Eddleston

'=._'IEE'

Fall_ el

Fig 21: Location of Hattonknowe, Darnhall Farm and Wormiston

Seftlerment
L3

: ) P i 4
Al - > — >
- . éﬂd]@ﬁﬂn\ﬁ'ggs W J?
o) Tl ' *
y T’r 4 Y Longcote gy %
el L T, ™ % ]
" / 194 i B
’ © Hog ML B iy
/ P o Barg
,I 'i_r'ﬁ R «0
g g ==y ey
f pomm = = 2
,’ Lawen

ioeston - M"lkiss‘é:‘n Amgs

- TR
\\ - /’l
\ »
hY ~ riy
\\ -'aﬂi :
§ ~—F -4
ch Rig /' - 7
° F '
Burk 28’ Milky
&Nhu«la‘v ur e i

TO7795 974083
info@erichtppe.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 341

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 BNQ



27

E R I C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

6.0 CONCLUSIONS

6.1 This Local Review requests that the Officer’s decision to refuse planning
consent for the erection of a house for a retiring farmer at Wormiston be
overturned and consent be granted for a single storey house for Mrs Brockie on
land adjacent to the existing farmhouse.

6.2 It has been demonstrated that there is no suitable alternative site on the
holding through a thorough appraisal process.

6.3 It has been demonstrated that there is no suitable alternative accommeodation
on the holding. The extensive shortcomings of no 3 Wormiston Cottages have
been noted.

6.4 The impact on the landscape is not considered to be significant in the context
of the existing buildings (agricuitural and residential) at Wormiston and their
visibility within the extended wider landscape. The recommendations of the
Landscape Officer in terms of boundary planting have been taken on board.

6.5 During the application process, alterations were made to the design of the
house and the Planning Officer noted the design to be an improvement on the
original, although she remained unwilling to accept the final design.

6.6 It has been noted that at least two other 3 bedroomed bungalows have been
consented and constructed within a short distance of Wormiston Farm, namely
at Hattonknowe and Darnhall. Both are considered to have a more significant
impact on the landscape than the proposed house at Wormiston.

6.7 The Roads Officer has no objections to the application, subject to
considerations being met.

6.8 The application received the support of the Community Council and received
no public objections.

6.9 It has been demonstrated that the proposal is not contrary to Consolidated
Local Plan policies D2 and G1 and that it is not contrary to Supplementary
Planning Guidance - New Housing in the Borders Countryside, December, 2008.
The requirement for a house relates to a genuine need by a retiring farmer who

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS { 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

info@erichtppe.co.uk web: www.erichippe.co.uk

Page 342



28

E‘ R | CH T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

has worked Wormiston Farm for 40 years and has suffered ill health over the
past 4 years,

Ends

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS | 40 Belgrave Road |Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ
T 07795 974 083
e: info@erichtppc.co.uk web: www.erichtppc.co.uk

Page 343



Page 344



24 Scottish
Borders
- COUNCIL

Newtown St Boswells Melrose TDE 0SA

A
Y

Tel: 01835 826251

Faix: 01835 825071

Email: itsystemadmin@scotborders.gov.uk

Applications cannot be validated until all necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.
Thank you for completing this application form:
ONLINE REFERENCE 000109719-001

The online ref numiber is the unique reference for your online form only. The Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number
when your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the Planning Authority about this application.

Type of Application
What is this application for? Please select ane of the following: *

We strongly recommend that you refer to the help text before you complete this section.

|Zi Application for Planning Permission (including changes of use and surface mineral working)

D Application for Planning Permission in Principle
D Further Application, {including renewal of planning permission, modification, variation or removal of & planning condition etc)

: Application for Approval of Matters specified in conditions

Description of Proposal

Please describe the proposal including any change of use: * (Max 500 characters)

Ergction of single slatey dwelling for retlinng farmer on land nanh east of Wormlsion Famitolse

Is this a temporary permission? * D Yes EZ] No
If a change of use is to be included in the proposal has it already taken place?
(Answer "No' if there is no change of use.) * [ ves [ no

Have the works already been started or completed? *

m Ne |:| Yes - Started D Yes - Completed

Applicant or Agent Details

Are you an applicant, or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone elss acting .
on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application) [_| Applicant [/] Agent

Page 345 Page 1 0of 8




Agent Details

Please enter Agent details

Company/Organisation;

Ref. Number:

First Name: *

Last Name: *
Telephone Number; *
Extension Number:
Mobile Number;

Fax Number:

Email Address: *

Ericht Planning & Property
Consultants
Building Name:
Kate Building Number:
o
Jenkins Address 1 (Street):
07795974083 Address 2:
Town/City: *
Country: *
Postcode: *
kate@k]enkins.co.uk

Is the applicant an individual or an organisation/corporate entity? *

D Individual IZ Organisation/Corporate entity

You must enter a Building Name or Number, or
both:*

40

Belgrave Road

EDINBURGH

UK

EH12 6NQ

Applicant Details

Please enter Applicant details

Title:

Other Title:

First Name:

Last Name:
Company/Organisation: *
Telephone Number:
Extension Number:
Mobile Number

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Building Name:

Building Number:

Address 1 (Street): *

R&M Brockie & Son

Address 2:

Town/City: *

Country: *

Postcode: *

You must enter a Building Name or Number, or
both:*

Wormiston Farm

Wormiston

Eddleston

United Kingdom

EHA45 8PP

Page 346

Page 2 of 8




Site Address Details

Planning Authority: Scottish Borders Councll

Full postal address of the site (inchiding postcode where available):

Address 1: WORMISTON FARM Address 5:

Address 2: SCOTTISH BORDERS Town/City/Settiement: PEEBLES
Address 3: Post Code: EH45 8PP
Address 4:

Please identify/describe the location of the site or sites.

Northing 645695 Easting 323420

Pre-Application Discussion

Have you discussed your proposal with the planning authority? * D Yes |Z| No
Site Area
Please state the site area: 1653.00

Please state the measurement type used: D Hectares (ha) |z| Square Metres {sq.m)

Existing Use

Please describe the current or most recent use: (Max 500 characters)

Field corner

Access and Parking

! - .
Are you proposing a new or altered vehicle access to or from a public road? EZ' Yes D No

If Yes please describe and show on your drawings the position of any existing, altered or new access points, highlighting the changes
you propose to make. You should also show existing footpaths and note if there will be any impact on these.

Are you proposing any changes to public paths, public rights of way or affecting any public rights of access? * !__—I Yes IZ No

If Yes please show on your drawings the position of any affected areas highlighting the changes you propose to make, including
arrangements for continuing or alternative public access.

I-[?v; many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) currently exist on the application 0
site? *

5]

How many vehicle parking spaces (garaging and open parking) do you [propose an the site (i.e. the
total of existing and any new spaces or a reduced number of spaces)?

Please show on your drawings the position of existing and prﬁposed arking spaces and identify if these are for the use of particular
types of vehicles {(e.g. parking for disahled people, coaches, HGV vehicles, cycle spaces).

Page 347 Page 3of 8



Water Supply and Drainage Arrangements

. W
Will your proposal require new or altered water supply or drainage arangements? Yes ]:l No

Are you proposing to connect to the public drainage network (eg. to an existing sewer)? *

l___l Yes — connecting to public drainage network
lZ] No - propesing ta make private drainage arrangsments

D Not Applicable — only arrangernents for water supply required

What private arrangements are you proposing? *

IZ New/Altered sepfic tank.
D Treatment/Additional treatment (relates to package sewage treatment plants, or passive sewage treatment such as a reed bed).

D Other private drainage arrangement (such as chemical toilels or composting tollets).

What private arrangements are you proposing for the New/Alered septic tank? *

IZI Discharge to land via soakaway.
L—_| Discharge to watercourse(s) (including partial soakaway).

D Discharge to coastal waters.

Please explain your private drainage arrangements briefly here and show more details on your plans and supporting information: * (Max
500 characters)

Discharge to soakaway in field

Da your proposals make provision for sustainable drainage of surface water?
(e.q. SUBS arrangements) * m Yes D No

Note: -
Please include details of SUDS arrangements on your plans

Selecting 'No' to the above question means that you could be in breach of Environmentat legislation,

Are you proposing to connect fo the public water supply network? *

D Yes
No, using a private water supply
El No connection required

If No, using a private water supply, please show on plans the supply and all works needed to provide it (on or off site).

Assessment of Flood Risk

Is the site within an area of known risk of flooding? * I:] ves [/] No D Don't Know

if the site is within an area of known risk of flooding you may need to submit a Flood Risk Assessment before your application can be
determined. You may wish to contact your Planning Authority or SEPA for advice on what information may be required.

Do you think your proposal may increase the flood risk elsewhere? * D Yes No D Don't Know

Page 348 Page 4 of 8



Trees

. P,
Are there any trees on or adjacent to the application site? IZ Yes I:I No

If Yes, please mark on your drawings any trees, known protected trees and their canopy spread close to the proposal site and indicate
if any are to be cut back or felled.

Waste Storage and Collection

Do the plans incorporate areas to store and aid the collection of waste (including recycling)? * r_—l Yes IZ No

If Yes or No, please provide further details:(Max 50 characters)

Bins will be stored next to the house. The exact location can be agreed if this is required.

Residential Units Including Conversion

. o .
Does your proposal include new or additional houses and/or flats? m Yes D No

How many units do you propose in total? * 1

Ptlgtaése prtovide full details of the number and types of units on the plans. Additional information may be provided in a supporting
statement.

All Types of Non Housing Development - Proposed New Floorspace

-resi i 7 *
Does your proposal atter or create non-residential floorspace? D Yes IZ No

Schedule 3 Development

Does the proposal involve a form of development fisted in Schedule 3 of the Town and Country
Planning (Development Management Pracedure (Scotland) Regulations 2013 * [1 Yes [4 o [] Dont know

If yes, your Iproposal will additionally have to be advertised in a newspaper circulating in the area of the development. Your planning
authority will do this on your behalf but will charge you a fee. Please check the planning authority's website for advice on the
additional fee and add this to your planning fee.

If you are unsure whether your proposal involves a form of development listed in Schedule 3, please check the Help Text and
Guidance notes before contacting your planning authority.

Planning Service Employee/Elected Member Interest

Is the applicant, or the applicant's spouse/partner, either a member of staff within the planning service or an |:| Y. ]Z] N
elected member of the planning authority? * es 0

Certificates and Notices

CERTIFICATE AND NOTICE UNDER REGULATION 15 - TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
PROCEDURE} (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2013

One Certificate must be completed and submitted along with this application form. This is most usually Certificate A, Form 1,
Certificate B, Certificate C or Certificate E.

Are you/the applicant the sole owner of ALL the land ? * Yes D No
is any of the land part of an agricultural holding? * !E Yes D No
Do you have any agricultural tenants? * [:| Yes |Z No

Page 349 Page 5 of 8



Certificate Required
The following Land Ownership Certificate is required to complete this section of the proposal:

Certificate E

Land Ownership Certificate

Certificate and Notice under Regulation 15 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland)
Regulations 2013

Certificate E

| hereby certify that —

(1)— No person other than mysetfithe applicant was the owner of any part of the land to which the application relates at the beginning
of the period 21 days ending with the date of the application.

(2} - The land to which the application relates constitutes or forms part of an agricultural holding and there are no agricultural tenants

Or

{1) — No person other than myseliithe applicant was the owner of any part of the land to which the application relates at the beginning
of the period 21 days ending with the date of the application.

{2) - The land to which the application relates constitules or forms part of an agricultural holding and there are agricultural tenants.

These People are:

Name: |

Address:

Date of Service of Motice: * | |

(3) - 1 have/The applicant has taken reasonable steps, as listed below, to asceriain the names and addresses of the other agricultural
tenants and *have/has been unable to do so —

Signed: Kate Jenkins
On behalf of: R&M Brockie & Son
Date: 26/01/2015

[] Please tick here to certify this Certificate. *

Page 350 Page 6 of 8



Checklist - Application for Planning Permission

Town and County Planning {Scotland) Act 1297
The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013

Please take a few moments to complete the following checkiist in order to ensure that you have provided all the necessary information
in support of your application. Failure to submit sufficlent information with your application may result in your application being deemed
invalid. The planning authority will not start processing your application until it is valid.

a) i this is a further application where there is a variation of conditions attached to a previous consent, have you provided a statement
to that effect? *

D Yes D No Not applicable to this application

b) If this is an application for '[ja_‘lanning permission or planning permissicn in principal where there is a crown interest in the land, have
you provided a statement to that effect? *

I:] Yes D No Not applicable to this application

c) If this is an applicaticn for planning permission, planning permission in principle or a further application and the application is for
development belonging to the categories of naticnal or major developments {other than one under Section 42 of the planning Act),
have you pravided a Pre-Application Consultation Report? *

D Yes |:| No |Z| Not applicable to this application

Town and County Planning (Scolland) Act 1997
The Town and Country Planning {Development Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013

d) If this is an application for planningbpannission and the application relates to development belonging to the categories of national or
major developments and you do not benefit from exemption under Regulation 13 of The Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2013, have you provided a Design and Access Statement? *

|:| Yes L__| No Not applicable to this application

) If this is an application for planning permission and relates to development belonging to the category of local developments (subject
tso tz;egulatit??n 13. (2) and (3) of the Development Managsment Procedure (Scotland) Regulations 2013? have you provided a Dasign
tement? *

|:| Yes D No |Z| Not applicable to this application

f) If your application relates to installation of an antenna to be employed in an electronic communication network, have you provided an
ICNIRP Declaration? *

|:| Yes El No m Not applicable to this application

@) If this is an application for planning r.laermisslon. planning permissicn in principle, an application for approval of matters specified in
conditions or an application for mineral development, have you provided any other plans or drawings as necessary:

IZI Site Layout Plan or Block plan.

lZl Elevations.

lZl Floor plans.

D Cross sections.

[ | Roofplan.

i Master Plan/Framework Plan.

| Landscape plan.

| Photographs and/or photomontages.

Other.

Page 351 Page 7 of 8



Provide copies of the following documents i applicable:

A copy of an Environmental Statement, * [ ves 71 N/a
A Design Statement or Design and Access Statement. * 1 vis [ N/A
A Flood Risk Assessment, * [ | ves [T na
A Drainage Impact Assessment (including proposals for Sustainable Drainage Systemns). * BE™ |_!_/] N/A
Drainage/SUDS layout. * || vas [4] N
A Transport Assessment or Travel Plan. * [ ) ves 771 na
Contaminated Land Assessment. * (] yas ,_l N/A
Habitat Survey. * L oves [/ NiA
A Processing Agreement * [ was [ Nua

Other Staternents (please spacify). (Max 500 characters)

L
Declare - For Application to Planning Authority

I, the applicant/agent certify that this is an application to the planning authority as described in this form. The accompanying
plansfdrawings and additional information are provided as a part of this application .

Declaration Name: Kate Jenkins
Declaration Date: 26/0172015
Submission Date: 26/01/2015
Payment Details

Cheque: R & M Brockie & Son, 003400

Created: 26/01/2015 11:44

Page 352 Page 8 of 8




645900m |

645800m

.........

645700m

645600m ;

Feebles 4703 1o 2 Do K 1 i

Ty

Page 353

323200m

323300m

©Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Licence no. 100017780

20 40 80

0 100 120 140 180
HATHI HINH

1:2500 mnn._m Bor

180 200

I 1B
Planning Applicatio

Proposed New Dwelling House
Wormiston Farm, by Eddleston

2000 4] Jan 2015

01894

Richard Allen Architectural _uomqm:
07870 194435
www.richard-allen.co.uk
richard.allen3?@btinfernet.com




South East Elevation

North East Elevation

<
Lp
op
()]
[e)]
®
4 a
N .
M §F . £ & U T[T < T \ )
North West Elevation South <<mm+ m_m<0=03
Proposed External Finishes - House
Cast Stone - Buff colourad cost stone cills Windows - Timber windows 0 20 40 60 80
Extemol Wolls — Naturol stons waling, and printed Roofights — Velux stondard rooflights with flosings VR PP ST T S
wet dosh render with Larch ¢ladding to front porch Nat 5 Bar - 1:100
External Doors — Double glozed timbar, o palk Eale Gor

Pitched Roof — Nalural slate to roof

Fostio & Barge Board -~ Painted or stained timber

compesite doors with double glozed ponels.

Rainwater Goods — Block coloured PYC downpipes P 'k 285215 EGenderl devion emenmants feloming coraments from S6C Ronaing

Planning Application

ond qutters, Proposed New Dwelling House En:n.“a Allen >_1n:=mo¢c_‘wu m_mmmmmm:
Wormiston Farm, by Eddleston Cloverpords ° 07870 194639

Proposed Elevations Galashiels www.iichard-ollen.ca.uk

00 8] Jan 2015 1 20T4746/1047A TD1 3NB richard.allendf@btintemet.com




Cost Stone - Buff coloured cast stone cills
External Wolls — Naturol stone walling, and painted

Proposed Extetnal Finishes - House

Windows — Timber windows

Rooflights — Velux standard rooflights with flashings

wel dosh render with Larch cladding to front porch
External Doors — Double glgzed fimber, of

Pitched Roof - Notural slate to roof composite doors with double glazed panels.

Rainwater Goods — Block cofoured PYC dawnpipes
ond guiters.

Fascio & Barge Boord — Pointed or stained timber

L] ~__..
Y ]
3 : wvm__._o
Ty
. 4 =
\\Eﬁrm:xm.m#ﬂu
o -
g 1.8 2 3 K
a o o .,
o 4
L i - l _Vﬂ m
& .
Proposed Floor Plan L
,_/,
N

Damnao-2A0 5
rayt oJJ

0 2.0 4.0 8.0 80 .
: A Rar 'N' 280215 Gendeul design omendments folowing comments from SBC Planning Em:_:am >_u—v=ﬂ.~_o=

Wetres Scale Har = 1:100 Proposed New Dwelling House Richard Allen Zo:xmo*cﬁ_mw.mmmm:

Wormiston Farm, by Eddleston 4 Stiding Terace QISR

Proposed Floor Plan CGalashlels www.richard-olen.co.uk

1100 &[ Jan 3015 [ 2014746710874 TD1 3NB richord.olfen3?@btintemet.com




WooeLLSIq@sEURo" RIOYDp 8NE Lal Y/TOWSP/VIOT | SIOZ 4B [ OO%L
e o i o
CB30%8 9etr eonwel BuS UOYSIPP3 Aq "I UOISIUHOM Jog o095 00G:L s
p ubiseq ninioalyaiy usjiy pInydiy ssnop bujjpmd moN pasodoig BN RS RS LN LR RALNS CALES RN i
:Qu@:&&( m:_:cm_n_ Bupiucy 0G5 W) Sueliaa Guwolio} ssupueum ubsap (QIOPRD  GIZOEZ Y, AR Qs o 0f 0z oL 0
a..ﬂ.ﬂ
st
O-GAH- o
Sl bt
MR P a0y
N " 0 1t %
N\ by Y
™ ) ;
fiupunoq "
A u._._.uaz .,, ' 0} punow bunaniy //..
S uumon_En_.... /
o % . Ainpunog _._._zmw__ww “ .
AN oy o). fufpay i i
NN : =
g A O
LD
. ||I\||||.|.I ........ QU
T T @
’ ek e e et o R Mwu
e e et R B DD PRl e a—
e 3
T
/J\f .
8
W
sbupping
unn s
e




Timbe

Road Grogs verge L-.___onw Heaily sloping ground
not suitable for ‘leval
qccess’ lo house

Sectlonal Hevation (1:100) t
Edge of rood
Edge of rood ot -
= o At . — —
T o Medium g wigliny =
Gross —= Yoabilty to oft \mo.cta\.

P

.J_I—_I__I_

o 2.0 40 6.0

. ~—— =7 , ,:._%;.Qm o

T

]
-
-

_ timber qate |m

Heavily sloping
ground not

suitable for level
access to house

Retaining wall

D il

\_ ~
i

a.0
bogloglogdel 0 L 8 g | ¢ [ 1 |
T il T T 1 T T T v 1
Metres Scole Bar - 1,100
Compacted ground
forming drivaway Heavlly sloping
‘%ﬁ_n
N~
LD
om
(<)
()]
18]
a

|
i
iz Farm Workers _ Farm Warkers
"w.. Cottage m Coltage
1z |
la, i
8 _
—~ Il \ = Nos No2 ' No1
~— - I
T~ o -~ ! Compacted ground
~. - __I. forming driveway
— - -
Mt gy ~ el T~ L
I - T
i Jfﬁl —_— R
. T~ Hestie i T e e - Planning Application
Exact _onamgﬂq . wu_uu_w.. i I....I.I ~ e Haavily x M .
3 4 . . g v
P . Heody ™ T Tl M_Hﬂ Proposed New Dwelling House
et By ground B ~ e T Wormiston Farm, by Eddleston
Ay —— — - -
oo mmo Line of stock proof fencing’ I Farm Cottage No 3 - Site Plan and Section
il .r|!|i||||.|ulfu|H||!U|,Jﬁ.J.a. - as shown & Apr 2015
0 5 10 15 20 25 Site Plan {1:200) T~ Thm T Richard Allen Architeciural Design @
|| [ _ | _ | ~ - 4 Strling Terace 91e76 850520 o
— t ——— Clovenfords 07870 194539
Metres Scale Bor - 1:200 qmum_wuz:_um . ;n:ﬂn.n__maummgzi-h:oﬂwmﬁ “




ke 1 Existing stair

stesper thon

- | building
stonderds

allowsd

Bedroom

Existing Upper Floor Plan

Fetaiing wal

Ieval higher than

reduced ground
floor level

0 140 20 30 4.0 5.0
_::_._ _—_m.___ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _
LRSI N O O A | T 1 T T T T
Metres

Boiler J, .o v

1

Flue

1 Ol Fired &

2| boiler \J
..
-
-] _|A]\
: ==
. . Lounge
B AT -1 Existing stair
| steeper thon
busikding

.| modmum ollowed

Entrance hall

Norrow
Oceess

doorwa
L . ¥

.1 HNarmow

Kitchen

access

¢ g Tight access
\ Bathroom  through to bath

&

1:50 Scaie Bar

ge 358

Pa

L. very light \ Vi _ - - -

SR | i Propased New Dwelling House

TR \ !1\\ D \Dj Warmiston Farm, by Eddleston

| \= f o= T T ) Farm Cottage No 3 - Existing Floor Plan

now— Wb_:rh—. - .UliL 3 , B . .. T o .. .Anmo A3 Apr - 05
» B o e e i Richard Allen Architectural Desigh "©
iy el . ” 4 Stifing Temace 01876 850520

house, Not level Existing Ground Floor Plan PR L M
access DI 3NB fichard.cllen39@btinternet.com




E R ] C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Planning Supporting Statement

House for retiring farmer at Wormiston Farm, Eddleston, Scottish
Borders
EH45 8PP
on behalf of
R & M Brockie & Son, Wormiston Farm, Eddleston EH45 8PP

26™ January 2015

Page 359



ERICHT |

CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION
The Application
Layout and Design

ANALYSIS AGAINST PLANNING POLICY
SCOTTISH BORDERS CONSOLIDATED LOCAL PLAN, 2011
Policy D2 Housing in the Countryside
BUILDINGS OF TRADITIONAL CONSTRUCTION
Building No.1 - “The Long Shed”
Building No.2 - “The Cart Shed”
Building No 3 — “The Workshop”
EXISTING ACCOMMODATION AT WORMISTON FARM
APPRAISAL OF POTENTIAL HOUSE SITES AT WORMISTON FARM
Site 1: Adjacent to existing agricultural shed
Site 2: Land to the south of existing farm buildings
Site 3: Land to the south of the existing farmhouse
Site 4: Land to the north east of the existing farmhouse
SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING GUIDANCE
New Housing in the Borders Countryside
Renewable Energy

CONCLUSIONS

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 360

168

19



ERICHT ’

1.0

11

1.2

13

14

15

INTRODUCTION

The Application

The 283 ha (700 acre) agricultural holding of Wormiston lies one mile south
west of Eddleston and is within the ownership of the applicant, R&M Brockie &
Son. This application seeks consent for the erection of a house for Mrs
Margaret Brockie, a retiring farming partner. The application is made by Ericht
Planning & Property Consultants and all drawings have been provided by
Richard Allen, Architect.

Mrs Brockie currently resides in the farmhouse at Wormiston which is located
to the south west of the application site as shown on the Site Plan. The
farmhouse is now required for the occupation of Mrs Brockie's son, Robbie
Brockie and his partner. Mr Brockie is responsible for the management of the
farm.

The proposed location for the new house does not lie within a National Scenic
area or Special Landscape Area. An appraisal of sites on the farm has been
conducted and the most appropriate site has been selected.

Layout and Design

The location for the new house lies to the north east of Wormiston farmhouse,
adjacent to a small sitka spruce shelterbelt. Access to the plot will be directly
from the C class public road (C1) as shown on the Site Plan. Visibility splays
have been indicated on this plan. in both directions, there is visibility of 90m
from a position on the access road which is 2.5m back from the verge. It is
acknowledged that the splay to the south west passes over verge but this does
not have high vegetation on it and the distance before the splay crosses verge
is 28 metres.

A single storey house has been designed in order to minimise visual impact and
the meet with the future living needs of Mrs Brockie. The existing ground levels
have been used so as to reduce the visibility of the house from the A703. There
is an area of slightly raised ground, as can be seen on the site plan, behind
which the house has been positioned and which will screen part of the iower
portion of the house. Only a small amount of cutting will be required to level
the plot for the house. An area of shrubs/ landscaping, to be agreed with the
planning authority, is proposed to the east and south the house to ‘soften’ the
boundary.

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 361



16

2.0

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

A private water supply will be utilised. The existing supply to the farmhouse is
sufficient in quality and quantity to serve the new house. A new septic tank will
be installed for drainage. A soakaway will be installed for surface water run-off.

ANALYSIS AGAINST PLANNING POLICY

This section provides justification for the proposal to construct a house for a
retiring farmer against planning policy. It is demonstrated that the proposal for
the erection of a single storey house is compliant with the provisions and
intentions of Scottish Borders Council’s planning policy and, specifically, it will
be demonstrated that the proposal is compliant with Housing in the
Countryside policy, including Supplementary Planning Guidance. Consideration
of Planning policy has included the following documentation:-

- Scottish Borders Consolidated Local Plan
- Scottish Borders Proposed Local Development Plan
- Supplementary Planning Guidance

* New Housing in the Borders Countryside

= Renewables

SCOTTISH BORDERS CONSOLIDATED LOCAL PLAN, 2011

Policy D2 Housing in the Countryside

The proposal for the dwelling is consistent with Policy D2- Housing in the
Countryside. The relevant section of this policy lies under the heading
‘economic requirement’. The new dwelling is specifically for occupation by a
retiring farmer (Mrs Brockie) who has farmed the holding together with her
late husband and her son for 39 years. The development of the proposed house
will release the farmhouse for continued use by her son and his partner in the
management and ongoing running of the holding.

The new house will enable the continued operation of the farming enterprise
which comprises 1000 breeding ewes and followers (max sheep numbers
2,700), 130 breeding cows and followers (max numbers 400 head) and local
agricultural contracting. The farm employs a tractorman, a general farm worker
and a cattleman.

It will be demonstrated that no other appropriate site exists within a building
group on the holding and that there is no suitable house or other building

Page 362



ERICHT 5

25

2.6

capable of conversion for the required residential use. The applicant is willing
to enter into section 75 agreement to tie the proposed house to the farm
business.

BUILDINGS OF TRADITIONAL CONSTRUCTION
There are three operational buildings situated in the heart of the working farm
building group which could be referred to as being of traditional construction.
They are marked “1” “2” and “3” on the aerial photograph and map overleaf
and comprise:

{1} A shed for housing livestock

- {2) A general storage shed
(3) The farm workshop.

Below, the use of each building is set out and it is shown that none of these
structures are suitable for conversion to a dwelling on account of their location,
construction and key uses within the steading. The existing farmhouse can be
seen towards the right of the picture.

Fig. 1: Aerial Photograph of Wormiston Farm Buildings showing location of the 3no. traditionai buildings
in the heart of the farm

Ericht Planning & Property Consultanis | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 BNQ

Page 363



ERICHT

Fig. 2: Layout of Wormiston Farm buildings showing location of traditional buildings

A

4

.
s |

/ wnor Surey € St Somuight X2 &7 nghes waried F /
L anch gt 100224%%, Phovnd St 1-300 t
3

¢ .
i
Bbi o]

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh  EH12 BNQ

Page 364



ERICHT

2.7

Building No.1 - “The Long Shed”
This building is located in the central part of the farm buildings at the heart of

the operational area. It is used to house livestock and also forms one side of
the yard where all the cattle handling is done.

Fig. 3: North elevation

Fig. #: Soputh efevation

g s

S T

-

| |.'| i |
| .

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 365



ERICHT °

Building No.2 - “The Cart Shed”
2.8 This building is within the operational farm and on the access to the core of the
buildings.

Fig. 5: West elevation

Fig. 6: West elevation (1)

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 366



ERICHT ’

Fig. 7: West elevation (2)

'l

Building No 3 — “The Workshop”

29 This building was a small farmhouse until the 1960s when a fire took hold. The
steading was smaller with an entirely different layout at that time. it is now
used as the farm workshop and lies at the heart of the steading.

Fig. 8: West elevation (1}

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12Z 6NG

Page 367



ERICHT 10

EXISTING ACCOMMODATION AT WORMISTON FARM

210  1-3 Wormiston Cottages: These cottages lie at the southern end of the farm.
Nos. 1 & 2 are occupied by farm workers. No. 3 is currently occupied by the
applicant who will move to the existing farmhouse shortiy. It is a 1 bedroomed
property with a steep flight of internal stairs and is unsuitable for Mrs Brockie
whose future living needs require single-level living space. No. 3 Wormiston
Cottages is required for occupation by seasonal farm workers and also for
students which are employed on the farm at points throughout the year.

Fig. 9: East elevtin of Wormiston Cottages

211 Moss House: This property, located half a mile to the north west of Wormiston
Farm is occupied by Wormiston Farm’s cattleman, who has lived here for over
14 years.

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 368



ERICHT n

APPRAISAL OF POTENTIAL HOUSE SITES AT WORMISTON FARM
2122 The following criteria must be met by the site for the new house. The site must
be:
In reasonable proximity to the group of existing farm buildings and the
existing farmhouse;
Sufficiently distant from the operational farm buildings in the interests of
residential amenity, including aspects relating to noise and visibility;
- Able to achieve a safe access in terms of operational farm traffic and
sightlines on the public road;
- Located on reasonably level, firm and dry ground. Much of the land
surrounding the farm steading is sloping and marshy;
- A site which does not interfere with the operation of the farm, nor
requires any of the existing farm buildings to be taken out of use;
A site which does not compromise future farm expansion;
- Asite which does not impact negatively on the landscape.

213 The location of potential house sites at Wormiston Farm is shown overleaf.
Each site is thereafter assessed in the forthcoming sections.

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 369



ERICHT

Fig. 10: Location of Potential House Sites at Wormiston Farm

3.
1
‘
‘ r g E
fo .
- = o ¥
f ¥ o -“"-_;.
'l I et M
| '._ . ' - [
[ : f ¥y
.I .l.
e
% -
{ i -
Faul s
- - r
{
=
|

—

Sy g T s & S A = —
i ] o

v Promap

Ericht Planning & Property Consuitants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 8NQ

Page 370

12



ERICHT .

2.14

2.15

Site 1: Adjacent to existing agricultural shed

The applicant wishes to retain this area of land for future expansion of the
farm. This site is the most suitable site for the erection of a further agricultural
shed as other ground around the farm buildings is generally sloping and wet,
offering little opportunity for effective operational space of the size required
for a new shed.

Fig. 11: Site 1: Land adjacent to existing agricultural sheds

"

Site 2: Land to the south of existing farm buildings

In terms of ground levels, this site is situated at a considerably lower level than
the farm buildings and track which is likely to result in an access, the gradient
of which is not acceptable. Importantly, this track is heavily used tc cart dung
and slurry out of the livestock sheds within the steading specifically so as to
prevent the front access from becoming poached. In the winter this rear track
becomes wet and muddy and sharing this length of operational track,
particularly given its specific use, with a residential access, would be wholly
inappropriate. Further, visibility is not particularly good and this would not be a
safe access for a new house.

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 BNC

Page 371



ERICHT

Fig. 12: Site 2: Land below farm steading

Fig. 13: Agricultural access leading to rear (east) of farm buildings

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 372

14



ERICHT °

Site 3: Land to the south of the existing farmhouse
216  This site is not favoured for several reasons:

- This area of land is sloping and is prone to becoming waterlogged, and
was so at the time of inspection.

This site feels outwith the grouping of buildings at Wormiston and does
not form a logical extension or consolidation.

- Development of this site would move the developed area further east in a
way which does not feel natural, with one house being ‘stacked’ on top of
the other.

- The house would be directly overlooked by the existing farmhouse.

Fig. 14: Field to south of existing farmhouse

Site 4: Land to the north east of the existing farmhouse
217  This site has been selected for a number of reasons:

- The site can be safely accessed by formation of a new access anto the
public road with suitable gradient and sightlines as shown on the Site
Plan.

- Development of the site would involve an ‘organic’ and logical extension
to the developed area of the farm.

- An area of woodland planting to the north east will provide a clear edge
to the farm steading.

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 373



ERICHT 16

2.18

2.19

2.20

- The site does not impact upon land required for future farm expansion.
The area is not subject to flooding or waterlogging.
Whilst it is acknowledged that the house will be able to be seen from the
A703, the property will be single storey and will be viewed as part of the
existing group of buildings at Wormiston.
The new house will not impact upon the residential amenity of the
existing farmhouse.
The ground levels offer a site which can be developed with minimal
cutting and the area of slightly raised ground offers slightly reduced
visibility of part of the house from the A703.

It is recognised that this site increases the extent of the developed land at
Wormiston in a north-easterly direction, however given the other options
which have been considered and the clear benefits of this site, it is the
preferred option.

The policy content of Policy HD2 ‘Housing in the Countryside’ which is set out
within the emerging LDP is almost identical to adopted policy D2. There is,
however, specific consideration given to ‘access roads’ in HD2. In this regard
access to the new house has considered carefully within this proposal and
sightlines have been shown on the Site Plan.

SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING GUIDANCE

New Housing in the Borders Countryside

The proposal for the dwelling is compliant with the criteria for new housing
development set out within New Housing in the Borders Countryside,
December, 2008, as below:

1. No adverse effect on the viability of a farming unit or conflict with the
operations of a working farm;

2. Satisfactory access and other road requirements;

3. Satisfactory public or private water supply and drainage facilities;

4. No adverse effect on countryside amenity, landscape or nature
conservation;

5. No adverse impact on ancient monuments, archaeological sites, or on
gardens or designed landscapes in the Inventory of Gardens and Designed
Landscapes in Scotland;

6. Appropriate siting, design and materials in accordance with the relevant
Local Plun policies;

7. The safeguarding of known mineral resources from sterilisation unless this
is acceptable following an assessment of the environmental implications.

I

Page 374



ERICHT v

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

There is no adverse effect on the viability of the farming unit in physical,
operational or economic terms. The proposed house site is not on land onto
which farm buildings may need to expand in the future. The house is required
to enable Mr Brockie, his partner and future family to run the farm from the
existing farmhouse which lies close to the farm steading.

Satisfactory access can be achieved as shown on the Site Plan and detailed in
section 1.4.

Satisfactory water supply and drainage facilities can be achieved as
summarised in section 1.6.

The proposal will not lead to adverse effect on countryside amenity, landscape
or nature conservation. The proposed dwelling is single storey in height and will
not overlook, or be overiooked by adjacent properties. The dwelling will not be
visually obtrusive in the landscape on account of its single storey nature, its
design, the topography of the site and surroundings, and the presence of
landscape screening. It is acknowledged that the house will be visible from the
A703 but it is not considered to be an inappropriate addition to the cluster of
buildings at Wormiston Farm.

There is no adverse impact on ancient monuments, archaeological sites or
other designations.

Under section 2c¢ ‘Isolated housing and housing for local needs’, the Guidance
notes that factors which will be considered when assessing proposals include:
Whether there is a need for new accommodation for an existing local
resident to suit changed and exceptional circumstances (such as a retiring
farmer) and
Whether the applicant has selected the most satisfactory site in terms of
the standard policy criteria noted above.
In this regard, the requirement for a house for a retiring farmer has been set
out and an assessment of potential sites has been made as part of this
application.

Page 375



ERICHT °

227

2.28

Renewable Energy

The Scottish Borders Council Renewables Supplementary Planning Guidance
(2007) deals with requirements to reduce Carbon Dioxide emissions through
energy efficiency, building design measures and renewable technologies.

The new dwelling has been designed with energy efficiency as a key
consideration. Whilst the Applicant will address such matters in greater detail
at building warrant stage, the following points are made:

There has been minimisation of energy demand by design, including
double glazed windows;
The orientation will maximise passive solar gain and natural daylight;

- The adjacent woodland affords some shelter from the prevailing south-
westerly wind;
External walls, floor and roof will be super-insulated to minimise heat
loss;
Energy saving lighting and electrical goods will be used;
Fittings will be used which reduce the amount of water used by WCs, taps
and showers and an efficient condensing boiler will be used.

Ericht Planning & Property Consultanis | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh ' EH12 6NQ

Page 376



ERICHT ?

5.0

5.1

5.2

53

5.4

5.3

5.6

5.7

CONCLUSIONS

The application Is for planning permission for a house for a retiring farmer on
Wormiston Farm, a 700 acre mixed farm.

The new house will be a single storey dwelling which respects the local
topography and the existing farm steading layout. Whilst visual impact, as
viewed from the A703, is acknowledged, this has been minimised by the single
storey design, working with ground levels and landscaping.

An assessment has been made of the traditional buildings which are present on
the farm and it is clear that they are unsuitable in terms of their location in the
operational heart of the farm, their use and their structure.

An assessment has been made of four possible sites for the house and it has
been demaonstrated that the site to the north east of the existing farmhouse is
the only suitable site,

There are nc other buildings or residential accommodation on Wormiston Farm
which are suitable for the occupation by the retiring farmer. Mr Brockie's
existing house is 1 bedroomed and is too small for him, his partner and future
family and is unsuitable accommaodation for Mrs Brockie.

A safe access can be formed on the C class public road and sightlines have been
illustrated within the application. Satisfactory water supply and drainage can be
achieved.

It has been demonstrated that the proposal is compliant with Local Plan policy

D2 ‘Housing in the Countryside’ and Supplementary Planning Guidance ‘New
Housing in the Borders Countryside’

Page 377



E R IC H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Supplementary Planning Supporting Statement

House for retiring farmer at Wormiston Farm, Eddleston, Scottish
Borders
EH45 8PP
on behalf of
R & M Brockie & Son, Wormiston Farm, Eddleston EH45 8PP

9™ April 2015

Page 378



2

E RI C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

CONTENTS
Page

1.0 INTRODUCTION 3
Purpose 3
20 MATTERS TO BE ADDRESSED 3
Revised Design 3
No.3 Wormiston Cottages 3
Existing Layout 4
External Circulation Space and Access 6
Residential Amenity 7
Extension Potential 8

Garden Ground of Wormiston Farmhouse 10

Merits of Proposed Site 12

Water Supply 13

Erichi Planning & Property Consuitants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 379



3

E R I C HT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

1.0 INTRODUCTION

Purpose

11 This Supplementary Statement has been provided foliowing consultation
responses from, and communications with, Officers from Scottish Borders
Council. It seeks to address the points raised and demonstrate that a new
house is required for a retiring farmer at the location set out within the
application submitted in January, 2015 and that the revised design Is
appropriate for the location.

12 Within this report, the following points are addressed:

1. The revised design of the proposed house;
2. No.3 Wormiston Cottages
- Existing layout;
- External circulation space and access;
- Residential amenity;
- Extension potential;
3. Wormiston farmhouse - garden ground;
Merits of proposed site;
5. Issues relating to water supply.

>

2.0 MATTERS TO BE ADDRESSED

(1) Revised Design

2.1 Following comments provided by the Planning Officer, by email, on 16t March,
the applicant has agreed to re-design the required house in order that the
building offers a more traditional design and better respects the locality and
setting. The house remains single storey in order to minimise its visibility from
the Eddleston valley, yet its form, proportions and materials are such that it will
appear in the landscape, from where it can be seen, as a more traditional
building which fits naturally into its surroundings. Revised site plan, floor plan
and elevations are enclosed.

(2) No.3 Wormiston Cottages

2.2 The Planning Officer has stated, within her email of 16" March that she is “not
convinced that suitable housing does not exist within the buiiding group”. She
accepts “that the older buildings within the centre of the farm steading are not
suitable for conversion” but suggests “that the cottage which your client is
vacating, and which is an end terraced property, is capable of alterations and
extensions to meet the future needs of his mother”,

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Beigrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 380



4

E R IC H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

23 Nos. 1 & 2 Wormiston Cottages are occupied by full time farm workers. No. 3 is
currently occupied by the applicant who will move to the farmhouse. No. 3 is
required for occupation by seasonal farm workers and also for students which
are employed on the farm at points throughout the year.

2.4 In addition to the above, the property is unsuitable for the retiring farmer on a
number of counts, each explained below, with photographs, where
appropriate.

Existing Layout

2.5 The applicant’s architect has provided a measured survey of the property which
is included with this submission. Within the drawing, a number of restricting
factors have been pointed out, as noted below.

26 The cottage is a 1 bedroomed property with a steep flight of internal stairs
leading to the bedroom. The gradient of these stairs would not meet with the
maximum gradient permissible under Building Standards. Whilst this is not an
issue with the existing use of the cottage, it does demonstrate just how steep
the stairs are and how they would be inappropriate for an elderly person.
Single level living accommodation is sought for Mrs Brockie. It is noted that the
property is also accessed by 3 steps, which is not ideal for an elderly person.

Fig 1: Front elevation of 3 Wormiston Cottages with bedroom upstairs:

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NG

Page 381



5
E RICH T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Fig 2: Entrance to 3 Wormiston Cottages with steep and narrow flight of stairs:
"3 0 TRl I e ey [ I

2.7 The ground floor accommodation comprises a living room, kitchen and
bathroom. There is no room downstairs which could be converted to a
bedroom with accessible access to the bathroom. Whilst the bathroom is of
reasonable size, the access corridor to it and the door opening are narrow on
account of the structural wall and the internal circulation space is poor. The
property is not considered to be capable of satisfactory adaptation within its
existing footprint.

Fig 3: North elevation of 3 Wormiston Cottages (extent of accommodation outlined in red)

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 8NQ

Page 382



6

ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

2.8

External Circulation Space and Access

Given Mrs Brockie's future requirements, the circulation space to the exterior
of the cottage is inappropriate for an elderly person. There is a lack of space to
create a clean and level walkway suitable for disabled access and equally, lack
of space to create an appropriate surfaced parking space.

Fig 4: External circulation space

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 8NG

Page 383



= o 7
ERICHT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

29 Given the gradients present, it would not be possible to create a separate
access to no.3 Wormiston cottages from the public road. This is illustrated
within the applicant’s architect’s site plan and sectional elevation. It is
reasonable to expect the house for the retired farmer to have a separate access
from the workers’ cottages.

Fig 5: Steep gradient above the cottage towards public road

Residential Amenity

210 The other 2 cottages are occupied permanently by full time agricultural
workers and it not considered to be reasonable to require the elderly retired
farmer to live at the end of a row of cottages which has no separate access
amidst the busy ‘to-ing and fro-ing’ the multiple everyday movements of the
farm workers in the ordinary course of their daily living and working. The
residential amenity of an individual who is no longer involved in the day to day
operation of the farm would be impacted negatively upon at this location. Mrs
Brockie would effectively be moving from the farmhouse, where she has lived
for many years and which has a high level of privacy, to the relatively busy
location of farm employees’ accommodation, which is both ironic and
inappropriate given that she is retiring.

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 46 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 BNQ

Page 384



8

E R ] C H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Extension Potential

211 It has been suggested by the Planning Cfficer that no.3 Wormiston Cottages
could be extended to provide suitable accommodation. When consideration is
given ta the land immediately to the south and south west it is clear that there
is limited potential for a meaningful extension. As can be seen from the
applicant’s architect’s site plan, adjacent ground is extremely steep and a
proportion of the ground within the fence boundary of no3. Wormiston
Cottages is already ‘made-up’. It is clear from the photographs below that a
meaningful extension to offer living space suitable for an elderly person is not
feasible at reasonable econcmic cost.

Fig 6: Steep land immediately to the south

212  The area of ground which is available to the south of the existing gable provides
very limited opportunity for extension given its proximity to ground which ‘falls
away’ dramatically and, particularly, as the end of the ground by the fence is
made up ground which is, potentially, unstable.

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 8NQ

Page 385



9
ERIC H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Flg 7: Steep land immediately to the south

Fig B: View of southern elevation

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 BNQ

Page 386



10

E R IC H T PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

{3) Garden Ground of Wormiston Farmhouse

213 Within the Planning Officer's email of 16™ March, she stated that “there would
appear to be an alternative site that you may wish to give consideration to and
that is in the garden ground of the existing formhouse between the house and
the farm buildings. | appreciate that this might involve the removal of some
trees and would involve the loss of garden ground but this would be preferable
to the proposed site and it is likely that an application could be supported”.

214  An indicative layout utilising the most recent design of house, as proposed
within this application, is provided below. It is evident that, notwithstanding
that the house is for a retiring farmer, that a distance of only 9 metres from a
livestock shed is inappropriate in terms of impact upon residential amenity,
particularly in terms of the potential for noise and smell from a shed which is
used regularly for livestock throughout the year.

Fig 9: Indicative positioning of house in garden ground

N

o

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 387



I 11
ERIC alll PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

Fig 10: Proximity to agricuitural shed
ST R A Vo e T,

215 Further, the gradients within the garden ground are such that any house would
require substantial underbuilding which would result in a building unrelated to
the existing landform. Such construction is specifically not favoured under
Scottish Borders’ Supplementary Guidance relating to Housing in the
Countryside and would appear wholly out of character in this location. The
existing bungalow (farmhouse) is built on the upper fiat part of the land.

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh | EH12 6NQ

Page 388



12

ERI C HT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

(4) Merits of Proposed Site

216  Within the Planning Officer's email of 16™ March she stated that “it Is unlikely
that a house would be supported given that it is outside the recognised building
group and any development at this location would have an adverse impact on
the landscape due to the prominent location. It would also be ribbon
development along a public road which is generally not supported.”

217  The siting of the proposed house is justified on the following grounds:
There is no suitable house which could be used by the retiring farmer —
the unsuitability of no3. Wormiston Cottages has heen explained within
the original Supporting Statement and further demonstrated herein.

- There is no building capable of conversion for the required use — as
demonstrated within the original Supporting Statement and accepted by
the case Officer.

- There is no other site which is suitable for use — several sites were
demonstrated to be inappropriate within the original Supporting
Statement and the reasons why the suggested site in the garden of
Wormiston Farmhouse is unsuitable have been set out herein.

The site offers a logical and practical extension to Wormiston at a location
where residential amenity is afforded to the resident. Landscaping can be
used to enhance the setting of the new house.

218 A building group effectively comprises 3 or more houses, in this case being 1-3
Warmiston Cottages and the existing farmhouse. These properties are 200
metres apart, measured directly between their closest points. Between these
residential properties is an intensively used operational farm area. Given the
lack of potential house sites which lie between the farmhouse and the cottages,
as justified within the original statement and herein, the most appropriate site
lies in proximity to the farmhouse, adjacent to the public road, as proposed
within the application. Such siting is a logical and natural extension to
Wormiston.

219 Given that the residential “building group” is viewed as bridging a 200m (non-
residential} ‘space’ between the cottages and the farmhouse, it seems
unreascnahle to assert that the proposed house, which lies only 55m from the
farmhouse, and as close as possible to the woodland to the west of the
farmhouse, is wholly out with the group and amounts to ‘ribbon development’'.

220 It is noted that “ribbon development” is commonly defined as “the building of
houses in a continuous row along a main road”. It is strongly asserted that it is
unreasonable to suggest that the addition of one house to a significant cluster
of buildings comprising residential and agricultural {the need for which can be
justified in policy terms) be appropriately referred to as ‘ribbon development’

Page 389



13
R I HT PLANNING & PROPERTY CONSULTANTS

(5) Water Supply

221 | note Environmental Health’s requirements with regard to water supply. |
would anticipate this matter to be dealt with by way of planning condition as
the cost and time involved in appointing an independent consultant to provide
testing of the quality and quantity of water prior to the granting of conditional
consent would pose an unreasonable burden upon the applicant. it is
anticipated that a condition similar to that below wouild be used:

“No development is to commence until a report, by a suitably quadlified person, has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority, demonstrating
the provision of an adequate water supply to the development in terms of quality,
quantity and the impacts of this proposed supply on surrounding supplies or properties.
The provisions of the approved report shall be implemented prior to the occupgation of
the building(s)/dwellinghouse(s} hereby approved”.

Ericht Planning & Property Consultants | 40 Belgrave Road | Edinburgh + EH12 6NQ

Page 390



Scottish

Borders Regulatory Services
CE I

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (Scotiand) Regulations 2013

[ Application for Planning Permission Reference : 15/00071/FUL

To: R&M Brockie & Son per Ericht Planning & Property Consultants Per Kate Jenkins 40
Belgrave Road Edinburgh EH12 6NQ

With reference to your application validated on 28th January 2015 for planning permission under the Town
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 for the following development :-

Proposal : Erection of dwellinghouse

at: Landl North Of Wormiston Farm Eddieston Scottish Borders

The Scottish Borders Council hereby refuse planning permission for the reason(s) stated on the attached
schadule

Dated 28th May 2015
Regulatory Services
Council Headquartars
Newtown St Boswalls
MELROSE

TD6E 0GA

Service Director Regulatory Services

Visit hitp://eplanning scotborders.goy. uk/ontine-applications/

Page 391




Scottish _
orders Regulatory Services
CCOLaNC
APPLICATION REFERENCE : 15/00071/FUL

Schedule of Plans and Drawings Refused:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status
2014/46/101 Location Plan Refused
2014/46/104/A Elevations Refused
2014/46M03/A Fioor Plans Refused
2014/46/102/A Site Plan Refused
2014/48105 Cther Refused
2014/46/106 Other Refused
SUPPORTING STATEMENT Other Refused
SUPPLEMENTARY SUPPORTING STATEMENT Other Refused

REASON FOR REFUSAL

| The propesal is not acceptable as it does not comply will Local Plan Policy D2 Housing in the
Countryside, G1 - Quality Standards for New Development and SPG - New Housing in the Borders
Countryside in that the site is not well related to the existing building group and it has not been
demonstrated to the satisfaction of the planning authority that there is no alternative site or
accommodation within the building group.

2 The proposed development is contrary to Local Plan Policies D2 and G1 and Supplementary
Planning Guidance New Housing in the Borders Countryside in that the new dwellinghouse will have
a significant adverse impact on the landscape.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE APPLICANT

if the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Planning Authority to refuse planning permission for or
approval required by a condition in respect of the proposed development, or to grant permission or approval
sdbject to conditians. the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under Section 43A
¢f the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months from the date of this notice. The
notice of review should be addressed to Corporale Administration, Council Headgquarters, Newlown St
Boswells, Meilrose TD6 OSA.

It permission to develop land is refused or granted subject lo conditions, whether by the Planning Authority
or by the Scottish Ministers, and the owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of
reasonably beneficlal use in its existing state and cannot be rendersd capable of reascnably beneficial use
by the carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted, the owner may serve on the
Planning Authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of his interest in the land in accordance with the
provigions of Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997,

Visit hitp:veplanning.scothorders.gov.uk/online-applications/

Page 392



Kate Jenkins

S ———— e e ey

Subject: 15/00071/FUL Wormiston,.Eddleston

From: Amyes, Dorothy [mailto:DAmyesdscothorders.gov.uk)
Sent: 16 March 2015 17:17

Ta: 'Kate Jenkins'
Subject: RE: 15/00071/FUL Wormiston, Eddleston

Kate

Thank you for your = maii regarding the water supply. | will gass this on to Environmental Health but it will not ¢
suttioent to satisty the iequirements for a new water supply for tnhe proposed house. What is required is given ine
proposed intgrmatve i the LH response

I conwder that the armended plans are an improvement on the orgnal proposed design and Sicbhan McDermatt
welcomes the addibenal planting scheme. Fowever, it remams that what 1s being proposed is a modern bungaiow
and there s [itle in the design or matenais that suggasts that much Yhought nas been given to the locality or tha
sense of place created by the existing builgings.

As you may be aware there have been several pre-application eaquires regarding a potenitial house on this site and
our response has been that .1 uniikely that a house would fie supporied given that it s outside the racognised
building group aro any developraant at this iocation would have ar adverse impact on the landscape cue to 1he
prominent focation. It wouid also b= 1iubon development along a public road which is genterally nal supperted.
Atthough the justitication for a new house in the current applicatinn 's as an economic requirement, siting and
design are still important factors that have ta be taken into consideration. | am still of the opinion that it is not an
approptiste site for a rew dweilinghouse

I accept that the cirttsmitance s that you ¢lient wishes to move 1nto the cxisting farm house and that the move
requires accommiodaton for his mother. However, | am not convinced that suitable housing does not exist within
tne buiiding group | accept that the older puildings witnin the centre of the farm steading are not suitable for
conversion but | would suggest that the cottage which your client is vacating and which is an end terraced prope- iy
15 capabie of alteralions wnd éxtensions to meet the future needs ot his mother. Before | could support

any applcation tor a new aweilinghouse, | would need to be satisied that the existing pragerty could not be
succassfully acanten.

Tneve yrould appear to ne an sHemative site that you may wisho give constaeration 1o and that is in the garden
graund of the exisriag farmnhouse between the bouse and the faro butdings. | aprpreciate that this might invalve the
remevat of some {rees 3nd would involve The loss of gardea ground but this would be preferatie to the proposed
site and 1t ¢ bikely that an application could be supported.

I look farward to nearing from you regarding these matters.
Regards
Dorothy

Dorothy Amyes

Planning Officer
Development Management
Regulatory Services

1
Page 393



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8c

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

APPLICATION TO BE DETERMINED UNDER POWERS DELEGATED TO
SERVICE DIRECTOR REGULATORY SERVICES

PART Ill REPORT (INCORPORATING REPORT OF HANDLING)

REF : 15/00071/FUL

APPLICANT : R & M Brockie & Son

AGENT : Ericht Planning & Property Consultants

DEVELOPMENT : Erection of dwellinghouse

LOCATION: Land North Of Wormiston Farm
Eddleston

Scottish Borders

TYPE : FUL Application

REASON FOR DELAY: Agent Delay in Responding

DRAWING NUMBERS:

Plan Ref Plan Type Plan Status
2014/46/101 Location Plan Refused
2014/46/104/A Elevations Refused
2014/46/103/A Floor Plans Refused
2014/46/102/A Site Plan Refused
2014/46/105 Other Refused
2014/46/106 Other Refused
SUPPORTING STATEMENT Other Refused

SUPPLEMENTARY SUPPORTING STATEME Other Refused

NUMBER OF REPRESENTATIONS: O
SUMMARY OF REPRESENTATIONS:

Consultation Responses

Roads Planning

No objections in principle but slightly concerned on the proposed location and feel it could be better
related to the existing building group. However, this concern is not significant enough to object to the
application and is merely an observation.

Notwithstanding the above, the following points must be incorporated into the design;

- Access to the plot to incorporate a service lay-by as per my specification (DC-3).

- The first 5 metres of the access must not exceed a gradient of 1 in 18, thereafter the maximum
gradient is 1 in 8. The area intended for the parking and turning of motor vehicles must not exceed a
gradient of 1 in 18.

- Construction specification for private driveway and parking area to be submitted for approval.

- Parking and turning for a minimum of two vehicles, excluding garages, to be provided within the
curtilage of the plot prior to the dwelling being occupied, and thereafter retained in perpetuity.

- 1 No. passing place to be provided at an agreed location and constructed as per my specification
(DC-1).

- Visibility splays of 2.4 metres by 90 metres in both directions onto the public road to be provided prior
to the dwelling being occupied and retained as such in perpetuity. Any planting along the boundary

Page 395



adjacent to the public road will need to cater for the visibility splays to ensure they are not impacted
upon.

- Confirmation must also be provided as to where the existing field access is to be relocated to. The
proposed location must be such that it does not cause a roadside danger.

A detailed plan must be submitted for approval which satisfactorily addresses the above points.
Thereafter the works must be undertaken in strict accordance with the approved plan and completed
prior to occupation of the dwelling. All work within the public road must be undertaken by a Council
approved contractor. Forms to be included DC-1 & DC-3.

Environmental Health
No objections but require condition relating to private water supply and informatives relating to water
supply, private drainage and solid fuel.

Education

The proposed development is located within the catchment area for Eddleston Primary School and
Peebles High School. The secondary school is at or near capacity and therefore a contribution of
£1289 is sought for the High School.

Landscape

First Response

While the site is somewhat detached from the rest of the building group by virtue of its location to the
north of the enclosing tree belt | consider with a more substantial belt of trees planted along the
northern boundary a house in this location could be assimilated into the wider valley landscape. | am
attaching an amended Proposed Site Plan showing my suggested planting proposals, including a
substantial belt of trees along the north boundary.

I have a further comment regarding a house in this elevated and relatively prominent location and its
potential impact on the wider landscape of the Eddleston Water valley. The quality of the development
in terms of building design is not strong enough. | suggest before a decision is made on the house
design the applicant is encouraged to access the Scottish Government’s Planning Advice Note 72 —
Housing in the Countryside, especially the section on design which gives guidance on how to create
more widespread good quality rural housing that respects the Scottish landscape. It suggests that ‘the
overall aim should be to ensure that new housing is carefully located, worthy of its setting, and is the
result of an imaginative, responsive and sensitive design process.’ It goes on to suggest that ‘the main
objective should be to adapt the best from the local elements and to interpret traditional shapes and
sizes into a modern context. Overall, the envelope (the width, height and depth of the walls) together
with the roof pitch (angle) determine a building’s proportions.’” | do not consider the current proposal
achieves that, the indicative house design suggests a generic bungalow design that could be in any
part of suburban UK.

Without a more robust planting scheme which would better integrate the house into this conspicuous
site and further consideration given to achieving a more appropriate house design | would have
concerns about supporting this application.

Second Response

| have had a look at the amended Site Plan and am satisfied that they have taken on board our
suggestions regarding the screening/planting of the development in such a prominent location. We will
need a Planting Plan with planting schedule to fully address any landscape condition, should this
application be approved

Community Council

At our recent meeting we decided to comment favourably on this application as the property is very
much needed. We have no planning related concerns and think that the additional screening that has
been discussed using native hedge is a good idea.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS AND POLICIES:

Scottish Borders Consolidated Local Plan 2011
G1- Quality Standards For New Development

Page 396



G5 - Developer Contributions

D2 - Housing in the Countryside

H2 - Protection of Residential Amenity
Inf4 - Parking Provision and Standards

SPG - New Housing in the Borders Countryside

Recommendation by - Dorothy Amyes (Planning Officer) on 19th May 2015

The site is part of an agricultural field to the north of the Wormiston Farm building group and separated from
it by a block of coniferous woodland that acts as a shelterbelt for the bungalow immediately to the south.
The site is in an elevated position on the west side of the Eddleston Water valley and is visible across the
valley for approximately half a mile of the A703, seen almost on the skyline at the northern end of Wormiston
Farm. The site lies alongside (to the east of) the minor road from Eddleston to Lyne.

Although there have been no previous applications for this site, there have been two previous provisional
enquiries for a house in 2007 and in 2010. It is noted in the last enquiry that the officer's response to the
current applicant was as follows:

‘new houses within the Countryside are only encouraged within an existing building group or within buildings
that are capable for conversion. The proposed siting of the house does not relate well to the existing building
group and it is considered that a house on this plot would result in a prominent building that would breach
the skyline as viewed from the main public road (A703). Accordingly it is unlikely that the department would
support a house on this particular site.'

It is proposed to construct a single storey dwellinghouse. It will be finished in render with natural stone
features and slate on the roof. The windows will be timber framed. A new access will be provided close to
the existing tree belt and a large parking area will be provided. The site is not flat and a certain amount of
ground levelling will be required.

It is proposed to plant screening around site with low level native hedging along the eastern and western
boundaries and a band of native tree planting along the northern boundary.

A supporting statement has been submitted with the application explaining that the house is required for a
retiring farmer and outlining the site selection process. A supplementary supporting statement has been
submitted providing further information to support the selection of the site.

As a proposed new house in the countryside the main policy considerations are Local Plan Policy D2 -
Housing in the Countryside, G1 - Quality Standards for New Development and Supplementary Planning
Guidance on New Housing in the Borders Countryside and Placemaking and Design.

There is an existing building group at Wormiston, the main farmhouse and three farm cottages. These are
separated by a group of agricultural buildings but they do form a distinct and co-hesive group of buildings.
The boundary of this group is strengthened by mature trees with an especially strong boundary at the
northern edge. The trees also serve to screen and soften the impact of the buildings which are located in a
prominent location above the Lyne Water. The proposed site of the house is outwith this clear boundary and
is adjacent to the northern tree belt. It does not relate well to this boundary although additional planting is
proposed which will serve to extend the building group.

In the supporting statement it is stated that the proposed house is for a retiring farmer. The farmer's son will
move into the existing farmhouse and continue to run the farm. At present the son lives in one of the farm
cottages.

Therefore, the application must be assessed against Policy D2 (E) Economic Requirement. It is accepted
that the proposal complies with paragraph 2 of this section of the policy in that the house will be for a person
last employed in an agricultural enterprise and that it will release another house for continued use by an
agricultural worker.

It is accepted that within the old agricultural buildings there are no buildings suitable for conversion.
However, it would appear that there may be an alternative suitable site within the building group and there is

Page 397



a suitable existing house which is capable of conversion for the required residential use. In addition, there is
a site on the opposite side of the road which might be suitable but which has been dismissed by the
applicant for possible further farm expansion.

It is the view of the planning officer that the proposed dwellinghouse could be accommodated within the
garden ground of the existing farmhouse which is a bungalow. The site is sloping and would involve levelling
but the application site would also involve ground works. In the supplementary planning statement, this site
has been dismissed as it is considered to be too close (approx. 9m) to a livestock shed and would impact on
the residential amenity of the residents of the new house. Whilst this might be acceptable for residents not
associated with the farm, the existing farmhouse is not significantly further away and it could be assumed
that the occupants of the new house would continue to have an interest in the day to day operations of the
farm. For this reason, it is considered that there is an existing site within the building group. In addition, plot
1 as noted in the supporting statement might be an alternative site but this has been dismissed for future
farm expansion.

In relation to no other suitable existing housing being available, No 3 Wormiston Cottage will be vacated by
the son. Whilst it is accepted that in its current form it may not be suitable for an elderly person, the cottage
would appear to be capable of being extended and altered, at the ground floor level in particular. Additional
plans have been submitted to try to demonstrate that this would not be possible but it is clear from these
plans that the accommodation could be improved and adapted to suit all ages and abilities. A separate
entrance exists to the house and the front of the property (which faces away from the road) could be fenced
to provide more privacy for the occupant. It is not accepted that the residential amenity of a retiring farmer
would be impacted by the day to day activities of the residents in the two other cottages. Indeed, many
retiring farmers wish to retain an interest in daily activities. As the end terraced cottage, it is the furthest
property away from the main farming activities. Although it is stated that this house may be used for students
or seasonal workers, alternative temporary accommodated could be provided, if and when required.

It is considered that the proposals do not comply with points 4 and 5 of Policy D2 (E) in that an appropriate
site exists within the building group and there is alternative housing available for the required residential use.

Any development that takes place under the Housing in the Countryside Policy should meet the following
standard criteria:

1. No adverse effect on the viability of a farming unit or conflict with the operations of a working farm;

2. Satisfactory access and other road requirements;

3. Satisfactory public or private water supply and drainage facilities;

4. No adverse effect on countryside amenity, landscape or nature conservation;

5. No adverse impact on ancient monuments, archaeological sites, or on gardens or designed landscapes in
the Inventory of Gardens and Designed Landscapes in Scotland;

6. Appropriate siting, design and materials in accordance with the relevant Local Plan policies;

7. The safeguarding of known mineral resources from sterilisation unless this is acceptable following an
assessment of the environmental

implications.

In relation to the current application, it is considered that points 4 and 6 are not satisfactorily addressed. The
remaining points are either satisfactorily addressed or are not relevant to this particular site. Furthermore, in
terms of design and siting the application must be assessed against Local Plan Policy G1 - Quality
Standards for New Development and SPG Placemaking and Design.

The new dwellinghouse will sit in a prominent position outwith the building group and it will be clearly seen
from the A703. However, the main impact on the landscape will be on the expansive view of the valley and
hills beyond when looking south towards Peebles from the minor road running adjacent to the plot. From a
point just north of the site there are no buildings that are clearly visible. The new dwelling, in particular the
northern elevation, if approved, would be in the foreground and will have a severe adverse impact on this
outstanding view. Even with the proposed planting around the perimeter there will still be a significant
impact.

Advice in the SPGs is that tree and hedgerow planting can be invaluable to visually integrate development
with the landscape. The purpose of landscaping however, should not be to screen or hide development, but
to enhance its setting. It would appear that the main purpose of the proposed planting is to screen the
development.

Page 398



In the SPG on New Housing in the Countryside it is noted that the main criticisms of previous developments
of new housing in the countryside have

been:

- the selection of obtrusive rather than sheltered sites;

- the failure to integrate new housing with the surrounding landscape;

- the introduction of suburban house types which, by virtue of their shape, shallow roof pitch, overhanging
eaves and verges, window proportion, and general detailing including site layout are out of character with
traditional rural building styles.

In SPG Placemaking and Design it is noted that

'there has been a lack of sensitivity and failure to refer to local design characteristics when considering
house design, which has led to many examples of intrusive housing developments in prominent locations,
which now detract seriously from our rural environment. For a new house to be successful, the designer
should draw on the widely appreciated and accepted traditions of Border house design rather than from
models more suited to a suburban context or from designs which derive from other regions. It is therefore
important to be aware of the key elements of building design which characterise the indigenous architectural
form. By referring to these key elements when considering the design of a house, it should be possible to
ensure that the new building is sympathetic to, and compatible with, the traditional building form of the
Borders.

It is recognised that on a site which is unduly prominent on a ridge or in a skyline position, it is extremely
difficult to design a house which does not look out of place. It is noted that the new dwelling is single storey
and the proposed materials will be natural slate on the roof, natural stone base course, wet dash render on
the walls and larch cladding on the front porch. Some of the amendments to the design are to be welcomed.
These include the addition of the cladding and the stone base course, a change to the window design.
These do provide more traditional rural elements to the design. It is considered that the proposed change
of pitch on the south east elevation does not fit well with the main section of the house and that the original
design for this section would be acceptable.

However, the proposed house is a detached bungalow and, although design changes have been made, it
remains a modern house of a fairly standard design. A design statement has not been submitted with the
application and this would have provided an opportunity to demonstrate that thought had gone into a site
specific design It is considered that this proposal will not contribute to this part of the Borders countryside.
As noted above, of particular concern in recent years, has been the considerable increase in the use of
standard suburban designs which tend to ignore local building traditions. Irrespective of style, a house
requires to be designed for its setting and the importation of standard suburban designs or the cosmetic
modification of standard types, is never successful in a rural setting.

Given the above, it is considered that the proposal is not acceptable as it does not comply will Local Plan
Policy D2 Housing in the Countryside, G1 - Quality Standards for New Development and SPG - New
Housing in the Borders Countryside as it has not been demonstrated to the satisfaction of the planning
authority that there is not alternative site or accommodation within the building group and that the proposed
development will have a significant adverse impact on the landscape.

The development attracts developer contributions towards Education and Lifelong Learning and the
applicant has agreed to enter into a Section 69 agreement to secure the payment.

REASON FOR DECISION :
The proposal is not acceptable as it does not comply will Local Plan Policy D2 Housing in the Countryside,

G1 - Quality Standards for New Development and SPG - New Housing in the Borders Countryside as it has
not been demonstrated to the satisfaction of the planning authority that there is no alternative site or

Page 399



accommodation within the building group and that the proposed development will have a significant adverse
impact on the landscape.

Recommendation: Refused

1 The proposal is not acceptable as it does not comply will Local Plan Policy D2 Housing in the
Countryside, G1 - Quality Standards for New Development and SPG - New Housing in the Borders
Countryside in that the site is not well related to the existing building group and it has not been
demonstrated to the satisfaction of the planning authority that there is no alternative site or
accommodation within the building group.

2 The proposed development is contrary to Local Plan Policies D2 and G1 and Supplementary
Planning Guidance New Housing in the Borders Countryside in that the new dwellinghouse will
have a significant adverse impact on the landscape.

“Photographs taken in connection with the determination of the application and any other
associated documentation form part of the Report of Handling”.

Page 400



Agenda Item 8d

From: Simon Dougherty IMAP

Sent: 02 March 2015 14:02

To: Amyes, Dorothy

Subject: Eddleston & District Community Council Comments on Application 15/00071/FUL

Hi,

Eddleston & District Community Council Commentson
Application 15/00071/FUL

At our recent meeting we decided to comment favourably on this application as the
property is very much needed.

We have no planning related concerns and think that the additional screening that has
been discussed using native hedge is a good idea.

Best wishes

Simon Dougherty
Planning Officer
Eddleston & District Community Council

Gaberlunzie Cottage
Kingside

Leadburn

Borders

EH46 7BG

Page 401



Scottish

Borders
COUNCIL

Scottish Borders Council

Requlatory Services — Consultation reply

Planning Ref 15/00071/FUL
Uniform Ref 15/00150/PLANCO
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT CONSULTATION -
Proposal Erection of dwellinghouse
Land North Of Wormiston Farm
Eddleston
Address Scottish Borders
Date

Amenity and Pollution Officer

David A. Brown

Contaminated Land Officer

Amenity and Pollution

Assessment of Application

Air quality
Private Water Supply

This Application is for the erection of a new dwelling.
The use of solid fuel is indicated by the inclusion of a chimney in the design.
The property is served by private water supply and drainage arrangements.

Recommendation

Delete as appropriate — Agree with application in principle, subject to conditions /Further
Information Required Before Application is Determined / Information to be Provided Before Work
Commences (see conditions) / No Comment / Object

Contaminated land

Assessment of Application

Recommendation

Delete as appropriate — Agree with application in principle, subject to conditions /Further
Information Required Before Application is Determined / Information to be Provided Before Work
Commences (see conditions) / No Comment / Object

Conditions

Page 402




No development should commence until the applicant has provided evidence that the site will be
serviced by a wholesome supply of drinking water of adequate volume. The supply should not
have a detrimental affect on other private water supplies in the area.

Reason: To ensure that the site is adequately serviced without a detrimental effect on the water
supplies of surrounding properties.

No development should commence until the applicant has provided evidence that arrangements
are in place to ensure that the private drainage system will be maintained in a serviceable
condition

Reason: To ensure that the development does not have a detrimental effect on public health.

Informative

Water Supply

Any house that does not have an adequate piped supply of wholesome water within the property
will fail the tolerable standard as defined by Section 86 of the Housing (Scotland) Act 1987.

As the dwelling is to be serviced by a private water supply the applicant will need to provide details
to demonstrate that the supply will be adequate for the size of the dwelling and not affect supplies
in the vicinity.

The will involve the provision of the following information (delete the as appropriate).

The type of supply ie borehole, spring, well etc

The location of the source by way of an 8 digit reference number.

Details of other properties on the supply (if the supply is an existing one)

Estimated volume of water that the supply will provide (details of flow test)

Evidence that this supply will not have a detrimental effect on supplies in the area

Details of any emergency tanks

Details of treatment to be installed on the system.

Details of any laboratory tests carried out to ensure the water is wholesome (has the supply
been tested did it pass).

NG~ WNE

For information, the minimum daily volume of water that requires to be supplied by a
private water supply must be equivalent to one cubic metre (or 1000 litres) of water
per day for every five persons who will be using the supply. Itis the provision of this
guantity that must be ensured and, as such, water storage facilities may be necessary
for this purpose. In addition, when designing storage facilities, the minimum
recommended capacity is three day’s worth of supply, in order to allow for supply
interruption/failure.

Private Drainage System

Private drainage systems often cause public health problems when no clear responsibility or
access rights exists for maintaining the system in a working condition.

Problems can also arise when new properties connect into an existing system and the rights and
duties have not been set down in law.

To discharge the Condition relating to the private drainage arrangements, the Applicant should

produce documentary evidence that the maintenance duties on each dwelling served by the
system have been clearly established by way of a binding legal agreement

Solid Fuel Use

These installations can cause smoke and odour complaints and any Building and Planning Consents for the
installation do not indemnify you in respect of Nuisance action.

Accordingly this advice can assist you to avoid future problems.

Page 403



The location of the flue should take into account other properties that may be downwind.

The discharge point for the flue should be located as high as possible to allow for maximum dispersion of the
flue gasses.

The flue should be terminated with a cap that encourages a high gas efflux velocity.

The flue and appliance should be checked and serviced at regular intervals to ensure that they continue to
operate efficiently and cleanly.

The appliance should only burn fuel of a type and grade that is recommended by the manufacturer.
If you live in a Smoke Control Area you must only use an Exempt Appliance
http://smokecontrol.defra.gov.uk/appliances.php?country=s and the fuel that is Approved for use in it
http://smokecontrol.defra.gov.uk/fuels.php?country=s .

In wood burning stoves you should only burn dry, seasoned timber. Guidance is available on -
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/pdf/eng-woodfuel-woodasfuelguide.pdf/$FILE/eng-woodfuel-woodasfuelguide.pdf

Treated timber, waste wood, manufactured timber and laminates etc. should not be used as fuel.
Paper and kindling can be used for lighting, but purpose made firelighters can cause fewer odour problems.

The appliance should only burn fuel of a type and grade that is recommended by the manufacturer.

Page 404


http://smokecontrol.defra.gov.uk/appliances.php?country=s
http://smokecontrol.defra.gov.uk/fuels.php?country=s
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/pdf/eng-woodfuel-woodasfuelguide.pdf/$FILE/eng-woodfuel-woodasfuelguide.pdf

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT

Tot Planning and Building Standards Attention: Dorothy Amyes
From: LANDSCAPE SECTION Date: 12" February 2015
Contact: Siobhan McDermott Ext: 5425 Ref: 15/00071/FUL

Subject: Dwellinghouse on land on land North Of Wormiston Farm Eddleston

It is recognised that a formal recommendation can only be made after consideration of all relevant
information and material considerations. This consultation advice is provided to the Development
Control service in respect of landscape related issues.

Description of the Site

The site is part of an agricultural field to the north of the Wormiston Farm building group and
separated from it by a block of coniferous woodland that acts as a shelterbelt for the bungalow
immediately to the south. The site is in an elevated position on the west side of the Eddleston
Water valley and is visible across the valley for approximately half a mile of the A703, seen almost
on the skyline at the northern end of Wormiston Farm. The site lies alongside (to the east of) the
minor road from Eddleston to Lyne.

Nature of the Proposal
The proposal is for a dwellinghouse with associated on site parking, accessed of the minor road

through an existing field entrance.

Implications of the Proposal for the Landscape including any Mitigation

While the site is somewhat detached from the rest of the building group by virtue of its location to
the north of the enclosing tree belt | consider with a more substantial belt of trees planted along the
northern boundary a house in this location could be assimilated into the wider valley landscape. |
am attaching an amended Proposed Site Plan showing my suggested planting proposals, including
a substantial belt of trees along the north boundary.

| have a further comment regarding a house in this elevated and relatively prominent location and
its potential impact on the wider landscape of the Eddleston Water valley. The quality of the
development in terms of building design is not strong enough. | suggest before a decision is made
on the house design the applicant is encouraged to access the Scottish Government’s Planning
Advice Note 72 — Housing in the Countryside, especially the section on design which gives
guidance on how to create more widespread good quality rural housing that respects the Scottish
landscape. It suggests that the overall aim should be to ensure that new housing is carefully
located, worthy of its setting, and is the result of an imaginative, responsive and sensitive design
process.’ It goes on to suggest that the main objective should be to adapt the best from the local
elements and to interpret traditional shapes and sizes into a modern context. Overall, the envelope
(the width, height and depth of the walls) together with the roof pitch (angle) determine a building’s
proportions.’ | do not consider the current proposal achieves that, the indicative house design
suggests a generic bungalow design that could be in any part of suburban UK.

Conclusion
Without a more robust planting scheme which would better integrate the house into this

conspicuous site and further consideration given to achieving a more appropriate house
design | would have concerns about supporting this application.

Siobhan McDermott
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

Page 405



P

WO |8UIB|UNaBEEUSID" PIOY DL aNE (aL Z0L/9v/¥10T | SIOZT Y% [ov _ 00S)
A0 UDID-PIDYDL MMM S|2IUSDIDD Ue|4 315 pasodoig
&E9¥61 04840 Splojuaao|D

025058 96810 acoua)] Buluys v

Uo3s3|pp3 Aq "tk UCYSILUION

uBisaq |DINID8IYDIV US|y PIOYDIY

asnay buijsme mapN pasodoiyg

uoneatjddy buiuuey
jday, |d

£ Bunugld aan meu

5 e

Kopunog TN

jHou o}

Ry

x x x

iog 2035 0OG:| SN
\hlm__-_-___—qu—___-__w~—______«—.-___w__.__w-____ﬂanl—
05 o¥ o¢ 0z ol 0

P>y o

o,
o

..,f. P.L'._ .5_.,.

cwbw
.uwsw

Q“.hnv

0,
s

AANA
AW,

sbuipying
uuny




REGULATORY Scottish
SERVICES 1diBorders

COUNCIL
To: Development Management Service Date: 24 Feb 2015
FAO Dorothy Amyes
From: Roads Planning Service
Contact: Paul Grigor Ext: 6663 Ref: 15/00071/FUL

Subject: Erection of Dwellinghouse
Land North of Wormiston Farm, Eddleston

Whilst I have no objections in principle to the erection of a house for a retiring farmer, I am
slightly concerned on the proposed location and feel it could be better related to the
existing building group. However, this concern is not significant enough for me to object to
the application and is merely an observation.

Notwithstanding the above, the following points must be incorporated into the design;

e Access to the plot to incorporate a service lay-by as per my specification (DC-3).

e The first 5 metres of the access must not exceed a gradient of 1 in 18, thereafter
the maximum gradient is 1 in 8. The area intended for the parking and turning of
motor vehicles must not exceed a gradient of 1 in 18.

e Construction specification for private driveway and parking area to be submitted for
approval.

e Parking and turning for a minimum of two vehicles, excluding garages, to be
provided within the curtilage of the plot prior to the dwelling being occupied, and
thereafter retained in perpetuity.

¢ 1 No. passing place to be provided at an agreed location and constructed as per
my specification (DC-1).

o Visibility splays of 2.4 metres by 90 metres in both directions onto the public road to
be provided prior to the dwelling being occupied and retained as such in perpetuity.
Any planting along the boundary adjacent to the public road will need to cater for
the visibility splays to ensure they are not impacted upon.

e Confirmation must also be provided as to where the existing field access is to be
relocated to. The proposed location must be such that it does not cause a roadside
danger.

A detailed plan must be submitted for approval which satisfactorily addresses the above
points. Thereafter the works must be undertaken in strict accordance with the approved
plan and completed prior to occupation of the dwelling.

All work within the public road must be undertaken by a Council approved contractor.

Forms to be included DC-1 & DC-3.

AJS

Page 407



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8e
List of Policies 8(e)

Local Review Reference: 15/00016/RREF

Planning Application Reference: 15/00071/FUL
Development Proposal: Erection of dwellinghouse
Location: Land North of Wormiston Farm, Eddleston
Applicant: R & M Brockie & Son

SESPLAN

None applicable.

CONSOLIDATED SCOTTISH BORDERS LOCAL PLAN 2011:

POLICY G1 - QUALITY STANDARDS FOR NEW DEVELOPMENT

All new development will be expected to be of high quality in accordance with sustainability
principles, designed to fit with Scottish Borders townscapes and to integrate with its
landscape surroundings. The standards which will apply to all development are that:

1.

2.
3.

10.

11.
12.

It is compatible with, and respects the character of the surrounding area, neighbouring
uses, and neighbouring built form,

it can be satisfactorily accommodated within the site,

it retains physical or natural features or habitats which are important to the amenity or
biodiversity of the area or makes provision for adequate mitigation or replacements,

it creates developments with a sense of place, designed in sympathy with Scottish
Borders architectural styles; this need not exclude appropriate contemporary and/or
innovative design,

in terms of layout, orientation, construction and energy supply, the developer has
demonstrated that appropriate measures have been taken to maximise the efficient
use of energy and resources, including the use of renewable energy and resources
and the incorporation of sustainable construction techniques in accordance with
supplementary planning guidance referred to in Appendix D,

it incorporates appropriate hard and soft landscape works, including structural or
screen planting where necessary, to help integration with its surroundings and the
wider environment and to meet open space requirements. In some cases agreements
will be required to ensure that landscape works are undertaken at an early stage of
development and that appropriate arrangements are put in place for long term
landscape/open space maintenance,

it provides open space that wherever possible, links to existing open spaces and that is
in accordance with current Council standards pending preparation of an up-to-date
open space strategy and local standards. In some cases a developer contribution to
wider neighbourhood or settlement provision may be appropriate, supported by
appropriate arrangements for maintenance,

it provides appropriate boundary treatments to ensure attractive edges to the
development that will help integration with its surroundings,

it provides for linkages with adjoining built up areas including public transport
connections and provision for bus laybys, and new paths and cycleways, linking where
possible to the existing path network; Green Travel Plans will be encouraged to
support more sustainable travel patterns,

it provides for Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems where appropriate and their after-
care and maintenance,

it provides for recycling, re-using and composting waste where appropriate,

it is of a scale, massing, height and density appropriate to its surroundings and, where
an extension or alteration, appropriate to the existing building,

Page 409



List of Policies 8(e)

13. it is finished externally in materials, the colours and textures of which complement the
highest quality of architecture in the locality and, where an extension or alteration, the
existing building,

14. it incorporates, where required, access for those with mobility difficulties,

15. it incorporates, where appropriate, adequate safety and security measures, in
accordance with current guidance on ‘designing out crime’.

Developers may be required to provide design statements, design briefs or landscape plans
as appropriate.

POLICY G5 — DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS

Where a site is otherwise acceptable but cannot proceed due to deficiencies in infrastructure
and services or to environmental impacts, any or all of which will be created or exacerbated
as a result of the development, the Council will require developers to make a full or part
contribution through S.75 or alternative Legal Agreements towards the cost of addressing
such deficiencies.

Each application will be assessed to determine the appropriate level of contribution guided
by: the requirements identified in the Council’'s Supplementary Planning Guidance on
developer contributions; planning or development briefs; outputs from community or agency
liaison; information in settlement profiles; other research and studies such as Transport
Assessments; the cumulative impact of development in a locality; provisions of Circular
12/96 in respect of the relationship of the contribution in scale and kind to the development.
Contributions will be required at the time that they become necessary to ensure timeous
provision of the improvement in question. The Council will pursue a pragmatic approach,
taking account of the importance in securing necessary developments, and exceptional
development costs that may arise. Contributions are intended to address matters resulting
from new proposals, not existing deficiencies. In general, the Council does not intend to
require contributions arising from the needs of affordable housing. Contributions towards
maintenance will generally be commuted payments covering a 10 year period.

Contributions may be required for one or more of the following:

1. Treatment of surface or foul waste water in accordance with the Plan’s policies on
preferred methods (including SUDS maintenance);

2. Provision of schools, school extensions or associated facilities, all in accordance with
current educational capacity estimates and schedule of contributions;

3. Off-site transport infrastructure including new roads or road improvements, Safer Routes
to School, road safety measures, public car parking, cycle-ways and other access
routes, subsidy to public transport operators; all in accordance with the Council’s
standards and the provisions of any Green Travel Plan;

4. Leisure, sport, recreation, play areas and community facilities, either on-site or off-site;

5. Landscape, open space, trees and woodlands, including costs of future management
and maintenance;

6. Protection, enhancement and promotion of environmental assets either on-site or off-
site, having regard to the Local Biodiversity Action Plan and the Council’s
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Biodiversity, including compensation for any
losses and/or alternative provision;

7. Provision of other facilities and equipment for the satisfactory completion of the
development that may include: measures to minimise the risk of crime; provision for the
storage, collection and recycling of waste, including communal facilities; and provision
of street furniture.

Page 410



List of Policies 8(e)

POLICY D2 — HOUSING IN THE COUNTRYSIDE

The Council wishes to promote appropriate rural housing development:
1. invillage locations in preference to the open countryside,

2. associated with existing building groups where this does not adversely affect their
character or that of the surrounding area, and

3. indispersed communities in the Southern Borders housing market area.

These general principles will be the starting point for the consideration of applications for
housing in the countryside which will be supplemented by Supplementary Planning Policy
Guidance on siting, design and interpretation.

POLICY D2 (A) BUILDING GROUPS

Housing of up to a total of 2 additional dwellings or a 30% increase of the building group,
whichever is the greater, associated with existing building groups may be approved provided
that:

1.  The Council is satisfied that the site is well related to an existing group of at least three
houses or building(s) currently in residential use or capable of conversion to residential
use. Where conversion is required to establish a cohesive group of at least three
houses, no additional housing will be approved until such conversion has been
implemented,

2. Any consents for new build granted under this part of this policy should not exceed two
housing dwellings or a 30% increase in addition to the group during the Plan period.
No further development above this threshold will be permitted,

3.  The cumulative impact of new development on the character of the building group, and
on the landscape and amenity of the surrounding area will be taken into account when
determining new applications. Additional development within a building group will be
refused if, in conjunction with other developments in the area, it will cause
unacceptable adverse impacts.

The calculations on building group size are based on the existing number of housing units
within the group as at the start of the Local Plan period. This will include those units under
construction or nearing completion at that point.

POLICY D2 (B) DISPERSED BUILDING GROUPS

In the Southern Housing Market area there are few building groups comprising 3 houses or
more, and a more dispersed pattern is the norm. In this area a lower threshold may be
appropriate, particularly where this would result in tangible community, economic or
environmental benefits. In these cases the existence of a sense of place will be the primary
consideration.

Housing of up to 2 additional dwellings associated with dispersed building groups acting as
anchor points may be approved provided that:

1. The Council is satisfied that the site lies within a recognised dispersed community that
functions effectively as an anchor point in the Southern Borders housing market area,

Page 411



List of Policies 8(e)

Any consents for new build granted under this part of this policy should not exceed two
housing dwellings in addition to the group during the Plan period. No further
development above this threshold will be permitted,

The design of housing will be subject to the same considerations as other types of
housing in the countryside proposals.

POLICY D2 (C) CONVERSIONS

Development that is a change of use of a building to a house may be acceptable provided

that:

1.

the Council is satisfied that the building has architectural or historic merit or is
physically suited for residential use,

the building stands substantially intact (normally at least to wallhead height) and the
existing structure requires no significant demolition. A structural survey will be required
where in the opinion of the Council it appears that the building may not be capable of
conversion, and

the conversion and any proposed extension or alteration is in keeping with the scale
and architectural character of the existing building.

POLICY D2 (D) REBUILDING

The proposed rebuilding or restoration of a house may be acceptable provided that either:

1.

2.

8.

the existing building makes a positive contribution to the landscape,

the walls of the former residential property stand substantially intact (normally at least
to wallhead height),

no significant demolition is required (a structural survey will be required where it is
proposed to fully demolish the building, showing that it is incapable of being restored),

the restoration/rebuilding and any proposed extension or alteration is in keeping with
the scale, form and architectural character of the existing or original building,

significant alterations to the original character will only be considered where it can be
demonstrated that these provide environmental benefits such as a more sustainable
and energy efficient design, or

there is evidence of the existence of the building in terms of criteria (a)-(c) immediately
above, or, alternatively, sufficient documentary evidence exists relating to the siting
and form of the previous house and this evidence is provided to the satisfaction of the
Council, and

the siting and design of new buildings reflects and respects the historical building
pattern and the character of the landscape setting, and

the extent of new building does not exceed what is to be replaced.

POLICY D2 (E) ECONOMIC REQUIREMENT

Page 412



List of Policies 8(e)

Housing with a location essential for business needs may be acceptable if the Council is
satisfied that:

1. the housing development is a direct operational requirement of an agricultural,
horticultural, forestry or other enterprise which is itself appropriate to the countryside,
and it is for a worker predominantly employed in the enterprise and the presence of
that worker on-site is essential to the efficient operation of the enterprise. Such
development could include businesses that would cause disturbance or loss of amenity
if located within an existing settlement, or

2. itis for use of a person last employed in an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or other
enterprise which is itself appropriate to the countryside, and also employed on the unit
that is the subject of the application, and the development will release another house
for continued use by an agricultural, horticultural, forestry or other enterprise which is
itself appropriate to the countryside, and

3. the housing development would help support a business that results in a clear social or
environmental benefit to the area, including the retention or provision of employment or
the provision of affordable or local needs housing, and

4.  no appropriate site exists within a building group, and

5. there is no suitable existing house or other building capable of conversion for the
required residential use.

The applicant and, where different, the landowner, may be required to enter into a Section
75 agreement with the planning authority to tie the proposed house or any existing house to
the business for which it is justified and to restrict the occupancy of the house to a person
solely or mainly employed, or last employed, in that specific business, and their dependants.
A Business Plan, supported by referees or independent business adjudication, may be
required in some cases.

In ALL instances in considering proposals relative to each of the policy sections above,
there shall be compliance with the Council’'s Supplementary Planning Policy Guidance
where it meets the terms of this policy and development must not negatively impact on
landscape and existing communities. The cumulative effect of applications under this policy
will be taken into account when determining impact.

POLICY H2 — PROTECTION OF RESIDENTIAL AMENITY

Development that is judged to have an adverse impact on the amenity of existing or
proposed residential areas will not be permitted. To protect the amenity and character of
these areas, any developments will be assessed against:

1. The principle of the development, including where relevant, any open space that would
be lost; and

2.  The details of the development itself particularly in terms of:

(i) the scale, form and type of development in terms of its fit within a residential
area,

(i) the impact of the proposed development on the existing and surrounding
properties particularly in terms of overlooking and loss of privacy. These
considerations apply especially in relation to garden ground or ‘backland’
development,

Page 413



List of Policies 8(e)

(iii) the generation of traffic or noise,
(iv) the level of visual impact.

POLICY INF4 — PARKING PROVISIONS AND STANDARDS

Development proposals should provide for car and cycle parking in accordance with the
Council’'s published adopted standards, or any subsequent standards which may
subsequently be adopted by the Council (see Appendix D).

Relaxation of standards will be considered where the Council determines that a relaxation is
required owing to the nature of the development and/or positive amenity gains can be
demonstrated that do not compromise road safety.

In town centres where there appear to be parking difficulties, the Council will consider the
desirability of additional public parking provision, in the context of policies to promote the use
of sustainable travel modes.

Other Material Considerations

Supplementary Planning Guidance on New Housing in the Borders Countryside 2008
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Placemaking & Design 2010

Supplementary Planning Guidance on Trees and Development 2008

Supplementary Planning Guidance on Development Contributions 2011
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Biodiversity 2005

Scottish Borders Proposed Local Development Plan 2013

Planning Advice Note 72 — Housing in the Countryside

Page 414



	Agenda
	4a Submission from applicant
	4b Response to submission from planning officer
	5a Decision Notice
	5b Notice of Review
	5c Officer's Report
	5d Drawings
	5e Consultations
	Economic Development 16-4-13.pdf
	Rights of Way Officer 22-4-13.pdf

	5f Objectors
	Kirsty Parker 22-4-13.pdf

	5g General comment
	5h List of policies
	6a Decision Notice
	6b Notice of Review
	Notice_of_Review-903279-2.pdf
	Nethermains_LRB_Grounds_for_Appe-906168-1.pdf
	Appendix_1_Application_Package_B-903347-1.pdf
	Appendix_1_Application_Package_D-903361-1.pdf
	Appendix_1_Application_Package_e-903351-1.pdf
	Appendix_1_Application_Package_F-903350-1.pdf
	Appendix_1_Application_Package_G-903352-1.pdf
	Appendix_1_Application_Package_G-903356-1.pdf
	Appendix_1_Application_Package_L-903353-1.pdf
	Appendix_1_Application_Package_P-903358-1.pdf
	Appendix_1_Application_Package_S-903360-1.pdf
	Appendix_2_14_00934_FUL_Decision-903362-1.pdf
	Appendix_3_14_00934_FUL_Case_off-903363-1.pdf

	6c Officer's report
	6d Consultations
	6e List of policies
	7a Decision Notice
	7b Notice of Review
	7c Officer's report
	7d Drawings
	7e Consultations
	7f General Comment
	7g List of Policies
	8a Decision Notice
	8b Notice of Review
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0001.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0002.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0003.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0004.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0005.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0006.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0007.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0008.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0009.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0010.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0011.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0012.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0013.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0014.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0015.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0016.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0017.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0018.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0019.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0020.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0021.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0022.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0023.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0024.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0025.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0026.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0027.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0028.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0029.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0030.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0031.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0032.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0033.pdf
	SKMBT_C224e15080616360_0034.pdf
	8(b) Part II Notice of Review - Wormiston Farm - Part 2

	8c Officer's report
	8d Consultations
	Community Council response.pdf
	Environmental Health.pdf
	Landscape Architect.pdf
	Roads response.pdf

	8e List of policies

